
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

MAY 10, 2022 - 05:30 PM
CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS

415 WEST UNIVERSITY DR.
EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539

AGENDAAGENDA
1. Call Meeting To Order, Establish Quorum

A. Prayer

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Certification of Public Notice

3. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest

4. Meeting Procedures

 The following are the meeting procedures used by the Planning and Zoning Commission:

 A. All the items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda as each item is
introduced.

 B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered.

 C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the
Commission on any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered.

 D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5
minute time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The
use of a spokesperson for large groups of people will be required.

 E. Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Commission may question anyone and
maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will take what action it feels to
be appropriate.

5. MINUTES

A. Consider approval of the Minutes for the April 13, 2022 Regular Meeting

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS



7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

 A. Consider the Rezoning Request from Urban Residential (UR) District to Commercial
General (CG) District, Lots 13-16, Block 12, Country Club Place Subdivision,
located at 101 West Freddy Gonzalez Drive, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc., on
behalf of 3BU Family Limited Partnership (TABLED 04/13/2022)

    
 B. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Suburban Uses to General

Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) District
to Commercial General (CG) District, a 1.09 acre tract of land out of the North 10
acres of the North 15 acres of the South 20 acres of Lot 12, Section 268, Texas-
Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 1002 South Raul Longoria Road, as
requested by Julio C. Martinez

    
 C. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Urban Uses to General

Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) District
to Commercial General (CG) District, a 2.00 acre tract of land being a portion of
Block 39, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at 5016 North Denkhaus
Boulevard, as requested by Sandra Ozuna

    
 D. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto-Urban Uses to

Neighborhood Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Urban Residential
(UR) District to Commercial Neighborhood (CN) District, 0.897 acre out of Lot 1,
Section 276, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 613 North
Jackson Road, as requested by Ricardo Pedraza, PE, on behalf of Rodolfo V. Garcia

    
 E. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Office Business Park Uses to

General Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District
to Commercial General (CG) District, 1.402 acres out of Lot 2, Block 4, Steele and
Pershing Subdivision, located at 4421 South McColl Road, as requested by Melden
& Hunt, Inc., on behalf of MVP Partnership LTD

    
 F. Consider the Initial Zoning Request to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District, 38.786

acres out of Lot 15, Section 247, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey,
located at 2300 North Cesar Chavez Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc., on
behalf of Gomez Paving, LLC.

    
 G. Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial General (CG) District to

Neighborhood Conservation 5 (NC5) District, 11.878 acres out of Lot 3, Section 275,
Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 931 South McColl Road, as
requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc., on behalf of Garman Investments, LP

    
8. SUBDIVISIONS 

 A. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Las Encinitas Phase III Subdivision, being a 121.04
acre tract of land out of Lots “R” and “Q”, Block 2, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision,
located at 5721 East Monte Cristo Road as requested by Quintanilla, Headley and
Associates, Inc.

    
 B. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Sol Alegre Phase 2 Subdivision, being a 15.155 acre

tract of land out of Lots 3, 4, 5, and 6, Block 37, Amended Map of Santa Cruz
Gardens Unit No. 2, located at 1001 East Flag Drive as requested by Melden & Hunt,
Inc.

    



9. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Consider Final Plat of Brentwood Manor Subdivision, being a 36.65 acre tract of
land, out of Lot 11, Section 275, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located
at 3100 West Freddy Gonzalez Drive as requested by AEC Engineering, LLC

10. SUBDIVISION VARIANCES

 A. Consider a Variance Request to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 7 Plat
and Site Plan Design, Section 7.301 Family Partitions, a 1.20 acre tract of land out of
Lot 10, Section 237, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 2710
West Chapin Street, as requested by R.E. Garcia and Associates, Inc.

    
 B. Consider a Variance Request to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 8

Street, Utilities, and Drainage Section 8.402 Water Supply. Hacienda San Miguel-
Cisneros Subdivision, 2.36 acre tract of land out of Lot 11, Section 266, Texas-
Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 7935 Tex-Mex Road, as requested
by R.E. Garcia and Associates, Inc.

    
 C. Consider Variance Requests to the City’s Unified Development Code: 1) Section

8.204A Streets, Paving Width and 2) Section 8.213 Sidewalks, proposed La Reserva
Subdivision Phase I-C, being a 4.048 acre tract out of Lots 6 & 11, Block 73,
Engelman, Re-Subdivision Las Mesteñas Grant, of the Missouri-Texas and Irrigation
Company’s Subdivision, located at 23501 Uresti Street, as requested by HALFF &
Associates, Inc.

    
 D. Consider Variance Requests to the City’s Unified Development Code: 1) Section

8.204A Streets, Paving Width and 2) Section 8.213 Sidewalks, proposed La Reserva
Subdivision Phase I-D, being a 4.652 acre tract out of Lot 14, Block 73, Engelman,
Re-Subdivision, of the Missouri-Texas and Irrigation Company’s Subdivision in Las
Mesteñas Grant, located at 23001 Uresti Street as requested by HALFF & Associates,
Inc.

    
 E. Consider Variance Requests to the City’s Unified Development Code Section

7.404.B Block Length. Las Encinitas Phase III Subdivision being a 121.04 acre tract
of land out of Lots “R” and “Q”, Block 2, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at
5721 East Monte Cristo Road, as requested by Quintanilla, Headley & Associates,
Inc.

    
11. DIRECTOR'S REPORT

A. Unified Development Code Update
B. City Council Actions: April 19, 2022 & May 3, 2022

I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act,
V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the Edinburg City Hall Building, 415 West
University Drive, Edinburg, Texas, visible and accessible to the general public after regular
working hours, at 3:00pm on Friday May 6, 2022 .

 
   
 Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant

Planning & Zoning Department
 

 



12. INFORMATION ONLY

A. Attendance Roster

13. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO
MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING
IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.



AGENDA ITEM AND RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

MAY 10, 2022

Consider approval of the Minutes for the April 13, 2022 Regular Meeting

STAFF COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION
 

RECOMMENDATION
 

Prepared By: Approved By:

  
STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICATION:  

APPLICANT:  

AGENT:  

LEGAL:  

LOCATION:  

LOT/TRACT SIZE:  

CURRENT USE OF PROPERTY:  

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY:  

EXISTING LAND USE:  

ADJACENT ZONING:  

LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION:  

ACCESS AND CIRCULATION:  

PUBLIC SERVICES:  

RECOMMENDATION:  

Evaluation

 



ATTACHMENTS: MInutes



 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 13, 2022 - 4:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

415 WEST UNIVERSITY DR. 

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539 

 

VICE- CHAIRPERSON HIREN GOVIND  

COMMISSION MEMBERS:  

JORGE SOTELOS 

RUBY CASAS 

RENE OLIVARES 

JORGE GONZALEZ  

VICTOR DANIEC  

MINUTES 
  

1.  Call Meeting To Order, Establish Quorum  

 
A.  Prayer – Prayer was announced by Commission Member Ruby Casas. 

 
B.  Pledge of Allegiance – The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

2.  Certification of Public Notice DIRECTOR KIMBERLY MENDOZA- 03/04/2022- 3:45 P.M. 

3. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest 

4. Meeting Procedures 

  The following are the meeting procedures used by the Planning and Zoning Commission: 

  A. All the items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda, as each item is 

introduced. 

  B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered. 

  C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Commission 

on any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered. 



  D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5 Minute 

time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The use of a 

spokesperson for large groups of people will be required. 

  E. Once the Chair close the public hearing, the commission may question anyone and 

maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will take what action it feel to be 

appropriate. 

5. MINUTES 

 
A.  Consider approval of the Minutes for the February 8, 2022 Regular Meeting  

 

B. Consider approval of the Minutes for the March 8, 2022 Regular Meeting    
 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER JORGE SOTELO AND 

SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER VICTOR DANIEC TO APPROVE 

THE MINUTES FOR THE MARCH 8, 2022 AND FEBRUARY 8, 2022. MOTION 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 6-0  

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
A.  If you would like to participate under public comments, you must submit a request 

beginning at 9:00 A.M. the day of the meeting by (a) sending an email to 

PublicHearing@cityofedinburg.com or (b) calling the Planning & Zoning Department at 

956-388-8202. All request should include your name, address, and telephone number. We 

ask for everyone's cooperation in following this procedure. 

Diane Teter – Professor (Ecologist) discussed being a resident in Downtown Edinburg, 

having ample Parks in the area.  

Sarah Chavez – Russell Park – vast development- traffic and multifamily concerns, such 

as criminal behavior.  

David Garza discussed concerns for drainage and flooding of streets for new 

developments.  

 

7.  PUBLIC HEARINGS  

  A. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto-Urban Uses to General 

Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to 

Commercial General (CG) District, Lot 5, Villa Del Mundo Subdivision, located at 5121 

South Veterans Boulevard, as requested by Jose A. Pardo  

 

NO COMMENTS IN FAVOR NOR AGAINST/ APPLICANT WAS PRESENT 

 

VICTOR DANIEC INQUIRED WHAT THE USE OF THE PROPERTY WOULD 

BE AND APPLICANT STATED THAT IT WOULD BE AN ELECTRIC 

COMPANY OFFICE. JORGE SOTELO ASKED APPLICANT WHAT KIND OF 

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48509
mailto:PublicHearing@cityofedinburg.com
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48308
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48308
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48308
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48308


CONSTURCTION MATERIAL WOULD BE STORED THAT AND APPLICANT 

STATED METAL.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION - SOTELO /DANIEC 6-

0 
      

  B. Consider the Initial Zoning Request to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District, a 12.45 acre 

tract of land out of Lots 3 and 6, Section 235, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, 

located at 311 Trooper Moises Sanchez Boulevard, as Requested by Be the Light Ventures, 

LLC on behalf of Maria Elena Falcon  

 

THE APPLICANT’S REPRESENTATIVE, OMAR CANTU WAS PRSENT, BUT 

DID NOT ADDRESS THE BOARD. MR. DAVID GARZA WAS PRESENT AND 

EXPLAINED THAT HE WAS NOT AGAINST DEVELOPMENT BUT 

REQUESTED FOR IT TO BE DONE CORRECTLY BECAUSE HIS CONCERN 

WAS DRAINAGE AND TRAFFIC. VICE CHAIRPERSON GOVIND INQUIRED 

IF THE PROPERTY WAS GOING THROUGH A VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION 

PROCESS. AUSTIN COLINA STATED THAT THE APPLICANT HAD NOT 

SUBMITTED A SUBDIVISION APPLICATION. COMMISSION VICTOR 

DANIEC ASKED STAFF FOR THE REASON THE COMMENT AGAINST THE 

ZONING AND AUSTIN EXPLAINED THAT EVERYONE WITHIN THE 300 

FOOT RADIUS RECEIVES THE NOTIFICATION WHETHER OR NOT THEY 

ARE IN OUR JURISDICTION AND RESIDENTS WILL INCLUDE COMMENTS 

AND SOME DO NOT INCLUDE ANY.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION - CASA/ DANIEC 6-0 
      

  C. Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban Residential 

(AU) District, 13.785 Acres out of lot 9, Section 246, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s 

Survey, located at 2200 East Chapin Street, as requested by M2 Engineering, PLLC, on 

behalf of City Place at Chapin, LLC 

 

APPLICANT’S REPRESENTATIVE HECTOR MORENO, WAS PRESENT AND 

STATED THAT THE PROPERTY WILL BE FOR A MULIT-FAMILY 44 LOT 

DEVELOPMENT. THE FEASIBILITY PLAN AND GEO TECH HAS BEEN 

DONE, BUT SUBJECT TO CHANGE THE LOT SIZE TO A MINIMUM OF 10,000 

SQ FT. VICE CHAIRPERSON GOVIND STATED THAT THE BLOCK LENGTH 

OF THE CURRENT PLAN WOULD NEED TO BE REVISED TO NOT EXCEED 

800 FEET. SOTELO INQUIRE ABOUT DRAINAGE CONNECTION AND MR. 

MORENO EXPLAINED THAT THEY WOULD EITHER CONNECT TO 

RICHARDSON ROAD OR DO A BIO RETENTION POND. AUSTIN COLINA 

STATED THAT ALL COMMISSIONERS COMMENTS WILL BE NOTED BUT 

AT THE MOMENT ZONING OF THE PROPERTY IS NEEDING ACTION TO 

PROCEED WITH THE PROJECT. SUBDIVISION WILL BE PRESENTED TO 

THE BOARD ONCE STAFF HAS RECEIVED PRELIMINARY 

CONSIDERATION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF RECOMMENDATION - DANIEC/ SOTELO 6-0 

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48121
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48121
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48121
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48121
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48412
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48412
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48412
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48412


 D. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Industrial Uses to General 

Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to 

Commercial General  (CG) District, a 8.409 acres out of land out of Lot 2, Section 241, 

Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 500 East Russell Road, as 

requested by Iden I. Trevino on behalf of EIA Properties 

 

APPLICANT MARCO LOPEZ WITH URBAN CITY INVESTMENTS WAS 

PRESENT AND ADDRESSED THE BOARD AND STATED THAT HE WAS 

PROPOSING A MIXED USE DEVELOPMENT IN EDINBURG, COMMERICAL 

IN THE FRONT AND RESIDENTAL IN THE BACK. MR. LOPEZ ALSO 

EXPLAINED THAT THERE WOULD BE A PARK AS WELL. COMMISSIONER 

RENE OLIVARES INQUIRED ABOUT RESTAURANTS AND MR. LOPEZ 

STATED THAT HE WAS PROPOSING PATIO TYPE RESTAURANTS AND 

COFFEE SHOPS. HE CONTINUED TO EXPLAIN THAT HE HAD THE DOMAIN 

IN MIND FOR THIS PROJECT. MS. SARAH CHAVEZ WAS PRESENT AND 

WAS AGAINST THE REQUEST DUE TO TRAFFIC LIGHTS AND TRAFFIC 

CONCERNS FOR A MULITFAMILY DEVELOPMENT.  COMMISSION 

VICTOR DANIEC DISCUSSED ROAD WIDENING.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFFS RECOMMENDATION- SOTELO/ DANIEC 6-0 

 

 E. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Industrial Uses and Office Business 

Park Uses to Auto-Urban Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District 

to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District, 68.277 acres being all of Lot 1 and 28.277 acres 

of Lot 2, Section 241, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 500 East 

Russell Road, as requested by Iden I. Trevino on behalf of EIA Properties 

 

THERE WAS ONE COMMON RECEIVED AGAINST THE PROPOSAL. 

APPLICANT MARCO LOPEZ WITH URBAN CITY DEVELOPERS WAS 

PRESENT AND STATED THAT THE STREET WILL BE WIDENED AT THE 

TIME OF THE SUBDIVISION PROCESS. MR. LOPEZ DID STATED THAT HE 

DID NOT KNOW IF THE PROPERTY WAS GOING TO BE PUBLIC OR 

PRIVATE FOR SECURITY PURPOSES. MS. SARAH CHAVEZ STATED SHE 

WAS AGAINST THE REQUEST DUE TO MULTIFAMILY TRAFFIC 

CONCERNS.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFFS RECOMMENDATION- DANIEC/ SOTELO 6-0   

 

 F. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Suburban Uses to Auto-Urban Uses 

and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) 

District, a 20.00 acre tract of land out of Lot 5, Block 1, John Closner Subdivision, located 

at 3301 South Raul Longoria Road, as requested by Isidro Navarro on behalf of Maverick 

Valley Builders, LLC 

 

APPLICANT REPRESTATIVE ISIDRO NAVARRO WAS PRESENT BUT DID 

NOT ADDRESS THE BOARD. NO ONE WAS PRESENT IN FAVOR OR 

AGAINST FOR THE REQUEST. THERE WAS NO DISCUSSION. 

 

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48409
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48409
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48409
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48409
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48409


APPROVED BASED ON STAFFS RECOMMENDATION- SOTELO/OLIVARES 

6-0 

 

 G. Consider the Rezoning Request from Urban Residential (UR) District to Commercial 

General (CG) District, Lots 13-16, Block 12, Country Club Place Subdivision, located at  

101 West Freddy Gonzalez Drive, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc., on behalf of 3BU 

Family Limited Partnership 

 

APPLICANT NOT PRESENT AND NO ON WAS PRESENT IN FAVOR NOR 

AGAINST THE REQUEST. VICE CHAIRPERSON GOVIND INQUIRED 

STAFF’S DISAPPROVAL RECOMMENDATION AND AUSTIN COLINA 

EXPLAINED AN ALLEY TO THE RIGHT SIDE OF THIS PROPERTY AND IS 

PROPOSING A CARWASH. AFTER A LENGTHY BOARD DISCUSSION 

REGARDING SURROUNDING LAND USES AND ZONING. SOTELO STATED 

LOTS 11 AND 12 ACROSS THE STREET WAS PRESENTED TO P&ZAND 

RECOMMENDED DENIAL BUT CITY COUNCIL OVERTURNED TO 

NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERICAL FOR A LAWYER OFFICE.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFFS RECOMMENDATION- DANIEC/ GONZALEZ 

6-0 

 

 H. Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial General (CG) District to Industrial (I) 

District, 5.157 acres out of Lot 39, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at  4805 North 

Expressway 281, as requested by Spoor Engineering Consultants, Inc., on behalf of 

Nogales- Texas Properties, LLC 

 

THERE WAS NO ONE PRESENT IN FAVOR OR AGAINST FOR REQUEST. 

APPLICANT MR. SPOOR WAS PRESENT BUT DID NOT ADDRESS THE 

BOARD. COMMISSIONER JORGE GONZALEZ INQUIRED ABOUT THE 20’ 

GAP, STAFF RESEARCHED BUT THERE WAS NO DOCUMENTATION 

SHOWING PURPOSE OF GAP EASEMENT OR ENFORCEMENT. A PROPANE 

TANK IS LOCATED IN THE GAP.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFFS RECOMMENDATION- DANIEC/ OLIVARES 

6-0 

 

 I. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Urban Uses to Industrial Uses and 

the Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) District to Industrial (I) District, 6.39 

acres out of Lot 39, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at 4805 North Expressway 281, 

as requested by Spoor Engineering Consultants, Inc., on behalf of Nogales-Texas 

Properties, LLC 

 

THERE WERE NO COMMENTS IN FAVOR NOR AGAINST. APPLICANT MR. 

SPOOR WAS PRSENT AND MR. GOVIND BREIFLY SPOKE ABOUT TRACT 3 

IN THE SURVEY. COMMISSIONER JORGE GONZALEZ INQUIRED IF 

THERE WERE ANY RESTRICTIONS ON INGRESS AND EGRESS AND MR. 

SPOOR STATED THAT THERE WERE NO PLANS TO ADD ANY OTHER 

INGRESS OR EGRESS.  



 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFFS RECOMMENDATION- DANIEC/ GONZALEZ 

6-0 

   

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS (SUBDIVISIONS) 

 A. Consider the Re-Plat of Lot 24, Santa Cruz Ranch No. 2 Subdivision, being a 2.87 acre 

tract of land out of Lot 24, Santa Cruz Ranch No. 2 Subdivision located at 9825 Calle Paris 

Road, as requested by Garza-Garza Consulting Engineers. 

 

NO COMMENTS IN FAVOR NOR AGAINST/ NO DISCUSSION. 

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFFS RECOMMENDATION- SOTELO/ OLIVARES 

6-0  
  

B. Consider the Re-Plate of Lot 10, North Industrial Park Subdivision being a 20.00 acre tract 

of land out of Lot 10, North Industrial Park, located at 6401 Republic Drive, as requested 

by Garza-Garza Consulting Engineers. 

 

NO COMMENTS IN FAVOR NOR AGAINST/ NO DISCUSSION. 

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFFS RECOMMENDATION- SOTELO/ OLIVARES 

6-0  
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA 

  A. Consider the Final Plat of UHS Cornerstone Hospital Subdivision, an approximate 9.47 

acre tract of land out of Lot 1A, of Cornerstone Medical Park Phase I, a Re-Subdivision of 

Lots 1-2, Block 4 and the West 5 acres of Lot 15, Cornerstone Heart Hospital Subdivision, 

located at 2300 North Cornerstone Boulevard, as requested by Perez Consulting Engineers. 

 

VICE CHAIRPERSON HIREN GOVIND GROUPED ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, AND 9C 

ALL TOGETHER FOR VOTING.  

 

NO DISCUSSION - APPROVED BASED ON STAFFS RECOMMENDATION- 

CASAS/ SOTELO- 6-0 

 B. Consider the Final Plat of Del Rey Estates Unit 4 Subdivision, an approximate 13.03 acre 

tract of land out of Lot 3, Section 246, Santa Cruz Unit No. 2 Subdivision, located at 5301 

Benito A. Ramirez Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

NO DISCUSSION - APPROVED BASED ON STAFFS RECOMMENDATION- 

CASAS/ SOTELO- 6-0 

 

 C. Consider Final Plat of Pueblo De Palmas Phase 25 Subdivision, an approximate 25.50 acre 

tract of land out of Lots 17, 19, 21, & 23, Block 62, Amended Map of Santa Cruz Gardens 

Unit No. 2, located at 4420 North Cesar Chavez Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, 

Inc. 

 

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48493
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48494
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48494
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48494
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48494
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48495
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48495
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48495


APPROVED BASED ON STAFFS RECOMMENDATION- CASAS/ SOTELO- 6-0 
 

  D.  Consider Final Plat of Ensenada Estates Subdivision, an approximate 17.42 acre tract of 

land out of Lot 6, Section 249, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 

1701 North Terry Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFFS RECOMMENDATION- CASAS/ SOTELO- 6-0 
 

      

10.  SUBDIVISIONS  

 A. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Las Magnolias Subdivision being a 9.11 acre tract of land 

out of a part or portion of Lot 13, Section 239, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s 

Survey, located at 4001 South Veterans Road, as requested by CLH Engineering, Inc.  

 

VICE CHAIRPERSON HIREN GOVIND GROUPED ITEMS 10A, 10B, 10C, 10D, 

10E, AND 10F AND WERE VOTED ALL TOGETHER.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFFS RECOMMENDATION- SOTELO/CASAS 6-0 

 

 B. Consider the Preliminary Plat of The Heavens at Alamo Subdivision, being an 8.00 acre 

tract of land out of a part or portion of Lot 10, Block 24, Santa Cruz Gardens Unit No. 2 

Subdivision, located at 5301 Benito A. Ramirez Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, 

Inc. 

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFFS RECOMMENDATION- SOTELO/CASAS 6-0 
 

 C. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Water Walk at La Sienna Subdivision being a 25.16 acre 

tract of land out of a part or portion of Lot 7, La Sienna Development Subdivision, located 

at 421 La Sienna Parkway, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFFS RECOMMENDATION- SOTELO/CASAS 6-0 
 

 D. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Provence Ridge Subdivision being a 20.00 acre tract of 

land out of a part or portion of Lot 5, Block 1, John Closner, ET AL., Subdivision, located 

at 331 South Raul Longoria Road, as requested by I.N. Civil Designs, LLC. 

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFFS RECOMMENDATION- SOTELO/CASAS 6-0 
 

 E. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Montreal Estates Subdivision being a 19.37 acre tract of 

land out of a part or portion of Lots 1 & 2, Block 7, Santa Cruz Gardens Unit No. 3 

Subdivision, located at 4216 North Kenyon Road, as requested by Rio Delta Engineering, 

Inc. 

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFFS RECOMMENDATION- SOTELO/CASAS 6-0 
  

F. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Hacienda San Miguel-Cisneros, being a 2.36 acre tract of 

land out of a part or portion of Lot 11, Section 266, Texas-Mexican Railway Company 

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48499
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48499
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48499


Survey Subdivision, located at 7935 Tex-Mex Road, as requested by R. E. Garcia & 

Associates.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFFS RECOMMENDATION- SOTELO/CASAS 6-0 

 

11. DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

 
A.  City Council Actions: March 15, 2022 & April 5, 2022    

 

MRS. KIMBERLY MENDOZA DISCUSSED THE CITY COUNCIL ACTIONS 

FOR THE MARCH 15, 2022 AND APRIL 5, 2022 MEETINGS. MRS. MENDOZA 

ADVISED A VARIANCE REQUEST FOR LOS CORTIJOS HAVING TO DO 

WITH STREET STANDARDS, PAVING WIDTH BY 12 FEET, WHICH WAS 

APPROVED. TWO SPECIAL USE PERMITS WERE APPROVED ONE FOR “2ND 

ANNUAL WIPE OUT COLON CANCER 5K RUN/WALK” AND THE “7TH 

ANNUAL SUPERHEROS 5K RUN AND BUDDY FUN WALK”.  FOR THE APRIL 

5 CITY COUNCIL MEETING ALL THE OF THE REZONING WERE 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL AND WERE APPROVED BY CITY 

COUNCIL EXCEPT FOR ONE ITEM THAT WAS WITHDRAWN BY RIO TEX.  

AND ANOTHER WAS THE RENAMING OF THE EL TULE RECREATION 

CENTER WHICH WAS APPROVED. THE SPECIAL USE PREMITS WERE ALL 

APPROVED AS WELL.  

  
B.  Unified Development Code Update    

 

MRS. KIMBELY MENDOZA ADVISED THE FINAL DRAFT IS UNDER 

REVIEW WITH CITY STAFF, SCHEDULING WITH CONSULTANT TO 

COMPARE.  

 

COMMISSIONER VICTOR DANIEC ASKED FOR A COPY OF THE DRAFT 

THAT IS CREATED.  

 

VICE CHAIRPERSON HIREN GOVIND INQUIRED ON THE TIMEFRAME 

AND IF HEARING COULD BE MOVED TO A CLOSER DATE.  

 

THERE WAS BRIEF DISCUSSION REGARDING THE HEARING AND 

HAVING A SEPARATE HEARING FROM P&Z. 

 

VICE CHAIRPERSON GOVIND INQUIRED ABOUT HAVING A EXCUSED 

ABSENCE AND MS. MENDOZA ASKED THAT IF ANYONE NEEDED TO BE 

OUT TO PLEASE SEND US AN EMAIL.  

 
 

12. INFORMATION ONLY 

 
A.  Attendance Roster 

 

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48510
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48629


13.  ADJOURNMENT  

I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, 

V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the Edinburg City Hall Building, 415 West University 

Drive, Edinburg, Texas, visible and accessible to the general public during regular working hours, at 4:00 

P.M. on Friday, April 8, 2022. 

  

  Claudia Mariscal   

  Claudia Mariscal, Planning Assistant 

Planning & Zoning Department 

  

  

NOTICE 

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO MAY 

NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING IMPAIRED ARE 

REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY 

MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE. 

 



   

City of Edinburg 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  May 10, 2022 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM 7A: 
Consider the Rezoning Request from Urban Residential (UR) District to Commercial General 
(CG) District, Lots 13-16, Block 12, Country Club Place Subdivision, located at 101 West Freddy 
Gonzalez Drive, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc., on behalf of 3BU Family Limited 
Partnership (TABLED 04/13/2022) [Planning & Zoning – Kimberly Mendoza, Director of 
Planning & Zoning] 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  
The applicant is requesting the change of zone to construct a carwash at this location. 
 
The property is located at the northeast corner of West Freddy Gonzalez Drive and South 10th 
Avenue, approximately 150 ft. west of South Closner Boulevard. The property has 161.25 ft. of 
frontage on West Freddy Gonzalez Drive and a depth of 221.00 ft. for total area of 35,636.25 sq. 
ft. and is currently vacant. The requested zoning designation allows for a wide range of commercial 
uses on the subject property. 
 
The property is currently zoned Urban Residential (UR) District. Adjacent zoning is Urban 
Residential (UR) District to the north, Commercial General (CG) District to the south and east, 
and Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) and Commercial Neighborhood (CN) Districts to the 
west. Adjacent land uses are mostly single-family residential to the north and west and light 
commercial uses to the south and east. The property is approximately 275 ft. northwest of the City 
of Edinburg Municipal Court and Police Station and approximately 1,170 ft. east of South Middle 
School. The future land use designation is for Commercial Uses. 
 
Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on March 16, 2022. The 
applicant intends to establish a carwash on the southern half of the subject property on West Freddy 
Gonzalez Drive and stated that plans are to leave the northern half vacant for now. Rezoning is 
needed to accommodate the proposed project. 
 
This Zone Change Request was originally scheduled at the Planning & Zoning Commission 
meeting of April 13, 2022, and was tabled due to the applicant and agent not being present. 
 
Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 24 neighboring property owners on Friday, April 29, 
2022, and had received one comment in favor and none against this request at the time this report 
was prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on May 18, 2022.  
 
ESTIMATED TIMELINE: 
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 
the City Council on June 7, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning process 
for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification for a 
12 month period from the date of denial. 



   

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends disapproval of the Rezoning Request from Urban Residential (UR) District to 
Commercial General (CG) District based on the adjacent residential uses to the north and west. 
Also along the same street, there are light commercial uses to the north (i.e. offices, boutique, 
pharmacy, and a restaurant. Although the subject property is in an area with mixed residential and 
commercial uses, the residential use along South 10th Avenue should be protected. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 
including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 
parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 
applicable.  

JUSTIFICATION:  
Staff recommendation is based on adjacent zoning and land uses. There are both light commercial 
and residential uses adjacent to the subject property. No separation will exist between this property 
and the residential use to the north. The homeowners on South 10th Avenue should be protected 
from a commercial zone extending approximately 220 ft. northward into this residential street.  

 
D. Austin Colina Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  
Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  
  



   

MEETING DATES:  
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 5/10/2022 
CITY COUNCIL – 6/07/2022  
DATE PREPARED – 4/29/2022 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 
APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Urban Residential (UR) District to 

Commercial General (CG) District 
 
APPLICANT: 3BU Family Limited Partnership 
 
AGENT: Melden & Hunt, Inc. 
 
LEGAL: Lots 13-16, Block 12, Country Club Place Subdivision 
 
LOCATION: 101 West Freddy Gonzalez Drive 
 
LOT/TRACT SIZE: 35,636.25 sq. ft. 
  
CURRENT USE: Vacant 
 
PROPOSED USE: Commercial (carwash) 
 
EXISTING ZONING: Urban Residential (UR) District 
 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Urban Residential (UR) District 
 South – Commercial General (CG) District 
 East –  Commercial General (CG) District 
 West – Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) and Commercial 

Neighborhood (CN) Districts 
 
LAND USE PLAN: General Commercial Uses 
 
PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water and Sewer 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends disapproval of the Rezoning Request from Urban 

Residential (UR) District to Commercial General (CG) District.  



   

REZONING REQUEST 
3BU FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
 
 
EVALUATION 
 
The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

1. The land use pattern for this area consists of residential and commercial uses, with 
commercial uses concentrated on the arterial streets of West Freddy Gonzalez Drive 
and South Closner Boulevard. 

2. Commercial uses are common along West Freddy Gonzalez Drive. 

3. Adjacent uses to the north and west are single family residential. 

4. The rezoning will extend approximately 220 ft. north on South 10th Avenue, a 
residential street. 

5. The requested zoning is for the construction of a carwash, a heavy commercial use. 

Staff recommends disapproval of the Rezoning Request from Urban Residential (UR) District to 
Commercial General (CG) District based on adjacent zoning and land uses. The proposed 
commercial district is incompatible with the adjacent uses on South 10th Avenue. The intended 
uses of a carwash is a heavier commercial use, making it less compatible. However, the proposed 
zone conforms to the Future Land Use Plan for this location. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 
including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 
parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 
applicable.  

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 24 neighboring property owners on Friday, April 29, 
2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 
prepared. Original notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on April 1, 2022. 
It will be published again on May 18, 2022. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 
 Site Map 
 Zoning Map 
 Future Land Use Map 
 Photo of site 
 Exhibits 



S 
7T

H 
AV

E

S  
6 T

H  
AV

E

S  
8 T

H  
AV

E

S  
9 T

H  
AV

E

S  
1 0

T H
 A

V E

S  
C

L O
S N

E R
 B

LV
D

E  P A R K  D R

E  E B O N Y  L N

E  B A K E R  D R

E  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

S 
B

U S
I N

E S
S

H I
G

H
W

AY
2 8

1

JA
M

ES
ST

S  
1 3

T H
 A

V E

W  C A N A L  S T

W  B A K E R  D R

W  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

T O U R I S
T  D

R

S 
14

TH
 A

V E

W  M A R K  S  P E Ñ A  D R

S 
C

LO
SN

ER
 B

LV
D

S  
7 T

H  
AV

E

S  
1 2

T H
AV

E
S  

1 2
T H

 A
V E

A U S T I N  B L V D

E  M A R K  S  P E Ñ A  D R

®
1 in = 400 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN & HUNT / CLEARWATER EXPRESS

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



-09

-14 -22

-15

-07

-05

-04 -01

-03

-05

-03

-01

45

A0600-00-000-0007-00

-01

-00

-03

6
5
4

3

2
1

SM
ITH

-ROE S
UBD

-04

-02

-03

-00

-01

00F-0004-00

00F-0004-01

SOUTH PARK

4

9 8

6

5

7

121110

T2100-00-271-001414

3

1

151413

COUNTRY CLUB PLACE

16

17

18

5

BA
LIZCANO 

-0006-00-0006-01

T2100-00-271-0011-01

-06

T2100-00-271-0010-05

LOST VALLE
Y

3

2

1

SUBDIVISION

ALBERTSONS EDINBURG
2

1

15
14

18
17
16

19

9

10

11

12

13

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

10

8

9

11

12

13

14

10

9

8

6

5

7

13

12

11

3

2

4

14 1

4

3

5

7

6

8

4

2

3

18

5

6
7

3 2
6

91011
13

14
15

16

20
21

1 2

3
4

5

7
8

UN
IT 

# 2

10

LOT 1
LOT 1 H.E.B.

SUBDIVISION

4

6
5

1

3
2

12

9

10

11

1

2

16
17
20
21

24
25

WH
ITN

EY
 PA

RK
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

CL
OS

NE
R A

DD
ITI

ON
 TO

 ED
IN

BU
RG 8

9
10

12
13

11

15
16

18

14

27
26

24
25

23

21
22

20

17

19
20

26

23

25
24

22
21

17

19
18

16
15

13
14

12

10
11

9
8

27

8

9

4

6

7

5

3

2

EB
ON

Y H
EIG

HT
S S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N

10

5

6

4

3

7

8

2

1

9

12
11
10

7
8

6
5
4
3

1
2

4

6
5

3
2
1

17 8

13

15
14

16

12

10
11

9

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

4

6
7

5

3
2
1 24

23
22

20

18
19

21

16

14
15

13

17 8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1 24

23
22

20

18
19

21

16

14
15

13

17 8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1

19 4

15 8

12

14
13 10

11

9

17
16

18
6
7

5

21
20

2
3

3

4

1
22

4

3 6

5

7

6

7

1

EDINBURG

SUBDIVISION
EXECUTIVE INN

1

2
3

COUNTRY CLUB PLAZA

810

6

11

SO
UT

HS
ID

E S
UB

DI
VIS

IO
N

15
18
19
22

23
26

17

13

15
14

16

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

17

13

15
14

16

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1

9

7
8

10
11
12

8

17

12

13

15
14

16

10
11

9

4

21

19
18

20

6
7

5

22

3
2
1

19 4

15 8

12

14
13 10

11

9

17
16

18
6
7

5

21
20

22
2
3

1

4

8

10
11

9

6
7

5

2
3

1

123456789101112131415161718

1

45678 123

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

17
8

21201918
7 6 5 4

242322
3 2 1

78

5

456 123

8 9 107

8 7 6 5 4 3 2912 11 10

4

113

1714 15 16 21201918 2322

EB
ON

Y H
ILL

S  
 R

E-
SU

BD
.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

12 13 12

11
13
14 11

12

10

12

11

6

10
9
8
7

5
4
3
2
1

13
14 11

12

619

15
16
17
18

9
10

7
8

20
21
22
23

4
5

3
2

24 1

14
13 12

11

19 6

16
15

18
17

10
9
8
7

21
20

23
22

5
4
3
2

24 1

4 5 6

CO
UN

TR
Y C

LU
B P

LA
CE

SMITH-WILLIAMSON SUBDIVISION

ACRES  BONITOS

5

26
23
22

25
24
21

19
18

15
14

10
11

7

20
17

16
13

9
12

8
6
3
2

5
4
1

26
23
22

14

18
19

15

11
10
7

53 2
6

3 4

2021222324

12
27 28

28
1

101112 9
16151413

13 14 15 16
912 11 10

8

910111213

SO
UT

H 
PA

RK
 SU

BD

ENFIELD       ESTATES

19

3

6

-00

-01

-02

-03

-05

-07

-08

-06

E320
0-0

0-0
0G

-00
081

SAENZ SUBD.

VIA

EDINBURG
LOT 1

1

2DOGWOOD SUBD.

S 
7T

H 
AV

E

S  
6 T

H  
AV

E

S  
8 T

H  
AV

E

S  
9 T

H  
AV

E

S  
1 0

T H
 A

V E

S  
C

L O
S N

E R
 B

LV
D

E  P A R K  D R

E  E B O N Y  L N

E  B A K E R  D R

E  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

S 
B

U S
I N

E S
S

H I
G

H
W

AY
2 8

1

JA
M

ES
ST

S  
1 3

T H
 A

V E

W  C A N A L  S T

W  B A K E R  D R

W  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

T O U R I S
T  D

R

S 
14

TH
 A

V E

W  M A R K  S  P E Ñ A  D R

S 
C

LO
SN

ER
 B

LV
D

S  
7 T

H  
AV

E

S  
1 2

T H
AV

E
S  

1 2
T H

 A
V E

A U S T I N  B L V D

E  M A R K  S  P E Ñ A  D R

®
1 in = 400 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN & HUNT / CLEARWATER EXPRESS

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



-09

-14 -22

-15

-07

-05

-04 -01

-03

-05

-03

-01

45

A0600-00-000-0007-00

-01

-00

-03

6
5
4

3

2
1

SM
ITH

-ROE S
UBD

-04

-02

-03

-00

-01

00F-0004-00

00F-0004-01

SOUTH PARK

4

9 8

6

5

7

121110

T2100-00-271-001414

3

1

151413

COUNTRY CLUB PLACE

16

17

18

5

BA
LIZCANO 

-0006-00-0006-01

T2100-00-271-0011-01

-06

T2100-00-271-0010-05

LOST VALLE
Y

3

2

1

SUBDIVISION

ALBERTSONS EDINBURG
2

1

15
14

18
17
16

19

9

10

11

12

13

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

10

8

9

11

12

13

14

10

9

8

6

5

7

13

12

11

3

2

4

14 1

4

3

5

7

6

8

4

2

3

18

5

6
7

3 2
6

91011
13

14
15

16

20
21

1 2

3
4

5

7
8

UN
IT 

# 2

10

LOT 1
LOT 1 H.E.B.

SUBDIVISION

4

6
5

1

3
2

12

9

10

11

1

2

16
17
20
21

24
25

WH
ITN

EY
 PA

RK
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

CL
OS

NE
R A

DD
ITI

ON
 TO

 ED
IN

BU
RG 8

9
10

12
13

11

15
16

18

14

27
26

24
25

23

21
22

20

17

19
20

26

23

25
24

22
21

17

19
18

16
15

13
14

12

10
11

9
8

27

8

9

4

6

7

5

3

2

EB
ON

Y H
EIG

HT
S S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N

10

5

6

4

3

7

8

2

1

9

12
11
10

7
8

6
5
4
3

1
2

4

6
5

3
2
1

17 8

13

15
14

16

12

10
11

9

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

4

6
7

5

3
2
1 24

23
22

20

18
19

21

16

14
15

13

17 8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1 24

23
22

20

18
19

21

16

14
15

13

17 8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1

19 4

15 8

12

14
13 10

11

9

17
16

18
6
7

5

21
20

2
3

3

4

1
22

4

3 6

5

7

6

7

1

EDINBURG

SUBDIVISION
EXECUTIVE INN

1

2
3

COUNTRY CLUB PLAZA

810

6

11

SO
UT

HS
ID

E S
UB

DI
VIS

IO
N

15
18
19
22

23
26

17

13

15
14

16

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

17

13

15
14

16

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1

9

7
8

10
11
12

8

17

12

13

15
14

16

10
11

9

4

21

19
18

20

6
7

5

22

3
2
1

19 4

15 8

12

14
13 10

11

9

17
16

18
6
7

5

21
20

22
2
3

1

4

8

10
11

9

6
7

5

2
3

1

123456789101112131415161718

1

45678 123

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

17
8

21201918
7 6 5 4

242322
3 2 1

78

5

456 123

8 9 107

8 7 6 5 4 3 2912 11 10

4

113

1714 15 16 21201918 2322

EB
ON

Y H
ILL

S  
 R

E-
SU

BD
.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

12 13 12

11
13
14 11

12

10

12

11

6

10
9
8
7

5
4
3
2
1

13
14 11

12

619

15
16
17
18

9
10

7
8

20
21
22
23

4
5

3
2

24 1

14
13 12

11

19 6

16
15

18
17

10
9
8
7

21
20

23
22

5
4
3
2

24 1

4 5 6

CO
UN

TR
Y C

LU
B P

LA
CE

SMITH-WILLIAMSON SUBDIVISION

ACRES  BONITOS

5

26
23
22

25
24
21

19
18

15
14

10
11

7

20
17

16
13

9
12

8
6
3
2

5
4
1

26
23
22

14

18
19

15

11
10
7

53 2
6

3 4

2021222324

12
27 28

28
1

101112 9
16151413

13 14 15 16
912 11 10

8

910111213

SO
UT

H 
PA

RK
 SU

BD

ENFIELD       ESTATES

19

3

6

-00

-01

-02

-03

-05

-07

-08

-06

E320
0-0

0-0
0G

-00
081

SAENZ SUBD.

VIA

EDINBURG
LOT 1

1

2DOGWOOD SUBD.

S 
7T

H 
AV

E

S  
6 T

H  
AV

E

S  
8 T

H  
AV

E

S  
9 T

H  
AV

E

S  
1 0

T H
 A

V E

S  
C

L O
S N

E R
 B

LV
D

E  P A R K  D R

E  E B O N Y  L N

E  B A K E R  D R

E  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

S 
B

U S
I N

E S
S

H I
G

H
W

AY
2 8

1

JA
M

ES
ST

S  
1 3

T H
 A

V E

W  C A N A L  S T

W  B A K E R  D R

W  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

T O U R I S
T  D

R

S 
14

TH
 A

V E

W  M A R K  S  P E Ñ A  D R

S 
C

LO
SN

ER
 B

LV
D

S  
7 T

H  
AV

E

S  
1 2

T H
AV

E
S  

1 2
T H

 A
V E

A U S T I N  B L V D

E  M A R K  S  P E Ñ A  D R

®
1 in = 400 ft

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN & HUNT / CLEARWATER EXPRESS

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISON SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY



-09

-14 -22

-15

-07

-05

-04 -01

-03

-05

-03

-01

45

A0600-00-000-0007-00

-01

-00

-03

6
5
4

3

2
1

SM
ITH

-ROE S
UBD

-04

-02

-03

-00

-01

00F-0004-00

00F-0004-01

SOUTH PARK

4

9 8

6

5

7

121110

T2100-00-271-001414

3

1

151413

COUNTRY CLUB PLACE

16

17

18

5

BA
LIZCANO 

-0006-00-0006-01

T2100-00-271-0011-01

-06

T2100-00-271-0010-05

LOST VALLE
Y

3

2

1

SUBDIVISION

ALBERTSONS EDINBURG
2

1

15
14

18
17
16

19

9

10

11

12

13

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

10

8

9

11

12

13

14

10

9

8

6

5

7

13

12

11

3

2

4

14 1

4

3

5

7

6

8

4

2

3

18

5

6
7

3 2
6

91011
13

14
15

16

20
21

1 2

3
4

5

7
8

UN
IT 

# 2

10

LOT 1
LOT 1 H.E.B.

SUBDIVISION

4

6
5

1

3
2

12

9

10

11

1

2

16
17
20
21

24
25

WH
ITN

EY
 PA

RK
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

CL
OS

NE
R A

DD
ITI

ON
 TO

 ED
IN

BU
RG 8

9
10

12
13

11

15
16

18

14

27
26

24
25

23

21
22

20

17

19
20

26

23

25
24

22
21

17

19
18

16
15

13
14

12

10
11

9
8

27

8

9

4

6

7

5

3

2

EB
ON

Y H
EIG

HT
S S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N

10

5

6

4

3

7

8

2

1

9

12
11
10

7
8

6
5
4
3

1
2

4

6
5

3
2
1

17 8

13

15
14

16

12

10
11

9

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

4

6
7

5

3
2
1 24

23
22

20

18
19

21

16

14
15

13

17 8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1 24

23
22

20

18
19

21

16

14
15

13

17 8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1

19 4

15 8

12

14
13 10

11

9

17
16

18
6
7

5

21
20

2
3

3

4

1
22

4

3 6

5

7

6

7

1

EDINBURG

SUBDIVISION
EXECUTIVE INN

1

2
3

COUNTRY CLUB PLAZA

810

6

11

SO
UT

HS
ID

E S
UB

DI
VIS

IO
N

15
18
19
22

23
26

17

13

15
14

16

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

17

13

15
14

16

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1

9

7
8

10
11
12

8

17

12

13

15
14

16

10
11

9

4

21

19
18

20

6
7

5

22

3
2
1

19 4

15 8

12

14
13 10

11

9

17
16

18
6
7

5

21
20

22
2
3

1

4

8

10
11

9

6
7

5

2
3

1

123456789101112131415161718

1

45678 123

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

17
8

21201918
7 6 5 4

242322
3 2 1

78

5

456 123

8 9 107

8 7 6 5 4 3 2912 11 10

4

113

1714 15 16 21201918 2322

EB
ON

Y H
ILL

S  
 R

E-
SU

BD
.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

12 13 12

11
13
14 11

12

10

12

11

6

10
9
8
7

5
4
3
2
1

13
14 11

12

619

15
16
17
18

9
10

7
8

20
21
22
23

4
5

3
2

24 1

14
13 12

11

19 6

16
15

18
17

10
9
8
7

21
20

23
22

5
4
3
2

24 1

4 5 6

CO
UN

TR
Y C

LU
B P

LA
CE

SMITH-WILLIAMSON SUBDIVISION

ACRES  BONITOS

5

26
23
22

25
24
21

19
18

15
14

10
11

7

20
17

16
13

9
12

8
6
3
2

5
4
1

26
23
22

14

18
19

15

11
10
7

53 2
6

3 4

2021222324

12
27 28

28
1

101112 9
16151413

13 14 15 16
912 11 10

8

910111213

SO
UT

H 
PA

RK
 SU

BD

ENFIELD       ESTATES

19

3

6

-00

-01

-02

-03

-05

-07

-08

-06

E320
0-0

0-0
0G

-00
081

SAENZ SUBD.

VIA

EDINBURG
LOT 1

1

2DOGWOOD SUBD.

S 
7T

H 
AV

E

S  
6 T

H  
AV

E

S  
8 T

H  
AV

E

S  
9 T

H  
AV

E

S  
1 0

T H
 A

V E

S  
C

L O
S N

E R
 B

LV
D

E  P A R K  D R

E  E B O N Y  L N

E  B A K E R  D R

E  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

S 
B

U S
I N

E S
S

H I
G

H
W

AY
2 8

1

JA
M

ES
ST

S  
1 3

T H
 A

V E

W  C A N A L  S T

W  B A K E R  D R

W  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

T O U R I S
T  D

R

S 
14

TH
 A

V E

W  M A R K  S  P E Ñ A  D R

S 
C

LO
SN

ER
 B

LV
D

S  
7 T

H  
AV

E

S  
1 2

T H
AV

E
S  

1 2
T H

 A
V E

A U S T I N  B L V D

E  M A R K  S  P E Ñ A  D R

®
1 in = 400 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN & HUNT / CLEARWATER EXPRESS

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION







Rezoning Request Site Photo 
3BU FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

101 West Freddy Gonzalez Drive 



   

City of Edinburg 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  May 10, 2022 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM 7B: 
Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Suburban Uses to General Commercial Uses 
and the Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) District to Commercial General (CG) 
District, a 1.09 acre tract of land out of the North 10 acres of the North 15 acres of the South 20 
acres of Lot 12, Section 268, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 1002 South 
Raul Longoria Road, as requested by Julio C. Martinez 
 
DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  
The applicant is requesting the change of zone to establish an event center. 
 
The property is located at the intersection of South Raul Longoria Road and East Golf Ball Drive. 
The property has 1001.06 ft. of frontage on South Raul Longoria Road with a lot depth of 474 ft. 
for a lot area of approximately 74780.40 gross acres and is currently vacant. The requested zoning 
designation of Commercial General (CG) District is the primary commercial district and would 
allow a wide range of commercial uses. 
 
The property is currently zoned Suburban Residential (S) District. The adjacent zoning is Suburban 
Residential(S) District to the north and south, Neighborhood Conservation 5 (NC5) District to the 
east, and Commercial Neighborhood (CN) District to the west. Adjacent land uses is a City of 
Edinburg Detention Pond to the north and mostly single family residential and vacant land to the 
south, east and west. The property is approximately 1,000 ft. west of Edinburg Municipal Park and 
approximately 1,000 ft. north of HEB RGV Park. The future land use designation is for Suburban 
Uses. 
 
Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on April 1, 2022. The applicant 
intends to establish an event center with palapa and pool. Rezoning is needed to accommodate the 
proposed project. 
 
Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 30 neighboring property owners on Friday, April 29, 
2022, and had no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was prepared. 
Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on May 18, 2022. 

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 
the City Council on June 7, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning process 
for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification for a 
12 month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends disapproval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Suburban Uses to 
General Commercial Uses and the and Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) District 
to Commercial General (CG) District based on the adjacent residential uses to the south and east. 



   

The subject property is in an area with mostly residential uses and vacant land, the residential use 
along South Raul Longoria should be protected. 
 
If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 
including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 
parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 
applicable.  

JUSTIFICATION:  
 
Staff recommendation is based on adjacent zoning and land uses. South Raul Longoria Road is 
suitable for residential uses, and the proposed commercial general use should would present 
conflict with the residential uses to the south, east and west. 
 
 
 
Nikki Marie Cavazos Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  
Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  
  



   

MEETING DATES:  
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 05/10/2022 
CITY COUNCIL – 06/07/2022  
DATE PREPARED – 05/04/2022 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 
APPLICATION: Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Suburban Uses to General 

Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Suburban 
Residential (S) District to Commercial General (CG) District 

 
APPLICANT: Julio C. Martinez 
 
AGENT: N/A 
 
LEGAL: A 1.09 acre tract of land out of the north 10 acres of the north 15 

acres of the south 20 acres of Lot 12, Section 268, Texas-Mexican 
Railway Company's Survey 

 
LOCATION: 1002 South Raul Longoria 
 
LOT/TRACT SIZE: 47480.40 sq. ft.  
  
CURRENT USE: Vacant 
 
PROPOSED USE: Commercial (Event Center) 
 
EXISTING ZONING: Suburban Residential (S) District 
 
ADJACENT ZONING: North - Suburban Residential (S) District 

South - Suburban Residential (S) District 
East - Neighborhood Conservation 5 (NC5) District 
West - Commercial Neighborhood (CN) District 

 
LAND USE PLAN: Suburban Uses 
 
PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water and Sewer 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends disapproval of the Comprehensive Plan 

Amendment from Suburban Uses to General Commercial Uses and 
the Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) to Commercial 
General (CG) District. 

 
  



   

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND REZONING REQUEST 
JULIO C. MARTINEZ 
 
 
EVALUATION 
 
The following is staff’s evaluation of the request. 
 

1. The land use pattern for this area consists of residential and vacant land. 
2. Residential uses are common along South Raul Longoria Road. 
3. Adjacent uses to the south, east and west are single family residential. 
4. The requested zoning is for the construction of an event center with palapa and 

pool. 
 
Staff recommends disapproval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Suburban Uses to 
General Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) District to 
Commercial General (CG) District based on the adjacent residential uses to the south and east. The 
subject property is in an area with mostly residential uses and vacant land, the residential use along 
South Raul Longoria should be protected. 
 
If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 
including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 
parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 
applicable. 
 
Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 30 neighboring property owners on Friday, April 29, 
2022, and had no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was prepared. 
Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on May 18, 2022. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 
 Site Map 
 Zoning Map 
 Future Land Use Map  
 Mailout and Site Map 
 Application 
 Survey 
 Site Plan 
 Site Picture 



D E L I A  D R D E L I A  D R

D E B B I E  D R

DI
A

N
A 

D
R

AN
G

E
LA

 A
V E

S N
O

O
K

CT

DO
VE

 A
VE

T R
O

U
T

CT

BE
T T

Y  
D

R

LA
R

ED
O

ST

E  S P R A G U E  S T

TR
E

S
EN

C
IN

O
S

S 
34

TH
 S

T

M O C K I N G B I R D  S T

R O B I N  S T

A R T H U R  A V E

S A L T W A T E R  AV E

SA
N

LU
IS

 S
T

S A L T W A T E R  AV E

SA
N

JO
S

E 
S

T

SA
N

PE
D

R
O

 S
T

G O L F  B A L L

B E T T Y  B L V D

C A R L A
M A R I E

W A Y

FR
A

N
C

IS
DR

KE
R

I 
D

R

L I
Z  

R
I O

S
 D

R

E  A S C O T  D R

D E L  R I O  S T

E  C H A N D L E R  C I R

BU
N

K
ER

 A
VE

L A R E D O  S T

E L  PA S O  S T

Q
U

AI
L 

AV
ECA

R
D

IN
A

L 
AV

E

S 
R

A
U

L 
LO

N
G

O
R

IA
 R

D

E  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
JULIO MARTINEZ

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



T2
10

0-0
0-2

70
-00

09
-00

0009-10

-01

HUTTON SUBD.
LOT 1

T2
10

0-0
0-2

68
-00

05
-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

68
-00

06
-

T2100-00-268-0009-

EL R
APIDITO

70.
48'

21
0.0

0'

26
0.0

0'

230.00'

179.93'

LOT 1

-20 -15
-10 -02

-02
-00

-10-00-05

-02-01 -00

-03 -00

-00

351
ORDINANC E NO.
ABAN DONDED

E.C.I.S.D. SOUTHEAST ELEMENTARY

15T2100-00-268-0015-02

-21

TH
E L

IN
KS

 SU
BD

.

32

31

30

29
28

10 27

26

25

24

23

22
21

1
2
3

4
5

6
7
8
9

11

12
13

14

15

16
17

20

19
18

22
20
18
16
14
12
10
8
6
4
2

21
19
17
15
13
11
9
7
5
3

11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2

T2100-00-268-0012-
T2100-00-268-0011-

T2100-00-268-0010-
-01

-01

-30
-05

-25

T2100-00-268-0016-02

CITY OF EDINBURG

T2100-00-268-0016-00

.84AC

1AC

-15 -12 -11

-00

-02

-01

-09

T2100-00-270-0008-

-27
-20

-13-04

-05

-05

T2
10

0-0
0-

26
9-0

01
6-0

2

-10
-08

12

14
13 19

20

15
16 17

18

R.C.I. MOBILE HOME SUBD

67

1

63
62 61

60
64
65
66 57

58
59

56
55
54

53
5152

49
48
47

50

46
45
44

43
4142

39
38
37

40

36
35
34

33
3132

29
28
27

30

26
2 25243 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23RA

UL
 LO

NG
OR

IA 
RO

AD

FREDDY GONZALEZ

36

37

44 1

85 68
35

27 20
19

38
39
40
41
42
43 45 46 47 48 49

505152535455

616059585756

626364656667

34
33
32
31

30
29

28

84
83
82
81
80
79
78

77

69

70

71
72

73
74
75

76

26 25 24 23 22 21

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

THE VILLAGE AT LOS LAGOS

10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3

11
12
13
14
15
16 23

24
25
26
27

28 29

69

96

70

95

71

94

72

93

73

92

74

91

75

90

76

89

77

88

78

87

79

86

80

85

81 82

30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42

45
44

43
22

21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13

H.E.B. PARK
EDINBURG SOCCER STATIUM

40

5
31
30

28
29

41

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

5251

53

50494847464544434241

64 63 62 61 60 59 58 57 56 55 54

13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

27 26 25 24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16

10

11

16

12

6

9

13

14

GA
TE

 C
ITY

 AC
RE

S

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

KL

23

1 2
4 3
5 6
8 7
9 10

12 11
13 14
16 15
17 18
20 19
21 22 21

20
17
16
13
12
9
8
5
4
1

22
19
18
15
14
11
10
7
6
3
2

3938

67 6668

15 14

30 293132

33

34
35
36
37

BLOCK   B

1234567

7 356 4 2 1

16

8

SPRAGUE MEADOWS PH. 1,
 2, 

32625242322212019
18

17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8

7
6
5
4
3
2

1

59

67

68

63

65
66

64

61
62

60

57
58

56
55

41

42

46

44
43

45

48
47

49
50

52
51

53
54

40

39

35

37
38

36

33
34

32
31

29
30

28
27

69 70 71 72 73 74 75

118116115 117 132 133 134 135

82
83
84
85
86

87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95

109
108
107
106
105

104
103
102
101
100
99
98
97
96

110

119
120
121
122

123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131

817876 77 79 80

BLOCK   A

BLOCK   D

BLOCK   E

8
9

13141516171819202122232425

12 13 14 15 16 201817 19 2221

11 10 9 8 7 356 4 12

33
32
31
30
29
28
27

26

11 10 9 8 7 36 5 4 2 1

868788899091
92

93

94
95

96
97
98
99
100

101

102
103 104 105 106 107 108 109 110

111

112

113
114

115
116
117

118119

120
121

122
123
124

125
126127

128

129
130

131
132

133
134

RAYO DEL S
OL E

STATES

25
24
23

22212019

18

15
16
17

87
88
89

86

21
22
23
24

25
26

84

85

83
82

74

73

75
76

35 34 33 32 31 30 29 28 27

136

142

114

112

111

113

146

148
149

147

144
145

143

140
141

139
138
137

WINDSOR PLACE AT THE LAKES10
11

8

28 29
30

46 45 44 43
42

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

32
31
30
29
2837

36
35
34
33

41 40 39
38

28
29
34
35

27
30
31
32
33
36

12

8
9

18
17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10

19
20

RODRIGUEZ SUB'D No.2
65

28

RODRIGUEZ SUB'D

2427

28
29
30

31

3233

34

35

37
38

39
40

36

D E L I A  D R D E L I A  D R

D E B B I E  D R

DI
A

N
A 

D
R

AN
G

E L
A  

AV
E

S N
O

O
K

C T

DO
VE

 A
VE

T R
O

U
T

C T

B E
T T

Y  
D

R

LA
R

ED
O

ST

E  S P R A G U E  S T

TR
ES

EN
C

IN
O

S

S 
34

TH
 S

T

M O C K I N G B I R D  S T

R O B I N  S T

A R T H U R  A V E

S A LT W A T E R  AV E

SA
N

LU
IS

 S
T

S A LT W A T E R  AV E

SA
N

JO
SE

 S
T

SA
N

PE
D

RO
 S

T

G O L F  B A L L

B E T T Y  B LV D

C A R L A
M A R I E

W A Y

FR
A

NC
IS

DR

KE
R

I 
D

R

L I
Z  

R
I O

S  
D R

E  A S C O T  D R

D E L  R I O  S T

E  C H A N D L E R  C I R

BU
NK

ER
 A

VE

L A R E D O  S T

E L  PA S O  S T

Q
U

AI
L 

AV
ECA

RD
IN

A
L 

AV
E

S 
R

AU
L 

LO
NG

O
R

IA
 R

D

E  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
JULIO MARTINEZ

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



T2
10

0-0
0-2

70
-00

09
-00

0009-10

-01

HUTTON SUBD.
LOT 1

T2
10

0-0
0-2

68
-00

05
-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

68
-00

06
-

T2100-00-268-0009-

EL R
APIDITO

70.
48'

21
0.0

0'

26
0.0

0'

230.00'

179.93'

LOT 1

-20 -15
-10 -02

-02
-00

-10-00-05

-02-01 -00

-03 -00

-00

351
ORDINANC E NO.
ABAN DONDED

E.C.I.S.D. SOUTHEAST ELEMENTARY

15T2100-00-268-0015-02

-21

TH
E L

IN
KS

 SU
BD

.

32

31

30

29
28

10 27

26

25

24

23

22
21

1
2
3

4
5

6
7
8
9

11

12
13

14

15

16
17

20

19
18

22
20
18
16
14
12
10
8
6
4
2

21
19
17
15
13
11
9
7
5
3

11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2

T2100-00-268-0012-
T2100-00-268-0011-

T2100-00-268-0010-
-01

-01

-30
-05

-25

T2100-00-268-0016-02

CITY OF EDINBURG

T2100-00-268-0016-00

.84AC

1AC

-15 -12 -11

-00

-02

-01

-09

T2100-00-270-0008-

-27
-20

-13-04

-05

-05

T2
10

0-0
0-

26
9-0

01
6-0

2

-10
-08

12

14
13 19

20

15
16 17

18

R.C.I. MOBILE HOME SUBD

67

1

63
62 61

60
64
65
66 57

58
59

56
55
54

53
5152

49
48
47

50

46
45
44

43
4142

39
38
37

40

36
35
34

33
3132

29
28
27

30

26
2 25243 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23RA

UL
 LO

NG
OR

IA 
RO

AD

FREDDY GONZALEZ

36

37

44 1

85 68
35

27 20
19

38
39
40
41
42
43 45 46 47 48 49

505152535455

616059585756

626364656667

34
33
32
31

30
29

28

84
83
82
81
80
79
78

77

69

70

71
72

73
74
75

76

26 25 24 23 22 21

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

THE VILLAGE AT LOS LAGOS

10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3

11
12
13
14
15
16 23

24
25
26
27

28 29

69

96

70

95

71

94

72

93

73

92

74

91

75

90

76

89

77

88

78

87

79

86

80

85

81 82

30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42

45
44

43
22

21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13

H.E.B. PARK
EDINBURG SOCCER STATIUM

40

5
31
30

28
29

41

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

5251

53

50494847464544434241

64 63 62 61 60 59 58 57 56 55 54

13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

27 26 25 24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16

10

11

16

12

6

9

13

14

GA
TE

 C
ITY

 AC
RE

S

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

KL

23

1 2
4 3
5 6
8 7
9 10

12 11
13 14
16 15
17 18
20 19
21 22 21

20
17
16
13
12
9
8
5
4
1

22
19
18
15
14
11
10
7
6
3
2

3938

67 6668

15 14

30 293132

33

34
35
36
37

BLOCK   B

1234567

7 356 4 2 1

16

8

SPRAGUE MEADOWS PH. 1,
 2, 

32625242322212019
18

17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8

7
6
5
4
3
2

1

59

67

68

63

65
66

64

61
62

60

57
58

56
55

41

42

46

44
43

45

48
47

49
50

52
51

53
54

40

39

35

37
38

36

33
34

32
31

29
30

28
27

69 70 71 72 73 74 75

118116115 117 132 133 134 135

82
83
84
85
86

87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95

109
108
107
106
105

104
103
102
101
100
99
98
97
96

110

119
120
121
122

123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131

817876 77 79 80

BLOCK   A

BLOCK   D

BLOCK   E

8
9

13141516171819202122232425

12 13 14 15 16 201817 19 2221

11 10 9 8 7 356 4 12

33
32
31
30
29
28
27

26

11 10 9 8 7 36 5 4 2 1

868788899091
92

93

94
95

96
97
98
99
100

101

102
103 104 105 106 107 108 109 110

111

112

113
114

115
116
117

118119

120
121

122
123
124

125
126127

128

129
130

131
132

133
134

RAYO DEL S
OL E

STATES

25
24
23

22212019

18

15
16
17

87
88
89

86

21
22
23
24

25
26

84

85

83
82

74

73

75
76

35 34 33 32 31 30 29 28 27

136

142

114

112

111

113

146

148
149

147

144
145

143

140
141

139
138
137

WINDSOR PLACE AT THE LAKES10
11

8

28 29
30

46 45 44 43
42

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

32
31
30
29
2837

36
35
34
33

41 40 39
38

28
29
34
35

27
30
31
32
33
36

12

8
9

18
17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10

19
20

RODRIGUEZ SUB'D No.2
65

28

RODRIGUEZ SUB'D

2427

28
29
30

31

3233

34

35

37
38

39
40

36

D E L I A  D R D E L I A  D R

D E B B I E  D R

DI
A

N
A 

D
R

AN
G

E L
A  

AV
E

S N
O

O
K

C T

DO
VE

 A
VE

T R
O

U
T

C T

B E
T T

Y  
D

R

LA
R

ED
O

ST

E  S P R A G U E  S T

TR
ES

EN
C

IN
O

S

S 
34

TH
 S

T

M O C K I N G B I R D  S T

R O B I N  S T

A R T H U R  A V E

S A LT W A T E R  AV E

SA
N

LU
IS

 S
T

S A LT W A T E R  AV E

SA
N

JO
SE

 S
T

SA
N

PE
D

RO
 S

T

G O L F  B A L L

B E T T Y  B LV D

C A R L A
M A R I E

W A Y

FR
A

NC
IS

DR

KE
R

I 
D

R

L I
Z  

R
I O

S  
D R

E  A S C O T  D R

D E L  R I O  S T

E  C H A N D L E R  C I R

BU
NK

ER
 A

VE

L A R E D O  S T

E L  PA S O  S T

Q
U

AI
L 

AV
ECA

RD
IN

A
L 

AV
E

S 
R

AU
L 

LO
NG

O
R

IA
 R

D

E  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

®
1 in = 500 ft

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
JULIO MARTINEZ

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISON SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY



T2
10

0-0
0-2

70
-00

09
-00

0009-10

-01

HUTTON SUBD.
LOT 1

T2
10

0-0
0-2

68
-00

05
-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

68
-00

06
-

T2100-00-268-0009-

EL R
APIDITO

70.
48'

21
0.0

0'

26
0.0

0'

230.00'

179.93'

LOT 1

-20 -15
-10 -02

-02
-00

-10-00-05

-02-01 -00

-03 -00

-00

351
ORDINANC E NO.
ABAN DONDED

E.C.I.S.D. SOUTHEAST ELEMENTARY

15T2100-00-268-0015-02

-21

TH
E L

IN
KS

 SU
BD

.

32

31

30

29
28

10 27

26

25

24

23

22
21

1
2
3

4
5

6
7
8
9

11

12
13

14

15

16
17

20

19
18

22
20
18
16
14
12
10
8
6
4
2

21
19
17
15
13
11
9
7
5
3

11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2

T2100-00-268-0012-
T2100-00-268-0011-

T2100-00-268-0010-
-01

-01

-30
-05

-25

T2100-00-268-0016-02

CITY OF EDINBURG

T2100-00-268-0016-00

.84AC

1AC

-15 -12 -11

-00

-02

-01

-09

T2100-00-270-0008-

-27
-20

-13-04

-05

-05

T2
10

0-0
0-

26
9-0

01
6-0

2

-10
-08

12

14
13 19

20

15
16 17

18

R.C.I. MOBILE HOME SUBD

67

1

63
62 61

60
64
65
66 57

58
59

56
55
54

53
5152

49
48
47

50

46
45
44

43
4142

39
38
37

40

36
35
34

33
3132

29
28
27

30

26
2 25243 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23RA

UL
 LO

NG
OR

IA 
RO

AD

FREDDY GONZALEZ

36

37

44 1

85 68
35

27 20
19

38
39
40
41
42
43 45 46 47 48 49

505152535455

616059585756

626364656667

34
33
32
31

30
29

28

84
83
82
81
80
79
78

77

69

70

71
72

73
74
75

76

26 25 24 23 22 21

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

THE VILLAGE AT LOS LAGOS

10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3

11
12
13
14
15
16 23

24
25
26
27

28 29

69

96

70

95

71

94

72

93

73

92

74

91

75

90

76

89

77

88

78

87

79

86

80

85

81 82

30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42

45
44

43
22

21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13

H.E.B. PARK
EDINBURG SOCCER STATIUM

40

5
31
30

28
29

41

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

5251

53

50494847464544434241

64 63 62 61 60 59 58 57 56 55 54

13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

27 26 25 24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16

10

11

16

12

6

9

13

14

GA
TE

 C
ITY

 AC
RE

S

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

KL

23

1 2
4 3
5 6
8 7
9 10

12 11
13 14
16 15
17 18
20 19
21 22 21

20
17
16
13
12
9
8
5
4
1

22
19
18
15
14
11
10
7
6
3
2

3938

67 6668

15 14

30 293132

33

34
35
36
37

BLOCK   B

1234567

7 356 4 2 1

16

8

SPRAGUE MEADOWS PH. 1,
 2, 

32625242322212019
18

17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8

7
6
5
4
3
2

1

59

67

68

63

65
66

64

61
62

60

57
58

56
55

41

42

46

44
43

45

48
47

49
50

52
51

53
54

40

39

35

37
38

36

33
34

32
31

29
30

28
27

69 70 71 72 73 74 75

118116115 117 132 133 134 135

82
83
84
85
86

87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95

109
108
107
106
105

104
103
102
101
100
99
98
97
96

110

119
120
121
122

123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131

817876 77 79 80

BLOCK   A

BLOCK   D

BLOCK   E

8
9

13141516171819202122232425

12 13 14 15 16 201817 19 2221

11 10 9 8 7 356 4 12

33
32
31
30
29
28
27

26

11 10 9 8 7 36 5 4 2 1

868788899091
92

93

94
95

96
97
98
99
100

101

102
103 104 105 106 107 108 109 110

111

112

113
114

115
116
117

118119

120
121

122
123
124

125
126127

128

129
130

131
132

133
134

RAYO DEL S
OL E

STATES

25
24
23

22212019

18

15
16
17

87
88
89

86

21
22
23
24

25
26

84

85

83
82

74

73

75
76

35 34 33 32 31 30 29 28 27

136

142

114

112

111

113

146

148
149

147

144
145

143

140
141

139
138
137

WINDSOR PLACE AT THE LAKES10
11

8

28 29
30

46 45 44 43
42

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

32
31
30
29
2837

36
35
34
33

41 40 39
38

28
29
34
35

27
30
31
32
33
36

12

8
9

18
17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10

19
20

RODRIGUEZ SUB'D No.2
65

28

RODRIGUEZ SUB'D

2427

28
29
30

31

3233

34

35

37
38

39
40

36

D E L I A  D R D E L I A  D R

D E B B I E  D R

DI
A

N
A 

D
R

AN
G

E L
A  

AV
E

S N
O

O
K

C T

DO
VE

 A
VE

T R
O

U
T

C T

B E
T T

Y  
D

R

LA
R

ED
O

ST

E  S P R A G U E  S T

TR
ES

EN
C

IN
O

S

S 
34

TH
 S

T

M O C K I N G B I R D  S T

R O B I N  S T

A R T H U R  A V E

S A LT W A T E R  AV E

SA
N

LU
IS

 S
T

S A LT W A T E R  AV E

SA
N

JO
SE

 S
T

SA
N

PE
D

RO
 S

T

G O L F  B A L L

B E T T Y  B LV D

C A R L A
M A R I E

W A Y

FR
A

NC
IS

DR

KE
R

I 
D

R

L I
Z  

R
I O

S  
D R

E  A S C O T  D R

D E L  R I O  S T

E  C H A N D L E R  C I R

BU
NK

ER
 A

VE

L A R E D O  S T

E L  PA S O  S T

Q
U

AI
L 

AV
ECA

RD
IN

A
L 

AV
E

S 
R

AU
L 

LO
NG

O
R

IA
 R

D

E  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
JULIO MARTINEZ

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION



Planning & Zoning Department 
415 W. University Drive 
Edinburg, Texas 78539 

(956) 388-8202

Zone Change Application 

Name: Jo \·,o Q_ Mo,{. : V\G:2-

2. Mailing Address: I '110 IV} a d-tJO � ·r

State: Te-'i.oS Zip: I � S° t.f J._

Cell No. Cf�,- 45 l � ltJf)S-

5. Agent: _________________ Phone No. ______ _

6. Agent's Mailing Address: ----------------------

7: City: ___________ State: _________ Zip: ___ _

8. Email Address: -------------------------
9. Address/Location being Rezoned: \ 0 C \ S '12 60) \ 0 (\ 'O O f \ Cf 12. d , ·

. 
:., . .  

10. Legal Description of Property: Property ID: '29'lo9 7- r / 

Cf ttt '50\tb?.D acxes DE \Ot \1... �-:non Lvto 11�'AQ.s-N'Q,con \Zd\\W0:1 rnrn�n�� 
S\Jr-./e.,'j ,\\'H\0 \0)0 (\)U:'� ,-,g)(.O.S C.o 'M. �-4..fC.; c� L 6 �-V-0'. l 

11. Zone Change: From: Q.� � <l�-'.\ +�a\.. To: C..O """""' .vc..�o l /\/-e..-c,�b e\\ttd. 

12. Existing Land Use: __ V.c._..o._Q_c.._�-'-\-�------------------

13. Reason for Zone Change: � u;; \cL. a... <ya.u i \ �CV\. L \?u \c:t.�a...\

(Please Print Name) 

AMOUNT PAID$ 

Signature 

RECEIVED 

PUBLIC HEARING DATE (PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION)- 4:00 PM: -----:a-::----+-....,_-1r-,-+1-i, 

PUBLIC HEARING DATE (CITY COUNCIL) - 6:00 PM: 

{NOTE: BOTH MEETINGS ARE HELD AT THE EDINBURG CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS} 

ncavazos
Cross-Out

ncavazos
Cross-Out

ncavazos
Text Box
296926

ncavazos
Text Box
1002







Rezoning Request Site Photo 
JULIO C. MARTINEZ 
1002 South Raul Longoria Road 



   

City of Edinburg 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  May 10, 2022 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM 7C: 
Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Urban Uses to General Commercial 
Uses and the Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) District to Commercial 
General (CG) District, a 2.00 acre tract of land being a portion of Block 39, Santa Cruz Ranch 
Subdivision, located at 5016 North Denkhaus Boulevard, as requested by Sandra Ozuna 
 
DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  
The applicant is requesting the change of zone to establish an office for a commercial 
painting business. 
 
The property is located on the east side of North Denhaus Boulevard, approximately 250 ft. 
south of Phillips Way. The property has 215.12 ft. of frontage on North Denhaus Boulevard 
with a lot depth of 474 ft. for a lot area of approximately 2.00 gross acres and is currently 
vacant. The requested zoning designation of Commercial General (CG) District is the 
primary commercial district and would allow a wide range of commercial uses. 
 
The property is currently zoned Suburban Residential (S) District. The adjacent zoning is 
Suburban Residential(S) District to the north, south and west, and Commercial General (CG) 
District to the west. Adjacent land uses is most single family residential uses and vacant land 
in all directions. The property is approximately 1,000 ft. west of Texas Department of Public 
Safety Office. The future land use designation is for Suburban Uses. 
 
Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on April 6, 2022. The 
applicant intends to establish an office for a commercial painting business. Rezoning is 
needed to accommodate the proposed project. 
 
Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 13 neighboring property owners on Friday, 
April 29, 2022, and had one comment in favor and two against this request at the time this 
report was prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on May 
18, 2022. 

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for 
consideration by the City Council on June 7, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step 
in the zoning process for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed 
zoning classification for a 12 month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Urban Uses to 
General Commercial Uses and the and Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) 
District to Commercial General (CG) District is based on the adjacent mixed uses in all 
directions.  



   

 
If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting 
process including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire 
protection, parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City 
requirements, as applicable.  

JUSTIFICATION:  
 
Staff recommendation is based on the adjacent mixed uses in all directions. 
 
 
 
Nikki Marie Cavazos Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  
Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  
  



   

MEETING DATES:  
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 05/10/2022 
CITY COUNCIL – 06/07/2022  
DATE PREPARED – 05/04/2022 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 
APPLICATION: Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Urrban Uses to General 

Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Suburban 
Residential (S) District to Commercial General (CG) District 

 
APPLICANT: Sandra Ozuna 
 
AGENT: N/A 
 
LEGAL: A 2.00 acre tract of land being a portion of Block 39, Santa 

Cruz Ranch Subdivision 
 
LOCATION: 5016 North Denkhaus Boulevard 
 
LOT/TRACT SIZE: 87,120 sq. ft.  
  
CURRENT USE: Vacant 
 
PROPOSED USE: Commercial (Office) 
 
EXISTING ZONING: Suburban Residential (S) District 
 
ADJACENT ZONING: North - Suburban Residential (S) District 

South - Suburban Residential (S) District 
East – Suburban Residential (S) District 
West - Commercial General (CG) District 

 
LAND USE PLAN: Suburban Uses 
 
PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water and Sewer 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan 

Amendment from Suburban Uses to General Commercial Uses 
and the Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) to 
Commercial General (CG) District. 

 
  



   

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND REZONING REQUEST 
SANDRA OZUNA 
 
EVALUATION 
 
The following is staff’s evaluation of the request. 
 

1. The land use pattern for this area consists of residential and vacant land. 
2. The requested zoning is for the construction of an office. 

 
Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Urban Uses to 
General Commercial Uses and the and Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) 
District to Commercial General (CG) District is based on the adjacent mixed uses in all 
directions.  
 
If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting 
process including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire 
protection, parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City 
requirements, as applicable.  
 
Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 30 neighboring property owners on Friday, 
April 29, 2022, and had no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report 
was prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on May 18, 
2022. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 
 Site Map 
 Zoning Map 
 Future Land Use Map  
 Mailout and Site Map 
 Application 
 Survey 
 Site Picture 



N  
F R

O
N T

A
G

E  
R

D

N 
F R

O
N T

A
G

E  
R

DP H I L L I P S  W A Y

N 
I-

69
C

R O N  C A S E  D R

AC
C

E
S S

 R
D

E  D A V I S  R D

N 
I-

69
C

N 
D

E N
K

HA
U

S  
B

LV
D

W  D A V I S  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
SANDRA OZUNA

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



06
-00

06
-11

07
-02

06
-10

09-
00

Schamp Estates
321

09
-15

10-00

S1700-01-000-0042-20

S160
0-0

0-0
00-

004
8

-00

-10

-30

-40

-50

-20

-80

-25

-60

-92

-05

-05 -06

-04

-03-00 -07 -08 -09

-11

-12

S1700-01-003-0000-10

S1700-01-000-0042-10

-10

-00

-30

-20

-40

-01

-30

-00

-20
-10

-40

-35 -36

0039-06

S1600-00-000-0037-10

S1600-00-000-0037-00

-18

-33

-41

-42

-93

-90

-82

-02

-80

-11

-12

S1700-01-000-0022-00

S1700-01-001-0000-

2

1CINDY EST. SA
UC

ED
A S

UB
D 1

2

3

4

12

DAVIS RD.

38 39

14

13

12

11

1098765

26

25

17

1

B

A

U.
S. 

HW
Y. 

28
1

PARTS SUBDIVISION
1

2

TEXAS TRUCKS AND

18

40

S1700-01-002-0000

1

2

JUAN & FELIPA
SERNA SUBD. LA CUEVA DEL

TIGRE SUBD.
1

N  
F R

O
N T

AG
E  

R
D

N 
FR

O
N T

AG
E  

R
DP H I L L I P S  W AY

N 
I-

69
C

R O N  C A S E  D R

AC
C

ES
S  

R
D

E  D A V I S  R D

N 
I-

69
C

N 
D E

N
K

H A
U

S  
B

LV
D

W  D A V I S  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
SANDRA OZUNA

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



06
-00

06
-11

07
-02

06
-10

09-
00

Schamp Estates
321

09
-15

10-00

S1700-01-000-0042-20

S160
0-0

0-0
00-

004
8

-00

-10

-30

-40

-50

-20

-80

-25

-60

-92

-05

-05 -06

-04

-03-00 -07 -08 -09

-11

-12

S1700-01-003-0000-10

S1700-01-000-0042-10

-10

-00

-30

-20

-40

-01

-30

-00

-20
-10

-40

-35 -36

0039-06

S1600-00-000-0037-10

S1600-00-000-0037-00

-18

-33

-41

-42

-93

-90

-82

-02

-80

-11

-12

S1700-01-000-0022-00

S1700-01-001-0000-

2

1CINDY EST. SA
UC

ED
A S

UB
D 1

2

3

4

12

DAVIS RD.

38 39

14

13

12

11

1098765

26

25

17

1

B

A

U.
S. 

HW
Y. 

28
1

PARTS SUBDIVISION
1

2

TEXAS TRUCKS AND

18

40

S1700-01-002-0000

1

2

JUAN & FELIPA
SERNA SUBD. LA CUEVA DEL

TIGRE SUBD.
1

N  
F R

O
N T

AG
E  

R
D

N 
FR

O
N T

AG
E  

R
DP H I L L I P S  W AY

N 
I-

69
C

R O N  C A S E  D R

AC
C

ES
S  

R
D

E  D A V I S  R D

N 
I-

69
C

N 
D E

N
K

H A
U

S  
B

LV
D

W  D A V I S  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
SANDRA OZUNA

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISON SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY



06
-00

06
-11

07
-02

06
-10

09-
00

Schamp Estates
321

09
-15

10-00

S1700-01-000-0042-20

S160
0-0

0-0
00-

004
8

-00

-10

-30

-40

-50

-20

-80

-25

-60

-92

-05

-05 -06

-04

-03-00 -07 -08 -09

-11

-12

S1700-01-003-0000-10

S1700-01-000-0042-10

-10

-00

-30

-20

-40

-01

-30

-00

-20
-10

-40

-35 -36

0039-06

S1600-00-000-0037-10

S1600-00-000-0037-00

-18

-33

-41

-42

-93

-90

-82

-02

-80

-11

-12

S1700-01-000-0022-00

S1700-01-001-0000-

2

1CINDY EST. SA
UC

ED
A S

UB
D 1

2

3

4

12

DAVIS RD.

38 39

14

13

12

11

1098765

26

25

17

1

B

A

U.
S. 

HW
Y. 

28
1

PARTS SUBDIVISION
1

2

TEXAS TRUCKS AND

18

40

S1700-01-002-0000

1

2

JUAN & FELIPA
SERNA SUBD. LA CUEVA DEL

TIGRE SUBD.
1

N  
F R

O
N T

AG
E  

R
D

N 
FR

O
N T

AG
E  

R
DP H I L L I P S  W AY

N 
I-

69
C

R O N  C A S E  D R

AC
C

ES
S  

R
D

E  D A V I S  R D

N 
I-

69
C

N 
D E

N
K

H A
U

S  
B

LV
D

W  D A V I S  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
SANDRA OZUNA

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION







Rezoning Request Site Photo 
SANDRA OZUNA 
5016 North Denkhaus Boulevard 



RECEIVED VIA EMAIL 05/02/2022 AT 1:36 PM  

By Nikki Marie Cavazos at 8:55 am, May 05, 2022



RECEIVED VIA EMAIL 05/02/2022 AT 11:33 AM  

By Nikki Marie Cavazos at 9:54 am, May 05, 2022





   

City of Edinburg 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  May 10, 2022 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM 7D: 
Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto-Urban Uses to Neighborhood 
Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Urban Residential (UR) District to Commercial 
Neighborhood (CN) District, 0.897 acre out of Lot 1, Section 276, Texas-Mexican Railway 
Company’s Survey, located at 613 North Jackson Road, as requested by Ricardo Pedraza, PE, on 
behalf of Rodolfo V. Garcia [Planning & Zoning – Kimberly Mendoza, Director of Planning & 
Zoning] 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  
The applicant is requesting the change of zone to establish a restaurant at this location. 

The property is located at the southwest corner of Peridot Street and North Jackson Road, 
approximately 470 ft. south of West Schunior Street. The property has 145.4 ft. of frontage on 
North Jackson Road with a lot depth of 221.36 ft. at its deepest point for a lot area of approximately 
0.897 acre and is the location of a one-story brick house. The requested zoning designation allows 
for light commercial uses on the subject property.     

The property is currently zoned Urban Residential (UR) District. The adjacent zoning is 
Commercial Neighborhood (CN) District to the north, Urban Residential (UR) District to the south 
and west, and Urban University (UU) District to the east. Adjacent land uses are light commercial 
to the north and east, multifamily residential to the west, and vacant land to the south. The UTRGV 
campus is located directly across North Jackson Road from the subject property, adjacent to the 
light commercial use. The future land use designation is for Auto-Urban Uses. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on April 11, 2022. The applicant 
indicated that the intended use is for a proposed commercial restaurant. Rezoning is required to 
accommodate the intended use. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 15 neighboring property owners on Friday, April 29, 
2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 
prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on May 18, 2022.  

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 
the City Council on June 7, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning process 
for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification for a 
12 month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto-Urban Uses to 
Neighborhood Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Urban Residential (UR) District 
to Commercial Neighborhood (CN) District based on the adjacent zoning and land uses.  



   

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the platting and 
permitting process including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire 
protection, parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City 
requirements, as applicable.  

JUSTIFICATION:  
Staff recommendation is based on adjacent zoning and land uses. Location along North Jackson 
Road is suitable for commercial uses, and the light commercial use proposed should not present a 
conflict with the multifamily uses to the west.   

 

D. Austin Colina Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  
Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  
  



   

MEETING DATES:  
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 05/10/2022 
CITY COUNCIL – 06/07/2022  
DATE PREPARED – 05/02/2022 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 
APPLICATION: Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto-Urban Uses to 

Neighborhood Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from 
Urban Residential (UR) District to Commercial Neighborhood (CN) 
District 

 
APPLICANT: Rodolfo V. Garcia 
 
AGENT: Ricardo Pedraza, PE 
 
LEGAL: 0.897 acre out of Lot 1, Section 276, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Company’s Survey 
 
LOCATION: 613 North Jackson Road 
 
LOT/TRACT SIZE: 0.897 acre 
  
CURRENT USE: Single-family residential 
 
PROPOSED USE: Commercial (restaurant) 
 
EXISTING ZONING: Urban Residential (UR) District 
 
ADJACENT ZONING: North – Commercial Neighborhood (CN) District 
 South – Urban Residential (UR) District 

East – Urban University (UU) District 
West – Urban Residential (UR) District 

 
LAND USE PLAN: Auto-Urban 
 
PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water and Sewer 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment 

from Auto-Urban Uses to Neighborhood Commercial Uses and the 
Rezoning Request from Urban Residential (UR) District to 
Commercial Neighborhood (CN) District. 

 
  



   

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND REZONING REQUEST 
RODOLFO V. GARCIA 
 
 
EVALUATION 
 
The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  
 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community consists of light commercial and 
multifamily uses. 

2. The UTRGV Campus is across North Jackson Road from this location. 

3. The applicant is requesting the change of zone to establish a restaurant at the subject 
property. 

Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto-Urban Uses to 
Neighborhood Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Urban Residential (UR) District 
to Commercial Neighborhood (CN) District based on adjacent zoning land uses. Light commercial 
uses exist to the north and east of this location, and the proposed use should not present a conflict 
with the multifamily uses to the west. Commercial uses are appropriate along North Jackson Road, 
a principal arterial street. However, the requested zoning does not conform to the Future Land Use 
Plan. 
 
If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the platting and 
permitting process including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire 
protection, parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City 
requirements, as applicable.  
 
Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 15 neighboring property owners on Friday, April 1, 
2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 
prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on May 18, 2022. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 
 Site Map 
 Zoning Map 
 Future Land Use Map  
 Photo of site 
 Exhibits 



G A S T E L  C I R
W  R E M I N G T O N  A V E

N 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 R
D

C H I N E S E  S T

BA
LT

IC
 A

VE

C E R VA N T E S  A V E

CH
E

ST
N

U
T

DR
JA

SP
E

R
 S

T

W  A G U A  F I N A  A V E

A N A C U A
D R

LA
 M

A
N

C
H

A 
D

R

J A N E T
D R

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

N 
M

O
N

TE
V I

D
E

O
AV

E

T O L E D O
A V E

S A L VA T I E R R A  D R

FA T I M A
AV E

N 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 R
D

CR
O

S S
 L

N

S M I T H  S T

P E R I D O T  S T

N O G A L E S
S T

G E R M A N  S T

EN
CA

N
TO

 A
V E

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

G
A

ST
EL

 C
IR

RU
S S

I A
N  

A
V E

S  
B

O
A

R
DW

A
LK

AV
E

P I
N

 O
A

K
 R

D

RE
M

I N
G

T O
N

AV
E

S  
J A

C
K

S O
N

 R
D

AG
AT

E
S T

LA
R

A
M

IE
 D

R

C A R L O S  D R
JA

D
E 

S
T

L A  C A N T E R A  S T

E L I S A  L N

S 
M

O
NT

EV
ID

EO
 A

V
E

E N
G

L I
S H

 A
V E

F R
E N

C
H

 A
V E

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

K I M B E R L Y  L N

V I L L A  L I N D A  A V E

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
RICARDO PEDRAZA

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



LOT 1
EDUCATIONAL PLACE

JA
CK

SO
N 

PA
RK

 #4

Lot 1

-13

-12

-01

-00

-02

LOT 3

-13

-10

-06

-00

-01

-04 -05

-03

-21

LOT 2LOT 1

BA
RBIN COMM. C

ENTE
R

LOT 1

LOT 2

39
2.9

4'

23
7.1

5'

32
9.7

5'

310.70'

141.09'

62
.88

'

137.47'169.62'

HERNANDEZ

LOWE'S COMMERCIAL SUBD.

LOT 1

76
1.0

5'

227.70'

-25

1234

37

46

45

44

43

42

41

40

39

38

36

35

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

27 26

25

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

1615141312

4

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

3

2

1

SUBD.
S. SANCHEZ 

SUBD.
CHEK 

EXPRESS 

G & M SUBD.

HOMESITES

COLLEGE 

UNIT No.1

T2100-00-273-0005-

T2100-00-273-0003-T2100-00-273-0004-

T2100-00-276-0007-

T2100-00-237-0016-

T2100-00-237-0009-00

T2100-00-242-0014-

T2100-00-242-0012-
T2100-00-242-0011-

-04-06-03-01

-10

-11

-09

-07

-00

-09

-00

               -05

T2100-00-276-0001-04

T2100-00-276-0001-03
-02

-07

-03

-02

-03

-01

-04 -10

-05

-06

-01     -02      -03        -06          -04

-00

-00

-05       -05

-05

-01

-02

-14

-19-18

-41
-00

-06              -08          -07

-20                -13
-10

-09

-12

-15

T2100-00-237-0015-

4544 46 504847 49 545251 53
COMMUNITY SUBD. No. 2

JACKSON

PH. 2

PLAZA
21201918171615

14

13121110

9

876

5

432

1

SC
HU

NI
OR

 V
ILL

AG
E

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PH. 2

LO
S 

MO
LIN

OS

41 40

39
3837

36 35

34

3332

31

30

29

28

27

26

25

SCHUNIOR RD.

454443424131 32 33 34 35 36 3837 39 40

59585721 22 23 24 25 26 2827 29 30 46

47

48

49

50

565554

515253

REMINGTON SQUARE
1 2 3 4 5

20
21
22

23
24
25

19

15

18

14

17

13

16

12

7
8
9

10
11

MILYCA SUBD

91011121314

87654

16

15

2
3

1

1

2

JA
CK

SO
N 

PA
RK

 #326

25

24

23

22

21

1

2

3

4

5

UNIVERSITY PARK

1

21

20

13 12

19 18

2 3 4 5

14

15

16

17

11

10

9

8

7

6

LOS MOLINOS

1718

19

20 7

2

3

4

21

22

23

24

6 5

1

16 15 14 13

12

1198 10

RE
PL

AT
 W

EN
DY

'S 
UN

IV
ER

SI
TY

 S
UB

DI
VI

SIO
N

INLAND GROVES ESTATES1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
3839

40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 54 55 56 57

48 63

49

50

51

52

53

64

65

6658

59

60

61

62

CH
EY

EN
NE

 C
OM

ME
RC

IAL
 PA

RK

14 13 12 11 10

987
6543
2

1

38 39 40 41 42 43 44

282930313637

35
34 33

32 27

26 25
24
23
22
21
20
19
18

13A12A
11A
10A
9A

3

JA
CK

SO
N 

PA
RK

 S
UB

DI
VI

SI
ON

8

CROSS COUNTRY NORTH

1

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10

7
6 5 4

3
1A

JACKSON PLAZA

PHASE 1
5 34

3

WE
ST

 M
AN

OR
 SU

BD
.

UN
IT 

No
.3

6 7 8 9 10

11 12
13

14

61

62 LOT 4

LOT 3 LOT 2 LOT 5

LO
T 6

LO
T 7

30

28

26

24

22

2

21

20 19 18

29

27

25

23

21

11

3

1
14 13 12 10 9 8 7 6

231817

10 9

3

8 7 6 5

20

1916

15

14

13
12 11

3

22

21

10 9 8
7

6

5

4

3

39

38

37

36

35

2527293133

2834 32 30 26 24

109876

5 4 3 2 1

4

12

13

4

5

1 2 3 4 5

38

39

40
41 42

43

44

8910

3 2 1

SANTA FE ESTATES
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 1817 19 20

PH. 1
1

1 2

16

9

16 1518 1719

2726252322

21

20

24

LAS VIOLETAS 
7 6 58910

121314

7 6 5
BALCONES TRAIL SUBD

11

7

15

2

1 2

ZUÑIGA
SUBDIVISION

23

24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

32333435

37 38 39

-15

DO
LL

AR
 TR

EE
 10

7

LOT 1

1

FO
UC

HE
K-M

EY
ER

No
. 5

 

2

2

RESUB OF LOT 1

LOT 1
LOT 2

LOWE'S COMM.

1WE
ND

Y'S
 R

EP
LA

T L
OT

 1

G A S T E L  C I R
W  R E M I N G T O N  A V E

N 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 R
D

C H I N E S E  S T

BA
LT

IC
 A

VE

C E R V A N T E S  A V E

CH
ES

TN
U

T
D R

JA
SP

E R
 S

T

W  A G U A  F I N A  A V E

A N A C U A
D R

LA
 M

A
NC

H
A 

D
R

J A N E T
D R

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

N 
M

O
NT

EV
I D

E O
AV

E

T O L E D O
A V E

S A L VA T I E R R A  D R

FA T I M A
AV E

N 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 R
D

C R
O

S S
 L

N

S M I T H  S T

P E R I D O T  S T

N O G A L E S
S T

G E R M A N  S T

EN
CA

NT
O

 A
V E

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

G
A

ST
EL

 C
IR

R U
S S

I A
N  

A V
E

S  
B O

A R
DW

A
L K

AV
E

P I
N

 O
A

K
 R

D

RE
M

I N
G

T O
N

AV
E

S  
J A

C
K

S O
N

 R
D

AG
AT

E
S T

LA
R

AM
IE

 D
R

C A R L O S  D R
JA

D
E 

ST

L A  C A N T E R A  S T

E L I S A  L N

S 
M

O
NT

EV
ID

EO
 A

V E

E N
G

L I
S H

 A
V E

F R
E N

C
H

 A
V E

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

K I M B E R L Y  L N

V I L L A  L I N D A  A V E

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
RICARDO PEDRAZA

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



LOT 1
EDUCATIONAL PLACE

JA
CK

SO
N 

PA
RK

 #4

Lot 1

-13

-12

-01

-00

-02

LOT 3

-13

-10

-06

-00

-01

-04 -05

-03

-21

LOT 2LOT 1

BA
RBIN COMM. C

ENTE
R

LOT 1

LOT 2

39
2.9

4'

23
7.1

5'

32
9.7

5'

310.70'

141.09'

62
.88

'

137.47'169.62'

HERNANDEZ

LOWE'S COMMERCIAL SUBD.

LOT 1

76
1.0

5'

227.70'

-25

1234

37

46

45

44

43

42

41

40

39

38

36

35

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

27 26

25

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

1615141312

4

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

3

2

1

SUBD.
S. SANCHEZ 

SUBD.
CHEK 

EXPRESS 

G & M SUBD.

HOMESITES

COLLEGE 

UNIT No.1

T2100-00-273-0005-

T2100-00-273-0003-T2100-00-273-0004-

T2100-00-276-0007-

T2100-00-237-0016-

T2100-00-237-0009-00

T2100-00-242-0014-

T2100-00-242-0012-
T2100-00-242-0011-

-04-06-03-01

-10

-11

-09

-07

-00

-09

-00

               -05

T2100-00-276-0001-04

T2100-00-276-0001-03
-02

-07

-03

-02

-03

-01

-04 -10

-05

-06

-01     -02      -03        -06          -04

-00

-00

-05       -05

-05

-01

-02

-14

-19-18

-41
-00

-06              -08          -07

-20                -13
-10

-09

-12

-15

T2100-00-237-0015-

4544 46 504847 49 545251 53
COMMUNITY SUBD. No. 2

JACKSON

PH. 2

PLAZA
21201918171615

14

13121110

9

876

5

432

1

SC
HU

NI
OR

 V
ILL

AG
E

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PH. 2

LO
S 

MO
LIN

OS

41 40

39
3837

36 35

34

3332

31

30

29

28

27

26

25

SCHUNIOR RD.

454443424131 32 33 34 35 36 3837 39 40

59585721 22 23 24 25 26 2827 29 30 46

47

48

49

50

565554

515253

REMINGTON SQUARE
1 2 3 4 5

20
21
22

23
24
25

19

15

18

14

17

13

16

12

7
8
9

10
11

MILYCA SUBD

91011121314

87654

16

15

2
3

1

1

2

JA
CK

SO
N 

PA
RK

 #326

25

24

23

22

21

1

2

3

4

5

UNIVERSITY PARK

1

21

20

13 12

19 18

2 3 4 5

14

15

16

17

11

10

9

8

7

6

LOS MOLINOS

1718

19

20 7

2

3

4

21

22

23

24

6 5

1

16 15 14 13

12

1198 10

RE
PL

AT
 W

EN
DY

'S 
UN

IV
ER

SI
TY

 S
UB

DI
VI

SIO
N

INLAND GROVES ESTATES1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
3839

40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 54 55 56 57

48 63

49

50

51

52

53

64

65

6658

59

60

61

62

CH
EY

EN
NE

 C
OM

ME
RC

IAL
 PA

RK

14 13 12 11 10

987
6543
2

1

38 39 40 41 42 43 44

282930313637

35
34 33

32 27

26 25
24
23
22
21
20
19
18

13A12A
11A
10A
9A

3

JA
CK

SO
N 

PA
RK

 S
UB

DI
VI

SI
ON

8

CROSS COUNTRY NORTH

1

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10

7
6 5 4

3
1A

JACKSON PLAZA

PHASE 1
5 34

3

WE
ST

 M
AN

OR
 SU

BD
.

UN
IT 

No
.3

6 7 8 9 10

11 12
13

14

61

62 LOT 4

LOT 3 LOT 2 LOT 5

LO
T 6

LO
T 7

30

28

26

24

22

2

21

20 19 18

29

27

25

23

21

11

3

1
14 13 12 10 9 8 7 6

231817

10 9

3

8 7 6 5

20

1916

15

14

13
12 11

3

22

21

10 9 8
7

6

5

4

3

39

38

37

36

35

2527293133

2834 32 30 26 24

109876

5 4 3 2 1

4

12

13

4

5

1 2 3 4 5

38

39

40
41 42

43

44

8910

3 2 1

SANTA FE ESTATES
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 1817 19 20

PH. 1
1

1 2

16

9

16 1518 1719

2726252322

21

20

24

LAS VIOLETAS 
7 6 58910

121314

7 6 5
BALCONES TRAIL SUBD

11

7

15

2

1 2

ZUÑIGA
SUBDIVISION

23

24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

32333435

37 38 39

-15

DO
LL

AR
 TR

EE
 10

7

LOT 1

1

FO
UC

HE
K-M

EY
ER

No
. 5

 

2

2

RESUB OF LOT 1

LOT 1
LOT 2

LOWE'S COMM.

1WE
ND

Y'S
 R

EP
LA

T L
OT

 1

G A S T E L  C I R
W  R E M I N G T O N  A V E

N 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 R
D

C H I N E S E  S T

BA
LT

IC
 A

VE

C E R V A N T E S  A V E

CH
ES

TN
U

T
D R

JA
SP

E R
 S

T

W  A G U A  F I N A  A V E

A N A C U A
D R

LA
 M

A
NC

H
A 

D
R

J A N E T
D R

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

N 
M

O
NT

EV
I D

E O
AV

E

T O L E D O
A V E

S A L VA T I E R R A  D R

FA T I M A
AV E

N 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 R
D

C R
O

S S
 L

N

S M I T H  S T

P E R I D O T  S T

N O G A L E S
S T

G E R M A N  S T

EN
CA

NT
O

 A
V E

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

G
A

ST
EL

 C
IR

R U
S S

I A
N  

A V
E

S  
B O

A R
DW

A
L K

AV
E

P I
N

 O
A

K
 R

D

RE
M

I N
G

T O
N

AV
E

S  
J A

C
K

S O
N

 R
D

AG
AT

E
S T

LA
R

AM
IE

 D
R

C A R L O S  D R
JA

D
E 

ST

L A  C A N T E R A  S T

E L I S A  L N

S 
M

O
NT

EV
ID

EO
 A

V E

E N
G

L I
S H

 A
V E

F R
E N

C
H

 A
V E

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

K I M B E R L Y  L N

V I L L A  L I N D A  A V E

®
1 in = 500 ft

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
RICARDO PEDRAZA

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISON SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY



LOT 1
EDUCATIONAL PLACE

JA
CK

SO
N 

PA
RK

 #4

Lot 1

-13

-12

-01

-00

-02

LOT 3

-13

-10

-06

-00

-01

-04 -05

-03

-21

LOT 2LOT 1

BA
RBIN COMM. C

ENTE
R

LOT 1

LOT 2

39
2.9

4'

23
7.1

5'

32
9.7

5'

310.70'

141.09'

62
.88

'

137.47'169.62'

HERNANDEZ

LOWE'S COMMERCIAL SUBD.

LOT 1

76
1.0

5'

227.70'

-25

1234

37

46

45

44

43

42

41

40

39

38

36

35

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

27 26

25

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

1615141312

4

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

3

2

1

SUBD.
S. SANCHEZ 

SUBD.
CHEK 

EXPRESS 

G & M SUBD.

HOMESITES

COLLEGE 

UNIT No.1

T2100-00-273-0005-

T2100-00-273-0003-T2100-00-273-0004-

T2100-00-276-0007-

T2100-00-237-0016-

T2100-00-237-0009-00

T2100-00-242-0014-

T2100-00-242-0012-
T2100-00-242-0011-

-04-06-03-01

-10

-11

-09

-07

-00

-09

-00

               -05

T2100-00-276-0001-04

T2100-00-276-0001-03
-02

-07

-03

-02

-03

-01

-04 -10

-05

-06

-01     -02      -03        -06          -04

-00

-00

-05       -05

-05

-01

-02

-14

-19-18

-41
-00

-06              -08          -07

-20                -13
-10

-09

-12

-15

T2100-00-237-0015-

4544 46 504847 49 545251 53
COMMUNITY SUBD. No. 2

JACKSON

PH. 2

PLAZA
21201918171615

14

13121110

9

876

5

432

1

SC
HU

NI
OR

 V
ILL

AG
E

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PH. 2

LO
S 

MO
LIN

OS

41 40

39
3837

36 35

34

3332

31

30

29

28

27

26

25

SCHUNIOR RD.

454443424131 32 33 34 35 36 3837 39 40

59585721 22 23 24 25 26 2827 29 30 46

47

48

49

50

565554

515253

REMINGTON SQUARE
1 2 3 4 5

20
21
22

23
24
25

19

15

18

14

17

13

16

12

7
8
9

10
11

MILYCA SUBD

91011121314

87654

16

15

2
3

1

1

2

JA
CK

SO
N 

PA
RK

 #326

25

24

23

22

21

1

2

3

4

5

UNIVERSITY PARK

1

21

20

13 12

19 18

2 3 4 5

14

15

16

17

11

10

9

8

7

6

LOS MOLINOS

1718

19

20 7

2

3

4

21

22

23

24

6 5

1

16 15 14 13

12

1198 10

RE
PL

AT
 W

EN
DY

'S 
UN

IV
ER

SI
TY

 S
UB

DI
VI

SIO
N

INLAND GROVES ESTATES1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
3839

40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 54 55 56 57

48 63

49

50

51

52

53

64

65

6658

59

60

61

62

CH
EY

EN
NE

 C
OM

ME
RC

IAL
 PA

RK

14 13 12 11 10

987
6543
2

1

38 39 40 41 42 43 44

282930313637

35
34 33

32 27

26 25
24
23
22
21
20
19
18

13A12A
11A
10A
9A

3

JA
CK

SO
N 

PA
RK

 S
UB

DI
VI

SI
ON

8

CROSS COUNTRY NORTH

1

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10

7
6 5 4

3
1A

JACKSON PLAZA

PHASE 1
5 34

3

WE
ST

 M
AN

OR
 SU

BD
.

UN
IT 

No
.3

6 7 8 9 10

11 12
13

14

61

62 LOT 4

LOT 3 LOT 2 LOT 5

LO
T 6

LO
T 7

30

28

26

24

22

2

21

20 19 18

29

27

25

23

21

11

3

1
14 13 12 10 9 8 7 6

231817

10 9

3

8 7 6 5

20

1916

15

14

13
12 11

3

22

21

10 9 8
7

6

5

4

3

39

38

37

36

35

2527293133

2834 32 30 26 24

109876

5 4 3 2 1

4

12

13

4

5

1 2 3 4 5

38

39

40
41 42

43

44

8910

3 2 1

SANTA FE ESTATES
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 1817 19 20

PH. 1
1

1 2

16

9

16 1518 1719

2726252322

21

20

24

LAS VIOLETAS 
7 6 58910

121314

7 6 5
BALCONES TRAIL SUBD

11

7

15

2

1 2

ZUÑIGA
SUBDIVISION

23

24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

32333435

37 38 39

-15

DO
LL

AR
 TR

EE
 10

7

LOT 1

1

FO
UC

HE
K-M

EY
ER

No
. 5

 

2

2

RESUB OF LOT 1

LOT 1
LOT 2

LOWE'S COMM.

1WE
ND

Y'S
 R

EP
LA

T L
OT

 1

G A S T E L  C I R
W  R E M I N G T O N  A V E

N 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 R
D

C H I N E S E  S T

BA
LT

IC
 A

VE

C E R V A N T E S  A V E

CH
ES

TN
U

T
D R

JA
SP

E R
 S

T

W  A G U A  F I N A  A V E

A N A C U A
D R

LA
 M

A
NC

H
A 

D
R

J A N E T
D R

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

N 
M

O
NT

EV
I D

E O
AV

E

T O L E D O
A V E

S A L VA T I E R R A  D R

FA T I M A
AV E

N 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 R
D

C R
O

S S
 L

N

S M I T H  S T

P E R I D O T  S T

N O G A L E S
S T

G E R M A N  S T

EN
CA

NT
O

 A
V E

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

G
A

ST
EL

 C
IR

R U
S S

I A
N  

A V
E

S  
B O

A R
DW

A
L K

AV
E

P I
N

 O
A

K
 R

D

RE
M

I N
G

T O
N

AV
E

S  
J A

C
K

S O
N

 R
D

AG
AT

E
S T

LA
R

AM
IE

 D
R

C A R L O S  D R
JA

D
E 

ST

L A  C A N T E R A  S T

E L I S A  L N

S 
M

O
NT

EV
ID

EO
 A

V E

E N
G

L I
S H

 A
V E

F R
E N

C
H

 A
V E

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

K I M B E R L Y  L N

V I L L A  L I N D A  A V E

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
RICARDO PEDRAZA

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION









dcolina
Line

dcolina
Typewritten Text
N



Rezoning Request Site Photo 
RODOLFO V. GARCIA 

613 North Jackson Road 



   

City of Edinburg 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  May 10, 2022 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM 7E: 
Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Commercial General (CG) 
District, 1.402 acre out of Lot 2, Block 4 Steal and Pershing subdivision located at 4421 South 
McColl Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc., on behalf of MVP Family Limited Partnership 
[Planning & Zoning – Kimberly Mendoza, Director of Planning & Zoning] 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  
The applicant is requesting the change of zone to construct a carwash at this location. 

The property is located on the west side of South McColl Road approximately 360 ft. south of 
West Trenton Road. The property has approximately 200 ft. of frontage on South McColl Road 
and a depth of 310 ft. for total area of 62,000 sq. ft. and is currently vacant. The requested zoning 
designation allows for a wide range of commercial uses on the subject property. 

The property is currently zoned Agriculture (AG) District. Adjacent zoning is Commercial General 
(CG) District to the north and east, and Agriculture (AG) District to the south and west. Adjacent 
land uses are mostly commercial to the north and east, and vacant land to the south and west.  The 
future land use designation is for Office Business Park. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on April 11, 2022. The applicant 
intends to establish a carwash on the subject property. Rezoning is needed to accommodate the 
proposed project. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 13 neighboring property owners on Friday, April 29, 
2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 
prepared.  Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on May 18, 2022. 

ESTIMATED TIMELINE: 
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 
the City Council on June 7, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning process 
for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification for a 
12 month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to 
Commercial General (CG) District based on the adjacent land uses in the area.    

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 
including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 
parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 
applicable.  



   

JUSTIFICATION:  
Staff recommendation is based on adjacent zoning and land uses. A carwash is a permitted use in 
the requested zoning designation. 

 

Jaime X. Ayala Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  
Planner II Director of Planning & Zoning  
  



   

MEETING DATES:  
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 5/10/2022 
CITY COUNCIL – 6/07/2022  
DATE PREPARED – 4/29/2022 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 
APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Commercial 

General (CG) District 
 
APPLICANT: MVP Partnership 
 
AGENT: Melden & Hunt, Inc. 
 
LEGAL:   1.402 acre out of Lot 2, Block 4, Steele and Pershing Subdivision   

LOCATION: 4221 South McColl Road 
 
LOT/TRACT SIZE: 62,000 sq. ft. 
  
CURRENT USE: Vacant 
 
PROPOSED USE: Commercial (carwash) 
 
EXISTING ZONING: Agriculture (AG) District 
 

ADJACENT ZONING: North –  Commercial General (CG) District 
 South – Agriculture (AG) District 
 East –  Commercial General (CG) District 
 West – Agriculture District (AG) 
 
LAND USE PLAN: General Commercial Uses 
 
PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water and Sewer 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from   

Agriculture (AG) District to Commercial General (CG) District.  



   

REZONING REQUEST 
MELDEN & HUNT, INC. 
MVP PARTNERSHIP 
 
EVALUATION 
 
The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

1. The land use pattern for this area consists of commercial uses concentrated on the 
arterial streets of West Trenton Road and South McColl Road 

2. Commercial uses are common along West Trenton Road and on South McColl Road  

3. Adjacent uses to the north and east are commercial uses. 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to 
Commercial General (CG) District based on adjacent zoning and land uses. The intended use of a 
carwash is a heavy commercial use and is compatible with the existing surrounding land uses. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 
including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 
parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 
applicable.  

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 13 neighboring property owners on Friday, April 29, 
2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 
prepared. Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on May 18, 2022. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 
 Zoning Map 
 Future Land Use Map  
 Mailout and Site Map 
 Application 
 Plat 
 Site Plan 
 Site Picture 



Z I M M E R M A N  S T

O L I V A  S T

P A S E O  D E L  P R A D O  S T

TI
G

R
IS

 D
R

K
A

AT
 S

T

SH
EF

FI
E

LD
 S

T

M A R T I N
A V E

S 
H

AY
ES

AV
E

J O R D A N  D R

E  M A R T I N  A V E

C
E

N
T E

R
 P

O
I N

T E
 D

R

C E N T E R  P O I N T E  D R

A
LL

IS
O

N
 S

T K
IL

L
E

B
R

E
W

 S
T

M A R T I N  D R

V I C T O R I A
A V E

R H I N  D R

W  A L B E R T A  R D

C
A

M
IN

O
 D

E
SA

N
TI

A
G

O

T R E N T O N  R D

N O R T H P O I N T  D R

C H U R C H I L L
A V E

W  H A M P T O N  A V E

W  C H E S T E R F I E L D
A V E

D
A

N
U

B
IO

 D
R

S 
M

C
C

O
LL

 R
D

W  T R E N T O N  R D

C O R N E R S T O N E  B LV D

®
1 in = 600 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MVP PARTNERSHIP LLC

LEGEND
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



CROSSPOINT BUSINESS CENTER PH II

LOT 4LOT 3

2-B

1

2-A

-01 -05

2019181716

15

14 13 12
1110 9 8 7 6 5 4

SUBD.
HEART HOSPITAL

CORNERSTONE

FUENTES

LAS

HACIENDA

56.5 7'

DEL PRADO BUSINESS PARK

876543

6

-01

-03

-02

-00 -02 -07-05-03-01

-08

LOT 2

BLK9-LT-3

BLK9-LT-2

BLK9-LT-1

BLK1-LT-1

BLK1-LT-2

BLK1-LT-3

BLK6-LT-1

BLK6-LT-2

CMN-LT-1

BLK5-LT-1

BLK5-LT-2

BLK5-LT-5
BLK4-LT-1

BLK7-LT-2
BLK7-LT-3

BLK7-LT-1

BLK3-LT-4

BLK3-LT-3

BLK3-LT-2
BLK3-LT-1

BLK2-LT-3BLK2-LT-2BLK2-LT-1 BLOCK  -  2

BL
OC

K  
-  1

BL
OC

K -
 6

BLOCK  -  5

BL
OC

K  
-  7

BL
OC

K  
-  3

BLOCK  -  4

TRENTON TOWN CENTER

LOT 7-B

LOT 6

LOT 5

LOT 4

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

SUBD.

CORNER

JACKSON
4

1

BENTLEY ESTATES

20

48
34

112111110109108107106105

18

7574
73

72

70
6968

67

716665

979899100101102103104

9695949392919089

8182838485868788
80
79

78

77

7664
6362

61

60

59

58

57

56
55

54
53

52

51

50
49 47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40

39

38

37

36

33
32
31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24
23
22
21

19
17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
76
5
4
3
2

1

35

SU
BD

.

LE
HI

GH
 P

LA
ZA

L3900-00-000-0049-00

L3900-00-000-0050-00

L3900-00-000-0051-00

L3900-00-000-0052-00

49

50

51

52

57

5655

53

54 L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

56
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

55
-00

S5950-00-004-0006-

S5950-00-004-0005-

S5950-00-004-0002-

S5950-00-003-0002-

M2650-00-002-0002-

M2650-00-002-0003-

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-01

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

54
-00L39

00
-00

-00
0-0

053
-00

-01

-08 -15-10-11

12
13

LOT 2

OUT OF
CONDESA 
ESTATES

-08

16 17 18 19

20

2122232425

26272829

30

31

PH. II 

CENTER POINTE SUBD

BLOCK  8

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 1011121314151617

NORTHPOINT SUBDIVISION10

11

12131415

987
654321

5432
1

54321
DANABY ACRES SUBD

ESTRADA SUBD

1

BORDERLAND RETREAT
14 13 12 23 24

25
26
27

28 29

77
76
75
74
73

8578

96

5

72 69 68 67

50

33 32 31

11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

79 80 81 82 83 84

95 94 93 92 91 90

15
86 14
87 13
88 12
89 11

4 3 2 1

678910

71 70

4948474645

66

51

65

52

64

53

63

54

62

55

61

56

60

57

59

58 35 36 37 38 39

3034

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33 38

4237
4336
4435 414243444546

53
52
51
50
49
48

47

BLOCK 2BLOCK 1 65432110987654321

LOT 2, BLOCK 4

LOT 1, BLOCK 4
2423222120191817161514

1A

1
2
3
4
5

BL
OC

K 9

6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 12

LOT 2
LOT 1, BLOCK 7

BL
OC

K 6

1
2
3
4
5
6

BL
OC

K 5

10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

Mc
CO

LL
 C

OM
ME

RC
E C

EN
TE

R

3

2

1

FUN WORLD

71 70

4645
44

43 42

1716

15
14 13

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79 80

81

82

83

84

85

86

93

92

91

90

89

88

87

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

107

106

105

104

103

102

101

69 68 67 66

50494847

12 11 10 9 8 7 6

2322211918 20

3941 40 38 37 36

"D"
LOT

LO
T "

F"
LO

T "
G"

LOT"B"

"E"LOT

16

18

1920

1721

15
129

222324252627

LOT"A"

LOT  1

"C"LOT

STONE OAK NORTH

CROSSPOINT BUSINESS CENTER PH I
LOT 1LOT 2

CORNERSTONE MEDICAL P
ARK

LOT 1, BLOCK 14 LOT 1, BLOCK 10 LOT 1, BLOCK 11

CH
ER

RY
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

PL
AZ

A D
E O

RO

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
6-A

5-A

29
28
27
26
25
24
23
22
21

Mc
CO

LL
 R

D.
 - F

.M
. 2

06
1

JA
CK

SO
N 

RO
AD

 - F
.M

. 3
36

2

TRENTON ROAD

TH
E G

AB
LE

S

2

3

23

5

2

4

3

54

3

12

11

109

8

7

6

5
2

1

2

2n
d S

T. 
(C

OL
ON

EL
 R

OW
E B

LV
D.

)

46 47
48

49

50
51

52

53

54

55

3

NORTH RIDGE PARK

SUBDIVISION4 1110987654321

28

29

30

31

32

33

39

38

37

36
35

34

40

41

42

43
44

45

51

50

49

48

47

46

56

57

55

54

53

5262

61

60

59

58

1312
15

14

16

17

18

19

20

21

27

26

25

24

23

22

170

144

186

169
168

167166165164
163

162
161 160 159 158 157

156155154153152151150149
148

147

146

145

143

142

141

3

4
173

172

171

2

5
187

188

185 184 183 182 181 180 179 178 177 176

3

175

174

2

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

75

74

73

72

71

70

76

77

78-A

79-A80

81

82

8384

85

86

87

88

89
90

91

92

93

9495

96

97101

100

99

98

102

103

104
105

106

107

108
109

110
111

112 113 114 115 116

117

118

119

120

121
122

123
124

125

126
127

128
129

130
131

132

133
134

135

136
137

138
139

140

PHASE 3

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

191817161514131211109876

INWOOD

48 47 46 45

44

43 42
41

40

39

38
37

36 35 34

333231

30

29 28 27

69 68

67

66656463
62
61

60
59

58

57

56
55

54

53

3

133 132

4 5 6 7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14 15 16

120121122123
124

125
126

127
128

130131

106 107 108
109

110
111

112
113

114
115 116 117 118 119

929394959697
98

99
100

101
102

103
104105

70 71
72

73

76

75

74

77 78

79
80 81 82 83 84

85

86

87

88
89
90
91

17
18
19

20

21
22

23
24

25

26

COUNTRY

PLACE

205

208
189

201 198199200
197 207

191

190 192 194193 195 196 206

209 210 211
212

214
202204 203

213

NORTH RIDGE PARK

PHASE 5

PHASE 4

4

3

2

1

6

5

7

8

2

1

M.I.S.D.

No. 10

GONZALEZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

215
216 217 218

219

220
221

222

223224

225226
227

228
229230231

232 233 234

235 236

237

238

239

240

NORTH RIDGE PARK

PHASE 6

AL
EX

IS-
MA

RY
-JO

-SA
RA

H
SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

1

-02

-07

11A

12A

13
A

CO
RN

ER
ST

ON
E

ME
DI

CA
L P

AR
K 

PH
 III

RE
SU

B 
LO

TS
 1-

13
 B

LK
 8

CO
RN

ER
ST

ON
E

LOT 7-A

MAR
VA

L P
LA

ZA
 SU

BD
.

1AM
MEN

DE
D

Z I M M E R M A N  S T

O L I V A  S T

P A S E O  D E L  P R A D O  S T

TI
G

R
IS

 D
R

K A
AT

 S
T

SH
EF

FI
EL

D
 S

T

M A R T I N
A V E

S 
HA

YE
S

AV
E

J O R D A N  D R

E  M A R T I N  A V E

CE
NT

ER
 P

O
I N

T E
 D

R

C E N T E R  P O I N T E  D R

AL
LI

SO
N

 S
T KI

LL
EB

R
EW

 S
T

M A R T I N  D R

V I C T O R I A
A V E

R H I N  D R

W  A L B E R T A  R D

CA
M

IN
O

 D
E

SA
NT

IA
G

O

T R E N T O N  R D

N O R T H P O I N T  D R

C H U R C H I L L
A V E

W  H A M P T O N  A V E

W  C H E S T E R F I E L D
A V E

DA
NU

BI
O

 D
R

S 
M

C
CO

LL
 R

D

W  T R E N T O N  R D

C O R N E R S T O N E  B
LV D

®
1 in = 600 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MVP PARTNERSHIP LLC

LEGEND
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



CROSSPOINT BUSINESS CENTER PH II

LOT 4LOT 3

2-B

1

2-A

-01 -05

2019181716

15

14 13 12
1110 9 8 7 6 5 4

SUBD.
HEART HOSPITAL

CORNERSTONE

FUENTES

LAS

HACIENDA

56.5 7'

DEL PRADO BUSINESS PARK

876543

6

-01

-03

-02

-00 -02 -07-05-03-01

-08

LOT 2

BLK9-LT-3

BLK9-LT-2

BLK9-LT-1

BLK1-LT-1

BLK1-LT-2

BLK1-LT-3

BLK6-LT-1

BLK6-LT-2

CMN-LT-1

BLK5-LT-1

BLK5-LT-2

BLK5-LT-5
BLK4-LT-1

BLK7-LT-2
BLK7-LT-3

BLK7-LT-1

BLK3-LT-4

BLK3-LT-3

BLK3-LT-2
BLK3-LT-1

BLK2-LT-3BLK2-LT-2BLK2-LT-1 BLOCK  -  2

BL
OC

K  
-  1

BL
OC

K -
 6

BLOCK  -  5

BL
OC

K  
-  7

BL
OC

K  
-  3

BLOCK  -  4

TRENTON TOWN CENTER

LOT 7-B

LOT 6

LOT 5

LOT 4

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

SUBD.

CORNER

JACKSON
4

1

BENTLEY ESTATES

20

48
34

112111110109108107106105

18

7574
73

72

70
6968

67

716665

979899100101102103104

9695949392919089

8182838485868788
80
79

78

77

7664
6362

61

60

59

58

57

56
55

54
53

52

51

50
49 47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40

39

38

37

36

33
32
31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24
23
22
21

19
17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
76
5
4
3
2

1

35

SU
BD

.

LE
HI

GH
 P

LA
ZA

L3900-00-000-0049-00

L3900-00-000-0050-00

L3900-00-000-0051-00

L3900-00-000-0052-00

49

50

51

52

57

5655

53

54 L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

56
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

55
-00

S5950-00-004-0006-

S5950-00-004-0005-

S5950-00-004-0002-

S5950-00-003-0002-

M2650-00-002-0002-

M2650-00-002-0003-

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-01

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

54
-00L39

00
-00

-00
0-0

053
-00

-01

-08 -15-10-11

12
13

LOT 2

OUT OF
CONDESA 
ESTATES

-08

16 17 18 19

20

2122232425

26272829

30

31

PH. II 

CENTER POINTE SUBD

BLOCK  8

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 1011121314151617

NORTHPOINT SUBDIVISION10

11

12131415

987
654321

5432
1

54321
DANABY ACRES SUBD

ESTRADA SUBD

1

BORDERLAND RETREAT
14 13 12 23 24

25
26
27

28 29

77
76
75
74
73

8578

96

5

72 69 68 67

50

33 32 31

11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

79 80 81 82 83 84

95 94 93 92 91 90

15
86 14
87 13
88 12
89 11

4 3 2 1

678910

71 70

4948474645

66

51

65

52

64

53

63

54

62

55

61

56

60

57

59

58 35 36 37 38 39

3034

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33 38

4237
4336
4435 414243444546

53
52
51
50
49
48

47

BLOCK 2BLOCK 1 65432110987654321

LOT 2, BLOCK 4

LOT 1, BLOCK 4
2423222120191817161514

1A

1
2
3
4
5

BL
OC

K 9

6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 12

LOT 2
LOT 1, BLOCK 7

BL
OC

K 6

1
2
3
4
5
6

BL
OC

K 5

10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

Mc
CO

LL
 C

OM
ME

RC
E C

EN
TE

R

3

2

1

FUN WORLD

71 70

4645
44

43 42

1716

15
14 13

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79 80

81

82

83

84

85

86

93

92

91

90

89

88

87

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

107

106

105

104

103

102

101

69 68 67 66

50494847

12 11 10 9 8 7 6

2322211918 20

3941 40 38 37 36

"D"
LOT

LO
T "

F"
LO

T "
G"

LOT"B"

"E"LOT

16

18

1920

1721

15
129

222324252627

LOT"A"

LOT  1

"C"LOT

STONE OAK NORTH

CROSSPOINT BUSINESS CENTER PH I
LOT 1LOT 2

CORNERSTONE MEDICAL P
ARK

LOT 1, BLOCK 14 LOT 1, BLOCK 10 LOT 1, BLOCK 11

CH
ER

RY
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

PL
AZ

A D
E O

RO

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
6-A

5-A

29
28
27
26
25
24
23
22
21

Mc
CO

LL
 R

D.
 - F

.M
. 2

06
1

JA
CK

SO
N 

RO
AD

 - F
.M

. 3
36

2

TRENTON ROAD

TH
E G

AB
LE

S

2

3

23

5

2

4

3

54

3

12

11

109

8

7

6

5
2

1

2

2n
d S

T. 
(C

OL
ON

EL
 R

OW
E B

LV
D.

)

46 47
48

49

50
51

52

53

54

55

3

NORTH RIDGE PARK

SUBDIVISION4 1110987654321

28

29

30

31

32

33

39

38

37

36
35

34

40

41

42

43
44

45

51

50

49

48

47

46

56

57

55

54

53

5262

61

60

59

58

1312
15

14

16

17

18

19

20

21

27

26

25

24

23

22

170

144

186

169
168

167166165164
163

162
161 160 159 158 157

156155154153152151150149
148

147

146

145

143

142

141

3

4
173

172

171

2

5
187

188

185 184 183 182 181 180 179 178 177 176

3

175

174

2

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

75

74

73

72

71

70

76

77

78-A

79-A80

81

82

8384

85

86

87

88

89
90

91

92

93

9495

96

97101

100

99

98

102

103

104
105

106

107

108
109

110
111

112 113 114 115 116

117

118

119

120

121
122

123
124

125

126
127

128
129

130
131

132

133
134

135

136
137

138
139

140

PHASE 3

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

191817161514131211109876

INWOOD

48 47 46 45

44

43 42
41

40

39

38
37

36 35 34

333231

30

29 28 27

69 68

67

66656463
62
61

60
59

58

57

56
55

54

53

3

133 132

4 5 6 7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14 15 16

120121122123
124

125
126

127
128

130131

106 107 108
109

110
111

112
113

114
115 116 117 118 119

929394959697
98

99
100

101
102

103
104105

70 71
72

73

76

75

74

77 78

79
80 81 82 83 84

85

86

87

88
89
90
91

17
18
19

20

21
22

23
24

25

26

COUNTRY

PLACE

205

208
189

201 198199200
197 207

191

190 192 194193 195 196 206

209 210 211
212

214
202204 203

213

NORTH RIDGE PARK

PHASE 5

PHASE 4

4

3

2

1

6

5

7

8

2

1

M.I.S.D.

No. 10

GONZALEZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

215
216 217 218

219

220
221

222

223224

225226
227

228
229230231

232 233 234

235 236

237

238

239

240

NORTH RIDGE PARK

PHASE 6

AL
EX

IS-
MA

RY
-JO

-SA
RA

H
SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

1

-02

-07

11A

12A

13
A

CO
RN

ER
ST

ON
E

ME
DI

CA
L P

AR
K 

PH
 III

RE
SU

B 
LO

TS
 1-

13
 B

LK
 8

CO
RN

ER
ST

ON
E

LOT 7-A

MAR
VA

L P
LA

ZA
 SU

BD
.

1AM
MEN

DE
D

Z I M M E R M A N  S T

O L I V A  S T

P A S E O  D E L  P R A D O  S T

TI
G

R
IS

 D
R

K A
AT

 S
T

SH
EF

FI
EL

D
 S

T

M A R T I N
A V E

S 
HA

YE
S

AV
E

J O R D A N  D R

E  M A R T I N  A V E

CE
NT

ER
 P

O
I N

T E
 D

R

C E N T E R  P O I N T E  D R

AL
LI

SO
N

 S
T KI

LL
EB

R
EW

 S
T

M A R T I N  D R

V I C T O R I A
A V E

R H I N  D R

W  A L B E R T A  R D

CA
M

IN
O

 D
E

SA
NT

IA
G

O

T R E N T O N  R D

N O R T H P O I N T  D R

C H U R C H I L L
A V E

W  H A M P T O N  A V E

W  C H E S T E R F I E L D
A V E

DA
NU

BI
O

 D
R

S 
M

C
CO

LL
 R

D

W  T R E N T O N  R D

C O R N E R S T O N E  B
LV D

®
1 in = 600 ft

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MVP PARTNERSHIP LLC

LEGEND
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISON SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY



CROSSPOINT BUSINESS CENTER PH II

LOT 4LOT 3

2-B

1

2-A

-01 -05

2019181716

15

14 13 12
1110 9 8 7 6 5 4

SUBD.
HEART HOSPITAL

CORNERSTONE

FUENTES

LAS

HACIENDA

56.5 7'

DEL PRADO BUSINESS PARK

876543

6

-01

-03

-02

-00 -02 -07-05-03-01

-08

LOT 2

BLK9-LT-3

BLK9-LT-2

BLK9-LT-1

BLK1-LT-1

BLK1-LT-2

BLK1-LT-3

BLK6-LT-1

BLK6-LT-2

CMN-LT-1

BLK5-LT-1

BLK5-LT-2

BLK5-LT-5
BLK4-LT-1

BLK7-LT-2
BLK7-LT-3

BLK7-LT-1

BLK3-LT-4

BLK3-LT-3

BLK3-LT-2
BLK3-LT-1

BLK2-LT-3BLK2-LT-2BLK2-LT-1 BLOCK  -  2

BL
OC

K  
-  1

BL
OC

K -
 6

BLOCK  -  5

BL
OC

K  
-  7

BL
OC

K  
-  3

BLOCK  -  4

TRENTON TOWN CENTER

LOT 7-B

LOT 6

LOT 5

LOT 4

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

SUBD.

CORNER

JACKSON
4

1

BENTLEY ESTATES

20

48
34

112111110109108107106105

18

7574
73

72

70
6968

67

716665

979899100101102103104

9695949392919089

8182838485868788
80
79

78

77

7664
6362

61

60

59

58

57

56
55

54
53

52

51

50
49 47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40

39

38

37

36

33
32
31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24
23
22
21

19
17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
76
5
4
3
2

1

35

SU
BD

.

LE
HI

GH
 P

LA
ZA

L3900-00-000-0049-00

L3900-00-000-0050-00

L3900-00-000-0051-00

L3900-00-000-0052-00

49

50

51

52

57

5655

53

54 L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

56
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

55
-00

S5950-00-004-0006-

S5950-00-004-0005-

S5950-00-004-0002-

S5950-00-003-0002-

M2650-00-002-0002-

M2650-00-002-0003-

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-01

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

54
-00L39

00
-00

-00
0-0

053
-00

-01

-08 -15-10-11

12
13

LOT 2

OUT OF
CONDESA 
ESTATES

-08

16 17 18 19

20

2122232425

26272829

30

31

PH. II 

CENTER POINTE SUBD

BLOCK  8

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 1011121314151617

NORTHPOINT SUBDIVISION10

11

12131415

987
654321

5432
1

54321
DANABY ACRES SUBD

ESTRADA SUBD

1

BORDERLAND RETREAT
14 13 12 23 24

25
26
27

28 29

77
76
75
74
73

8578

96

5

72 69 68 67

50

33 32 31

11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

79 80 81 82 83 84

95 94 93 92 91 90

15
86 14
87 13
88 12
89 11

4 3 2 1

678910

71 70

4948474645

66

51

65

52

64

53

63

54

62

55

61

56

60

57

59

58 35 36 37 38 39

3034

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33 38

4237
4336
4435 414243444546

53
52
51
50
49
48

47

BLOCK 2BLOCK 1 65432110987654321

LOT 2, BLOCK 4

LOT 1, BLOCK 4
2423222120191817161514

1A

1
2
3
4
5

BL
OC

K 9

6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 12

LOT 2
LOT 1, BLOCK 7

BL
OC

K 6

1
2
3
4
5
6

BL
OC

K 5

10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

Mc
CO

LL
 C

OM
ME

RC
E C

EN
TE

R

3

2

1

FUN WORLD

71 70

4645
44

43 42

1716

15
14 13

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79 80

81

82

83

84

85

86

93

92

91

90

89

88

87

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

107

106

105

104

103

102

101

69 68 67 66

50494847

12 11 10 9 8 7 6

2322211918 20

3941 40 38 37 36

"D"
LOT

LO
T "

F"
LO

T "
G"

LOT"B"

"E"LOT

16

18

1920

1721

15
129

222324252627

LOT"A"

LOT  1

"C"LOT

STONE OAK NORTH

CROSSPOINT BUSINESS CENTER PH I
LOT 1LOT 2

CORNERSTONE MEDICAL P
ARK

LOT 1, BLOCK 14 LOT 1, BLOCK 10 LOT 1, BLOCK 11

CH
ER

RY
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

PL
AZ

A D
E O

RO

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
6-A

5-A

29
28
27
26
25
24
23
22
21

Mc
CO

LL
 R

D.
 - F

.M
. 2

06
1

JA
CK

SO
N 

RO
AD

 - F
.M

. 3
36

2

TRENTON ROAD

TH
E G

AB
LE

S

2

3

23

5

2

4

3

54

3

12

11

109

8

7

6

5
2

1

2

2n
d S

T. 
(C

OL
ON

EL
 R

OW
E B

LV
D.

)

46 47
48

49

50
51

52

53

54

55

3

NORTH RIDGE PARK

SUBDIVISION4 1110987654321

28

29

30

31

32

33

39

38

37

36
35

34

40

41

42

43
44

45

51

50

49

48

47

46

56

57

55

54

53

5262

61

60

59

58

1312
15

14

16

17

18

19

20

21

27

26

25

24

23

22

170

144

186

169
168

167166165164
163

162
161 160 159 158 157

156155154153152151150149
148

147

146

145

143

142

141

3

4
173

172

171

2

5
187

188

185 184 183 182 181 180 179 178 177 176

3

175

174

2

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

75

74

73

72

71

70

76

77

78-A

79-A80

81

82

8384

85

86

87

88

89
90

91

92

93

9495

96

97101

100

99

98

102

103

104
105

106

107

108
109

110
111

112 113 114 115 116

117

118

119

120

121
122

123
124

125

126
127

128
129

130
131

132

133
134

135

136
137

138
139

140

PHASE 3

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

191817161514131211109876

INWOOD

48 47 46 45

44

43 42
41

40

39

38
37

36 35 34

333231

30

29 28 27

69 68

67

66656463
62
61

60
59

58

57

56
55

54

53

3

133 132

4 5 6 7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14 15 16

120121122123
124

125
126

127
128

130131

106 107 108
109

110
111

112
113

114
115 116 117 118 119

929394959697
98

99
100

101
102

103
104105

70 71
72

73

76

75

74

77 78

79
80 81 82 83 84

85

86

87

88
89
90
91

17
18
19

20

21
22

23
24

25

26

COUNTRY

PLACE

205

208
189

201 198199200
197 207

191

190 192 194193 195 196 206

209 210 211
212

214
202204 203

213

NORTH RIDGE PARK

PHASE 5

PHASE 4

4

3

2

1

6

5

7

8

2

1

M.I.S.D.

No. 10

GONZALEZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

215
216 217 218

219

220
221

222

223224

225226
227

228
229230231

232 233 234

235 236

237

238

239

240

NORTH RIDGE PARK

PHASE 6

AL
EX

IS-
MA

RY
-JO

-SA
RA

H
SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

1

-02

-07

11A

12A

13
A

CO
RN

ER
ST

ON
E

ME
DI

CA
L P

AR
K 

PH
 III

RE
SU

B 
LO

TS
 1-

13
 B

LK
 8

CO
RN

ER
ST

ON
E

LOT 7-A

MAR
VA

L P
LA

ZA
 SU

BD
.

1AM
MEN

DE
D

Z I M M E R M A N  S T

O L I V A  S T

P A S E O  D E L  P R A D O  S T

TI
G

R
IS

 D
R

K A
AT

 S
T

SH
EF

FI
EL

D
 S

T

M A R T I N
A V E

S 
HA

YE
S

AV
E

J O R D A N  D R

E  M A R T I N  A V E

CE
NT

ER
 P

O
I N

T E
 D

R

C E N T E R  P O I N T E  D R

AL
LI

SO
N

 S
T KI

LL
EB

R
EW

 S
T

M A R T I N  D R

V I C T O R I A
A V E

R H I N  D R

W  A L B E R T A  R D

CA
M

IN
O

 D
E

SA
NT

IA
G

O

T R E N T O N  R D

N O R T H P O I N T  D R

C H U R C H I L L
A V E

W  H A M P T O N  A V E

W  C H E S T E R F I E L D
A V E

DA
NU

BI
O

 D
R

S 
M

C
CO

LL
 R

D

W  T R E N T O N  R D

C O R N E R S T O N E  B
LV D

®
1 in = 600 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MVP PARTNERSHIP LLC

LEGEND
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION





P
R

O
P

.
 
1

0
.
0

0
'
 
U

.
E

.

ADDITIONAL 35.00'

R.O.W. DEDICATED

BY PLAT

S 81° 22' 33" E       255.47'

N
 
0

8
°
 
3

7
'
 
2

7
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

9
6

.
6

9
'

S 81° 22' 33" E       255.47'

S
 
0

8
°
 
3

7
'
 
2

7
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

9
6

.
6

9
'

PROP. 10.00' U.E. PROP. 10.00' U.E.

P
R

O
P

.
 
1

0
.
0

0
'
 
U

.
E

.

 40.00'  50.00' 35.00'  25.00'

 20.00'

DEDICATED BY PLAT

DEDICATED BY

SEPARATE INSTRUMENT

SET MONUMENT

ELEV:

SET MONUMENT

ELEV:

SET No. 4 REBAR

ELEV:

E
X

.
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

R
.
O

.
W

.

E
X

.
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

R
.
O

.
W

.

E
X

.
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

R
.
O

.
W

.

E
X

.
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

R
.
O

.
W

.

 90.00'

W

W

20.00'
190.00'

290.47'
20.00'

100.47'

MVP PARTNERSHIP, LTD

W.D.W.V.L DOCUMENT No.

631245, H.C.O.R.

MVP PARTNERSHIP, LTD

W.D.W.V.L DOCUMENT No.

631243, H.C.O.R.

M
V

P
 
P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

I
P

,
 
L

T
D

W
.
D

.
W

.
V

.
L

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
N

o
.

6
3

1
2

4
3

,
 
H

.
C

.
O

.
R

.

M
V

P
 
P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

I
P

,
 
L

T
D

W
.
D

.
W

.
V

.
L

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
N

o
.

6
3

1
2

4
5

,
 
H

.
C

.
O

.
R

.

N:16621536.008

E:1081872.830

1

0

7

1
0
8

1

0

7

1

0

8

107

20.0'

108

1

0

7

1

0

7

1

0

7

1

0

7

150.0' FUTURE THOROUGHFARE

30.0' H.C.I.D. No. 2 IRRIGATION EASEMENT

40.0' RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT

TO STATE OF TEXAS

VOLUME 812, PAGE 204, H.C.D.R.

AMENDED PLAT OF MARVAL

PLAZA SUBDIVISION

INSTRUMENT No. 2725153,

H.C.M.R.

M
c

C
O

L
L

 
R

O
A

D
 
-
 
F

.
M

.
 
2

0
6

1

9
0

.
0

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

N 81° 22' 33" W       310.47'

N
 
0

8
°
 
3

7
'
 
2

7
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

9
6

.
6

9
'

S 81° 22' 33" E       310.47'

S
 
0

8
°
 
3

7
'
 
2

7
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

9
6

.
6

9
'

1

N 81° 22' 33" W       44.00'

S 81° 22' 33" E       44.00'

S 08° 37' 27" W       44.00'

PROPOSED 50'x50'

LIFT STATION

CLEARWATER EXPRESS MCCOLL

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

SCALE: 1" = 60'

B
E

A
R

I
N

G
 
B

A
S

I
S

 
A

S
 
P

E
R

 
T

E
X

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
I
N

A
T

E
 
S

Y
S

T
E

M
 
O

F
 
1

9
8

3
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

 
S

O
U

T
H

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
 
D

A
T

U
M

 
A

S
 
P

E
R

 
N

A
V

D
 
8

8
 
(
G

E
O

I
D

 
2

0
1

2
B

)

1.402 ACRES OUT OF LOT 2, BLOCK 4, STEELE AND PERSHING SUBDIVISION

VOLUME 8, PAGE 115, H.C.D.R.,

CITY OF EDINBURG, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.





Rezoning Request Site Photo 
MVP FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

4510 South McColl Road 



   

City of Edinburg 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  May 10, 2022 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM 7E: 
Consider the Initial Zoning Request to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District, 38.786 acres out of 
Lot 15, Section 247, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located 2300 North Cesar 
Chavez Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc., on behalf of Gomez Paving, LLC. [Planning 
& Zoning – Kimberly Mendoza, Director of Planning & Zoning] 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  
The applicant is requesting the change of zone to develop a single family residential subdivision. 

The property is located on the northeast corner of East Mile 17 ½ North Rd and North Cesar 
Chavez Road.  The property is currently vacant. The applicant is requesting initial zoning for the 
property to be designated Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District. The requested zoning designation 
allows for single-family and multi-family residential uses on the subject property.  A subdivision 
submitted under the name of Russell Oaks Estates Subdivision at this location was approved by 
the Planning & Zoning Commission on January 17, 2022.  
 
The property is located within the extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ) and a petition for voluntary 
annexation is scheduled for consideration by the City Council on June 7, 2022. The area is 
currently outside the city limits and has no adjacent zoning. Nearest zoned areas inside the City 
Limits are Auto Urban (AU) District to the north, Neighborhood Conservation (NC5) District to 
the west, and Agriculture (AG) District to the south west. Land uses in the area are single-family 
residential and vacant land.  
 
Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on April 11, 2022.  The 
applicant intends to develop a single family residential subdivision. Rezoning is needed to 
accommodate the proposed project. 
 
Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 13 neighboring property owners on Friday, April 29, 
2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 
prepared.  Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on May 18, 2022. 

ESTIMATED TIMELINE: 
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 
the City Council on July 5, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning process for 
this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification for a 12 
month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Initial Zoning Request to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District 
based on the surrounding land uses in the area.    



   

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 
including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 
parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 
applicable.  

JUSTIFICATION:  
Staff recommendation is based on surrounding land uses. A single family residential development 
is a permitted use in the requested zoning designation. 

 

Jaime X. Ayala Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  
Planner II Director of Planning & Zoning  
  



   

MEETING DATES:  
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 05/10/2022 
CITY COUNCIL – 06/07/2022  
DATE PREPARED – 05/02/2022 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 
APPLICATION: Initial Zoning Request to Auto Urban Residential (AU) District 
 
APPLICANT: Gomez Paving LLC 
 
AGENT: Salinas Engineering & Associates 
 
LEGAL:           Consider the Initial Zoning Request to Auto Urban Residential (AU)  
            District of a 38.796 acre tract of land, more or less, consisting of all  
            of Lot 15, Section 247, Texas Mexican Railway Company’s Survey,  
            located 2320 N Cesar Chavez  Rd as requested by Melden & Hunt,  
            Inc. 
 
 
LOCATION: Located at 2320 N Cesar Chavez 
 
LOT/TRACT SIZE: 38.796 acres 
  
CURRENT USE: Vacant 
 
PROPOSED USE: Single-family Residential 
 
EXISTING ZONING: N/A 
 
ADJACENT ZONING: North – N/A 

South – N/A 
East – N/A 
West – N/A 

 
LAND USE PLAN: Auto – Urban Uses 
 
PUBLIC SERVICES: North Alamo Water & North Alamo Water Sewer 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Initial Zoning Request to Auto 

Urban Residential (AU) District 
  



   

INITIAL ZONING REQUEST 
GOMEZ PAVING LLC 
 
 
EVALUATION 
 
The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  
 

1. The land use in the area mostly consist of low-density residential uses and vacant land. 
2. Requested zoning is consistent with the proposed subdivision, existing uses in the area, and 

Future Land Use plan. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Initial Zoning Request to Auto Urban Residential (AU) District, 
based on surrounding land uses in the area and related subdivision proposed at this location.  If 
approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 
including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 
parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 
applicable.  
 
Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing before to 33 neighboring property owners and received 
no comments in favor or against this request by the time this report was prepared. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Map 
 Mailout and Site Map 
 Application 
 Plat 
 Survey 
 Site Picture 



E  R O G E R S  R D

N
 A

LA
M

O
 R

D

N
 C

E
S

A
R

 C
H

AV
EZ

 R
D

B A R C E L O N A  S T

L I Z E T T E  D R

LA
 P

A
Z 

S
T

SA
N

T
IA

G
O

 S
T

N
 A

L A
M

O
 R

D

E  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

E  M I L E  1 7  N

®
1 in = 700 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN & HUNT / GOMEZ PAVING LLC

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



jesse de la garza

niceforo villegas

eliberto reyna

oscar reyna

-00

-01

-02

-03

10
1

ROGERS RD.

CHAPIN ST.

14
4

14
3

14
2

14
1

14
0

13
9

13
8

13
7

13
6

15
3

15
2

15
1

15
0

14
9

14
8

14
7

14
6

14
5

10
6

10
5

10
4

10
3

10
2

10
0

999897

112
111
110
109
108
107

12
0

12
1

12
2

12
3

12
4

11
7

11
8

11
9 115

114
113

70
69
68

67

27

70
69

29
28

36 35 34 33 32 31 30

68676665646362

26

24
25

T2100-00-250-0006-

T2100-00-250-0003-T2100-00-250-0004-

T2100-00-247-0006-T2100-00-247-0005-

T2100-00-247-0011-T2100-00-247-0012-

T2100-00-247-0014-T2100-00-247-0013-

-08

-06

-04-00

-02

T2100-00-250-0007-03

LO
PE

Z E
ST

AT
ES

-09-10-04-11-17-08

             -03
T2100-00-0005-02

JIM
RIOS

-05

-04 -02

-00

-06
-01

-06
-15

-09
-08

-10             

-00

-02

-05

-03

-07   -12

-10

-11

CLUB HOUSE
TRACT

AL
AM

O 
RD

.

CE
SA

R 
CH

AV
EZ

 R
D.

16
17
18
19
20
21
22

4

5

4

13

SIE
RR

A T
ER

RA
CE

 SU
BD

.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

40

39

38

37

36

35

34

33

32

31

46 45 44 43 42

41

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

15

TH
E 

ST
AB

LE
S S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N

VENTURA SUBD.
5

4

3

2

1

6

7

8

9 10

1

8

9

16

8

1

ALAMO ACRES

1 2 3

4

5

6789

10 11 12 13

SUBDIVISION

1

47

ALAMO BRISAS SUBD. 
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

7

10

15

7

2

6

11

14

11

6

3

5

12

13

5

4

E  R O G E R S  R D

N
 A

LA
M

O
 R

D

N
 C

E
SA

R
 C

H
AV

EZ
 R

D

B A R C E L O N A  S T

L I Z E T T E  D R

LA
 P

A
Z 

ST

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 S
T

N
 A

L A
M

O
 R

D

E  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

E  M I L E  1 7  N

®
1 in = 700 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN & HUNT / GOMEZ PAVING LLC

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION









Rezoning Request Site Photo 
GOMEZ PAVING LLC 

3200 North Cesar Chavez Road 



 

 

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  May 10, 2022 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM 7G: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial General (CG) District to Neighborhood 

Conservation 5 (NC5) District, 11.878 acres out of Lot 3, Section 275, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Company’s Survey, located at 931 South McColl Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc., on 

behalf of Garman Investments, LP [Planning & Zoning – Kimberly Mendoza, Director of Planning 

& Zoning] 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The property is located on the south side of West Sprague Street, approximately 340 ft. west of 

South McColl Road and is currently used for agriculture. The tract has 495.04 ft. of frontage along 

Sprague Street and 1,045.28 ft. of depth at its deepest point for a tract size of 11.878 acres. The 

requested zoning designation allows for single family and multi-family uses on the subject 

property. The applicant is requesting the change of zone to develop a single-family residential 

subdivision.  

The property is currently zoned Commercial General (CG) District.  The surrounding zoning is 

Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC 7.1) District to the north, Commercial General (CG) District 

south and east, and Urban Residential (UR) District to the west. The surrounding land uses consist 

of single-family residential uses to the north, commercial uses to the south, and vacant land to the 

east and west. The future land use designation is for Auto Urban Uses. 

This property was proposed for rezoning to Urban Residential (UR) District last year and 

considered by this Board at its regular meeting of September 14, 2021. The Board recommended 

for approval, as per staff recommendation. There was also some public opposition with regards to 

the multi-family residential uses proposed at the time. The rezoning was considered by City 

Council on October 5, 2021, and disapproved due to continued and intensified public opposition. 

The applicant submitted a new Zone Change Application on April 28, 2022, proposing a single-

family development. Rezoning is required to accommodate the proposed project. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing before the Planning & Zoning Commission to 19 

neighboring property owners on Friday, April 29, 2022 and received no comments in favor and 

one against this request by the time the report was prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be 

published in the newspaper on May 18, 2022.  

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  

The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on October 5, 2021. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning process 

for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification for a 

12 month period from the date of denial. 



 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Commercial General (CG) District to 

Neighborhood Conservation 5 (NC5) District based on adjacent zoning and land uses. This 

designation may be agreeable to the surrounding neighborhoods based on public feedback received 

last year. If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting 

process including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Commercial General (CG) District to 

Neighborhood Conservation 5 (NC5) District based on the adjacent zoning to the north and west. 

Single-family developments are permitted in the Neighborhood Conservation 5 (NC5) District.  

 

D. Austin Colina Kimberly A. Mendoza 

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  

  



 

 

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 05/10/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 06/07/2022  

DATE PREPARED – 05/02/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Commercial General (CG) District to 

Neighborhood Conservation 5 (NC5) District 

 

APPLICANT: Garman Investments, LP 

 

AGENT: Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

LEGAL: 11.878 acres out of Lot 3, Section 275, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Company’s Survey 

 

LOCATION: located at 2900 West Sprague Street 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 11.878 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant  

 

PROPOSED USE: Single-Family Residential Development 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Commercial General (CG) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC 7.1) District 

South – Commercial General (CG) District  

East – Commercial General (CG) District 

West – Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District 

 

LAND USE PLAN:  Auto Urban Uses 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water/ Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from 

Commercial General (CG) District to Neighborhood Conservation 5 

(NC5) District 

  



 

 

REZONING REQUEST 

GARMAN INVESTMENTS, LP 

PAGE 3 

 

 

EVALUATION 

 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community consists of single family residential 

uses, commercial uses and vacant land. 

2. The applicant is requesting the change of zone to construct a single-family residential 

development. 

3. Considerable public opposition was faced for a multifamily development proposed last 

year. 

 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Commercial General (CG) District to 

Neighborhood Conservation 5 (NC5) District based on the adjacent zoning and land uses to the 

north and west. If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the 

permitting process including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire 

protection, parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City 

requirements, as applicable.  
  
Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing before the Planning & Zoning Commission to 19 

neighboring property owners and received no comments in favor and one against this request at 

the time of the report.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Zoning Map  

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of site  

 Exhibits  



M
ID

LA
N

D
S

 C
IR

S A
B

A
L  

AV
E

P E
R

S I
M

M
O

N
 A

V E

FO
RT

HO
O

D
 A

V E

W  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

M I D L A N D S  C I R

P R I N C E S S  S T

EM
PR

ES
S 

S
T

M O N S E R A T  D R

PA L A C E
S T

R I N G O L D  C I R

DA
R

TM
O

U
TH

 A
V

E

E S
T H

E
R  

AV
E

O M E G A  S T

Z O E  A V E

SA
N 

R
AU

L
AV

E

M
E R

C
A

D
O

DR

Z O E  A V E

S 
M

C
C

O
LL

 R
D

I N E Z  S T

BI
SH

O
P

ST

P R E S I D I O  D R

B L U E B I R D  A V E

I R I S  A V E

G I N G E R  A V E

B R I G H T W O O D  A V E

H A W T H O R N E  A V E

PA G E  A V E

L E R M A  D R

W  D U T C H E S S  S T

K N I G H T  A V E

L A N C E L O T  L N

F O R T  B R O W N  A V E

W  S P R A G U E  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
GARMAN INVESTMENTS LP

LEGEND
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



-20

-17

-15

-14

-00

-04

0008-120008-10

0010-02

0010-110010-08

0010-12

0010-15

0010-180010-05

0010-04 0010-03

SUBD.

-18-16
-14

-03

-00

BR
OW

NW
OO

D 
SU

BD
45

.00
'

20

12

9

25
.25

'

25
.25

'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

85.1'

94
.0'

84.9'

90.0'19
1817
16
1514
13
11
10
8
7
65
43
2

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

90.0'125
.0'

1

SUBD

McCOLL

AUTO
ZONE

COMM. PLAZA
FRED DY GONZALEZ

-07

-08

1

-02
-00

PH. 1

PH. 2

24
23

22
21

20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13
121110987654321

BA
RBIN COMM. C

ENTE
R

LOT 1

39
2.9

4'

23
7.1

5'

32
9.7

5'

310.70'

141.09'

62
.88

'

-11-01-09-08-02-00-03

-00-01

-02

-01-01

-02

-04

-06
-07

-15

-16

-12

T2100-00-275-0002-
2

DE LA VINA ELEM.

PLAZA

MIDLANDS

LOT 1

LOWE'S COMMERCIAL SUBD.

82
4.1

6'

LOT 1

76
1.0

5'

227.70'

1,120.08'

300.00'

JACKSON ROAD SCHOOL

BLK 1
BLK 4

BLK 2HIGHLAND RIDGE SUBD.

DO
UB

LE
 "O

" 

SU
BD

.

21

VALLE VERDE MANOR
46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 31 30 29

28

27

2625
24232221201918171615

14

13
1211

10

9

876543

2

1

WEST MEADOWS SUBD.

16
17
18

19

20

18

11
12
13
14

6
7
8
9

10

21

22

23

24

55

1
2
3
425

26
41

42

27

5

LOT 1

15

1715 161412 13

9

10
11

575859

5452 53

606162

5149 50

40

43

39

44464748

35 36 37 38

45

7

8

5

6

3

4

1

2

1713 14 15 168 9 10 114 5 6 7 121 2 3

293031323334 28

56

No.1
0TEX-MART 

CERDA
GILBERTO

TR
AC

T 5
TR

AC
T 4

TR
AC

T 3
TR

AC
T 2

TR
AC

T 1

NEWCASTLE
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

26
27
28
29
30

11 12 13 14 15
10

9

8
7
6
5
4
3
2

24
23

25

31
321

CO
PP

ER
FIE

LD
 SU

BD
.

12

11

10

9

8

13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

T2100-00-275-0012-

T2100-00-275-0007-

T2100-00-275-0001-

T2100-00-275-0003-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

76
-00

13
-

T2100-00-276-0015-

T2100-00-276-0011-

T2100-00-276-0010-

-05

-00

-00

-09-06

-08

-07

-10

-01-03

-02

-10

-02

-07
-03
-04

-05

-05

-04

-07

-01

-07

-02

-10-06 -09

-03

-04

-05

-04

-05

-03

30

1

MO
NM

AC
K R

OA
D

SPRAGUE STREET

FREDDY GONZALEZ
45

THE MIDLANDS

21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13
12

4622

47

29

30 31 32 4

23
24
25
26
27

28

45 44 43 42

41
4048
3949

3837363534

33 1 2 3

11
10

9
8
7

6

5

15

6

14 13 12 111617181920

7 8 9 1054321

BLOCK II

BLOCK I

2

1

J.C
.J.M

. SUBD.
WEST MEADOWS

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14

15
16

32

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3116

15
14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

1718192021222324

83

82 81

84

80

85

79

86

78

87

77

88

76

89

75

62

74

63

73

64

72

65

71

66

70

6768

69

61

48

60

49

59

50

58

51

57

52

56

5354

55

41 42 43 44 45 46 47

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

BL
OC

K 
1

BL
OC

K 
1

10987654321

SALVA TIERRA SUBD.

21

20

222324252627282930313233343536373839

19181716151413121110987654321

SPANISH OAKS

14 9 8

7

6

5

13

1

12

2

11

3

10

4

7576777879808182838485868788

1021011009998979695949392919089

74

73

72

71

70

69

68

67

106 105 104 103113 112 111 110 109 108 107117 116 115 114

129 130 131 132122 123 124 125 126 127 128118 119 120 121

1

12

66

65

64

63

62

61

56 57 58 59 60

51 52 53 54 55

40 41 42 4333 34 35 36 37 38 39

44 45 46 47 48 49 50

HACIENDA FORD

VICTORIA HEIGHTS

29

21

12

1

30

22

31

23

32

24 25 26 27 28

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 PRESIDIO SUBD.

3C
4D
5E
6F
7G

8H
9I

10J
11K

1A
2B

68

31 21

20

66

51

50

41

40
67

1

30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22

49

48

47

52

65

53

64

54

63

55

62

56

61

57

60

58

59

39

42

38

43

37

44

36

45

35

46

343332

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

7 8 9 10 11

19

18

17

37

38

39

40

41

42

43
44

10-A

9-A

8-A

7-A

6-A

5-A

4-A

3-A

2-A

1-A

12131415

16

17 18 19 20

21

54 1
53
52
51
50

55
56

49
48
47
46

57
58
59
60

2 3 4 5

86
85

6
7
8
984

83
82
81

10
11
12
13

62
63

67

42

44
45

43

61

64

40
41

39

65

66

38
37
36
35

68
69
70
71

34

33 32 31

17

80
79
78

15
14

16

77
76

18
19
20

75
74

73
72

21
22
23
24

2930 28 27

1

2
3
4
5
6

8

3233

3435363738394041
42
43
44

PARK PLACE ESTATES

7

15

A
1 2 3 4 5 6

18

BOND & BOND SUB.
1

2

GET-N
-GO 

1

SUBD.
3

6

11

11

12

5

1316

Se ction  276 , Te xas- Mex ic an R ailway Co mp any  Surve y
acre , ou t of  SW 8.8 3 a c of lo t 1 2

Reyna ldo Riojas

C.O.C NO . 20 11- 05- 02

A 2 .740  Ac, Exclud ing 0.34 7 o f an

WEST MEADOWS PLAZA
LOT 3

LOT 2

DO
LL

AR
 TR

EE
 10

7

LOWE'S COMM.

LOT 1

A ATTIC X SUBDIVISION

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

14

15

16

17

18

20

19

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

21

22

34

35

36

37

38

40

39

11

12

13

115114113112111110

MON MACK
VILLAGE SUBD.LOT 1

151

155 153154 152

190 191189

117 116

M
ID

LA
N

D
S 

C
IR

S A
B

A
L  

AV
E

P E
R S

I M
M

O
N

 A
V E

FO
R T

HO
O

D  
AV

E

W  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

M I D L A N D S  C I R

P R I N C E S S  S T

EM
PR

ES
S 

S T

M O N S E R A T  D R

PA L A C E
S T

R I N G O L D  C I R

DA
RT

M
O

UT
H 

AV
E

E S
T H

E R
 A

V E

O M E G A  S T

Z O E  A V E

SA
N 

R
AU

L
AV

E

M
E R

C
A

D
O

D R

Z O E  A V E

S 
M

C
C

O
LL

 R
D

I N E Z  S T

BI
SH

O
P

ST

P R E S I D I O  D R

B L U E B I R D  A V E

I R I S  A V E

G I N G E R  A V E

B R I G H T W O O D  A V E

H A W T H O R N E  A V E

PA G E  A V E

L E R M A  D R

W  D U T C H E S S  S T

K N I G H T  A V E

L A N C E L O T  L N

F O R T  B R O W N  A V E

W  S P R A G U E  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
GARMAN INVESTMENTS LP

LEGEND
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



-20

-17

-15

-14

-00

-04

0008-120008-10

0010-02

0010-110010-08

0010-12

0010-15

0010-180010-05

0010-04 0010-03

SUBD.

-18-16
-14

-03

-00

BR
OW

NW
OO

D 
SU

BD
45

.00
'

20

12

9

25
.25

'

25
.25

'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

85.1'

94
.0'

84.9'

90.0'19
1817
16
1514
13
11
10
8
7
65
43
2

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

90.0'125
.0'

1

SUBD

McCOLL

AUTO
ZONE

COMM. PLAZA
FRED DY GONZALEZ

-07

-08

1

-02
-00

PH. 1

PH. 2

24
23

22
21

20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13
121110987654321

BA
RBIN

COMM. C
ENTE

R

LOT 1

39
2.9

4'

23
7.1

5'

32
9.7

5'

310.70'

141.09'

62
.88

'

-11-01-09-08-02-00-03

-00-01

-02

-01-01

-02

-04

-06
-07

-15

-16

-12

T2100-00-275-0002-
2

DE LA VINA ELEM.

PLAZA

MIDLANDS

LOT 1

LOWE'S COMMERCIAL SUBD.

82
4.1

6'

LOT 1

76
1.0

5'

227.70'

1,120.08'

300.00'

JACKSON ROAD SCHOOL

BLK 1
BLK 4

BLK 2HIGHLAND RIDGE SUBD.

DO
UB

LE
 "O

" 

SU
BD

.

21

VALLE VERDE MANOR
46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 31 30 29

28

27

2625
24232221201918171615

14

13
1211

10

9

876543

2

1

WEST MEADOWS SUBD.

16
17
18

19

20

18

11
12
13
14

6
7
8
9

10

21

22

23

24

55

1
2
3
425

26
41

42

27

5

LOT 1

15

1715 161412 13

9

10
11

575859

5452 53

606162

5149 50

40

43

39

44464748

35 36 37 38

45

7

8

5

6

3

4

1

2

1713 14 15 168 9 10 114 5 6 7 121 2 3

293031323334 28

56

No.1
0TEX-MART 

CERDA
GILBERTO

TR
AC

T5
TR

AC
T4

TR
AC

T3
TR

AC
T2

TR
AC

T1

NEWCASTLE
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

26
27
28
29
30

11 12 13 14 15
10

9

8
7
6
5
4
3
2

24
23

25

31
321

CO
PP

ER
FIE

LD
SU

BD
.

12

11

10

9

8

13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

T2100-00-275-0012-

T2100-00-275-0007-

T2100-00-275-0001-

T2100-00-275-0003-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

76
-00

13
-

T2100-00-276-0015-

T2100-00-276-0011-

T2100-00-276-0010-

-05

-00

-00

-09-06

-08

-07

-10

-01-03

-02

-10

-02

-07
-03
-04

-05

-05

-04

-07

-01

-07

-02

-10-06 -09

-03

-04

-05

-04

-05

-03

30

1

MO
NM

AC
K R

OA
D

SPRAGUE STREET

FREDDY GONZALEZ
45

THE MIDLANDS

21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13
12

4622

47

29

30 31 32 4

23
24
25
26
27

28

45 44 43 42

41
4048
3949

3837363534

33 1 2 3

11
10

9
8
7

6

5

15

6

14 13 12 111617181920

7 8 9 1054321

BLOCK II

BLOCK I

2

1

J.C
.J.M

. SUBD.
WEST MEADOWS

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14

15
16

32

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3116

15
14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

1718192021222324

83

82 81

84

80

85

79

86

78

87

77

88

76

89

75

62

74

63

73

64

72

65

71

66

70

6768

69

61

48

60

49

59

50

58

51

57

52

56

5354

55

41 42 43 44 45 46 47

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

BL
OC

K 
1

BL
OC

K 
1

10987654321

SALVA TIERRA SUBD.

21

20

222324252627282930313233343536373839

19181716151413121110987654321

SPANISH OAKS

14 9 8

7

6

5

13

1

12

2

11

3

10

4

7576777879808182838485868788

1021011009998979695949392919089

74

73

72

71

70

69

68

67

106 105 104 103113 112 111 110 109 108 107117 116 115 114

129 130 131 132122 123 124 125 126 127 128118 119 120 121

1

12

66

65

64

63

62

61

56 57 58 59 60

51 52 53 54 55

40 41 42 4333 34 35 36 37 38 39

44 45 46 47 48 49 50

HACIENDA FORD

VICTORIA HEIGHTS

29

21

12

1

30

22

31

23

32

24 25 26 27 28

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 PRESIDIO SUBD.

3C
4D
5E
6F
7G

8H
9I

10J
11K

1A
2B

68

31 21

20

66

51

50

41

40
67

1

30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22

49

48

47

52

65

53

64

54

63

55

62

56

61

57

60

58

59

39

42

38

43

37

44

36

45

35

46

343332

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

7 8 9 10 11

19

18

17

37

38

39

40

41

42

43
44

10-A

9-A

8-A

7-A

6-A

5-A

4-A

3-A

2-A

1-A

12131415

16

17 18 19 20

21

54 1
53
52
51
50

55
56

49
48
47
46

57
58
59
60

2 3 4 5

86
85

6
7
8
984

83
82
81

10
11
12
13

62
63

67

42

44
45

43

61

64

40
41

39

65

66

38
37
36
35

68
69
70
71

34

33 32 31

17

80
79
78

15
14

16

77
76

18
19
20

75
74

73
72

21
22
23
24

2930 28 27

1

2
3
4
5
6

8

3233

3435363738394041
42
43
44

PARK PLACE ESTATES

7

15

A
1 2 3 4 5 6

18

BOND & BOND SUB.
1

2

GET-N
-GO 

1

SUBD.
3

6

11

11

12

5

1316

Se ction  276 , Te xas- Mex ic an R ailway Co mp any  Surve y
acre , ou t of  SW 8.8 3 a c of lo t 1 2

Reyna ldo Riojas

C.O.C NO . 20 11- 05- 02

A 2 .740  Ac, Exclud ing 0.34 7 o f an

WEST MEADOWS PLAZA
LOT 3

LOT 2

DO
LL

AR
TR

EE
10

7

LOWE'S COMM.

LOT 1

A ATTIC X SUBDIVISION

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

14

15

16

17

18

20

19

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

21

22

34

35

36

37

38

40

39

11

12

13

115114113112111110

MON MACK
VILLAGE SUBD.LOT 1

151

155 153154 152

190 191189

117 116

M
ID

LA
N

D
S 

C
IR

S A
B

A
L  

AV
E

P E
R S

I M
M

O
N

 A
V E

FO
R T

HO
O

D  
AV

E

W  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

M I D L A N D S  C I R

P R I N C E S S  S T

EM
PR

ES
S 

S T

M O N S E R A T  D R

PA L A C E
S T

R I N G O L D  C I R

DA
RT

M
O

UT
H 

AV
E

E S
T H

E R
 A

V E

O M E G A  S T

Z O E  A V E

SA
N 

R
AU

L
AV

E

M
E R

C
A

D
O

D R

Z O E  A V E

S 
M

C
C

O
LL

 R
D

I N E Z  S T

BI
SH

O
P

ST

P R E S I D I O  D R

B L U E B I R D  A V E

I R I S  A V E

G I N G E R  A V E

B R I G H T W O O D  A V E

H A W T H O R N E  A V E

PA G E  A V E

L E R M A  D R

W  D U T C H E S S  S T

K N I G H T  A V E

L A N C E L O T  L N

F O R T  B R O W N  A V E

W  S P R A G U E  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
GARMAN INVESTMENTS LP

LEGEND
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISON SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY



-20

-17

-15

-14

-00

-04

0008-120008-10

0010-02

0010-110010-08

0010-12

0010-15

0010-180010-05

0010-04 0010-03

SUBD.

-18-16
-14

-03

-00

BR
OW

NW
OO

D 
SU

BD
45

.00
'

20

12

9

25
.25

'

25
.25

'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

85.1'

94
.0'

84.9'

90.0'19
1817
16
1514
13
11
10
8
7
65
43
2

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

25
.0'

25
.0'

28
.42

'

28
.42

'

90.0'125
.0'

1

SUBD

McCOLL

AUTO
ZONE

COMM. PLAZA
FRED DY GONZALEZ

-07

-08

1

-02
-00

PH. 1

PH. 2

24
23

22
21

20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13
121110987654321

BA
RBIN COMM. C

ENTE
R

LOT 1

39
2.9

4'

23
7.1

5'

32
9.7

5'

310.70'

141.09'

62
.88

'

-11-01-09-08-02-00-03

-00-01

-02

-01-01

-02

-04

-06
-07

-15

-16

-12

T2100-00-275-0002-
2

DE LA VINA ELEM.

PLAZA

MIDLANDS

LOT 1

LOWE'S COMMERCIAL SUBD.

82
4.1

6'

LOT 1

76
1.0

5'

227.70'

1,120.08'

300.00'

JACKSON ROAD SCHOOL

BLK 1
BLK 4

BLK 2HIGHLAND RIDGE SUBD.

DO
UB

LE
 "O

" 

SU
BD

.

21

VALLE VERDE MANOR
46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 31 30 29

28

27

2625
24232221201918171615

14

13
1211

10

9

876543

2

1

WEST MEADOWS SUBD.

16
17
18

19

20

18

11
12
13
14

6
7
8
9

10

21

22

23

24

55

1
2
3
425

26
41

42

27

5

LOT 1

15

1715 161412 13

9

10
11

575859

5452 53

606162

5149 50

40

43

39

44464748

35 36 37 38

45

7

8

5

6

3

4

1

2

1713 14 15 168 9 10 114 5 6 7 121 2 3

293031323334 28

56

No.1
0TEX-MART 

CERDA
GILBERTO

TR
AC

T 5
TR

AC
T 4

TR
AC

T 3
TR

AC
T 2

TR
AC

T 1

NEWCASTLE
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

26
27
28
29
30

11 12 13 14 15
10

9

8
7
6
5
4
3
2

24
23

25

31
321

CO
PP

ER
FIE

LD
 SU

BD
.

12

11

10

9

8

13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

T2100-00-275-0012-

T2100-00-275-0007-

T2100-00-275-0001-

T2100-00-275-0003-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

76
-00

13
-

T2100-00-276-0015-

T2100-00-276-0011-

T2100-00-276-0010-

-05

-00

-00

-09-06

-08

-07

-10

-01-03

-02

-10

-02

-07
-03
-04

-05

-05

-04

-07

-01

-07

-02

-10-06 -09

-03

-04

-05

-04

-05

-03

30

1

MO
NM

AC
K R

OA
D

SPRAGUE STREET

FREDDY GONZALEZ
45

THE MIDLANDS

21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13
12

4622

47

29

30 31 32 4

23
24
25
26
27

28

45 44 43 42

41
4048
3949

3837363534

33 1 2 3

11
10

9
8
7

6

5

15

6

14 13 12 111617181920

7 8 9 1054321

BLOCK II

BLOCK I

2

1

J.C
.J.M

. SUBD.
WEST MEADOWS

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14

15
16

32

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3116

15
14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

1718192021222324

83

82 81

84

80

85

79

86

78

87

77

88

76

89

75

62

74

63

73

64

72

65

71

66

70

6768

69

61

48

60

49

59

50

58

51

57

52

56

5354

55

41 42 43 44 45 46 47

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

BL
OC

K 
1

BL
OC

K 
1

10987654321

SALVA TIERRA SUBD.

21

20

222324252627282930313233343536373839

19181716151413121110987654321

SPANISH OAKS

14 9 8

7

6

5

13

1

12

2

11

3

10

4

7576777879808182838485868788

1021011009998979695949392919089

74

73

72

71

70

69

68

67

106 105 104 103113 112 111 110 109 108 107117 116 115 114

129 130 131 132122 123 124 125 126 127 128118 119 120 121

1

12

66

65

64

63

62

61

56 57 58 59 60

51 52 53 54 55

40 41 42 4333 34 35 36 37 38 39

44 45 46 47 48 49 50

HACIENDA FORD

VICTORIA HEIGHTS

29

21

12

1

30

22

31

23

32

24 25 26 27 28

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 PRESIDIO SUBD.

3C
4D
5E
6F
7G

8H
9I

10J
11K

1A
2B

68

31 21

20

66

51

50

41

40
67

1

30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22

49

48

47

52

65

53

64

54

63

55

62

56

61

57

60

58

59

39

42

38

43

37

44

36

45

35

46

343332

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

7 8 9 10 11

19

18

17

37

38

39

40

41

42

43
44

10-A

9-A

8-A

7-A

6-A

5-A

4-A

3-A

2-A

1-A

12131415

16

17 18 19 20

21

54 1
53
52
51
50

55
56

49
48
47
46

57
58
59
60

2 3 4 5

86
85

6
7
8
984

83
82
81

10
11
12
13

62
63

67

42

44
45

43

61

64

40
41

39

65

66

38
37
36
35

68
69
70
71

34

33 32 31

17

80
79
78

15
14

16

77
76

18
19
20

75
74

73
72

21
22
23
24

2930 28 27

1

2
3
4
5
6

8

3233

3435363738394041
42
43
44

PARK PLACE ESTATES

7

15

A
1 2 3 4 5 6

18

BOND & BOND SUB.
1

2

GET-N
-GO 

1

SUBD.
3

6

11

11

12

5

1316

Se ction  276 , Te xas- Mex ic an R ailway Co mp any  Surve y
acre , ou t of  SW 8.8 3 a c of lo t 1 2

Reyna ldo Riojas

C.O.C NO . 20 11- 05- 02

A 2 .740  Ac, Exclud ing 0.34 7 o f an

WEST MEADOWS PLAZA
LOT 3

LOT 2

DO
LL

AR
 TR

EE
 10

7

LOWE'S COMM.

LOT 1

A ATTIC X SUBDIVISION

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

14

15

16

17

18

20

19

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

21

22

34

35

36

37

38

40

39

11

12

13

115114113112111110

MON MACK
VILLAGE SUBD.LOT 1

151

155 153154 152

190 191189

117 116

M
ID

LA
N

D
S 

C
IR

S A
B

A
L  

AV
E

P E
R S

I M
M

O
N

 A
V E

FO
R T

HO
O

D  
AV

E

W  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

M I D L A N D S  C I R

P R I N C E S S  S T

EM
PR

ES
S 

S T

M O N S E R A T  D R

PA L A C E
S T

R I N G O L D  C I R

DA
RT

M
O

UT
H 

AV
E

E S
T H

E R
 A

V E

O M E G A  S T

Z O E  A V E

SA
N 

R
AU

L
AV

E

M
E R

C
A

D
O

D R

Z O E  A V E

S 
M

C
C

O
LL

 R
D

I N E Z  S T

BI
SH

O
P

ST

P R E S I D I O  D R

B L U E B I R D  A V E

I R I S  A V E

G I N G E R  A V E

B R I G H T W O O D  A V E

H A W T H O R N E  A V E

PA G E  A V E

L E R M A  D R

W  D U T C H E S S  S T

K N I G H T  A V E

L A N C E L O T  L N

F O R T  B R O W N  A V E

W  S P R A G U E  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
GARMAN INVESTMENTS LP

LEGEND
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION







Rezoning Request Site Photo 
GARMAN INVESTMENTS, LP 

2900 West Sprague Street 



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: LAS ENCINITAS PHASE III SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    April 26, 2022 

Planning and Zoning Meeting: May 10, 2022 

Agenda Item: 8A              Preliminary Plat 

 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat of LAS ENCINITAS PHASE III 

SUBDIVISION, being a 121.04 acre tract of Lots “R” and “Q”, Block 2, Santa Cruz 

Ranch Subdivision, Hidalgo County, Texas, located 5721 East Monte Cristo Road as 

requested by Quintanilla, Headley and Associates, Inc. 

Location:   The property is located on the south side of FM 2812 Road and the north side  

of Mile 20 North Road. The property is approximately 3,100 ft. east of  

Brushline Road and is within the City of Edinburg’s Extra Territorial  

Jurisdiction (ETJ), approximately 3.4 miles from the closest (northeast) 

boundary line. 

Zoning:   Non Applicable Property in the ETJ 

Setbacks: Front: 25 ft., Side: 10 ft., and Rear: 15 ft.  

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat is proposed as a residential development with a total of 

188 lots that average from 1.00-acre (43,560) square feet to 3.9-acre 

(169,884) square feet. 

 

Utilities: Water Distribution System will provided by North Alamo Water Supply 

Corporation and the with an O.S.S.F. Septic System with the County of 

Hidalgo.  All utility improvements within the proposed subdivision that are 

not limited to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, and fire hydrants 

will be installed by the developer in accordance with County Standards. 

 

Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to the compliance with the Unified 

Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 

benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 

other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilites Department: 



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subivision are included in the packet.  As per 

Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 

project engineer. 

City of Edinburg Fire Department: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by the Fire Department:   

1. Provide street names to the City of Edinburg Engineering Department for approval. 

2. Fire lane 15 ft. in width shall be painted in front of all fire hydrants. 

3. Provide double face blue fire hydrant street marker on center on the street in front of the fire 

hydrant. 

4. Fire hydrant shall be every 600 ft. for one and two family dwellings as per Section 507.5.1 of 

2012 IFC. 

5. All streets should be 32 ft. B-B paving section according to Table 8.204 of the Edinburg 

Unified Development Code. 

City of Edinburg Storm Water: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by Storm Water: 

1. SW3P (Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan)  

2. NOI (Notice of Intent, Per TCEQ)  

3. Large Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory)  

4. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet Protection, 

Concrete Washout)  

5. Detailed Post Construction BMP’s Plan (70% Vegetation or Silt Fence back of curb)  

6. Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed in accordance with the 

Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg are required for all construction on each 

lot including single family and duplex/multi-family construction)  

7. NOT (Notice of Termination, Per TCEQ) will now be required before the final walk through.  

8. Comments:  

• SW3P Plat note has been revised. Please see the note for your reference.  

• NOT will need to be submitted before the final walk through.  

• Stormwater is now requiring a Post Construction Plan on plans that are submitted, either 70% 

vegetation or Install Silt Fence behind the back of curb.  

• Silt Fence around the entire project.  

• Large Construction Notice needs to be submitted with contractors contact information.  

• All items must be submitted before the NTP is issued.  

• Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com  

 

mailto:rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com


 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste: 

Single Family Residential Development within the City of Edinburg - ETJ. 

 

 

 



Phone (956) 388-8211
www.cityofedinburg.com 

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 
Preliminary Staff Review 

April 27, 2022 

Alphonso Quintanilla, P.E. 
Quintanilla, Headley and Associates Inc.  
124 E. Stubbs St.  
Edinburg, TX 78539
(956) 381-6480

RE:  LAS ENCENITAS SUBDIVISION PHASE 3  PRELIMINARY REVIEW

Mr. Quintanilla, 

Attached are the Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for Las Encenitas Subdivision Phase 3. 
Submittal is adequate as presented and recommended for preliminary approval. 

Any questions feel free to contact us. 

Thanks, 

Peter Hermida E.I.T. 
Email: phermida@cityofedinburg.com     
415 W. University Drive      
Edinburg, Texas 78539      

Cc: Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CFM, City Engineer, Patrizia Longoria, Engineer III, Roberto 
Hernandez, Engineer I, Abel Beltran, Planner I, Vince Romero, Director of Public Works, Robert 
Valenzuela, Storm Water Specialist, Kimberly Mendoza, Director of Planning and Zoning, Rita Lee 
Guerrero, Planner I, Jaime Xavier Ayala, Planner II, Gerardo Carmona P.E., Director of Utilities, 
Jose Flores, Systems Superintendent, Omar Garza, Fire Marshal, Ramiro Gomez, Director of Solid 
Waste 

  
REFERENCES: 
City of Edinburg 2014 Standard Manual  Construction and Development Requirements; 
Unified Development Code; and if required a TX-Dot Permitting UIR permitting process.







Update legend to 
include SET and 
FOUND rods

Provide road 
centerlines for 
proposed all roads



Update legend to 
include SET and 
FOUND rods

Provide road 
centerlines for 
proposed all roads

Contact county 911 
Department for road 
names 

This lot is not 
shown on the plat 
layout, this lot is 
201?

Centerline bearing is different from boundary line 
bearing, and must be noted

Provide a stub out 
to west

Provide a stub out 
to the west









































N
 T

E
R

R
Y

 R
D

C O U N T YR O A D3 0 6 3

E  R O G E R S  R D

B A R C E L O N A  S T

N
 T

O
W

E
R

 R
D

C
O

U
N

T
Y

R
O

A
D

 3
0 7

0

N
 A

L
A

M
O

 R
D

L I Z E T T E  D R

C
O

U
N

T
Y

R
O

A
D

 3
0 6

2

E  M O N T E
C R I S T O  R D

R A M B O  D R

LA
 P

A
Z

 S
T

S
A

N
T

IA
G

O
 S

T C
I T

AT
I O

N
 S

T

R
I O

S
 S

R

SA
U

C
ED

A
 S

R

E  M O N T E  C R I S T O  R D

N
 T

E
R

R
Y

 R
D

M I L E  1 9  N

N
 A

L
A

M
O

 R
D

N
 A

L
A

M
O

 R
D

N  A L A M O  R D

®
1 in = 1,100 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
LAS ENCINITAS SUBDIVISION PHASE III

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



GUERRA'S ACRES

31
.7

0'

31
.7

0'

33
. 2

2'

290. 43 '

78
.0

0'

78
. 0

0'

290. 43 '

78
.0

0'

78
. 0

0'

290. 43 '

78
.0

0'

78
. 0

0'

39
. 7

2'

78
. 0

0'

1

2

3

12

11

10

9

8

76

5

4

78
.0

0'

78
.0

0'
80

. 0
4'

290. 43 '

290. 43 '

265. 82 '

70
.0

0'
70

. 0
0'

70
. 0

0'
89

. 4
8'

111. 15'

208. 42 '

319. 57 '

72
.5

3'
70

. 0
0'

70
. 0

0'
70

. 0
0'

71
. 5

0'

319. 57 '

319. 57 '

319. 57 '

294. 82 '

80
.0

2'

319. 57 '290. 43 '

56
1.

0

195.6

45
.6

36
3.

0

657.0330.0330.0

13
20

.0

49
5.

0

330.0

535.0

785.0

66
0.

0
33

0.
0

Q7 030 -00 -0 00- 00 03- 00

Q7 030 -00 -0 00- 00 02- 00
5 2 8 .0 0 '

1
6

5
.0

0
'

1
6

5
.0

0
'

11
0

.0
0

'

7 5 2 .0 0 '

1 2 8 0 .0 0 '

3

2

1 Q7 030 -00 -0 00- 00 01- 00

1 2 8 0 .0 0 '

L635700

QUINTANILLA

T2100-00-251-0010

-02
-00

-01

-01

-02

T2100-00-251-0004-00

T2100-00-251-0004-00

330.0555555165.0660.0

-02

-10

-07

-04

-08
-01
-05

T2100-00-251-0003-00

T2100-00-251-0003-01

-02-0
4

-0
6

-0
5

-01

-00

R0530

11 10

14 16

L5193 -00-00 0-000 2-00

L5193 -00-00 0-000 1-00

1

2

RAMBO ESTATES

26 25
24

23 22 21 20 19
18

17161514131211109

87654321

RAMBO ROAD

11

5 6

34

De
lta

Or
ch

ard
sC

om
pa

ny
Re

su
b.

Lo
t1

6B
lk

92

SH
AR

P
RO

AD

BR
US

HL
IN

E
RO

AD

251

24

THE STABLES SUBD.

12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2

1

12
11
10
9
8

7
6
5
4
3
2

124
23
22
21
20
19
18
17
16
15

14
1312

11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2

1

123

ROGERS RD.

TO
W

ER
 R

D.

TE
RR

Y R
D.

AL
AM

O 
RD

.

3

2

12

4

6

8

3

5

7

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

10

12

14

16

18

9

11

13

15

17

19

21

24

27

26

25

23

22

20

4

6

8

9

5

7
8

1010 11

13

15

18

12

14

16

20

22

24

26

28

3030

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

21

23

25

27

29

ALONZO
1

2
SUB'D.

17

19

S
T

RQ

16

6

78

10

12 11

9

14

16

18

20

22

24

26

28

30 29

27

25

23

21

19

17

15

13

P

SANTA CRUZ RANCH

1

8

9

TOWER HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION
12345678910

2

7

10

40
3934 35 36 37 38

2526272829 24 23

19

20

21

22

SUBDIVISION
TERRY MEADOWS

1112

3

6

11

14
32 33

31 30

4

13

SIE
RR

A T
ER

RA
CE

 SU
BD

.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

40

39

38

37

36

35

34

33

32

31

46 45 44 43
42

41

1

2

3

4

5

6
7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

TH
E 

ST
AB

LE
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

VENTURA SUBD.
5

4

3

2

1

6

7

8

9 10 11 12

1

8

9

16

ALAMO ACRES

1 2 3

4

5

6789

10 11 12 13

SUBDIVISION

1

47

ALAMO BRISAS SUBD. 
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

2

7

10

15

R
e

y
n

a
ld

o
 &

 
M

a
ri

a
 I

s
a

b
e

l 
S

a
l

in
a

s

C
.O

.C
 N

O
.

 2
0

1
0

-0
8

-
0

4

1
0

 a
c

r
e

s
 o

f
 

th
e

 
s

o
u

th
 

2
0

 
a

c
 o

f
 L

t
 1

1
,

 
S

e
c

 2
5

2
3

.0
 

a
c

 o
u

t
 o

f 
th

e
 

E
a

s
t

 5
.

0
 a

c
 

o
f

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 

Te
xa

s
 M

e
x

ic
a

n
 

R
a

i
lw

a
y 

C
o

m
p

a
n

y
 

S
u

r
v

e
y

N
 T

E
R

R
Y

 R
D

C O U N T YR O A D3 0 6 3

E  R O G E R S  R D

B A R C E L O N A  S T

N
 T

O
W

E
R

 R
D

C
O

U
N

T
Y

R
O

A
D

 3
0 7

0

N
 A

L
A

M
O

 R
D

L I Z E T T E  D R

C
O

U
N

T
Y

R
O

A
D

 3
0 6

2

E  M O N T E
C R I S T O  R D

R A M B O  D R

LA
 P

A
Z

 S
T

S
A

N
T

IA
G

O
 S

T C
I T

AT
I O

N
 S

T

R
I O

S
 S

R

SA
U

C
ED

A
 S

R

E  M O N T E  C R I S T O  R D

N
 T

E
R

R
Y

 R
D

M I L E  1 9  N

N
 A

L
A

M
O

 R
D

N
 A

L
A

M
O

 R
D

N  A L A M O  R D

®
1 in = 1,100 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

CILAS EN NITAS SUBDIVISION PHASE III

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Planning & Zoning Department: Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero, Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√    

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - Residential √   
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:    √ Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements  √    

  Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements  √    

  Drainage Improvements  √    
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets  √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
LAS ENCINITAS SUBDIVISION PHASE III Page 1  of  2 

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS May 4, 2022

 

Staff Review : April 23, 2020 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : April 30, 2020  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
April 14, 2022 Preliminary: May 12, 2020

LAS ENCINITAS SUBDIVISION PHASE III Consultant : Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: CWL Limited By: Three, LLC. P.O. Box 118 Edinburg, TX 78540 Alfonso Quintanilla, P.E., Project Engineer

 Water Distribution System Provider:  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

 Zone "X" (Shaded) Panel # 4800334 0325 D LOMR 5/17/2001

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Private Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 MPO Collector / Arterial Right-of-way Dedication  Proposed Private Streets

 Minor / Major Collector Street Pavement Section  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility Details)

 North Alamo Water Supply Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit  √   

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit  √   

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List (Completed and Approved) √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Guarantee (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:   

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  
 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  

√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 √ 0 EA. @ -$                         

 Sidewalk / ADA Ramp Escrow: Flag Drive √  0 LF @ -$                         

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 5  √  183 Lots @ 300.00$           Full rate within the ETJ

0 Residential -$                     √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 0% Development 0% Building Stage

 Water Rights: NAWSC - CCN  √ Acres 2,896.81$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Residential)   √ 183 Lots @ -$                 NAWSC - CCN

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family) √ 0 Lots @ -$                  

 Sewer 30-year Letter County O.S.S.F.   √ 0 Lots @ -$                 O.S.S.F. System
TOTAL OF FEES:  

  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable

 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √
 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Trenton Road (Not Required)

 Inspections other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water/Sewer 30-year Agreement/Water Rights

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from ? Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

LAS ENCINITAS SUBDIVISION PHASE III Page 2 of 2   

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: -$                       

-$                       -$                                               

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Escrow -Flag Drive (43-ft.) -$                       Required:

 Street Escrow - (00-ft B-B)  Required:

-$                       -$                                               

54,900.00$            

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       0.00

-$                       Required:

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

-$                                     

54,900.00$                          

-$                                     

-$                       

-$                       
-$                       

54,900.00$            

-$                       

-$                       

54,900.00$                          

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     





 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Planning & Zoning Department: Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero, Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√    

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - Residential √   
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:    √ Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements  √    

  Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements  √    

  Drainage Improvements  √    
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets  √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
LAS ENCINITAS SUBDIVISION PHASE III Page 1  of  2 

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS May 4, 2022

 

Staff Review : April 23, 2020 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : April 30, 2020  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
April 14, 2022 Preliminary: May 12, 2020

LAS ENCINITAS SUBDIVISION PHASE III Consultant : Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: CWL Limited By: Three, LLC. P.O. Box 118 Edinburg, TX 78540 Alfonso Quintanilla, P.E., Project Engineer

 Water Distribution System Provider:  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

 Zone "X" (Shaded) Panel # 4800334 0325 D LOMR 5/17/2001

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Private Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 MPO Collector / Arterial Right-of-way Dedication  Proposed Private Streets

 Minor / Major Collector Street Pavement Section  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility Details)

 North Alamo Water Supply Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit  √   

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit  √   

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List (Completed and Approved) √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Guarantee (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:   

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  
 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  

√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 √ 0 EA. @ -$                         

 Sidewalk / ADA Ramp Escrow: Flag Drive √  0 LF @ -$                         

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 5  √  183 Lots @ 300.00$           Full rate within the ETJ

0 Residential -$                     √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 0% Development 0% Building Stage

 Water Rights: NAWSC - CCN  √ Acres 2,896.81$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Residential)   √ 183 Lots @ -$                 NAWSC - CCN

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family) √ 0 Lots @ -$                  

 Sewer 30-year Letter County O.S.S.F.   √ 0 Lots @ -$                 O.S.S.F. System
TOTAL OF FEES:  

  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable

 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √
 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Trenton Road (Not Required)

 Inspections other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water/Sewer 30-year Agreement/Water Rights

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from ? Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

LAS ENCINITAS SUBDIVISION PHASE III Page 2 of 2   

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: -$                       

-$                       -$                                               

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Escrow -Flag Drive (43-ft.) -$                       Required:

 Street Escrow - (00-ft B-B)  Required:

-$                       -$                                               

54,900.00$            

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       0.00

-$                       Required:

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

-$                                     

54,900.00$                          

-$                                     

-$                       

-$                       
-$                       

54,900.00$            

-$                       

-$                       

54,900.00$                          

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: SOL ALEGRE PHASE 2 SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    April 27, 2022 

Planning and Zoning Meeting: May 10, 2022 

Agenda Item: 9B              Preliminary Plat 

 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat of SOL ALEGRE PHASE 2 SUBDIVISION, being 

a 15.15 acre tract of land out of Lots 3, 4, 5, and 6, Block 37, Amended Map of Santa 

Cruz Gardens Unit No. 2, located at 1001 East Flag Drive, as requested by Melden & 

Hunt, Inc.  

Location:   The property is located on the north side of East Flag Drive, approximately 

1,380 ft. east of U.S. Highway 281, property is within the City of Edinburg’s 

city limits. 

Setbacks:  Front 25 ft., Side 6 ft., and Rear: 20 ft. 

Zoning:   Setbacks established prior to final plat as per City of Edinburg Unified 

Development Code for residential requirements. 

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat is proposed as a residential development with a total of 

90 lots that average approximately (5,200) square feet. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System will provided by City of Edinburg Water 

Distribution System and with extending a Sanitary Sewer System to serve each 

lot.  All utility improvements within the proposed subdivision that are not 

limited to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, and fire hydrants will 

be installed by the developer in accordance with County Standards. 

 

Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 

Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 

benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and other notes as 

required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilites Department: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subivision are included in the packet.  As per 



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 

project engineer. 

City of Edinburg Fire Department: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by the Fire Department:   

1. Provide street names to the City of Edinburg Engineering Department for approval. 

2. Fire lane 15 ft. in width shall be painted in front of all fire hydrants. 

3. Provide double face blue fire hydrant street marker on center on the street in front of the fire 

hydrant. 

4. Fire hydrant shall be every 300-ft. for commerical general district as per Section 507.5.1 of 

2012 IFC. 

5. All streets should be based as per 2014 Standards Manual Standards, Construction & 

Development Requirements. 

City of Edinburg Storm Water: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by Storm Water: 

1. SW3P (Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan)  

2. NOI (Notice of Intent, Per TCEQ)  

3. Large Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory)  

4. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet Protection, 

Concrete Washout)  

5. Detailed Post Construction BMP’s Plan (70% Vegetation or Silt Fence back of curb)  

6. Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed in accordance with the 

Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg are required for all construction on each 

lot including single family and duplex/multi-family construction)  

7. NOT (Notice of Termination, Per TCEQ) will now be required before the final walk through.  

8. Comments:  

• SW3P Plat note has been revised. Please see the note for your reference.  

• NOT will need to be submitted before the final walk through.  

• Stormwater is now requiring a Post Construction Plan on plans that are submitted, either 70% 

vegetation or Install Silt Fence behind the back of curb.  

• Silt Fence around the entire project.  

• Large Construction Notice needs to be submitted with contractors contact information.  

• All items must be submitted before the NTP is issued. 

• Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com  
 

mailto:rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com


 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste: 

Residential District Development within the City of Edinburg ETJ. 



415 W. University Drive  �  P.O. Box 1079  �  Edinburg, Texas 78540  �  Phone (956) 388-8211   
www.cityofedinburg.com 

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 
Preliminary Staff Review 

 
May 6, 2022 
 
 
Mario A. Reyna, P.E. 
Melden & Hunt, inc. 
115 W. McIntyre. 
Edinburg, TX 78541 
(956) 381-0981 
 
RE:  SOL ALEGRE PHASE II SUBDIVISION � PRELIMINARY REVIEW

Mr. Reyna, 
 
Attached are the Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for Sol Alegre Phase II Subdivision. 
Submittal is adequate as presented and recommended for preliminary approval. 
 
Any questions feel free to contact us. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
 
Peter Hermida E.I.T. 
Email: phermida@cityofedinburg.com     
415 W. University Drive      
Edinburg, Texas 78539      

Cc: Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CFM, City Engineer, Patrizia Longoria, Engineer III, Roberto 
Hernandez, Engineer I, Abel Beltran, Planner I, Vince Romero, Director of Public Works, Robert 
Valenzuela, Storm Water Specialist, Kimberly Mendoza, Director of Planning and Zoning, Rita Lee 
Guerrero, Planner I, Jaime Xavier Ayala, Planner II, Gerardo Carmona P.E., Director of Utilities, 
Jose Flores, Systems Superintendent, Omar Garza, Fire Marshal, Ramiro Gomez, Director of Solid 
Waste 

  
REFERENCES: 
City of Edinburg � 2014 Standard Manual � Construction and Development Requirements; 
Unified Development Code; and if required a TX-Dot Permitting UIR permitting process.









W  P A L M  D R

E  R A M S E Y E R  R D

N
 L

U
Z 

D
E

L 
S

O
L 

S
T

N
 P

E
D

A
S

O
 D

E
L 

S
O

L
 S

T

N
 R

A
YO

 D
EL

 S
O

L 
S

T

N
 G

IR
A

 D
E

L 
SO

L 
S

T

N
 P

LA
YA

D
EL

 S
O

L 
ST

B R O N Z E
A V E

E  C O S T A  D E L  S O L  A V E

E  V I L L A  D E L  S O L  A V E

D
IA

M
O

N
D

AV
E

G
O

LD
 A

VE

E  D A V I S  R D

JA
SM

A
N

 R
D

VI
C

TO
R

Y
 A

VE

FR
E

E
D

O
M

 D
R

SE
LE

N
A

 D
R

J A
SM

A
N

 R
D

C
O

U
N

T Y
 R

O
A

D
 3

0 4
0

JA
SM

A
N

 R
D

N
 F

R
O

N
TA

G
E

 R
D

N
 I

- 6
9 C

N
 I

- 6
9 C

N
 F

R
O

N
T A

G
E

 R
D

E  F L A G  D R

®
1 in = 600 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
SOL ALEGRE PHASE II SUBDIVISION

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



-10

-12
-00

-20

-25

-26 -27

-00

S1700-02-037-0008-00

-05

-00

S1
700

-02
-03

6-0
009

-00

-01

-03

-05

-00

S1
700

-02
-03

6-0
005

-00

S1
700

-02
-03

6-0
004

-00

S1
700

-02
-03

6-0
002

-00

00
10

-02

RAMSEYER RD.

-05 -06

-04

-03-00 -07 -08 -09

-11

-12

-55

-40
-30
-50

-60
-70

S1
70

0-0
1-0

04
-00

00
-

S1700-01-003-0000-10

S1700-01-000-0042-10

-80

LOT 8

LOT 6

-20 -15

34 33 32 31 30 29

-10

-00

-30

-20

-40

-04

-03

-02

-01

-00

-30

-00

-20
-10

-40

0039-06

5
4

6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

3
2
154

53
52
51
50
49
48
47
46
45
44
43
42
41
40
39
38
37

27

26
25
24
23

21
22

36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29

28

BO
OM

TO
WN

 N
O.

2

VILLAREAL SUBD.
LOT 2

LOT 1

S1700-01-001-0000-

LOT 1

SANTA CRUZ ORANGE GARDENS

28

27

26

25

19 18 17 16 15 14 13

1211109876

TRAILER PARK
M & O

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

-08

-09

-12

S1700-01-006-0000-

-20

-13

LOT 2
LOT 3
LOT 4
LOT 5

LOT 7

-25

S1700-02-036-0001-00

S1700-02-036-0001-05

-00

-05

-01

-00 -02

1

AM
ER

IC
AN

A S
UB

D.

1 2 3 20 21 22 23 44 45 46

4

5

6

7

8

19 24 43

422518

412617

402716

392815

382914

373013

363112

353211

9 10 33 34

LOT 2
TANDY'S SUBDIVISION

42

41

40

28

1 25

6

JA
SM

AN
  R

OA
D

1

2 3 4

98

10

16

17

89

1 2

13 12 11 10

2

762 3 4 5

1117 16 15

1

10111213

1

28 29
30

31
32
33
34

36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

35

FLAGG DR.

F

D

B

A

U.
S. 

HW
Y. 

28
1

5

4

3

2

1

6

7

8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23 24 25 26

55
57

58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65

54
53
52
51
50
49
48
47
46
45
44

67
66

68
69

PARTS SUBDIVISION
1

2

TEXAS TRUCKS AND

18

27

56

BOOMTOWN SUBD.

42 43

14 13 12

4140

FR
AT

TI 
SU

BD
S1700-01-002-0000

-00 -07 -04 -01

-00

-01
-05

S170
0-0

1-0
00-

004
2-0

0

E.C.I.S.D. ELEMENTARY SCHOOL No. 28

1

2

JUAN & FELIPA
SERNA SUBD. LA CUEVA DEL

TIGRE SUBD.
1

W  P A L M  D R

E  R A M S E Y E R  R D

N 
LU

Z 
D

EL
 S

O
L 

ST

N 
PE

D
AS

O
 D

EL
 S

O
L 

ST

N 
RA

YO
 D

EL
 S

O
L 

ST

N 
G

IR
A 

DE
L 

SO
L 

ST

N 
PL

AY
A

DE
L 

SO
L 

ST

B R O N Z E
A V E

E  C O S T A  D E L  S O L  A V E

E  V I L L A  D E L  S O L  A V E

DI
AM

O
N

D
AV

E

G
O

LD
 A

VE

E  D A V I S  R D

JA
SM

AN
 R

D

VI
CT

O
RY

 A
VE

FR
EE

DO
M

 D
R

SE
LE

NA
 D

R

J A
SM

A N
 R

D

C O
U

N T
Y  

R
O

A
D  

3 0
4 0

JA
SM

AN
 R

D

N 
FR

O
NT

A
G

E 
RD

N  
I -

6 9
C

N  
I -

6 9
C

N  
F R

O
N T

A
G

E  
R D

E  F L A G  D R

®
1 in = 600 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
SOL ALEGRE PHASE II SUBDIVISION

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE







 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Planning & Zoning Department: Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero, Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√    

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - Commercial General √   
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:    √ Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements  √    

  Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements  √    

  Drainage Improvements  √    
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets  √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
SOL ALEGRE PHASE 2 SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS May 6, 2022

 

Staff Review : April 21, 2022 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : April 28, 2022  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
April 14, 2022 Preliminary: May 10, 2022

SOL ALEGRE PHASE 2 SUBDIVISION Consultant : Melden & Hunt, Inc.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: E&S Chapa Investments, LLC. 2400 Palmhurst Dr. Palmhurst, TX 78573 Mario A. Reyna, P.E., Project Engineer

 Water Distribution System Provider:  City of Edinburg Water Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

  Zone "X" (Shaded)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  City of Edinburg Water Distribution System

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Private Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 MPO Collector / Arterial Right-of-way Dedication  Proposed Private Streets

 Minor / Major Collector Street Pavement Section  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Supply Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Water Supply Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit  √   

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit  √   

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List (Completed and Approved) √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Guarantee (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:   

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  
 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  

√  1040 EA. @ 93.34$                     

 √  EA. @ -$                         

 Sidewalk / ADA Ramp Escrow: Flag Drive √  840 LF @ 25.00$                     

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3% √    Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 2  √  0 Lots @ 300.00$           Full rate within the ETJ

90 Residential 300.00$               √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 0% Development 0% Building Stage

 Water Rights: COE - CCN  √ Acres 2,896.81$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Residential)   √ 90 Lots @ 325.00$           COE - CCN

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family) √ 0 Lots @ -$                  

 Sewer 30-year Letter COE - CCN   √ 90 Lots @ 65.00$             COE - CCN
TOTAL OF FEES:  

  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable

 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √
 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Trenton Road (Not Required)

 Inspections other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water/Sewer 30-year Agreement/Water Rights

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from ? Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

SOL ALEGRE PHASE 2 SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 118,078.67$          

-$                       -$                                               

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Escrow -Flag Drive (43-ft.) 97,078.67$            Required:

 Street Escrow - (00-ft B-B)  Required:

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       

27,000.00$            

-$                       

43,886.67$            15.15

21,000.00$            Required:

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

118,078.67$                        

105,986.67$                        

-$                                     

29,250.00$            

-$                       

5,850.00$              
105,986.67$          

-$                       

-$                       

224,065.34$                        

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT:  BRENTWOOD MANOR SUBDIVISION 

Prepared on:    April 29, 2022 

Planning and Zoning Meeting: May 10, 2022 

Agenda Item 9A:   Final Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider Final Plat of BRENTWOOD SUBDIVISION being a 36.65 acre tract of 

land out of Lot 11, Section 275, Texas-Mexican Railway Company Survey 

Subdivision, located at 3100 West Freddy Gonzalez Drive, as requested by AEC 

Engineering, LLC. 
 

Location:   The property is located on the west side of South McColl Road (FM 2061), 

and south of Freddy Gonzalez Drive within the City of Edinburg, city limits.  

 

Zoning:   This property is within the city limits currently zoned Commerical Gerenal. 

 

Setbacks:  Residential portion; Front: 20 ft., Side: 6ft., and Rear: 20 ft. and Commercial 

portion; Front: 25 ft., Side: 10ft., and Rear: 10 ft. 

 

Analysis: The Final Plan proposes to establish a 111 single family residential lots with 

4 Commerical lots on McColl Road.  The configuration of this development 

is in compliance with the City of Edinburg Unified Development Code. 

 

Utilities: Water Distribution will be provided by the City of Edinburg Water System 

and Sanitary Sewer Collection System.  All utility improvements within the 

proposed subdivision that are not limited to water, sewer, curb and gutter, fire 

hydrants, storm drain inlets and pavement will be installed by the developer 

in accordance with City of Edinburg’s Unified Development Code and 

approved engineering standards. 

 

 

Recommendation:   City of Edinburg Engineering Department approved the engineering 

construction plans, the installation of the utilities, streets and drainage of the 

improvements for this development pending responses from  the engineer of 

record (EOR) on engineering items of concerns that will need to be addressed 

on the construction and approval to this phase of development review for 

Brentwood Manor Subdivision. 





N
 C

O
L  

R
O

W
E

 B
LV

D

L A
K

E
 S

H
O

R
E  

D
R

M
ID

L
A

N
D

S
 C

IR

F O
R

T
H

O
O

D
 A

V
E

E A S Y
S T

P E N R O S E
A V E

P A R K
P L A C E  D R

M I D L A N D S  C I R

P R I N C E S S  S T

SA
N

 R
A

U
L 

AV
E

H O B B S  D R

W  E S S E X  S T

M O N S E R A T
D R

S 
TH

A
M

E
S 

D
R

S  
O

X
F

O
R

D
 D

R

LA
U

R
IE

L N

R I N G O L D  C I R

C
H

A
N

C
E

 D
R

D
A

R
TM

O
U

T
H

 A
V

E

D
R

A
K

E
N

S
B

U
R

G
 A

V
E

ES
T H

E
R

 A
V

E

J A
M

E
S

 A
V E

EM
P

R
ES

S
 S

T

O M E G A  S T

Z O E  A V E

SA
N

 G
U

IL
LE

R
M

O
AV

E

H O B B S  D R

Z O E  A V E

S 
M

C
C

O
LL

 R
D

M
E L

I N
D

A
 D

R

S A N
M A N U E L  S T

W  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

O R A  S T

I N E Z  S T

L U L A  S T

K I S K A D E E  T R L

W  D U K E  D R

R E G E N C Y  D R

W  C A M B R I D G E  S T

P R E S I D I O  D R

H E B  A L L E Y

P L A Z A S  D E L  L A G O  D R

I N E Z  S T
B R I G H T W O O D  A V E

H E D F E L T  D R

S C O T T L A N D  D R

PA G E  A V E

S 
M

C
C

O
LL

 R
D

S  
M

C
C

O
L L

 R
D

L E B A N O N  L N

M A N C H E S T E R  D R

S 
M

O
N

 M
A

C
K

 R
D

L O N D O N  D R

M A R C  A V E

SU
M

M
E

R
FI

E
L D

 D
R

E A
S Y

 S
T

F O R T  B R O W N  A V E

W  D U T C H E S S  S T

K N I G H T  A V E

®
1 in = 600 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
BRENTWOOD MANOR SUBDIVISION

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



E.C
.I.S

.D.
 SU

BD
. N

o 1
2

-20

-17

-15

-14

-00

-04

-02

-04

LOT "A"
THOMPSON
VILLAGE

T2100-00-278-0001-

1

SUBD

McCOLL

AUTOZONE

COMM. PLAZA
FREDDY GONZALEZ

95 94 93 92 91 90 89 88

-15

-00

1

525150494847464544

43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36 35 34
33
32

313029282726252423222120
19
18
17
16
15

14
13
12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

PH. 1

PH. 2

24
23

22
21

20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13
121110987654321

98
.0

0'88
.0

0

98
.0

0'

98
.0

0'
96

.7
0'

96
.7

0'

96
.7

0'
96

.7
0'

52.0 0'

96
.7

0'
96

.7
0'

52.0 0'52.0 0'52.0 0'62.9 8'
62.9 8'

86
.7

0'
87

.7
4'

78.3 3'52.0 0' 52.0 0'52.0 0'52.0 0'52.0 0'

96
.7

0'

78.3 3'52.0 0' 52.0 0'52.0 0'52.0 0'52.0 0'

98
.0

0'

49.8 3'

-11-01-09-08-02-00-03

-00-01

-02

-01-01

-02

-04

-06
-07

-15

-16

-12

T2100-00-275-0002-
2

DE LA VINA ELEM.

PLAZA

MIDLANDS

LOT 1

SECTION 1

JACKSON ROAD SCHOOL

BUSINESS PLAZA

THE BOARDWALK 19

50.5 0'

52.0 0'52.0 0'52.0 0'52.0 0'62.9 8'

140 .00'

140 .00'

52.0 0' 47.0 0'52.0 0'52.0 0'

52.0 0'52.0 0' 52.0 0' 52.0 0' 52.0 0'63.8 2' 52.0 0' 52.0 0' 52.0 0' 52.0 0'

33
.2

2'
52

.0
0'

52
.0

0'
52

.0
0'

52
.0

0'
52

.0
0'

52
.0

0'

33
.2

2'
52

.0
0'

52
.0

0'
52

.0
0'

52.0 0'52.0 0'52.0 0'52.0 0'52.9 8'

52.0 0'52.0 0'52.0 0'52.0 0'52.9 8'

96
.7

0' 84.0 0'

84.0 0'

57
.8

0'

57
.8

0'

52.0 0'

52.0 0'

74.0 0'

57
.8

0'

76.8 2'

52.0 0'52.0 0'52.0 0'52.0 0'

72
.0

0'
52

.0
0'

52
.0

0'
52

.0
0'

72
.0

0'

72
.2

4'
72

.0
0'

140 .00'

140 .00'

53.8 2'

97
.6

3'

97
.5

4'

52.0 0' 52.0 0'

97
.4

5'

52.0 0'

97
.3

6'

52.0 0'

97
.2

7'

97
.1

8'

52.0 0'

97
.0

9'

97
.0

0'

52.0 0'

96
.9

0'

52.0 0'

96
.8

1'

52.0 0'

96
.7

2'

76.8 2'

96
.5

9'

86
.7

0'

57
.8

0'

74.0 0'

67
.8

0'
67

.8
0'

52.0 0'

47.0 0'

47.0 0'

52.0 0'

52.0 0'

52.0 0'

52.0 0'

52.9 8'

21

20

181716151413

121110987654321

BLK 1
BLK 4

BLK 2HIGHLAND RIDGE SUBD.

DO
UB

LE
 "O

" 

SU
BD

.

21

WEST MEADOWS SUBD.

16
17
18

19

20

18

11
12
13
14

6
7
8
9

10

21

22

23

24

55

1
2
3
425

26
41

42

27

5

LOT 1

15

1715 161412 13

9

10
11

575859

5452 53

606162

5149 50

40

43

39

44464748

35 36 37 38

45

7

8

5

6

3

4

1

2

1713 14 15 168 9 10 114 5 6 7 121 2 3

293031323334 28

56

No.10TEX-MART 

COMMERCIAL
HEDFELT 

151413127 8 9 1011
2 3 4 5 6
1

SECTION 4
33

16

38

22

37

20 21

34 35

17 18 19

36 43
44

27
28

41 42

25 26

4039

2423

CO
PP

ER
FIE

LD
 SU

BD
.

SUBD. NO. 2

S5950-00-001-0001-00

T2100-00-275-0016-

T2100-00-275-0013-

T2100-00-275-0012-

T2100-00-275-0011-

T2100-00-275-0007-

T2100-00-275-0001-

T2100-00-275-0003-

-12

-05

-00

-01   -02

-00

-11
-09

-05

-04

-09-06

-08

-07

-10

-01-03

-02

-10

-02

-07

-01

102
101

100
99

103
104

110 111 118 81
109 112 82117

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

11
3

11
4

11
5

11
6 83

98

97 96

84

85
8687

12345678910111213

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 30

29282726252423222120191817

14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

29

SECTION 3

SECTION 2

MO
NM

AC
K 

RO
AD

SPRAGUE STREET

FREDDY GONZALEZ

61

73
74
75
76

72

71
70
69

63
64

56
57
58
59
60

62

68
67
66
65

55
54

53
52
51
50
49
48
47
46
45

PLAZAS DEL LAGO
42 1

31

32

33

34 24

23

22
21

20 19
18 17

1641

40

39

38

37

36
35

30 29 28 27 26 25

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

THE MIDLANDS

21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13
12

4622

47

29

30 31 32 4

23
24
25
26
27
28

45 44 43 42

41
4048
3949

3837363534

33 1 2 3

11
10
9
8
7
6

5

15

6

14 13 12 111617181920

7 8 9 1054321

BLOCK II

BLOCK I

12

5 6

10987654321

SPANISH OAKS
14 9 8

7

6

5

13

1

12

2

11

3

10

4

10210110099989796959493

73

72

71

70

69

68

67

106 105 104 103113 112 111 110 109 108 107117 116 115 114

129 130 131 132122 123 124 125 126 127 128118 119 120 121

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 1

123456789101112131415

123456789101112131415

OLIV
IA ESTAT

ES
66
65

64

63

62

61

56 57 58 59 60

51 52 53 54 55

40 41 42 4333 34 35 36 37 38 39

44 45 46 47 48 49 50

VICTORIA HEIGHTS

29

21

12

1

30

22

31

23

32

24 25 26 27 28

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 PRESIDIO SUBD.

3C
4D
5E6F
7G

8H
9I

10J
11K

1A
2B

68

31 21

20

66

51

50

41

40
67

1

30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22

49

48

47

52

65

53

64

54

63

55

62

56

61

57

60

58

59

39

42

38

43

37

44

36

45

35

46

343332

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

262524232221

20 19 18 17 16 15

13121110987

6

5

4

3

2

1 7

6

5

4

3

2

1

2

18

3115

16

17 19 20 21 22 23 24

30

910 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

E.C
.I.S

.D
. S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N 
No

. 3
16

7 8 9 10 11

121314

35 36 37

40 41 42 43

44454647

52 53 54 55

56575859

5-A
4-A
3-A
2-A

1-A

12131415

16

17 18 19

54 1
53
52
51
50

55
56

49
48
47
46

57
58
59
60

2 3 4 5

86
85

6
7
8
984

83
82
81

10
11
12
13

62
63

67

42

44
45

43

61

64

40
41

39

65

66

38
37
36
35

68
69
70
71

34

33 32 31

17

80
79
78

15
14

16

77
76

18
19
20

75
74

73
72

21
22

2930 28 27

1

2
3

11
12
13
14
15

16171819

20
21

22
23
2425

26
27
28
29

30313233

3435363738394041
42
43
44

PARK PLACE ESTATES

SU
MM

ER
FIE

LD
 SU

BD
.

1

7

10

15
LOT 1

A
1 2 3 4 5 6

161718
19

20

21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29

30
31 32 33

38 39

4849

50 51

6061

17 18 19 20

BOND & BOND SUB.
1

2

GET-N-GO 

1

SUBD.

3

6

11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
HAVEN SUBDIVISION

LAKE JAMES SUBDIVISION

ABUNDANT GRACE
LA

 ES
TA

NC
IA 

SU
BD15

34

12

5

13

1 2 3

PRESA DE PALMAS

1

2

1

8

9

16

19 20

WEST MEADOWS PLAZA
LOT 3

LOT 2

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

57

58

59

60

1213 614 715 816 91011
20

21

1719

2

1

5

3

18

70 6371 64656667686972

777675 8274 81807978 83

878889909192 8593 86

10496 103102101100999897

111112113114 107115 108116 109110117

119 121120118

106

95

73

62

84

105

6194

456789101112

8077767574727170

67 66 65 62 61 58 57 56 54

4342413833

1

18 13

25

52
51
50

46

26

47

192021
22
23
24

27

31 34 35 39 40 44 45

2

3

141517

28
29
30

36 "C
" 37 48

596064

73 7978 82

53

69

55

68

16

32 49

63

81

CO
MM

ON
 LO

T "
B"

LO
T "

A"

50.0 0'

46.4 6'38.8 3'

51.0 0'

37.7 5'

13
2.

65
'

37.7 5'

51.0 0'51.0 0'51.0 0'51.0 0'51.0 0'51.0 0'51.0 0'51.0 0'51.0 0'51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

12
6 .

98
'

87.5 0'

129
.89

'

119.7 1'

146 .17'

75.7 5'100 .00'52.0 0'51.0 0'51.0 0'

90
.2

9'

13
3.

00
'

65
.0

0'
49

.9
4'

10
5 .

20
'

70
.1

6'

13
2 .

63
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

11
7.6

5'

13
2 .

65
'

13
2 .

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

13
2 .

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

13
2 .

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

13
2 .

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

13
2 .

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

13
2 .

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

13
2 .

65
'

51.0 0'51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

13
2 .

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

13
2 .

65
'

57.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

57.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

57.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

13
2 .

65
'

57.0 0'57.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

13
2 .

65
'

49.0 0'

79
.7

4'

13
2.

65
'

57.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

11
7.6

5'

57.0 0'57.0 0'

13
2.

36
'

57.0 0'57.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

57.0 0'49.0 0'

13
2.

49
'

57.0 0'64.0 0'

13
2.

36
'

37.7 5'

13
2.

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

13
2 .

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

13
2 .

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

13
2 .

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

13
2 .

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

13
2 .

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

13
2 .

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

13
2 .

65
'

51.0 0'51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

13
2 .

65
'

51.0 0'

11
7.6

5'

52.7 5'

13
2.

65
'

125 .00'

45
.0

0'
36

.3
7'

35
.0

0'

85.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

88.2 5'

13
2.

65
'

52.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

51.0 0'51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

51.0 0'51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

51.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

13
2 .

65
'

110.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

13
2 .

65
'

13
2 .

65
'

50.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

50.0 0'

50.0 0'50.0 0'

12
3.

06
'

50.0 0'

13
2.

65
'

143
.80

'

50.0 0'114.2 5'

12
3.

06
'

126 .40'

55
.0

0'

58.0 0'

127 .25'

126 .40'

33
.3

3'

127 .25'

55
.0

0'

127 .25'

127 .25'

55
.0

0'

127 .25'

52
.0

0'
52

.0
0'

127 .25'

52
.0

0'

127 .25'

52
.0

0'

126 .38'

52
.0

0'

127 .25'

114.3 7'

52
.0

0'

126 .38'

100 .99'

52
.0

0'

55
.1

7'
35

.1
5'

100 .00'

52
.0

0'
99

.9
6'

100 .99'

35
.1

5'

51.0 0'51.0 0'51.0 0'51.0 0'51.0 0'51.0 0'51.0 0'51.0 0'52.0 0'52.0 0'52.0 0'52.0 0'54.2 5'100 .00'

10
5.

63
'

100 .00'

13
3.

09
'

52.0 0'

13
3.

18
'

13
3 .

09
'

52.0 0'

13
3.

27
'

13
3 .

18
'

52.0 0'52.0 0'

13
3.

36
'13
3 .

27
'

33.0 7'

13
3.

49
'

51.0 0'70.0 0'

13
3.

66
'

13
3 .

57
'

13
3 .

75
'

13
3 .

66
'

46.5 8'

13
3.

84
'

13
3 .

75
'

51.0 0'

13
3.

93
'

13
3 .

84
'

51.0 0'

13
4.

02
'

13
3 .

93
'

51.0 0'

13
4.

11
'

13
4 .

02
'

51.0 0'

13
4.

20
'

13
4 .

11
'

51.0 0'

13
4.

29
'

13
4 .

20
'

51.0 0'

13
4.

38
'

13
4 .

29
'

51.0 0'51.0 0'

12
8.

91
'

13
4 .

38
'

136
.37

'

51.0 0'

119.8 3'

35
.0

0'

137
.99'

36
.4

8'
45

.0
0'

125 .00'

70
.0

0'

119.8 3'

85.0 0'

92
.4

2'

125 .00'

CAMDEN VILLAGE

LOT 1

A ATTIC X SUBDIVISION

N  
C O

L  
R O

W
E  

B L
V D

L A
K E

 S
H

O
R

E  
D

R

M
ID

LA
N

DS
 C

IR

F O
R

T
H O

O
D

 A
V E

E A S Y
S T

P E N R O S E
A V E

P A R K
P L A C E  D R

M I D L A N D S  C I R

P R I N C E S S  S T

SA
N

 R
AU

L 
AV

E

H O B B S  D R

W  E S S E X  S T

M O N S E R A T
D R

S 
TH

A
M

ES
 D

R

S  
O

X F
O

R
D  

D R

LA
UR

IE
LN

R I N G O L D  C I R

CH
AN

CE
 D

R

DA
R

TM
O

UT
H 

AV
E

DR
A

KE
NS

B
UR

G
 A

VE

ES
T H

E R
 A

V E

J A
M

E S
 A

V E

EM
PR

ES
S 

ST

O M E G A  S T

Z O E  A V E

SA
N

 G
U

IL
LE

RM
O

AV
E

H O B B S  D R

Z O E  A V E

S 
M

C
CO

LL
 R

D

M
E L

I N
D

A  
D R

S A N
M A N U E L  S T

W  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

O R A  S T

I N E Z  S T

L U L A  S T

K I S K A D E E  T R L

W  D U K E  D R

R E G E N C Y  D R

W  C A M B R I D G E  S T

P R E S I D I O  D R

H E B  A L L E Y

P L A Z A S  D E L  L A G O  D R

I N E Z  S T
B R I G H T W O O D  A V E

H E D F E L T  D R

S C O T T L A N D  D R

PA G E  A V E

S 
M

C
CO

LL
 R

D

S  
M

C
CO

L L
 R

D

L E B A N O N  L N

M A N C H E S T E R  D R

S 
M

O
N 

M
AC

K 
R

D

L O N D O N  D R

M A R C  A V E

SU
M

M
ER

FI
EL

D
 D

R
E A

S Y
 S

T

F O R T  B R O W N  A V E

W  D U T C H E S S  S T

K N I G H T  A V E

®
1 in = 600 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
BRENTWOOD MANOR SUBDIVISION

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



Date :

Date P&Z City
Filed: Final: Council:

Reviewed : 365  Days Expires :
By: 0  Days Expires 1: 

0  Days Expires 2:

 Director of Planning & Zoning : Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Director of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

 Subdivision Process:

√
√
√

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √ Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - ETJ √
 Flood Zone √
 Preliminary Submittals:

√
√
√
√
√
√
√

 Variances Appeals Request:  2022 √ Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements (N/A) √
 Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements (Building Permit Stage) √
 Drainage Improvements √
 Construction Plans Review Submittals:  (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)

 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Principal/Major Arterial Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
BRENTWOOD MANOR SUBIVISION Page 1  of  2 

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST FINAL RECORDING STAGE
 PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS May 3, 2022

May 10, 2022

Staff Review : May 21, 2020 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Planner I Staff / Engineer : May 28, 2020  1st Extension :

P&Z
May 7, 2020 Preliminary: June 9, 2020

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: Carlos Garza, P.E., Project Engineer

Consultant : AEC Engineering, LLCBRENTWOOD ESTATES SUBIVISION
1000 E. Nolana Ste. 130 McAllen, TX Shavi Mahtani, Owner

 Water Distribution System Provider:  City of Edinburg Water Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Topography Survey

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 Zone "X" (Shaded) Panel # 480338-0030 E (JUNE 6, 2000)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  City of Edinburg Water Distribution System

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Private Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 MPO Collector/Arterial Right-of-Way Right-of-way Dedication  Street Section (Existing Original Plat Street Section)

 Minor / Major Collector Street pavement Section  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 City of Edinburg Water Supply Corporation - CCN

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Water Supply Corporation - CCN

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit √ Dated:

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List - 1st Draft √ Dated:

 Punch List - Final √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Built (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

 Recording Process:

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √ Dated: Expires:

 Recording Fees √

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √
√ 0 EA. @ -$    
√ 1042 EA. @ 62.11$    

 Sidewalk Escrow (Freddy Gonzalez Drive) √ 970 LF @ 25.00$    

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit) √ Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3% √  FINAL Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee:  (FINAL) 2% √  FINAL Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 1 √ 0 Lots @ -$  Full rate within the ETJ

111 Residential 300.00$    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$     √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: COE - CCN √ Acres 2,896.81$    
 Water 30-year Letter (Commercial) √ 2 Lots @ 2,110.00$    COE WATER - CCN

 Water 30-year Letter (Single-Family) √ 111 Units @ 325.00$    

 Sewer 30-year Letter COE - CCN √ 111 Lots @ 65.00$    COE SEWER - CCN

TOTAL OF FEES: √
 Reimbursements:

 Developer Sewer Improvements √ Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$    

 Developer Water Improvements √ Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$    
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

 Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation √ Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$    

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √ Not Applicable

 County of Hidalgo / School District √

 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

 Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows  Street & Sidewalk Improvements for (I69C Interstate)

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees  Parkland Fees, Water Rights/Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from SWSC/NAWSC Broads)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

BRENTWOOD MANOR SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2  

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

106.00$     As required by County Clerks office

 TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 88,973.33$    

-$     -$    

250.00$     Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$    Required:

 Street Escrow (Freddy Gonzalez Drive) 64,723.33$    Required:

39,162.01$    1,958,100.50$    

-$     

33,300.00$    

-$     

93,194.22$    32.17

24,250.00$    Required:

-$     

-$     

 Tax Certificates

88,973.33$    

213,166.23$     

-$    

4,220.00$    

36,075.00$    

7,215.00$    
213,166.23$    

-$     

-$     

302,139.56$    

 Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$   Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$   Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

-$   



 

 

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  05/10/2022 

— SUBDIVISION VARIANCE — 

Agenda Item No: 10A 

MOLINA FAMILY PARTITIONS  

 
1. Agenda Item: Consider a Variance Request to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 7 Plat 

and Site Plan Design, Section 7.301 Family Partitions, a 1.20 acre tract of land out of Lot 10, Section 

237, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 2710 West Chapin Street, as requested by 

R.E. Garcia and Associates, Inc. 

2. Description/Scope: The property has 165 ft. of frontage onto Chapin Road, and is approximately 615 

ft. east of North McColl Street. The property or Lot 2 will have an access or frontage of 50-ft onto West 

Chapin Street. The 4.43 acre tract currently occupied with one existing residential home and is in the 

city limits and zoned Suburban Residential (S) District. The family partition is for two single family 

residential lots. R.E. Garcia & Associates, Inc., on behalf of the developer, is requesting a variance to 

the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) for the aforementioned family partition. 

Variance Request: Section 7.301 Family Partitions. 

This Variance Request is to the minimum lot width requirement for a Family Partition in Physical 

Requirements. Lots exempt from the platting processes must have a minimum lot frontage of 100 ft. 

The property owner is requesting to have a lot frontage of 50 ft. which is a reduction by 50%. Lack of 

a 100 ft. frontage would be non-conforming to the requirements of the Unified Development Code. 

3. Staff’s Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of the lot width variance request and that the 

developer comply with all other UDC requirements. The slim shape of the lot concerning the portion 

abutting West Chapin Street creates a confined lot regarding lot width. 

 

Prepared By: Approved By: 

Adan A. Elizondo, MPA  Kimberly Mendoza, MPA 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning 

 

Attachments: 

Unified Development Code  

Aerial Photo 

Site Map 

Subdivision Plat 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 2 of 2 

ARTICLE 7 PLAT AND SITE PLAN DESIGN 

DIVISION 7.300 FAMILY PARTITIONS AND AGRICULTURAL LOTS. 

Sec. 7.301 Family Partitions 

A. General. No subdivision plat or development plat need be filed for lots created by family partition if such lots meet 

the requirements of this Section. A family member is defined as a spouse, a brother or sister, natural or adopted 

child, grandson or granddaughter of the donor. 

B. Physical requirements. To qualify for the exemption from subdivision plat and development plat requirements, it 

shall be demonstrated that each lot created by family partition meets all of the standards of this Subsection B. Any 

small lots or tracts that do not meet the minimum lot size requirements shall require a subdivision. 

1. The lot abuts a street dedicated to the public which provides principal access to the property.  

2. Has a minimum frontage of one-hundred (100) feet. 

3. No access or utility easements are layout that resembles that of a subdivision plat. 

4. The net area of the lot is no less than: 

a. 7,100 square feet if the lot is served by an approved public water supply and connected to the city's sanitary 

sewer system; or 

b. 21,780 square feet if the lot is served by an approved public water supply but uses a septic tank for sewage 

disposal (approval from the Hidalgo County Health Department for the septic tank is required). 

5. The use of the lot is limited to one single-family residential unit. 

 

http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5672


O
PA

L 
ST

R U
B

Y  
S T

A G
AT

E
S T

W  C H A P I N  S T

N 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 R
D

V I L L A
L I N D A

A V E
JA

D
E

ST

EN
TE

R
P R

I S
E  

S T

M
I N

E R
A L

 R
I G

H T
S  

L N

T U R Q U O I S E  R D

O
A

K
 D

R

N 
J A

C
K

S O
N

 R
D

M A G N O L I A  O A K  D R

G U A J I L L O  S T

L O S
P I N O S  L N

T O P A Z
S T

TA H I T I  D R

J O A N  D R

LI
VE

 O
AK

 D
R

P H
O

E N
I X

 S
T

N A
S S

A
U

 S
T

J A N E T  D R

JO
SC

EL
YN

 D
R

E X E C U T I V E
S T

E M O R Y
O A K  D R

H E R I T A G E  O A K  D R

N 
M

C
C

O
LL

 R
D

S N
A

P P
E R

 D
R

SU
A

Z E
 S

T

E U
C

A
L I

P T
O

 S
T

S P
A

N I
S H

 O
A

K
 D

R

E V
E R

G
R

E E
N  

D
R

M
O

N
T E

M
AY

O
R  

L N

A R
U

B
A  

D
R

BA
H

A
M

A
S  

D
R

E I S E N H O W E R  S T

A M B A S S A D O R  S T

A R L I N G T O N
S T

O
R

LA
ND

O
 S

TTA
M

PA
 S

T

M O O N L I G H T  L N

C A N D L E L I G H T
L N

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
BALDEMAR MOLINA / R.E. GARCIA & ASSOCIATES

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



231 5 W. Ch apin  St.

Se ction  237  Tex -Me x

Am an da G uttie rez

C.O.C NO . 20 09 -08 -01

E8 0'-W6 95'-S1 80' L OT 8 BLK 2 37,

GOLDEN CREST APARTMENT 

Hugo  Can tu & Azen eth  Cant u

C.O.C NO . 20 08 -02 -02
0.74  ac out of lo t 8, Se ction  23 7 Te x-M ex

Jame s De an M cClau ghe rty

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 4-0 2
2.55  ac out of lo t 6 Se ction  237  Tex- Me x

180 1 N. M cCo ll Road

Char les E. M cClau ghe rty

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 4-0 3
3.62  ac out of lo t 6 Se ction  237  Tex- Me x

180 1 N. M cCo ll Road

-01

-00

-02

-10

-04 -05

-03

-21

CHAPIN ST.
-00-41 -40-35

-01

-01

15

-01

-00

23

135134133132131130129128127126

125 124 123 122 121 120 119 118 117 116

115114113112111110109108107106105104103

102 101100 99 98 97 96 95 94 93 92 91 90

89888786858483828180797877

76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 64

63
62
61
60

59
58
57

56

5554535251504948474645444342
41
40

39

38

9
8
7

6
5
4
3
2

37
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24

22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10

1

CHAPIN CROSSING

SPRING VALLEY

4544
43

46

42

40 3941

72 70

2 31

71

74
D

C
B

A

73A B C D DC72BA DC71BA DC70BA DC69BA DC68BA DCBA 67

A
B75C
D

A
B76C
D

A
B77C
D

78
A
B
C
D

108

107

106

105

104

103

9796

9895

9994

10093

10192

10291

84 85

83 86

82 87

81 88

80 89

9079

4

8

7

6

5

3

2

1

WH
ITE

 R
OC

K E
ST

AT
ES

10

3

4

6

7

5

8

9

11

12

13

14

122
123

E
D
C
B
A

DCBAEDC 7
65

-05 -00

T2100-00-237-0016-T2100-00-237-0014-

T2100-00-237-0009-00
T2100-00-237-0011-

T2100-00-237-0001-

T2100-00-242-0012-
T2

10
0-0

0-2
37

-00
08

-

T2100-00-237-0006-05

-04-06-03-01

-07

-00

-12

-00

-11

-15-14 

-00

-05       -05

-05

-01

-02

-14

-19-18

-41
-00

-06              -08          -07

-20                -13
-10

-09

-12

-15

T2100-00-237-0015-

-02

-24-06-20 -22-18-16-10     

-04

-03

-11
-30
-12

-02

-07
-07

-06

-05
-04

-03

-02

-01

27

42

41

454443 46 504847 49 545251 53

40

15

14

13 16 2345910 781112

323336 3435373839 3031 29 28

1816 17 19 232220 21 24 25 26

COMMUNITY SUBD. No. 2

GOLDEN CREST APARTMENT 

COMMUNITY SUBD. No. 1

JA
CK

SO
N 

RD
.

Mc
CO

LL
 R

D.
 - F

.M
. 2

06
1

31 32 33 34 35 36 37

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

NO
RT

H 
Mc

CO
LL

 S
UB

D4
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

87654
2

3
1

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

1

2

29
28
27

26

3738
10

PA
RA

DI
SE

 ES
TA

TE
S

3031

2 55 32 29

54 33 28

53 34 27

52 35 26

51 36 25

50 37 24

49 38 23

48 39 22

47 40 21

46 41 20

45 42 19

44 43 18

15 16 17

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

UNIVERSITY PARK

1

21

20

13 12

19 18

2 3 4 5

14

15

16

17

11

10

9

8

7

6

LOS MOLINOS

1718

19

20 7

2

3

4

21

6 5

1

SUMMER WINDS L.T
.C.

D
CB
A

23

22
A
BC
D

D
C
B
A

21

D
CB
A

20

18
A
BC
D

19

D
CB
A

17

D
C
B
A

16

D
CB
A

15

D
CB
A

14

D
CB
A

13

D
CB
A

12

D
C
B
A

11

65

64

63

62

61

60

55

56

57

58

59

5453

48

49

50

51

5240

39

38

37

36

41 42

47

46

45

44

4331

32

33

34

35

3029

24

25

26

27

28

A B C D
66

2
DCBA1 A B C D

3
A B C D

4
A B C D

5
A B C D

6
A B C D

7
A B C D

8
A B C D

9
E A

BC
D
E

10

1
2
3
4
5

30
31
32
33
3443

44
45
46
47

26
27
28
29 48 63

49

50

61

62

38 39 40 41 42 43 44

282930313637

35

34 33

32 27

26 25
24
23
22
21
20
19
18

63

32

18 19 20 21

42 41 40 39

38

37

36

35

34

33
31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24
23
22

12

76
75
74
73
72
71
70

5239
5140
5041
4942
4843
4744

53
54
55
56
57
58
59

68 67 66 65 64 63 62 61

60464569 RU
SS

EL
L H

EIG
HT

S S
UB

D.

CROSS COUNTRY NORTH

1

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10

10

1 2 3 4 5 6

11 12 13 14 15 16

9

8

7

6

14

12

13

11

15

16

9

8

1

12
7

12
8

133

129
130

132
131

134
135
136
137

142

138
139

141
140

143
144
145
146

5

4

3

2

1

JACKSON POINT SUBD

15

10

1 2

ZUÑIGA
SUBDIVISION

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

32333435

36 37 38 39

40414243

44 45 46 47

48495051

52 53 54 55

McCOLL 
ESTATES

3 4 5 6 7 8

910111213
14

15
16 17 18 19 20

2122232425
26

27
28 29 30 31 32

333435363738

39 40 41 42 43 44 45

46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60

117
116
115
114
113
112
111
110
109

90 85

88
89 86

87

91
92

84
83

93
94

82
81

95
96

80
79

108
107
106
105
104
103

99 76
98
97

77
78

101
100 75

74
102 73

12
0

11
9

11
8

12
5

12
4

12
3

12
2

12
1

12
6

706968 71 72

14

11

6

3

ENCINOS ESCONDIDOS ESTAT
ES

4

-00

-10
Repl

at
-01

-01 -00 -03 -08 -09 -02
-04

-12

-15 -13

T2
10

0-0
0-2

37
-00

03

-18

A

O
PA

L 
ST

R U
B

Y  
S T

A G
AT

E
S T

W  C H A P I N  S T

N 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 R
D

V I L L A
L I N D A

A V E
JA

D
E

ST

EN
TE

R
P R

I S
E  

S T

M
I N

E R
A L

 R
I G

H T
S  

L N

T U R Q U O I S E  R D

O
A

K
 D

R

N 
J A

C
K

S O
N

 R
D

M A G N O L I A  O A K  D R

G U A J I L L O  S T

L O S
P I N O S  L N

T O P A Z
S T

TA H I T I  D R

J O A N  D R

LI
VE

 O
AK

 D
R

P H
O

E N
I X

 S
T

N A
S S

A
U

 S
T

J A N E T  D R

JO
SC

EL
YN

 D
R

E X E C U T I V E
S T

E M O R Y
O A K  D R

H E R I T A G E  O A K  D R

N 
M

C
C

O
LL

 R
D

S N
A

P P
E R

 D
R

SU
A

Z E
 S

T

E U
C

A
L I

P T
O

 S
T

S P
A

N I
S H

 O
A

K
 D

R

E V
E R

G
R

E E
N  

D
R

M
O

N
T E

M
AY

O
R  

L N

A R
U

B
A  

D
R

BA
H

A
M

A
S  

D
R

E I S E N H O W E R  S T

A M B A S S A D O R  S T

A R L I N G T O N
S T

O
R

LA
ND

O
 S

TTA
M

PA
 S

T

M O O N L I G H T  L N

C A N D L E L I G H T
L N

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
BALDEMAR MOLINA / R.E. GARCIA & ASSOCIATES

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION







 

 

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  05/10/2022 

— SUBDIVISION VARIANCE — 

Agenda Item No: 8B 

HACIENDA SAN MIGUEL-CISNEROS SUBDIVISION 

 
1. Agenda Item:  Consider a Variance Request to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 8 Street, 

Utilities, and Drainage Section 8.402 Water Supply. Hacienda San Miguel-Cisneros Subdivision, 2.36 

acre tract of land out of Lot 11, Section 266, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 

7935 Tex-Mex Road, as requested by R.E. Garcia and Associates, Inc. 

 

2. Description/Scope:  The Preliminary Plat of Hacienda San Miguel-Cisneros Subdivision has 129-ft. 

of frontage onto Tex-Mex Road, and is approximately 300-ft. east of Magnolia Village Drive. The 

property or Lot 2 will have an access or frontage of 50-ft onto Tex-Mex Road. Tex-Mex Road runs 

parallel to SH 107, approximately 1600-ft south of SH 107. The 2.36-acre tract currently occupied with 

one existing residential home and is in the Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). The subdivision is for 

two single-family residential lots. R.E. Garcia & Associates, Inc., on behalf of the developer, is 

requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) for the aforementioned 

subdivision. 

Variance Request: Section 8.402 – Water Supply Standards. 

This Variance Request is to the fire hydrant requirement for a Residential development in the ETJ in 

Table 8.402 – water supply standards. Lots for Single Family developments in the ETJ is that one exists 

every 600 ft. or less, with a minimum line size of 8 inches, according to the UDC, Section 8.402.B 

Water Supply Standards for a residential property. The property owner is requesting not to be required 

to have a fire hydrant installed which has a unit cost of $5,200. Lack of a fire hydrant would be non-

conforming to the requirements of the Unified Development Code. 

3. Staff’s Recommendation: Staff recommends disapproval of the fire hydrant requirement variance 

requests and that the developer comply with all UDC requirements and Fire Department standards. No 

practical rational hardships for this variance request been established. 

The propose subdivision can provide a fire hydrant as required by the UDC. Fire protection makes for 

a more desirable development by providing safety to the home and those in the surrounding area. The 

stated reason for this request is due to “fire hydrant material and installation cost.” No constraints are 

immediately evident. 

 

Prepared By: Approved By: 

Adan A. Elizondo, MPA  Kimberly Mendoza, MPA 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning 

 

Attachments: 

Unified Development Code  

Aerial Photo 

Site Map 

Subdivision Plat 

Cost Estimate of Hydrant 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 

 

ARTICLE 8 STREETS, UTILITIES, AND DRAINAGE 

DIVISION 8.400 UTILITIES 

Sec. 8.402 Water Supply 

A. General. All developments shall be connected to a public potable water system, except those in the AG 

District where on-site service is approved. For developments in all other Districts, plans shall be reviewed by the 

City. All public water supply shall meet the minimum specifications in Table 8.302, Water Supply Standards. The 

standards may be increased to meet local area needs of the water system. 

Table 8.402 
Water Supply Standards 

District 
Quantity 

(gallons per 
minute) 

Pressure 
(psi) 

Hydrant 
Spacing (feet) 

Minimum 
Line Size 
(inches) 

S, AU, UR, 
NC, UU, CN, 
CG, UC, BP, 
and I 

1,000 to 
1,500 

30 
Residential: 600 
Nonresidential: 

300  
8 

AG  na. na. na. na. 

ETJ (no 
district) 

1,000 to 
1,500 

30 
Residential: 600 
Nonresidential: 

300 
8 

B. Fire flows and hydrants. 

1. All development must be served by adequate water supply and pressure to provide fire protection according to 

standards provided by the Fire Department. If fire protection demands are greater than the standards in Table 

8.402, then the supply and pressure requirements for fire protection shall control.  

2. Subdivisions that are connected to a City water line or another utility's potable water service shall be provided 

with fire hydrants in accordance with City Engineering, State Board of Insurance, Insurance Service 

Organization, or adopted Fire Code requirements, whichever is most stringent. 

 



N 
83

R
D 

ST

N 
SH

A
R

P 
R

D

H U M P H R E Y  S T

H I G H L A N D  A V E

E  S TA T E  H I G H W A Y  1 0 7

H E N D R I X
A V ES 

83
RD

 S
T

H O L M E S  A V E

T E X  M E X  R D

S 
82

 1
/ 2

 S
T

S 
8 3

R D
 S

T

S  
8 4

T H
 S

T

L A
N

TA
N

A
D R

SA
N

CA
R

L O
S

C I
R

 E

SA
N

CA
R

LO
S

CI
R

 W

N  
8 4

T H
 S

T

S  
8 3

 1
/ 2

 S
T

C H A R L I E
P L

C O U N T Y
R O A D  1 1 0 3

E  S TA T E  H I G H W A Y  1 0 7

LA
S 

B
R

IS
A

S  
C

I R

G A R D E N I A  S T

M A G N O L I A  C I R

M A R I G O L D  S T

M
AG

N
O

LI
A 

V I
L L

A
G

E  
D R

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
R.E. GARCIA & ASSOCIATES / MINOR PLAT HACIENDA SAN MIGUEL CISNEROS

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



120.00

65
.31

136.83

16
0.0

0

136.83

129.15

247 .5

62
0.

0
62

3.
7

82.5

50.0

10
1.

5

77
.3

120 .0

130
.5

12
6.

3
62

.7

79.0

50
.0

104 .0

50.050.050.050.050.0

50
.0

104 .0104 .0

50
.0

50
.0

79.0 79.0 79.0 79.0

104 .0104 .0

50
.0

50
.0

50
.0

2-1
0

2-1
3

2-0
9

2-0
5

2-0
7

2-0
4

2-0
6

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 78 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 77 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 76 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 75 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 74 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 73 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 72 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 71 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 70 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 69 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 68 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 67 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 66 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 65 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 64 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 59 -00M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 58 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 57 -00M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 56 -00M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 55 -00M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 54 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 53 -00M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 52 -00M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 51 -00M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 50 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 49 -00M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 48 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 47 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 46 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 45 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 44 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 43 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 42 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 41 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 40 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 39 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 38 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 37 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 36 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 35 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 34 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 33 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 32 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 31 -00

M054700

13
0.0

0'

84.55'

-03

41
4.8

5'
19

5.8
5'

19
5.8

5'
17

2.7
0'

21
9.0

0'

222.42'

23
8.0

0'

110.00'

112.42'

97
9.2

5'

91.97' 181.77' 184.86' 459.50'

28
0.0

0'

369.00'

-15

-18

-12

-11

-45

C9
80

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-10

-65

C980
0-0

0-0
03-

000
4-5

0

C9
80

0-0
0-0

03
-00

04
-60

C9
80

0-0
0-0

03
-00

04
-66

-68

-08
0005-05

-40

C9
80

0-0
0-0

03
-00

04
-67

10
11

.78
'

64.59'

64.59'129.18'

84
3.1

9'

189.70'

105.00'

41
4.8

0'

65
1.4

5'

105.00'

T2
10

0-0
0-2

67
-00

03
-05

T2
10

0-0
0-2

67
-00

03
-06

T2
10

0-0
0-2

67
-00

03
-32

T2
10

0-0
0-2

67
-00

03
-07

T2100-00-267-0003-01

64656768697071727375 747678 77 66

595857565554535251504948474645

44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 31

MAGNOLIA CIRCLE

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE

3

5

-24

-05

LOT A

LOT D

LOT B

LOT C

-11

-15

HCIWD #1  ROW

SH
AR

P  
RO

AD

N 
4T

H 
 AV

E.

N 
3R

D A
VE

1

LO
S T

RE
S 

EN
RI

QU
ES

C7730

S 4 60 0 - 0 0 -0 0 2 - 0 0 3 3- 0 0S 4 60 0 - 0 0 -0 0 2 - 0 0 3 2- 0 0S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 03 0- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 02 9- 02

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 02 7- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 02 6- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 02 6- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 02 4- 00

S 4 60 0 - 0 0 -0 0 2 - 0 0 2 2- 0 0S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 01 9- 00S 4 60 0 - 0 0 -0 0 2 - 0 0 1 7- 0 0
S4 600 -0 0-0 02 -0 016 -0 0

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 01 4- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 01 3- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 011 - 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 00 9- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 00 8- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 00 7- 00

S 4 60 0 - 0 0 -0 0 2 - 0 0 0 5- 0 0S 4 60 0 - 0 0 -0 0 2 - 0 0 0 3- 0 0

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 00 1- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 03 0- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 02 9- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 02 8- 01

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 02 7- 01

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 02 6- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 02 5- 01

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 02 4- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 02 3- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 02 0- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 01 8- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 01 6- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 01 5- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 01 4- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 01 3- 00

S 4 60 0 - 0 0 -0 0 1 - 0 0 0 8- 0 0S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 00 8- 00
S4 600 -0 0-0 01 -0 007 -0 0

S4 600 -00 -0 01- 000 2-0 0

S0 550 - 00- 0 31 -0 00 1- 05

76.3 2'

S
0

55
0

-
0

0
-0

3
1

-
0

0
0

4-
0

5

25.4 4'76.3 2'

S0 550 - 00- 0 31 -0 00 4- 10

25.4 4'

S
0

55
0

-
0

0
-0

3
1

-
0

0
0

7-
0

0

S
0

55
0

-
0

0
-0

3
1

-
0

0
0

9-
0

0

25.4 4' 60.0 0'

S 0 55 0 - 0 0 -0 3 2 - 0 0 0 0- 0 1

85
.5

0'
85

.5
0'

69.0 0'

80.0 0'80.0 0'

S0 550 - 00- 0 30 -0 00 0- 06

S0 550 - 00- 0 30 -0 00 0- 01

S0 550 - 00- 0 30 -0 00 0- 05

S0 550 - 00- 0 30 -0 00 0- 02

30
.3

0'
30

.3
0'

30
.3

0'
30

.3
0'

S0 550 - 00- 0 27 -0 00 0- 01

S0 550 - 00- 0 27 -0 00 0- 02

S0 550 - 00- 0 27 -0 00 0- 03

S0 550 - 00- 0 27 -0 00 0- 04

60
.5

5'
60

.5
5'

S0 550 - 00- 0 26 -0 00 0- 01

S0 550 - 00- 0 26 -0 00 0- 02

S0 550 - 00- 0 25 -0 00 0- 00

10
0.

00
'

71
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

S0 550 - 00- 0 21 -0 00 0- 02

S0 550 - 00- 0 21 -0 00 0- 01

S0 550 - 00- 0 21 -0 00 0- 00

88
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

18
4 .

20
'

S0 550 - 00- 0 02 0- 00 00- 0 2

S0 550 - 00- 0 02 0- 00 00- 0 1

S0 550 - 00- 0 01 7- 00 00- 0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 16 -0 000 -0 2
S0 550 -0 0-0 16 -0 000 -0 1

S0 550 - 00- 0 16 -0 00 0- 00

75
.0

0'

102 .00' 127 .00'
S0 550 -0 0-0 15 -0 000 -0 1

11
5.0

0'
50

.0
0'

114.5 0' 114.5 0' 114.5 0' 114.5 0'

50
.0

0'

139 .50' 114.5 0'

75.0 0'

S0 550 - 00- 0 01 3- 00 00- 0 1
S0 550 - 00- 0 01 3- 00 00- 0 0

S0 550 - 00- 0 12 -0 00 0- 00

S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 011 -0 0S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 011 -0 1 S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 012 -0 0S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 010 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 009 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 008 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 007 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 006 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 005 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 004 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 003 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 002 -0 0
S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 001 -0 0

S0 550 - 00- 0 09 -0 00 0- 01

S0 550 - 00- 0 09 -0 00 0- 00

S0 550 - 00- 0 08 -0 00 0- 05

S0 550 - 00- 0 08 -0 00 0- 01

S0 550 - 00- 0 08 -0 00 0- 00

S0 550 - 00- 0 03 -0 00 0- 01S0 550 - 00- 0 03 -0 00 0- 00S0 550 - 00- 0 02 -0 00 0- 01S0 550 - 00- 0 02 -0 00 0- 00

S460000

S0 550 -0 0-0 01 -0 011 -0 0S0 550 -0 0-0 01 -0 010 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 01 -0 009 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 01 -0 008 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 01 -0 007 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 01 -0 006 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 01 -0 005 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 01 -0 004 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 01 -0 003 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 01 -0 002 -0 0
S0 550 -0 0-0 01 -0 001 -0 0

R4
75

00
0

R475000

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 00 2-0 5 R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 00 2-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 03 -0 00 3-0 1 R4 75 0-0 0-0 03 -0 00 3-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 03 -0 00 2-0 0

R4 75 0- 00 -0 03 - 001 5- 00

R4 75 0- 00 -0 03 - 000 6- 00

R4 75 0-0 0-0 03 -0 011 -0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 03 -0 01 0-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 00 1-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 00 1-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 00 2-0 0
R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 00 1-0 2 R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 00 1-0 1

R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 01 4-0 1R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 01 4-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 01 6-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 01 5-0 0

R4 75 0- 00 -0 02 - 001 2- 00

R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 011 -0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 01 0-0 0

R4 75 0- 00 -0 02 - 000 8- 00

R4 75 0- 00 -0 02 - 000 4- 00

R4 75 0- 00 -0 02 - 000 6- 00

R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 00 3-0 0

2

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 01 7-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 01 7-0 1

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 01 6-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 01 5-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 01 4-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 01 3-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 01 2-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 011 -0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 01 0-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 00 9-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 00 8-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 00 7-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 00 6-0 0

R4 75 0- 00 -0 01 - 000 4- 00

1

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 04 6-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 04 5-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 04 4-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 04 3-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 04 2-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 04 1-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 04 0-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 03 9-0 0
C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 03 8-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 03 3-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 03 2-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 03 1-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 03 0-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 02 9-0 0

S7 170 -0 0-0 00 -0 003 -0 0S7 170 -0 0-0 00 -0 002 -0 0
S7 170 -0 0-0 00 -0 001 -0 0

S717000

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 63 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 62 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 61 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 60 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 30 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 29 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 28 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 27 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 26 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 25 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 24 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 23 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 22 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 21 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 20 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 19 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 18 -00M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 17 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 16 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 15 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 14 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 13 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 12 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 11- 00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 10 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 09 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 08 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 07 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 06 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 05 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 04 -00M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 03 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 02 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 01 -00

M054700

C7 91 0-0 0-0 00 -0 00 5-0 0

C7 91 0-0 0-0 00 -0 00 4-0 0

C7 91 0-0 0-0 00 -0 00 3-0 0

C7 91 0-0 0-0 00 -0 00 2-0 0

C791000

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 055 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 054 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 053 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 052 -0 0
S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 051 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 050 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 049 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 048 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 047 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 046 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 045 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 044 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 043 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 042 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 041 -0 0
S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 040 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 039 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 038 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 037 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 036 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 035 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 034 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 033 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 032 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 031 -0 0
S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 030 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 029 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 028 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 027 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 026 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 025 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 024 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 023 -0 0
S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 022 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 021 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 020 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 019 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 018 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 017 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 016 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 015 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 014 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 013 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 012 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 011 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 010 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 009 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 008 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 007 -0 0
S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 006 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 005 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 004 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 003 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 002 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 001 -0 0

S045500

S4 070 -0 0-0 00 -0 008 -0 0
S4 070 -0 0-0 00 -0 007 -0 0S4 070 -0 0-0 00 -0 006 -0 0

S4 070 -0 0-0 00 -0 005 -0 0

S4 070 -0 0-0 00 -0 004 -0 0

S4 070 -0 0-0 00 -0 003 -0 0
S4 070 -0 0-0 00 -0 002 -0 0 S4 070 -0 0-0 00 -0 001 -0 0

S407000

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 45 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 44 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 43 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 42 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 41 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 40 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 39 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 38 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 37 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 36 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 35 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 34 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 33 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 32 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 31 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 30 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 29 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 28 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 27 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 26 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 25 -0 0L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 24 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 23 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 22 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 21 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 20 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 19 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 18 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 17 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 16 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 15 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 14 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 13 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 12 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 11 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 10 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 09 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 08 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 07 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 06 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 05 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 04 -0 0 L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 03 -0 0 L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 02 -0 0 L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 01 -0 0

L315000

A1 315 -0 0-0 00 -0 002 -0 0

A1 315 -0 0-0 00 -0 001 -0 0

S045502

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 053 -0 0
S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 052 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 051 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 050 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 049 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 048 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 047 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 046 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 045 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 044 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 043 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 042 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 041 -0 0
S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 040 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 039 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 038 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 037 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 036 -0 0
S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 035 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 034 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 033 -0 0 S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 032 -0 0 S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 031 -0 0 S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 030 -0 0 S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 029 -0 0 S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 028 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 027 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 026 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 025 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 024 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 023 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 022 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 021 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 020 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 019 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 018 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 017 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 016 -0 0

S000900

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 015 -0 0
S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 014 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 013 -0 0
S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 012 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 011 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 010 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 009 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 008 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 007 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 006 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 005 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 004 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 003 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 002 -0 0
S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 001 -0 0

S0 009 -0 0-0 00 -0 003 -0 0

S0 009 -0 0-0 00 -0 002 -0 5

S0 009 -0 0-0 00 -0 002 -0 0

S0 009 -0 0-0 00 -0 001 -0 0

S0 500 -0 0-0 00 -0 012 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 099 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 098 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 097 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 096 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 095 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 094 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 093 -0 0
S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 092 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 091 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 090 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 089 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 088 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 087 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 086 -0 0
S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 059 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 058 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 057 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 056 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 055 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 054 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 053 -0 0S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 052 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 051 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 050 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 049 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 048 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 047 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 018 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 017 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 016 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 015 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 014 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 013 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 012 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 011 -0 0
S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 010 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 009 -0 0 S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 008 -0 0 S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 007 -0 0 S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 006 -0 0 S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 005 -0 0 S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 004 -0 0 S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 003 -0 0 S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 002 -0 0
S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 001 -0 0

97
9.2

5'

437.83'445.53'

-10
C9800-00-003-0007-00

-40
C9800-00-003-0007-30

C9800-00-003-0007-51

167.00'

97
.93

'
97

.93
'

97
.93

'

110.80'

444.80'

-0006-60

-0006-55

-0006-57

72
3.5

2'
25

5.6
8'

24
4.8

3'
56

4.4
0'

-62-50-10
-20

-25

C9
80

0-0
0-0

03
-00

06
-65

C9
80

0-0
0-0

03
-00

06
-70

-30

88.97'88.97'88.97'177.89'

41
7.4

2'

208.71'

-40

-00

-05

69
9.2

5'

1112.10'

C9800-00-003-0002-10

98.38'

54
0.0

0'

67
4.4

1'

84
3.0

0'

11
48

.00
'

52
2.7

5'

125.00'

T2
10

0-0
0-2

67
-00

03
-04

T2
10

0-0
0-2

67
-00

03
-03

T2
10

0-0
0-2

67
-00

03
-00

T2
10

0-0
0-2

67
-00

03
-02

T2
10

0-0
0-2

67
-00

03
-55

15
0.0

0'

118.32' 258.32'

79
.45

'
35

0.0
0'

129.00'

84
3.5

0'

63
9.3

0'

16
8.6

5'
16

8.6
5'

14
8.5

2'

17
7.1

7'

129.15'
129.15'

16
0.0

0'

100.00'
129.14'

129.14' 129.14'

129.14'

18
8.6

5'

16
8.6

3'

65.00'75.00'

129.16'

30
0.0

0'

200.00'

200.00'

258.32'

-00
-36

-37

T2
10

0-0
0-2

54
-00

11
-00

T2
10

0-0
0-2

66
-00

11
-09

-01

-07
-06

-05
-04
-03

-02

-22

-16

-10-08-14-15 -35

-18 -14

-28-19

-27-20

-26-21

T2
10

0-0
0-2

66
-00

11
-11

T2
10

0-0
0-2

66
-00

11
-12

660.00'

-07
-06
-05

-04
-03
-02

T2100-00-254-0014-01

T2100-00-254-0014-00

-13

68
.24

'
68

.23
'

23
0.1

8'

142.10'162.90'

-04

12
1.4

6'

150.00'

330.00'

-05
330.00'

150.00'

65
.31

'
65

.00
'

334.28'330.00'

-10
-07

T2
10

0-0
0-2

54-
00

16-
06

184.28'

12
11

.67
'

12
05

.01
'

12
01

.33
'

12
01

.17
'

82.50'82.50'82.50'

-12

-14

-02-03

-16

T2
10

0-0
0-2

54
-00

16
-20

T2
10

0-0
0-2

54
-00

16
-18

T2
10

0-0
0-2

54
-00

16
-08

-01
-02
-03

165.00' 165.00'

13
6.6

6'

660.00'

-04
-05
-03

SEC. 254
LOT 16
S.W. COR.

A1
31

50
0

AG
UI

RR
E

1

2

S053000

COR LOT 9
S.E.

SAN SANTIAGO STREET
1234567891011

59

58

57

56

55

54

53

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

99

98

97

94

95

93

96

91

92

90

89

88

87

86

52

51

50

49

48

47

RU
TH

VE
N 

RO
AD

STATE HWY NO. 107

SOUTHERN PACIFIC LINES

S055000

SAN CARLOS

HOMESITE

MA
GN

OL
IA 

VI
LL

AG
E

62

61

63

60

30 29

28

27

26

25

24

23

21

22

20

19

181716
15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

432
MA

GN
OL

IA 
VIL

LA
GE

 D
RI

VE

5

1

17

15
16

14

8
9

10
11

13
12

2
3
4
5
6
7

1

RU
TH

VE
N 

  N
o. 

2

5
4
3

11
10
9
8
7
6

16
17

15
14
13
12

3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15

17
16

1 2

56

1098

7

10987

33323130

24
25
26
27
28
29

13

7
6
5

12
11
10
9
8 7

8
9
10
11
12

1
2
3
4
5
6

14
15
18
19
22
23

13
16
17
20
21
24

2
3
6
7

10
11

1
4
5
8
9
12

4321

21 20 19
61112

14

510918
478
36517
23416
12115

14213013
13202912
12192811
11182710
1017269
916258
815247
714236
613225

1 2 3 22 232117161554 18 2019

SOUTH SAN CARLOS

1 432 8 972 3 4 5 6 10 1211

RU
TH

VE
N

HOLMES AVENUE

HENDRIX AVENUE

S 4
TH

  A
VE

.

HE
ND

RI
X C

IR

S 3
RD

 AV
E

HUMPHREYS AVENUE

HIGHLAND AVENUE

10

16

21

26

3130

27

20

17

121110

3
4
5
6
7
8
9

21

1

3

8

1312

9

2

1110

9
8
7
6
5
4
3

21

LA
S B

RI
SA

S C
IR

CL
E

2524

1234

455
446
437
428
419
4010
3911
3812
3713
36
3514
3415
3316
3217
3118
3019
2920
2821
2722
2623

TEX-MEX ROAD

LA
S B

RI
SA

S 
ES

TA
TE

S

321

SU
NN

YS
ID

E

1

2

3

4

5

CO
NN

IE

COLONIA  TEJANA

S 5
 TH

  A
VE

.

39

46

45

44

43

42

41

40

38

32

31

30

29

SOSA

8765

4 3 2 1

SOSA CIR.

40 41 42 43 44 45

515049484746

34 35 36 37 38 39

282930313233

5352

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

20

19

18
17161514131211

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

21

SA
N 

CA
RL

OS
 C

IR
CL

E E
AS

T

SA
N 

CA
RL

OS
 C

IR
CL

E W
ES

T

CHARLIE PLACE

SAN CARLOS CIRCLE NORTH

SAN CARLOS ESTATES UNIT No.2

4243

44

45
14

15

16

17

18

19 2120 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

41 40 39 38 37 36 35 34 33 32

55545352515049484746

13
12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

LA
NT

AN
A D

RI
VE

MARIGOLD STREET

GARDENIA STREET

SAN CARLOS ESTATES

3

2
1

SAAVEDRA

2

1614

11

6

2

7

N 
83

R
D 

ST

N 
SH

A
R

P 
R

D

H U M P H R E Y  S T

H I G H L A N D  A V E

E  S TA T E  H I G H W A Y  1 0 7

H E N D R I X
A V ES 

83
RD

 S
T

H O L M E S  A V E

T E X  M E X  R D

S 
82

 1
/ 2

 S
T

S 
8 3

R D
 S

T

S  
8 4

T H
 S

T

L A
N

TA
N

A
D R

SA
N

CA
R

L O
S

C I
R

 E

SA
N

CA
R

LO
S

CI
R

 W

N  
8 4

T H
 S

T

S  
8 3

 1
/ 2

 S
T

C H A R L I E
P L

C O U N T Y
R O A D  1 1 0 3

E  S TA T E  H I G H W A Y  1 0 7

LA
S 

B
R

IS
A

S  
C

I R

G A R D E N I A  S T

M A G N O L I A  C I R

M A R I G O L D  S T

M
AG

N
O

LI
A 

V I
L L

A
G

E  
D R

®
1 in = 500 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
R.E. GARCIA & ASSOCIATES / MINOR PLAT HACIENDA SAN MIGUEL CISNEROS

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE







Item Description Unit COE Unit Cost
1 8" P.V.C. DR‐18 LF 19.25$                

2 8" Valve & Box EA 1,850.00$           

3 2" Flush Valve EA 1,250.00$           

4 8: M.J. Cross EA 1,150.00$           

5 8" M.J. Tee EA 1,000.00$           

6 8" M.J. 22.5º or 45º or 90º Bend EA 800.00$              

7 8" X 6" M.J. Tee EA 800.00$              

8 6" Valve & Box EA 1,650.00$           

9 Fire Hydrant EA 4,500.00$           

10 1" Single Service Connection Long EA 875.00$              

11 1" Single Service Connection Short EA 525.00$              

12 2" Dual Service Connection Long EA 2,375.00$           

13 2" Dual Service Connection Short EA 1,275.00$           

14 10" X 8" Tapping Sleeve EA 4,350.00$           

15 12" X 8" Tapping Sleeve EA 6,500.00$           

16 8" Tapping Valve & Box EA 4,000.00$           

17 Backfill as per City of Edinburg CY 22.20$                

18 Meter Box EA 75.00$                

19 Bore & Install 16" steel casing LF 225.00$              

20 8" TAPPING Tee w/8" Valve EA 4,000.00$           

21 16 PVC SDR 26 Casing LF 40.00$                

22 Fire Hydrant w/6" valve EA 5,200.00$           

23 16"X 6" Tapping Sleeve EA 7,500.00$           

24 6" MJ Gate Valve & Box w/ Cover EA 600.00$              

25 2" Single Service Connection w/ Manifold EA 4,460.00$           

26

27 10" P.V.C. C900 DR 25 LF 20.00$                

28 8" PVC DR 25 LF 12.50$                

29 1" Dual Service Connection EA 600.00$              

30 3/4" Dual Service Connection EA 400.00$              

31 21" PVC Casing SDR 26 LF 45.00$                

32 Tie in (Remove 2" Valve Flush Valve) EA 1,500.00$           

33 10" X 8" MJ Tee EA 500.00$              

34 10" Valve & Box EA 2,400.00$           

35 8" Flange MJ gate valve EA 1500

36 12" MJ Flange Tee EA 1,000.00$           

12"x8" Reducer EA 900.00$              

2 1/2" cap ea 50

12" Flange MJ Gate valve EA 4,100.00$           

12" PVC C900 DR25 LF 26.00$                

8" Gate valve w/box EA 2,400.00$           

2" Flush valve w/threaded cap EA 1,000.00$           

Water Distribution System (CoE)

phermida
Highlight



 

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  05/10/2022 

— SUBDIVISION VARIANCE — 

Agenda Item No: 10C 

LA RESERVA SUBDIVISION PHASE I-C 

 

1. Agenda Item:  Consider Variance Requests to the City’s Unified Development Code: 1) Section 

8.204A Streets, Paving Width and 2) Section 8.213 Sidewalks, proposed La Reserva Subdivision 

Phase I-C, being a 4.048 acre tract out of Lots 6 & 11, Block 73, Engelman, Re-Subdivision Las 

Mesteñas Grant, of the Missouri-Texas and Irrigation Company’s Subdivision, located at 23501 

Uresti Street, as requested by Halff & Associates, Inc. 

2. Description/Scope:  The property is located at the west side of the intersection of Benito A. 

Ramirez and Uresti Street. The property is approximately 3,100 ft. east of Brushline Road and is 

within the City of Edinburg’s Extra Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ), approximately 3.4 miles from 

the closest (northeast) boundary line. The 4.048 acre tract is currently vacant. The proposed 

subdivision is for a single family residential development consisting of six lots averaging 

approximately 24,716 sq. ft. each. Halff & Associates, Inc., on behalf of the developer, is 

requesting two variances to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) for the aforementioned 

subdivision. 

Variance Request #1:  8.204A Streets, Paving Width  

This Variance Request is to forego required paving improvements or escrowing the fees for said 

improvements along the east portion of the subdivision, along Uresti Road. UDC Section 8.204 

requires 80 ft. of ROW and 57 ft. of back-to-back paving for single family subdivisions. The 

developer is proposing to dedicate the requires additional 10 ft. of ROW and the Right of Way 

currently has 24 ft. of back-to-back paving for this section of Uresti, which is an approximate 

58% reduction of the required paving. The developer is proposing to dedicate 10-15 ft. utility 

easements along all street yards. Estimated cost of street construction is $62,745.28. 

Variance Request #2:  Section 8.213 Sidewalks  

This Variance Request is to the required sidewalks on Uresti Road, approximately 641 linear feet 

along the east side of this development. UDC Section 8.213 requires that sidewalks be provided 

in the area between the parkway and the edge of the right-of-way. The developer is proposing to 

dedicate an additional 10 ft. of ROW, but not to construct the required sidewalks. Estimated cost 

for sidewalk improvements is $14,875.00. 

1. Staff’s Recommendation:  Staff recommends an approval of Variance #1 and Variance #2. 

Variance #1:  The proposed subdivision is the fourth phase of the La Reserva Subdivision 

developments, proceeding Phase I-A, I-B, and II. The two phases that also border Uresti Road are 

Phases I-A and I-B. Of which, both have been previously approved for variances to the Unified 

Development Code to not have to improve the Right of Way or escrow the fees. If approved phase 



Page 2 of 4 

I-C would simply be a continuation of what is already in progress for the other phases. However, 

the developer should pay the fee in lieu of these improvements as required by UDC Section 

7.502C. 

Variance #2:  The required sidewalks along the eastern side of the proposed development (along 

Uresti Road) total approximately 642 ft. There are currently no sidewalks that run along the east 

side of this development and there are no schools nearby. However, if the developer does not wish 

to provide the required improvements, they should, at a minimum, provide off-street trails suitable 

for meeting the needs of pedestrians and cyclists.  

 

Prepared By: Approved By: 

Adan A. Elizondo, MPA  Kimberly Mendoza, MPA 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning 
 

 

 

 

 

Attachments: 

Unified Development Code 

Aerial Photo 

Site Map  

Subdivision Plat& Reduced  

Application  

Cost Estimate 

Previous Phase Approval Letters  



Page 3 of 4 

Sec. 8.204 Street Standards 

A. Streets. The standards in Table 8.204, Street Standards, shall govern all street 

construction, except with regard to State highways, which shall meet Texas Department 

of Transportation (TxDOT) specifications. 

  

Table 8.204 
Street Standards1 

Right-of-way Width Paving Width2 
Paving Sections 

Escrow 

50 ft. (w/5 ft. U.E.) Minor (60 ft. with 
street trees) 

32 ft. B-B 
8-inch Caliche 
2-inch HMAC 

60 ft. Residential Collector3 
43 ft. 

2 lanes (+) 2 park (+) C&G4 
8-inch Caliche 
2-inch HMAC 

80 ft. Collector 
57 ft. B-B 

2 lanes (1 OL) (+) 2 park (+) 
C&G 

10-inch Caliche 
2-inch HMAC 

100 ft. Minor Arterial 
65 ft. B-B 

5 lanes (1CL) (+) C&G 
12-inch Caliche 
3-inch HMAC 

120 ft. Arterial 
81 ft. B-B 

5 lanes (1CL) (+) 2 park (+) 
C&G 1 side 

12-inch Caliche 
3-inch HMAC 

1 Source: City Standards Manual, Section II-3. 
2 Travel lanes are 12 ft. wide and parking lanes ("park") are 8 ft. wide. Continuous Left (CL) and 
Occasional Left (OL) lanes are 14 ft. wide. 
3 Multi-family subdivisions shall be required to comply with residential collector street standards. 
4 C&G means 1.5 ft. wide curb and gutter on each side of the street. 

  

B. Adjustments. The City shall, where feasible, require the street's design to minimize the 

disturbance of natural resources, including floodplains. Where additional right-of-way is 

needed to obtain vertical curve, grade, clear sight triangles, turn lanes, or medians, the 

required right-of-way shall be adjusted to the extent necessary in accordance with local 

needs as determined by the Planning and Engineering Departments. 

C. Half Streets Prohibited. No half-streets shall be permitted in new subdivision plats. 

 
 

 

  



Page 4 of 4 

Sec. 8.213 Sidewalks 

A. Sidewalk plan and permit required. A sidewalk plan shall be submitted with the preliminary plat, 
development plat, and minor plat application and with the building permit application for unplatted 
property. A sidewalk permit shall be required to ensure compliance with the approved Sidewalk 
Plan. The sidewalk permit shall be filed with and reviewed by the City Engineer in accordance 
with the permit requirements set forth in Chapter 98 of the Code of Ordinances. 

B. Location of sidewalks. 

1. Sidewalks shall be provided in the area between the parkway and the edge of the right-of-way, 
as shown in the Engineering Standards Manual, latest edition. 

2. The outer boundaries of sidewalks shall be located in the platted street right-of-way, generally 
one foot from the property line. This one foot width shall be subtracted from the required 
parkway width. Sidewalks may meander into the parkway to protect the root system of a 
mature tree, provided that no sidewalk be located closer than four feet to the back of curb or 
edge of pavement if no curb is present. This arrangement shall not reduce the right-of-way 
width requirement. 

3. Walks shall also be installed in any pedestrian easements as may be required by the Planning 
Department. 

C. Modification of sidewalk requirements. Sidewalk requirements may be altered or waived if a 
sidewalk plan that provides equal or greater pedestrian circulation is submitted to and approved 
by the Planning and Zoning Commission at the time of platting. These trade-offs may be 
permitted: 

1. In suburban estate developments to allow off-street trails in lieu of sidewalks, thereby meeting 
the needs of walkers and cyclists; or 

2. In order to implement the City's Parks and Recreation Master Plan, as set out in subsection 
D., below. 

D. Completion of sidewalk networks. 

1. In general, sidewalks should be constructed concurrent with street construction, with special 
provisions to protect their condition and integrity during the process of building construction. 
However, this requirement may be waived at the discretion of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission if reasonable assurances are provided that: 

a. Sidewalk segments across individual lots will be constructed after buildings are constructed 
on the individual lots, but before they are occupied; and 

b. The timing and phasing of development will result in the completion of the sidewalks on 
each street segment within 2 years of the date that building  construction on the street 
segment is commenced. 

2. Sidewalks should be installed along street corridors on a priority basis in areas where they are 
not currently available. 

E. Maintenance of Sidewalks Outside of the City. Developers of property in the ETJ shall provide 
for the continuing maintenance of sidewalks by property owners, homeowners association or 
other appropriate means. If the development is located adjacent to the City limits, then voluntary 
annexation shall be required in lieu of this requirement.  Sidewalks inside the City shall be 
maintained by the City and/or adjoining property owners. 



PA V O  R E A L  L N

UR
ES

TI
 S

T

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC. / LA RESERVA PHASE I-C

LEGEND
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
CITY LIMITS



127 0.2

127 0.2

122 0.2

13
05

.60

1320.19

1320.19

25
9.

8

170 .0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 9 3- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 9 2- 0 0

120 .02'

39
3.

78
'

12
7 .

92
'

12
7 .

93
' 193 192

101 9.00 '

D3800-01-000-0126-08

D3800-01-000-0021-00

MILE 21 NORTH RD.

L28 45 -0 4-0 00 -00 58 -0 0

L28 45 -0 4-0 00 -00 57 -0 0

L28 45 -0 4-0 00 -00 56 -0 0

L28 45 -0 4-0 00 -00 55 -0 0

L28 45 -0 4-0 00 -00 54 -0 0

L28 45 -0 4-0 00 -00 53 -0 0

L28 45 -0 4-0 00 -00 52 -0 0

L28 45 -0 4-0 00 -00 51 -0 0

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

LOT 106
N.E. COR.

R026100
R&D
LOT 1

Delta Orchards Company Unit No. 1
123 119

106

108

110

112

114

116

118

117

115

113

111

109

107

105

12
5

12
0

12
6

12
1

12
7

12
2

12
4

28

27

26

25

24

23

22

73

3

6

11

14

4

5

12

13

PA V O  R E A L  L N

UR
ES

TI
 S

T

®
1 in = 500 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC. / LA RESERVA PHASE I-C 

LEGEND
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
CITY LIMITS



BENITO A. RAMIREZ RD.

G
A

F
F

O
R

D
-2

3
5
2

M
C

A
..
.\

H
A

L
F
F
_

M
O

N
_
P

E
N

T
A

B
L
E
.T

B
L

P
D

F
_
2

D
_

M
O

N
_
F

W
_

M
R

_
3
0
0
.p
lt

S
h
e
e
t

I:
\3

8
0
0
0
s
\3

8
3
0
0
\0

0
2
\C

A
D

D
\S

h
e
e
ts

M
C

A
\V

5
0
1
-F

P
-3

8
3
0
0
.0

0
2
-1

C
-P

G
1
.d

g
n

H
A

L
F
F

a
h
1
8
8
0

1
1
:4

6
:1

8
 A

M
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

DATE OF PREPARATION: 

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

as a final survey document.

used or viewed or relied upon

purpose and shall not be

be recorded for any

This document shall not

PRELIMINARY

Y
R

ANIMILE
R

P

TNEMMOC & WEIVER ROF

PRELIMINARY PLAT

LA RESERVA SUBDIVISION PHASE I-C

  TEXAS OFSTATE

  HIDALGO OFCOUNTY

  ATTESTATION AND CERTIFICATION, DEDICATION,OWNER'S

  THAT: AND §232.032 CODEGOVERNMENT

 LOCAL TEXAS OF REQUIREMENTS THE WITH COMPLIED HAVE I THAT CERTIFYI

  STANDARDS; STATEMINIMUM

 THE MEET. WILL OR MEET. LOTS THE TO CONNECTIONS AND QUALITY WATER THE(A)

  STANDARDS: STATE OF REQUIREMENTSMINIMUM

 THE MEET. WILL OR MEET. TANKS SEPTIC OR LOTS THE TO CONNECTIONS SEWER(B)

  STANDARDS; STATEMINIMUM

 THE MEET. WILL OR MEET. LOTS THE TO PROVIDED CONNECTIONS ELECTRICAL(C)

 AND

  STANDARDS. STATEMINIMUM

 THE MEET. WILL OR MEET. LOTS THE TO PROVIDED AVAILABLE. IF CONNECTIONS. GAS(D)

 COMPLETE. AND TRUE ARE PLAT THIS IN ASSERTED MATTERS THE THAT ATTESTI

  LTD. I, PHASE RESERVALA

  MEMBER SCHWARZ, A. WILLIAMBY:

  DRIVE LAKEVIEW E. 900ADDRESS:

 78501 TXMCALLEN,

  TEXAS OFSTATE

  HIDALGO OFCOUNTY

 expressed. thereby consideration and purposed the for some theexecuted

 she th.t acknowledged and correct and true are therein statements the that declared sworn.duly

 first me by being who. instrument. foregoing the to subscribed is name whose person the be toLicense

 Driver Safety Public of Department Texas their through me to proved LTD I, PHASE RESERVALA

 SCHWARZ, A. WILLIAM appeared personally day this on public, notary undersigned the ME,BEFORE

 20___ __________, of day ________ this office of seal and hand my underGiven

NOTARY PUBLIC

 Judge CountyHidalgo

ATTEST:

 Clerk CountyHidalgo

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE §232.028(a)

CERTIFICATE OF PLAT APPROVAL UNDER

HIDALGO COUNTY
Date

Date

Date

 ZONING &PLANNING

 CERTIFICATIONCOMMISSION

 COMMISSION ZONING & PLANNINGCHAIRPERSON

TBPELS SURVEYING FIRM NO. 10194444

(956) 664-0286

McALLEN, TX 78503

5000 WEST MILITARY, SUITE 100

Date

  CERTIFICATIONMAYOR'S

 REQUIRED. IS APPROVAL MY WHEREIN CITY THIS OFREGULATIONS

 SUBDIVISION THE OF REQUIREMENTS ALL TO CONFORMS PLATSUBDIVISION

 THIS THAT CERTIFY HEREBY EDINBURG, OF CITY THE OF MAYOR UNDERSIGNED, THEI,

 SIGNATUREMAYOR'S

 SECRETARYCITY

DATE

DATE

ATTEST:

 installed. pipelinethe

 being thereof line center the width. in 15' land of strip a to limited be shall granted herein easementthe

 installed. is pipeline(s) the when that except conveyed herein easement the of course thedesignate

 to authorized hereby is Grantee and width. in 15' exceed not shall granted hereby easementThe

 granted. are rights mentioned above the which for purpose the of lands adjacent Grantor's overegress

 and ingress of right the with together plat, this on shown lands the across and over appurtenancesand

 lines distribution water remove and replace, maintain, repair inspect. operate. use, thereafter andinstall

 construct. erect. to right the with easement perpetual a assigns, and successors. its Grantee.said

 to convey and transfer. Sell, bargain. grant. hereby does acknowledged. hereby is which ofsufficiency

 and receipt The 'Grantee'). called (hereinafter Corporation. Supply Water Alamo North bypaid

 consideration valuable and good other and ($1.00) dollar one of consideration in named), arepersons

 more or one whether 'Grantor' called (hereinafter transferees and assigns. successors. theirplat.

 this on shown property the of owners undersigned, the that PRESENTS, THESE BY MEN ALLKNOW

 relocated. as pipeline the being thereofline

 center the width. in 15' land of strip a to limited be shall granted hereby easement whichimprovements.

 road the clear to necessary be may as line water said relocate laterally of purpose thefor

 plat this on shown land the across and over easement additional an Grantee to grants furtherGrantor

 installed. as line water this of relocation the require to as so road public the relocates orwidens

 hereafter state or county city. the and road public a on abuts granted hereby easement the event theIn

 following: the except liensand

 encumbrances all of clear and free are lands said that and lands described above the of benefitthe

 for easement an constitute shall grant this of provisions other with together agreement Thus herein,to

 referred structures the of relocation and replacement repair. maintenance. installation. the of reasonby

 Grantor by sustained damages all for full in payment constitute shall herein recited considerationThe

 longer.is

 whichever it, owns Grantee the as long so for or extended was assistance financial which forpurpose

 similar or same the for used be to continues easement the as long so for thereto pursuantissued

 regulations the and 1964 of Act Rights Civil the of VI Title of provisions the to subject iseasement

 This assistance. financial Federal through improved or obtained was herein conveyed easementThe

20____.

 __________ of day ______ this instrument this executed Grantor said the WHEREOF WITNESSIN

 LTD. I, PHASE RESERVALA

 SCHWARTZ A. WILLIAMBY:

RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT

Date

 COUNTYHIDALGO

 APPROVAL PLAT OFCERTIFICATE

 20__________________________,

 MANAGER DIVISION HEALTHENVIRONMENTAL Date

  DISTRICT: DRAINAGE BYAPPROVED

 DETERMINATIONS. THEIR MAKE TOENGINEER

 HIS AND DEVELOPER THE OF RESPONSIBILITY THE IS IT CRITERIA.ENGINEERING

 ACCEPTED GENERALLY ON BASED SUBDIVISION SPECIFIC THE FORAPPROPRIATE

 ARE DESCRIBED STRUCTURES DRAINAGE THE THAT CERTIFY NOT DOESAND

 REVIEWED NOT HAS DISTRICT THE 49.211(C). CODE WATER TEXAS THE UNDERADOPTED

 DISTRICT THE OF STANDARDS MINIMUM THE WITH COMPLY SUBDIVISION THIS FORPLANS

 DRAINAGE THE THAT CERTIFIES HEREBY 1 NO. DISTRICT DRAINAGE COUNTYHIDALGO

 1 NO. DISTRICT DRAINAGE COUNTYHIDALGO

 C.F.M. P.E., SESIN,RAUL

GENERAL MANAGER

O
G

L
A

DI
H

 F
O YTN

U

O
C
 

E
H

T

SAXET HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.

HIDALGO COUNTY

FILE FOR RECORD IN

 DEPUTY                                                                          BY:

OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

                                                          INSTRUMENT NUMBER 

AM/PM                           AT                                               ON:

5000 W. MILITARY STE. 100   

5000 W. MILITARY STE. 100              

900 E. LAKEVIEW DRIVE        

SURVEYOR: HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.                       

ENGINEER:  HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.                                 

               WILLIAM A. SCHWARTZ                 

OWNER: LA RESERVA PHASE I, LTD.

PRINCIPAL CONTACTS

McALLEN, TX    78503 

McALLEN, TX    78503         

McALLEN, TX    78501      

      

(956) 664-0286

(956) 664-0286

(956) 642-9400

1/28/2022

Date

STATE OF TEXAS NO. 6500

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

JUAN M. CASTILLO

_____________________________

OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND.

TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY

I, JUAN M. CASTILLO, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

STATE OF TEXAS:

P.E. REGISTRATION NO. 94855

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

RAUL GARCIA, JR.

___________________________

PLAT.

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS

I, RAUL GARCIA, JR., A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

STATE OF TEXAS:

as a final survey document.

used or viewed or relied upon

purpose and shall not be

be recorded for any

This document shall not

PRELIMINARY

Y
R

ANIMILE
R

P

TNEMMOC & WEIVER ROF

NORTH

 ___________________ on Court Commissioners County Hidalgo the by approved andreviewed

 was I-C PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVA LA of plat this that CERTIFY UNDERSIGNED THEWE

 ON DEPARTMENT HEALTH COUNTY HIDALGO THE BY APPROVED AND REVIEWEDWAS

-C I PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVA LA OF PLAT THIS THAT CERTIFY UNDERSIGNED THEI

LOT S.F. AC.

128 31,709 0.73

129 29,041 0.67

130 0.50

131 21,855 0.50

132 21,855 0.50

133 21,855 0.50

AREA TABLE

21,983

 tract; described hereinthe

 of corner northwesterly the for IA, PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVA LA said of 65 Lot of cornersouthwesterly

 the at set "Halff" stamped with rod iron 1/2-inch a to feet 402.00 of distance a SUBDIVISION, IAPHASE

 SUBDIVISION RESERVA LA said of 49 Lot through 47 Lots of line easterly the 46,and Lot said of lineeasterly

 the with and Road Ramirez A. Benito of line way of right northerly said leaving East, 26" 57' 08° NorthTHENCE,

 1 No DESCRIPTION: BOUNDS AND`METES

  follows: as described particularly more being tract acre 2.356 said (O.R.H.C.T.); Texas County, Hidalgoof

 Records Official the of 2964039 Number Document in recorded as LTD. 1, Phase Reserva La to conveyedtract

  acre 2.36 called that of out being same (M.R.H.C.T.), Texas, County, Hidalgo Records Map the of 28,Page

 6, Volume in record of plat per as SUBDIVISION COMPANY'S IRRIGATION AND MISSOURI-TEXASTHE

 OF RESUBDIVISION ENGELMAN the of 73 Block 6, Lot out land of tract ft.) sq. (102,641 acre 2.356 aBEING

 way); of right (80' Road Ramirez Benito and way) of right (60' Road Uresti of line center the ofintersection

 the at being same Subdivision, said of 11 Lot said and 6 Lots of corner common the atCOMMENCING

 point; a to feet 258.69 of distance a Road, Ramirez Benitosaid

 of line center the being same 11, and 6 Lots said of line common the along West, 34" 02' 81° NorthTHENCE,

 tract; described herein the of cornersouthwesterly

 the for BEGINNING, OF POINT the marking Road, Ramirez Benito said of line way of right northerly thein

 being same M.R.H.C.T., 3054851 No. Instrument record of plat per as IA PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVALA

 of 46 Lot of corner southeast the at found "4856" stamped cap with rod iron 1/2-inch a to feet 40.00 ofdistance

 a Road, Ramirez Benito of line center said to perpendicular and across East, 26" 57' 08° NorthTHENCE,

 tract; describedherein

 the of corner northeasterly the for feet, 258.55 of distance total a for continuing Road, Ramirez Benitosaid

 of line way of right west the at set "Halff" stamped with rod iron 1/2-inch a pass 218.45 of distance a attract,

 acre 2.36 said of line northerly the and 65 Lot said of line southerly the with East, 34" 02' 81° SouthTHENCE,

 tract; described herein the of corner southeasterly the for feet, 377.00 of distance a Road, Uresti saidof

 line center the along and 6 Lot aforementioned the of line easterly the along West, 46" 56' 08° SouthTHENCE,

 tract; describedherein

 the of corner interior an for found, "4856" stamped cap with rod iron 1/2-inch a to feet 40.00 of distance aRoad,

 Uresti said across and tract acre 2.36 said of said of line southerly the along West, 14" 03' 81° NorthTHENCE,

 tract; described herein the of corner southeast southerly most the for 130, Lot said of corner angle an atfound

 "4856" stamped cap with rod iron 1/2-inch a to feet 35.35 of distance a tract, acre 2.36 said of linesoutherly

 the and Road Ramirez Benito said of line way of right northerly the along West, 03" 57' 53° SouthTHENCE,

 less. or more ft.), sq. (102,641 acre 2.356 of area an containing and BEGINNING OF POINT the to feet193.63

 of distance a Road, Ramirez A. Benito of line way of right northerly the along West, 34" 02' 81° NorthTHENCE,

 tract; described hereinthe

 of corner northeasterly the for Road, Uresti said line center the being same 11, Lot said of line east the inpoint

 a to feet 40.00 of distance a tract, acre 1.69 said of line northerly the along East, 14" 03' 81° SouthTHENCE,

 2 No DESCRIPTION: BOUNDS ANDMETES

  follows: as describedparticularly

 more being tract acre 1.692 said (O.R.H.C.T.); Texas County, Hidalgo of Records Official the of2964039

 Number Document in recorded as LTD. 1, Phase Reserva La to conveyed tract  acre 1.69 called thatof

 out being same (M.R.H.C.T.),, TexasCounty,  Hidalgo Records Map the of 28,Page , 6 Volume in record ofplat

 per as GRANT MESTEÑAS LAS IN SUBDIVISION COMPANY'S IRRIGATION AND MISSOURI-TEXASTHE

 OF RESUBDIVISION ENGELMAN the of 73 Block 11, Lot out land of tract ft.) sq. (73,715 acre 1.692 aBEING

 way); of right (80' Road Ramirez Benito and way) of right (60' Road Uresti of line center the ofintersection

 the at being same Subdivision, said of 11 Lot said and 6 Lots of corner common the atCOMMENCING

 point; a to feet 258.69 of distance a Road, Ramirez Benitosaid

 of line center the being same 11, and 6 Lots said of line common the along West, 34" 02' 81° NorthTHENCE,

; tract described herein the of corner northwesterlythe

 for BEGINNING, OF POINT the marking Road, Ramirez Benito said of line way of right southerly the inbeing

 same M.R.H.C.T., 3054851 No. Instrument record of plat per as IA PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVA LAof

 88 Lot of corner northeasterly the at found "4856" stamped cap with rod iron 1/2-inch a to feet 40.00 ofdistance

 a Road, Ramirez Benito of line center said to perpendicular and across West, 26" 57' 08° SouthTHENCE,

tract;

 described herein the of corner angle an for found, "4856" stamped cap with rod iron 1/2-inch a to feet 193.61of

 distance a Road, Ramirez A. Benito of line way of right southerly saidalong , East 34" 02' 81° SouthTHENCE,

 tract; described herein the of corner angle an for Road, Uresti saidof

 line way of right westerly existing in found "4856" stamped cap with rod iron 1/2-inch a to feet 35.56 ofdistance

 a Road, Ramirez A. Benito of line way of right southerly said along continuing East, 20" 02' 36° SouthTHENCE,

; tract described herein the of corner southeasterly the for point, a to feet 264.83 of distance a Road,Uresti

 said line center the and 11 Lot of line east said of line common the along West, 46" 56' 08° SouthTHENCE,

 tract; described herein the of corner southwesterly the for 89, Lot said of corner northwesterly thebeing

 same 86, Lot of line easterly the in found "4856" stamped rod iron 1/2-inch a to feet 258.80 of distancetotal

 a 89,for Lot said of line northerly the along continuing IA, PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVA LAaforementioned

 the of 89 Lot of corner northeasterly the at found "4856" stamped rod iron 1/2-inch a pass feet40.00

 of distance a at Road, Uresti said of line way of right westerly dedicated 10-foot the pass feet 30.00 ofdistance

 a at tract, acre 1.69 said of line south the along and line common said leaving West, 34" 02' 81° NorthTHENCE,

 less. ormore

 ft.), sq. (73,715 acre 1.692 of area an containing and BEGINNING OFPOINT  the to feet 289.97 ofdistance

 total a for tract, acre 1.69 said of line westerly said and 88 Lot said of line easterly said alongcontinuing

 88, Lot said and 87 Lot said of corner common the pass feet 179.90 of distance a at line, easterly saidalong

 continuing 87, Lot and 86 Lot said of corner common the pass feet 71.87 of distance a at tract, acre 1.69said

 line westerly the and 88 Lot said and 87 Lot 86, Lot said line easterly the along East, 26" 57' 08° NorthTHENCE,

 RESTRICTIONS AND NOTES PLATGENERAL

 MAP. FLOODPUBLISHED

 CURRENT MOST THE IS IT THAT OR FIRM SAID OF ACCURACY THE TO ASREPRESENTATION

 NO MAKES SURVEYOR THE DETERMINED" ELEVATIONS FLOOD BASE "NO BYDEFINED

 IS "A" ZONE AND 500-YEARFLOODPLAIN" THE OUTSIDE BE TO DETERMINED "AREASAS

 DEFINED IS "X" ZONE "A". ZONE AND "X" ZONE IN IS PROPERTY SUBJECT 2000,THE 6,JUNE

 DATE REVISED 4803340325-D, NO. (FIRM) MAP RATE INSURANCE FLOOD (FEMA)AGENCY

 MANAGEMENT EMERGENCY FEDERAL THE ONTO TRACT SURVEYED THE SCALINGBY1.

  PLAIN. FLOOD 100-YEAR THE WITHIN BE TO SUBDIVISION PROPOSEDTHE

 WITHIN ARE PLAT THIS ON SHOWN AS AREAS OTHER NO IDENTIFIED HAVEADMINISTRATOR

 PLAIN FLOOD LOCAL THE AND COUNTY.TEXAS HIDALGO FOR MAPSAGENCY

 MANAGEMENT EMERGENCY FEDERAL THE OF 2000 6, JUNE DATE: EFFECTIVE4803340325-D

 NO. COMMUNITY-PANEL PLAIN. FLOOD 100~YEAR THE WITHIN ARERIGHT-OF-WAY

 STREET PROPOSED THE AND EASEMENTS DRAINAGE THE WITHIN AREASTHE

 4127). THROUGH4001

 SECTIONS U.S.C. (42 1968 OF ACT INSURANCE FLOOD NATIONAL THE UNDERINSURANCE

 FOR QUALIFIES HOUSING THE UNLESS PROHIBITED IS PLAIN FLOOD 100-YEAR THEIN

 IS THAT SUBDIVISION THE OF AREA ANY WITHIN HOUSING RESIDENTIAL OFCONSTRUCTION

  NOTE: FLOOR FINISHMINIMUM2.

  THE OF CENTERLINE ABOVE 18" BE SHALL ELEVATION FLOOR FINISHMINIMUM

  GREATER. IS WHICHEVER GROUND. NATURAL ABOVE 18" ORSTREET

 APPLICATION. PERMITDEVELOPMENT

 A FOR TIME THE AT ZONE FLOOD DESIGNATED A WITHIN LOTS ALL FORREQUIRED

 BE SHALL CERTIFICATE ELEVATION AN ELEVATIONS. FLOOR FINISH CONSTRUCTIONPOST

 AND PRE VERIFY TO CONSTRUCTION FOR APPLICATION FOR TIME THE AT ZONEFLOOD

 DESIGNATED A OUTSIDE LOCATED LOTS FOR REQUIRED BE MAY CERTIFICATEELEVATION

SUBDIVISION.

 THIS OF BOUNDARIES THE FROM FEET 150 WITHIN WELLS WATER NO ARETHERE3.

SETBACKS:4.

 FEET 25.00FRONT:

 FEET 15.00REAR:

 FEET 6.00SIDE:

 FEET 10.00 SIDE:CORNER

 FEET 18.00GARAGE:

 EASEMENT. THE OFMAINTENANCE

 AND OPERATIONS THE WITH INTERFERE WOULD THAT OBSTRUCTIONSOTHER

 AND FLOWERS) OR GRASS. COVER. GROUND HEIGHT. MATURE INCHES 18 THAN LESSLOW.

 (EXCEPT PLANTINGS OTHER AND TREES. SHRUBS SHEDS. BUILDINGS. FENCES. OFCLEAR

 KEPT BE SHALL EASEMENTS EASEMENT. ANY OVER PERMITTED BE SHALL STRUCTURENO5.

DRAINAGE:6.

 NOTE:BENCHMARK7.

EASEMENT.

 AN OCCUPYING PROVIDER UTILITY EACH BY REQUIRED SIZE THE WITHCOMPLY

 SHOWN EASEMENTS OTHER ALL THAT CERTIFY ENGINEER AND DEVELOPER PLATTHIS

 SIGNING BY RULES. SUBDIVISION MODEL COUNTY HIDALGO THE PER AS FEET 15.00OF

 WIDTH MINIMUM A BE SHALL PLAT THIS BY DEDICATED EASEMENTS UTILITIES PUBLICALL8.

  RESIDENCES: FAMILY SINGLE FOR NOTEGENERAL9.

 LOTS. INTERNAL ALL ON ALLOWED BESHALL

 USE COMMERCIAL NO LOT. THE OCCUPYING TO PRIOR REQUIRED ARECONSTRUCTION

 FOR APPLICATIONS APPROVAL). MARSHALL FIRE AND DEPARTMENTHEALTH

 COMPLIANCE, ENVIRONMENTAL OF OFFICE DEPARTMENT. PLANNING REQUIRE SHALLUSE

 OTHER (ANY DEEDS. FOR CONTRACTS AND DEEDS ALL ON STIPULATED BE MUST THISLOT.

 EACH ON LOCATED BE SHALL DWELLING DETACHED FAMILY ONE-SINGLE THAN MORENO

 SUBDIVISION. THE TO AVAILABLE MADE BE WILL SERVICES GAS AND ELECTRICITYSEWER.

 WATER, WHEN AND HOW DESCRIBING STATEMENT A CONTAIN SHALL SUBDIVISION THISIN

 LOT A OF PURCHASER AND SUBDIVIDER A BETWEEN MADE CONTRACT PURCHASEDEACH10.

 NOTE: (OSSF) FACILITIES SEWAGEON-SITE11.

  LOTS. ALL ON OSSF AN PROVIDING FORRESPONSIBLE

 IS SUBDIVIDER THE DISPOSAL. SEWAGE FOR REGULATIONS COUNTY HIDALGOAND

 TCEQ WITH ACCORDANCE IN FACILITIES SEWAGE ON-SITE USE SHALL SUBDIVISIONTHIS

  USE. COMMERCIAL FOR SUBMITTED BE SHALL DESIGNSEPARATE

 A ONLY SEWERAGE DOMESTIC OF DISPOSAL FOR DESIGNED BEING IS SYSTEMOSSFA.

 SUPPLY. WATER POTABLEWI'I'I-I

 APEA LOT FEET SQUARE 21.780 MINIMUM THE WITH COMPUES PLAT THIS ON LOTEACHB.

 DEPARTMENT.AUTHORIZED

 COUNTY HIDALGO BY APPROVAL AND INSPECTION REQUIRE SHALL SYSTEMOSSFC.

 LOT. A OCCUPYING TO PRIOR MATERIALSPLANNING

 LOT INDIVIDUAL INCLUDING REQUIRED IS APPLICATION PERMIT "OSSF"APPROVEDE.

 3.1.4.APPENDIX

 RULES SUBDIVISION COUNTY HIDALGO WITH ACCORDANCE IN IS THISDRAINAGE.

 POSITIVE ACCOMPLISH TO SLOPE 1.0% A AT DITCH ROADSIDE AND/OR CURB THE TOLOT

 THE CF REAR THE FROM GRADE FINISHED DEVELOPMENT POST A HAVE SHALL LOTSALL12.

 DEVELOPER. BY PAID BEEN HAS LOT PER ($300.00) FEE PARKLAND OF100%13.

 REQUIREMENTS. (SW3P) PLANPREVENTION

 POLLUTION WATER STORM WITH COMPLY SHALL IMPROVEMENTS SUBDIVISIONALL14.

 STAGE. PERMITBUILDING

 AT ENGINEER CITY PER AS OR EDITION LATEST MANUAL STANDARDSCONSTRUCTION

 EDINBURG OF CITY PER AS STREETS INTERIOR ALL ON REQUIRED IS SIDEWALK 5.0'A15.

 LENGTH. IN FEET 24 ANDDIAMETER

 IN INCHES 15 THAN LESS NO OF PIPE CONCRETE REINFORCED CULVERTDRIVEWAY

 INSTALL To RESPONSIBLE BE SHALL ROAD URESTI ALONG LOT EACH OF PURCHASERTHE16.

 OWNER. LOT BY STAGE PERMITBUILDING

 AT REQUIRED IS ENGINEER CITY THE BY APPROVED AS OR STANDARDSDEPARTMENT

 ENGINEERING EDINBURG OF CITY LATEST PER AS SIDEWALK FOOT (5.0') FIVEA17.

STANDARDS.

 STATE AND COUNTY WITH ACCORDANCE IN CONSTRUCTED AREIMPROVEMENTS

 PROPOSED AND APPROVED ARE PLAN OSSF AND PLAN DRAINAGE PLAN. SITE THEUNTIL

 ISSUED BE SHALL CLEARANCES UGHT 0R WATER NO PERMIT. DEVELOPMENTAND/OR

 BUILDING A OF ISSUANCE THE TO PRIOR CONSTRUCTION FOR APPLICATION OF TIMETHE

 AT USE MULTIFAMILY & INDUSTRIAL COMMERCIAL SCHOOLS. FOR REQUIRED BESHALL

 COMPUANCE ENVIRONMENTAL OF OFFICE THE AND DEPARTMENT PLANNINGCOUNTY

 HIDALGO THE BY APPROVED PLAN DRAINAGE & PLAN SITE LOT PARKING OFF-STREETAN18.

FOR THIS LOTS. 

SUBDIVISION AS PERLA RESERVA PLAT PHASES I-A AND I-B, HAVE ALREADY ACCOUNTED 

THIS DEVELOPMENT DOES NOT REQUIRESTORM SEWER RUNOFF DETENTIION FOR THIS 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF EDINBURG  AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS, 

     AND ABSORPTIVE DRAINFIELD SYSTEM.

     EVALATOR HAS DETERMINED THAT THE SOIL IS SUITABLE FOR A STANDARD SEPTIC TANK

     SUBDIVISION AS SUBMITTED TO THE HIDALGO COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT. THE SOIL

     DEPARTMENT AND EXCERPT MAY BE ALSO SEEN ON THE UTILITY LAYOUT FOR THIS

D. SOIL ANALYSIS HAVE BEEN SUBMITTED TO THE AUTHORIZED HIDALGO COUNTY

been approved for recording on the ______ day of __________, 20____."

all requirements of the Subdivision Regulations this City wherein my approval is  required and has

hereby certify that this subdivision plat known as LA RESERVA SUBDIVISION PHASE I-C conforms to

"I, the undersigned, Chairperson of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Edinburg,

TO PUBLIC USE THE STREET. PARK. AND EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREIN. 

I-C. HEREBY SUBDIVIDE THE LAND AS DEPICTED IN THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT AND DEDICATE

TRACT OF LAND ENCOMPASSED WITHIN THE PROPOSED LA RESERVA SUBDIVISION PHASE

WE, WILLIAM A" SCHWARZ' LA RESERVA PHASE " LTD . AS OWNER OF THE 62.51 ACRES

PG. 1 OF 5

ENGELMAN RESUBDIVISION

OUT OF LOTS 6 AND 11, BLOCK 73

MUNICIPALITY:

 A OF JURISDICTION EXTRATERRTTORIAL THE TO RESPECT WITH SUBDIVISION OFLOCATION

 4. NO. PRECINCT IN LIES IT 42.021. § CODE GOVERNMENTLOCAL

 UNDER (ETJ) JURISDICTION TERRITORIAL EXTRA MILE 1/2 3 CITY'S THE WITHIN IS IT ANDLIMITS

 CITY THE FROM MILES 3.00 APPROXIMATELY LIES 1-C PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVA LA63.970).

 (POPULATION EDINBURG OF CITY THE OF SECRETARY THE OF OFFICE THE IN MAP OFFICIAL THETo

 ACCORDING EDINBURG OF CITY THE IS MUNICIPALITY NEARBY ONLY THE ROAD. URESTI ANDROAD

 RAMIREZ A. BENITO OF INTERSECTION THE OF CORNER NORTHWEST AND CORNERSOUTHWEST

 THE ON COUNTY HIDALGO CENTRAL IN LOCATED IS I-C, PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVALA

SITE

VICINITY MAP: 1"=1000'

S
A
N
 M
IG

U
E
L 

A
V
E
. 

S
A
N
 M
IG

U
E
L 

A
V
E
. 

S
A
N
 M
IG

U
E
L 

A
V
E
. 

SAN DIEGO AVE.

SAN DOMINGO AVE.

U
R
E
S
TI
 R

D
.

WEST OF CENTER OF URESTI RD. ELEV.=74.26 (NAVD88)

XCUT ON CURB ON NORTH SIDE OF BENITO A. RAMIREZ RD. 59 FT.



ZONE "X"

ZONE "A" 

BENITO A. RAMIREZ RD.

NORTH

SITE

VICINITY MAP: 1"=1000'

S
A
N
 M
IG

U
E
L 

A
V
E
. 

S
A
N
 M
IG

U
E
L 

A
V
E
. 

S
A
N
 M
IG

U
E
L 

A
V
E
. 

SAN DIEGO AVE.

SAN DOMINGO AVE.

U
R
E
S
TI
 R

D
.

G
A

F
F

O
R

D
-2

3
5
2

M
C

A
..
.\

H
A

L
F
F
_

M
O

N
_
P

E
N

T
A

B
L
E
.T

B
L

P
D

F
_
2

D
_

M
O

N
_
F

W
_

M
R

_
3
0
0
.p
lt

S
h
e
e
t

I:
\3

8
0
0
0
s
\3

8
3
0
0
\0

0
2
\C

A
D

D
\S

h
e
e
ts

M
C

A
\V

5
0
1
-F

P
-3

8
3
0
0
.0

0
2
-1

C
-P

G
2
.d

g
n

H
A

L
F
F

a
h
1
8
8
0

1
1
:4

2
:3

0
 A

M
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

DATE OF PREPARATION: 

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

as a final survey document.

used or viewed or relied upon

purpose and shall not be

be recorded for any

This document shall not

PRELIMINARY

Y
R

ANIMILE
R

P

TNEMMOC & WEIVER ROF

PRELIMINARY PLAT

LA RESERVA SUBDIVISION PHASE I-C

TBPELS SURVEYING FIRM NO. 10194444

(956) 664-0286

McALLEN, TX 78503

5000 WEST MILITARY, SUITE 100

O
G

L
A

DI
H

 F
O YTN

U

O
C
 

E
H

T

SAXET HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.

HIDALGO COUNTY

FILE FOR RECORD IN

 DEPUTY                                                                          BY:

OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

                                                          INSTRUMENT NUMBER 

AM/PM                           AT                                               ON:

5000 W. MILITARY STE. 100   

5000 W. MILITARY STE. 100              

900 E. LAKEVIEW DRIVE        

SURVEYOR: HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.                       

ENGINEER:  HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.                                 

               WILLIAM A. SCHWARTZ                 

OWNER: LA RESERVA PHASE I, LTD.

PRINCIPAL CONTACTS

McALLEN, TX    78503 

McALLEN, TX    78503         

McALLEN, TX    78501      

      

(956) 664-0286

(956) 664-0286

(956) 642-9400

1/28/2022

STATE OF TEXAS NO. 6146

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

JUAN M. CASTILLO

_____________________________

OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND.

TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY

I, JUAN M. CASTILLO, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

STATE OF TEXAS:

P.E. REGISTRATION NO. 94855

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

RAUL GARCIA, JR.

___________________________

PLAT.

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS

I, RAUL GARCIA, JR., A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

STATE OF TEXAS:

(
8
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.)

(70' R.O.W.)

50

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 

T
O
 

N
.A
.W
.S
.C
.

M
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

IN
S

T
. N

O
. 3

0
5
4
8
5
1

E
L

E
C

T
R
IC

A
L
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
5
' U

T
IL
IT

Y
 

&
 

2
1
8
.4

8
'

2
1
8
.4

8
'

2
1
8
.4

8
'

2
1
8
.6

1
'

URESTI ROAD N08°57'26"E  289.97'

35.35'

S
53°57'03"W

35
.5
6'

S
36
°0
2'
20
"E

S08°56'46"W  377.00'

128
129

130 131 132 133

N

LEGEND

M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3054851

SUBDIVISION PHASE I-A

LA RESERVA

0 25 50 75 100 150

SCALE IN FEET: 1"=50'

M.R.H.C.T.

VOL. 6, PG. 7

DELTA ORCHARDS UNIT NO. 1

M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3054851

SUBDIVISION PHASE I-A

LA RESERVA

M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3054851

SUBDIVISION PHASE I-A

LA RESERVA

47
48

49

468886 8785

90
89 65

L
O

T
 
1
2
3

L
O

T
 
1
1

L
O

T
 
6

PLAT PAGE

- TEMPORARY BENCHMARK

- POINT OF COMMENCING

- POINT OF BEGINNING

- CONTROL MONUMENT

- RIGHT-OF-WAY

- SQUARE FEET

- PAGE

- VOLUME

- DEED RECORDS HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS

- MAP RECORDS HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS

  WITH CAP STAMPED "HALFF"

- 1/2-INCH SET IRON ROD

- 1/2-INCH FOUND IRON ROD

M
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

IN
S

T
. N

O
. 3

0
5
4
8
5
1

E
L

E
C

T
R
IC

A
L
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
5
' U

T
IL
IT

Y
 

&
 

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' D

R
A
IN

A
G

E
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' D

R
A
IN

A
G

E
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' D

R
A
IN

A
G

E
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' D

R
A
IN

A
G

E
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

O.R.H.C.T.

DOC. NO. 3015345

15' EASEMENT TO N.A.W.S.C.

O.R.H.C.T.

DOC. NO. 3015345

15' EASEMENT TO N.A.W.S.C.

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

T.B.M.

P.O.C.

P.O.B.

(C.M.)

R.O.W.

S.F.

PG.

VOL.

D.R.H.C.T.

M.R.H.C.T.

1/2" FIR

PG. 2 OF 5

N08°57'26"E  402.00'
"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

S
8
1
°
0
2
'3

4
"E
  2

5
8
.5

5
'

N
8
1
°
0
2
'3

4
"W
  1

9
3
.6

3
'

40.00'

S81°03'14"E

S08°56'46"W  264.83'

40.00'

N81°03'14"W

S
8
1
°
0
2
'3

4
"E
  1

9
3
.6

1
'

N
8
1
°
0
2
'3

4
"W
  2

5
8
.8

0
'

S.F.

31,709 S.F.

31,392

S.F.

21,983

S.F.

21,855

S.F.

21,855

S.F.

21,855

(DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT)

10' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

(DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT)

10' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

100.00'100.00'100.00'102.00'

77.00' 100.00' 100.00' 100.00'119.83'145.00'

145.00' 144.97'

6
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

6
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

7
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

7
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

N
8
1
°0

2
'3

4
"W
 
 

2
5
8
.6

9
'

40.00'

N08°57'26"E

40.00'

S08°57'26"W

R
A

M
I
R

E
Z
 

R
O

A
D

B
E

N
I
T

O
 

A
.

M
.R.H.C.T.

VOL. 6, PG. 28

RE-SUBDIVISON

ENGLEM
AN

LOT 6, BLOCK 73

RESIDUE OF

M
.R.H.C.T.

VOL. 6, PG. 28

RE-SUBDIVISON

ENGLEM
AN

LOT 11, BLOCK 73

RESIDUE OF

DOC. NO. 2964039

CALLED 1.69 ACRE

LA RESERVA PHASE 1, LTD.

OWNER:

DOC. NO. 2964039

CALLED 2.36 ACRE

LA RESERVA PHASE 1, LTD.

OWNER:

LOT S.F. AC.

128 31,709 0.73

129 29,041 0.67

130 21,983 0.50

131 21,855 0.50

132 21,855 0.50

133 21,855 0.50

AREA TABLE

IN LAS MESTEÑAS GRANT

COMPANY'S SUBDVISION 

OF THE MISSOURI-TEXAS AND IRRIGATION

ENGELMAN RESUBDIVISION

OUT OF LOTS 6 AND 11, BLOCK 73

MUNICIPALITY:

 A OF JURISDICTION EXTRATERRTTORIAL THE TO RESPECT WITH SUBDIVISION OFLOCATION

 4. NO. PRECINCT IN LIES IT 42.021. § CODE GOVERNMENTLOCAL

 UNDER (ETJ) JURISDICTION TERRITORIAL EXTRA MILE 1/2 3 CITY'S THE WITHIN IS IT ANDLIMITS

 CITY THE FROM MILES 3.00 APPROXIMATELY LIES 1-C PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVA LA63.970).

 (POPULATION EDINBURG OF CITY THE OF SECRETARY THE OF OFFICE THE IN MAP OFFICIAL THETo

 ACCORDING EDINBURG OF CITY THE IS MUNICIPALITY NEARBY ONLY THE ROAD. URESTI ANDROAD

 RAMIREZ A. BENITO OF INTERSECTION THE OF CORNER NORTHWEST AND CORNERSOUTHWEST

 THE ON COUNTY HIDALGO CENTRAL IN LOCATED IS I-C, PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVALA

E=1128062.71

N=16656960.60

P.O.C.

E=1127800.86

N=16656961.10

M&B#2

P.O.B.

E=1127813.42

N=16657040.11

M&B#1

P.O.B.DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 

T
O
 

N
.A
.W
.S
.C
.

E=1128009.57

N=16656984.91

ELEV.=74.26

XCUT ON TOP OF CURB

BENCHMARK



N
G

A
F
F

O
R

D
-2

3
5
2

M
C

A

84

90

0 10 20 30 40 60 80

SCALE IN FEET: 1"=40'

WATER DISTRIBUTION

ST ST ST ST ST ST

ST SEPTIC TANK (OSSF)

(
8
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.)

(70' R.O.W.)

50

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 

T
O
 

N
.A
.W
.S
.C
.

M
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

IN
S

T
. N

O
. 3

0
5
4
8
5
1

E
L

E
C

T
R
IC

A
L
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
5
' U

T
IL
IT

Y
 

&
 

2
1
8
.4

8
'

2
1
8
.4

8
'

2
1
8
.4

8
'

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 

T
O
 

N
.A
.W
.S
.C
.

2
1
8
.6

1
'

URESTI ROAD

P.O.C.

N08°57'26"E  289.97'

35.35'

S
53°57'03"W

35
.5
6'

S
36
°0
2'
20
"E

S08°56'46"W  377.00'

128
129

130 131 132 133M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3054851

SUBDIVISION PHASE I-A

LA RESERVA

M.R.H.C.T.

VOL. 6, PG. 7

DELTA ORCHARDS UNIT NO. 1

M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3054851

SUBDIVISION PHASE I-A

LA RESERVA

M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3054851

SUBDIVISION PHASE I-A

LA RESERVA

47
48

49

468886 8785

90
89 65

L
O

T
 
1
2
3

L
O

T
 
1
1

L
O

T
 
6

M
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

IN
S

T
. N

O
. 3

0
5
4
8
5
1

E
L

E
C

T
R
IC

A
L
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
5
' U

T
IL
IT

Y
 

&
 

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' D

R
A
IN

A
G

E
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' D

R
A
IN

A
G

E
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' D

R
A
IN

A
G

E
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' D

R
A
IN

A
G

E
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

O.R.H.C.T.

DOC. NO. 3015345

15' EASEMENT TO N.A.W.S.C.

O.R.H.C.T.

DOC. NO. 3015345

15' EASEMENT TO N.A.W.S.C.

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

N08°57'26"E  402.00'

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

S
8
1
°
0
2
'3

4
"E
  2

5
8
.5

5
'

N
8
1
°
0
2
'3

4
"W
  1

9
3
.6

3
'

40.00'

S81°03'14"E

S08°56'46"W  264.83'

40.00'

N81°03'14"W

S
8
1
°
0
2
'3

4
"E
  1

9
3
.6

1
'

N
8
1
°
0
2
'3

4
"W
  2

5
8
.8

0
'

S.F.

31,709 S.F.

31,392

S.F.

21,983

S.F.

21,855

S.F.

21,855

S.F.

21,855

(DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT)

10' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

(DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT)

10' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

100.00'100.00'100.00'102.00'

77.00' 100.00' 100.00' 100.00'119.83'145.00'

145.00' 144.97'

6
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

6
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

7
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

7
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

N
8
1
°0

2
'3

4
"W
 
 

2
5
8
.6

9
'

40.00'

N08°57'26"E

40.00'

S08°57'26"W

R
A

M
I
R

E
Z
 

R
O

A
D

B
E

N
I
T

O
 

A
.

M
.R.H.C.T.

VOL. 6, PG. 28

RE-SUBDIVISON

ENGLEM
AN

LOT 6, BLOCK 73

RESIDUE OF

M
.R.H.C.T.

VOL. 6, PG. 28

RE-SUBDIVISON

ENGLEM
AN

LOT 11, BLOCK 73

RESIDUE OF

DOC. NO. 2964039

CALLED 1.69 ACRE

LA RESERVA PHASE 1, LTD.

OWNER:

DOC. NO. 2964039

CALLED 2.36 ACRE

LA RESERVA PHASE 1, LTD.

OWNER:

M&B#1

P.O.B.

M&B#2

P.O.B.

N
G

A
F
F

O
R

D
-2

3
5
2

M
C

A
..
.\

V
8
i\
P
lo
tT

a
b
le
s
\P

E
N

T
A

B
L
E
.T

B
L

P
D

F
_
2

D
_

M
O

N
_
F

W
_

M
R

_
3
0
0
.p
lt

S
h
e
e
t

I:
\3

8
0
0
0
s
\3

8
3
0
0
\0

0
2
\C

A
D

D
\S

h
e
e
ts

M
C

A
\V

5
0
1
-F

P
-3

8
3
0
0
.0

0
2
-1

C
-P

G
3
.d

g
n

H
A

L
F
F

a
h
1
8
8
0

7
:5

8
:5

5
 A

M
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

DATE OF PREPARATION: 

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

as a final survey document.

used or viewed or relied upon

purpose and shall not be

be recorded for any

This document shall not

PRELIMINARY

Y
R

ANIMILE
R

P

TNEMMOC & WEIVER ROF

84

90

L
O

T
 
1
2
4

L
O

T
 
1
2
3

O
G

L
A

DI
H

 F
O YTN

U

O
C
 

E
H

T

SAXET HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.

HIDALGO COUNTY

FILE FOR RECORD IN

 DEPUTY                                                                          BY:

OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

                                                          INSTRUMENT NUMBER 

AM/PM                           AT                                               ON:

as a final survey document.

used or viewed or relied upon

purpose and shall not be

be recorded for any

This document shall not

PRELIMINARY

Y
R

ANIMILE
R

P

TNEMMOC & WEIVER ROF

PRELIMINARY PLAT

TBPELS SURVEYING FIRM NO. 10194444

(956) 664-0286

McALLEN, TX 78503

5000 WEST MILITARY, SUITE 100
5000 W. MILITARY STE. 100   

5000 W. MILITARY STE. 100              

900 E. LAKEVIEW DRIVE        

SURVEYOR: HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.                       

ENGINEER:  HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.                                 

               WILLIAM A. SCHWARTZ                 

OWNER: LA RESERVA PHASE I, LTD.

PRINCIPAL CONTACTS

McALLEN, TX    78503 

McALLEN, TX    78503         

McALLEN, TX    78501      

      

(956) 664-0286

(956) 664-0286

(956) 642-9400

1/28/2022

STATE OF TEXAS NO. 6500

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

JUAN M. CASTILLO

_____________________________

OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND.

TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY

I, JUAN M. CASTILLO, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

STATE OF TEXAS:

P.E. REGISTRATION NO. 94855

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

RAUL GARCIA, JR.

___________________________

PLAT.

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS

I, RAUL GARCIA, JR., A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

STATE OF TEXAS:

SHEET NO.

0 10 20 30 40 60 80

SCALE IN FEET: 1"=40'

 CERTIFICATION:SUBDIVIDER

 STATEMENT:SUBDIVIDER

 REGULATIONS. COUNTY AND STATE BY REQUIRED AS STATE THE OF LAWS THE ANDREGULATIONS

 THE WITH COMPLY TO WATER ADEQUATE HAVE LOT A PURCHASING PERSON EACHENABLE

 TO QUANTITY & QUALITY TYPE, THE OF LOT EACH TO AVAILIABLE IMMIDIEATLEY IS SOURCEWATER

 DRINKING ADEQUATE AN THAT AND DEPARTMENT HEALTH COUNTY HIDALGO THE WITHFILE

 ON ARE RECIEPTS OF COPIES AND PAID BEEN HAVE APPLICABLE, AS PERMITS, SEWERCERTIFY

 HEREBY 1-C PHASE RESERVA LA OF SUBDIVIDERS ______________________________ (WE),I

 LTD I, PHASE RESERVALA

 MEMBER SCHWARZ, A. WILLIAMBY:

 DRIVE LAKEVIEW E.900

MCALLEN, TX 78501

  TEXAS OFSTATE

  HIDALGO OFCOUNTY

 expressed. thereby consideration and purposed the for some theexecuted

 she th.t acknowledged and correct and true are therein statements the that declared sworn.duly

 first me by being who. instrument. foregoing the to subscribed is name whose person the be toLicense

 Driver Safety Public of Department Texas their through me to proved LTD I, PHASE RESERVALA

 SCHWARZ, A. WILLIAM appeared personally day this on public, notary undersigned the ME,BEFORE

 20___ __________, of day ________ this office of seal and hand my underGiven

LA RESERVA SUBDIVISION PHASE I-C

3 OF 5

WATERLINE RUNNING ALONG THE NORTH SIDE OF F.M. 2812.

DEVELOPMENT OF THE SUBDIVISION. N.A.W.S.C. HAS AN EXISTING 10" DIAMETER

LONG-TERM QUANTITY OF THE AVAILABLE WATER SUPPLIES TO SERVE THE FULL

N.A.W.S.C. HAVE PROVIDED DOCUMENTATION TO SUFFICENTLY ESTABLISH THE

PROVIDE SUFFICIENT WATER TO THE SUBDIVISION FOR AT LEAST 30 YEARS.

N.A.W.S.C. HAVE ENTERED INTO CONTRACT IN WHICH N.A.W.S.C. PROMISED TO

NORTH ALAMO WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION ("N.A.W.S.C.") THE SUBDIVIDER AND

LA RESERVA SUBDIVISION PHASE 1-C WILL BE PROVIDED WITH POTABLE WATER BY

CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE AND COUNTY REGULATIONS.

INCLUDING TO THE LOTS OR SEPTIC TANKS MEET OR WILL MEET SUCH STANDARDS AND WILL BE

WATER METERS TO THE LOTS MEET SUCH STANDARDS AND THAT(b) SEWER CONNECTIONS

MINIMUM STATE STANDARDS AND THAT (a) WATER QUALITY AND CONNECTIONS INCLUDING

BY COMPLETING THE IMPROVEMENTS DESCRIBED ON THE PLAT. SUBDIVIDER WILL COMPLY WITH

WATER SUPPLY: Description and Costs.

SOUTH ALONG THE WEST SIDE OF URESTI ROAD. 

WATERLINE THAT TIE INTO THE EXISTING 10" DIAMATER WATERLINE AND RUNS

THE WATER SYSTEM FOR LA RESERVA SUBDIVISION CONSISTS OF AN 8" DIAMETER

DIAMETER SINGLE SERVICES GOING TO THE METER BOXES FOR EACH LOT.

THE TWO PREVIOS WATERLINES TOGETHER. FROM THE 8" WATER LINE FIVE (5) ¾

ALONG THE NORTH SIDE OF SAN DIEGO AVE AND BENITO RAMIREZ RD AND LOOPS

SOUTH SIDE OF THE SUBDIVISION. AN ADDITIONAL 8" DIAMETER WATERLINE RUNS

THE 8" DIAMETER WATERLINE END WITH A 2" FLUSH VALVE LOCATED ON THE

RECORDING OF THE PLAT.

N.A.W.S.C. AND SAID DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IS OPERABLE AS OF THE DATE OF THE

$35,200.00 THE ENTIRE WATER FACILITIES HAVE BEEN APPROVE AND ACCEPTED BY

ELEVEN (11) FIREHYDRANTS AT UNIT COST OF $3,200.00 FOR A TOTAL COST OF

CHARGE THE WATER METER FOR THAT LOT. THE SUBDIVIDER HAS INSTALLED

REQUEST BY THE LOT OWNER OF A LOT N.A.W.S.C. WILL PROMPLY INSTALL AT NO

CONNECTING THE INDIVIDUAL LOTS IN THE SUBDIVISION TO N.A.W.S.C.  UPON

ACQUISITION FEES AND ALL MEMBERSHIPS OR OTHER FEES ASSOCIATED WITH

WHICH SUM REPRESENTS THE TOTAL COST OF WATER METER, RIGHTS

OR $1,286.36 PER LOT AS STATED IN THE 30 YEAR WATER SERVICE AGREEMENT

PER LOT. IN ADDITION, THE SUBDIVIDER WILL PAY N.A.W.S.C.THE SUM OF $7,718.16

METER BOXES HAVE BEEN INSTALLED AT A TOTAL COST OF $ 19,115.10 OR $3,185.85

THE 8" DIAMETER WATERLINE, THE ¾" SINGLE SERVICE LINES AND THE WATER

SUMINISTRO DE AGUA: Descripcion y Costos.

CORRE A LO LARGO DEL LADO NORTE DE LA CALLE F.M. 2812.

DE LA SUBDIVISIÓN. N.A.W.S.C. TIENE UNA LÍNEA DE AGUA EXISTENTE DE 10" DE DIÁMETRO QUE

CALIDAD DE LOS SUMINISTROS DE AGUA DISPONIBLES PARA SERVIR EL DESARROLLO COMPLETO

PROPORCIONADO DOCUMENTACIÓN DEMOSTRANDO LA DISPONIBILIDAD DE CANTIDAD Y

SUFICIENTE AGUA A LA SUBDIVISIÓN DURANTE AL MENOS 30 AÑOS. N.A.W.S.C. HA

HAN REALIZADO UN CONTRATO EN EL CUAL N.A.W.S.C. SE COMPROMETIO A PROPORCIONAR

AGUA NORTH ALAMO WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION ("N.A.W.S.C.") EL SUBDIVISOR Y N.A.W.S.C.

LA SUBDIVISIÓN LA RESERVA FASE 1-C SERÁ PROVISTA DE AGUA POTABLE POR LA COMPANIA DE

SUBDIVISIÓN.

DIÁMETRO TERMINA CON UNA VÁLVULA DE DESCARGA DE 2" UBICADA EN EL LADO SUR DE LA

CORRIDA HACIA EL SUR POR EL LADO OESTE DE URESTI ROAD. LA LÍNEA DE AGUA DE 8" DE

8" DE DIÁMETRO QUE SE ENCUENTRA CON LA LÍNEA DE AGUA DE DIÁMETRO EXISTENTE DE 10" Y

EL SISTEMA DE AGUA PARA LA SUBDIVISIÓN DE LA RESERVA CONSTA DE UNA LÍNEA DE AGUA DE

SAN DIEGO AVE Y BENITO RAMIREZ RD Y BUCE LAS DOS LÍNEAS DE AGUA PREVIOS JUNTAS.

UNA LÍNEA DE AGUA ADICIONAL DE 8" DE DIÁMETRO CORRE A LO LARGO DEL LADO NORTE DE

DE MEDIDOR PARA CADA LOTE.

DESDE LA LÍNEA DE AGUA DE 8", CINCO (5) SERVICIOS ÚNICOS DE ¾" DE DIÁMETRO Y LAS CAJAS

PARTIR DE LA FECHA EN LA QUE LA SUBDIVISION SEA REGISTRADA.

APROBADAS Y ACEPTADAS POR N.A.W.S.C. Y DICHO SISTEMA DE DISTRIBUCIÓN ES OPERATIVO A

POR UN COSTO TOTAL DE $ 35,200.00. TODAS LAS INSTALACIONES DE AGUA HAN SIDO

SUBDIVISOR HA INSTALADO ONCE (11) HIDRANTES DE FUEGO A UN COSTO UNITARIO DE $ 3,200.00

PROMPLEMENTARÁ INSTALARÁ SIN CARGO EL MEDIDOR DE AGUA PARA ESE LOTE. EL

INDIVIDUALES LA SUBDIVISIÓN DE NAWSC. A SOLICITUD DEL PROPIETARIO DE UN LOTE N.A.W.S.C.

DERECHOS Y TODAS LAS MEMBRESÍAS U OTRAS TARIFAS ASOCIADAS CON LAS CONDICIONES

REPRESENTA EL COSTO TOTAL DEL MEDIDOR DE AGUA, LAS TARIFAS DE ADQUISICIÓN DE

LOTE COMO SE INDICA EN EL ACUERDO DE SERVICIO DE AGUA DE 30 AÑOS, CUYA SUMA

LOTE. ADEMÁS, EL SUBDIVISIONADOR PAGARÁ A NAWSCLA SUMA DE $ 7,718.16 O $ 1,286.36 POR

DEL MEDIDOR DE AGUA SE HAN INSTALADO A UN COSTO TOTAL DE $ 19.115.10 O $ 3,185.85 POR

LA LÍNEA DE AGUA DE 8" DE DIÁMETRO,", LAS LÍNEAS DE SERVICIO ÚNICAS DE ¾" Y LAS CAJAS

WATER DISTRIBUTION

ST ST ST ST ST ST

ST SEPTIC TANK (OSSF)

O.R.H.C.T.

DOC. NO. 3015345

15' EASEMENT TO N.A.W.S.C.

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' D

R
A
IN

A
G

E
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 

T
O
 

N
.A
.W
.S
.C
.

7
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

(70' R.O.W.)

URESTI ROAD

EXIST. FIRE HYDRANT

EXIST. 8" WATER LINE 

CASING 50.0 LF

EXIST. 16" PVC 

CONN. (TYP.)

SERVICES 

EXIST. 1" DUAL 

CONN. (TYP.)

SERVICES 

EXIST. 1" DUAL 

(DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT)

10' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

CONN. (TYP.)

SERVICES 

EXIST. 1" DUAL 

WATER DISTRIBUTION

ENGELMAN RESUBDIVISION

OUT OF LOTS 6  AND 11 BLOCK 73

MUNICIPALITY:

 A OF JURISDICTION EXTRATERRTTORIAL THE TO RESPECT WITH SUBDIVISION OFLOCATION

 4. NO. PRECINCT IN LIES IT 42.021. § CODE GOVERNMENTLOCAL

 UNDER (ETJ) JURISDICTION TERRITORIAL EXTRA MILE 1/2 3 CITY'S THE WITHIN IS IT ANDLIMITS

 CITY THE FROM MILES 3.00 APPROXIMATELY LIES 1-C PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVA LA63.970).

 (POPULATION EDINBURG OF CITY THE OF SECRETARY THE OF OFFICE THE IN MAP OFFICIAL THETo

 ACCORDING EDINBURG OF CITY THE IS MUNICIPALITY NEARBY ONLY THE ROAD. URESTI ANDROAD

 RAMIREZ A. BENITO OF INTERSECTION THE OF CORNER NORTHWEST AND CORNERSOUTHWEST

 THE ON COUNTY HIDALGO CENTRAL IN LOCATED IS I-C, PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVALA



69.5

6
9
.5

70.0

70.0

70.5

70.570.5 70.5

70.5

71.0

71.0

71.5

71.571.5

71.5

72.0

7
2
.0

72.0

72.0

72.5

72.5

72.5

72.5

72
.5

73.0

73.0

7
3
.0

7
3
.0

7
3
.0

73.0

7
3
.0

73.
5

73.5

73.5

73.5

7
3
.5

7
3
.5

74.0

74
.0

7
4
.0

74.0

74.
0

7
4
.0

7
4
.5

7
4
.5

74.5

7
4
.5

74.5
74.5

75.0

7
5
.0

7
5
.0

7
5
.0

75.
5

7
5
.5

N
G

A
F
F

O
R

D
-2

3
5
2

M
C

A
..
.\

H
A

L
F
F
_

M
O

N
_
P

E
N

T
A

B
L
E
.T

B
L

P
D

F
_
2

D
_

M
O

N
_
F

W
_

M
R

_
3
0
0
.p
lt

S
h
e
e
t

I:
\3

8
0
0
0
s
\3

8
3
0
0
\0

0
2
\C

A
D

D
\S

h
e
e
ts

M
C

A
\V

5
0
1
-F

P
-3

8
3
0
0
.0

0
2
-1

C
-P

G
4
.d

g
n

H
A

L
F
F

a
h
1
8
8
0

1
1
:3

0
:0

4
 A

M
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

DATE OF PREPARATION: 

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

as a final survey document.

used or viewed or relied upon

purpose and shall not be

be recorded for any

This document shall not

PRELIMINARY

Y
R

ANIMILE
R

P

TNEMMOC & WEIVER ROF

O
G

L
A

DI
H

 F
O YTN

U

O
C
 

E
H

T

SAXET HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.

HIDALGO COUNTY

FILE FOR RECORD IN

 DEPUTY                                                                          BY:

OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

                                                          INSTRUMENT NUMBER 

AM/PM                           AT                                               ON:

PRELIMINARY PLAT

TBPELS SURVEYING FIRM NO. 10194444

(956) 664-0286

McALLEN, TX 78503

5000 WEST MILITARY, SUITE 100
5000 W. MILITARY STE. 100   

5000 W. MILITARY STE. 100              

900 E. LAKEVIEW DRIVE        

SURVEYOR: HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.                       

ENGINEER:  HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.                                 

               WILLIAM A. SCHWARTZ                 

OWNER: LA RESERVA PHASE I, LTD.

PRINCIPAL CONTACTS

McALLEN, TX    78503 

McALLEN, TX    78503         

McALLEN, TX    78501      

      

(956) 664-0286

(956) 664-0286

(956) 642-9400

1/28/2022

P.E. REGISTRATION NO. 94855

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

RAUL GARCIA, JR.

___________________________

PLAT.

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS

I, RAUL GARCIA, JR., A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

STATE OF TEXAS:

SHEET NO.

TOPOGRAPHY AND DRAINAGE

LA RESERVA SUBDIVISION PHASE I-C

FL= 68.15
WITH 2-TYPE A INLETS
EXIST. 18' HP STORM

S=0.25% Q=12.25 CFS
EXIST. 24' R.R.G.C.P. 100 LF

S=0.25% Q=12.25 CFS
EXIST. 24' R.R.G.C.P. 275 LF

FL = 68.00
TOP = 72.00
EXIST. TYPE "A" INLET

FL= 70.50
EXIST. S.E.T.

S=1.025 Q=6.25 CFS
EXIST. 18" R.R.G.C.P. 230.0 LF.

FL= 68.15
TOP=73.50
EXIST. STORM MH

FL= 68.05
TOP=73.90
EXIST. STORM MH

S=0.30% Q=6.25 CFS
EXIST. 18" R.R.G.C.P. 25 LF.

S=0.31% Q=6.25 CFS
EXIST. 18" R.R.G.C.P. 210 LF.

FL=67.40
TOP=73.00
EXIST. "A" INLET

Q=14.11 CFS
EXIST. 24" R.R.G.C.P. 60 LF.

FL=67.20
TOP=73.00
EXIST. "A" INLET

S=0.35% Q=14.43 CFS
EXIST. 24" R.R.G.C.P. 275 LF.

S=0.20% Q=5.10 CFS
EXIST. 18" R.R.G.C.P. 220.0 LF.

S=0.21% Q=5.10 CFS
EXIST. 18" R.R.G.C.P. 210.0 LF.

FL= 67.85
TOP=72.00
EXIST. STORM MH

FL= 67.75
TOP=72.00
EXIST. STORM MH

S=0.20% Q=5.10 CFS
EXIST. 18" R.R.G.C.P. 20.0 LF.

FL = 67.30
TOP = 72.00
EXIST. TYPE "A" INLET

FL = 67.10
TOP = 72.00
EXIST. TYPE "A" INLET

FL = 68.20
TOP = 72.00
EXIST. TYPE "A" INLET

Q=19.49 CFS
EXIST. 24" R.R.G.C.P. 32.0 LF.

S=0.35% Q=14.53 CFS
EXIST. 18" R.R.G.C.P. 275.0 LF.

128

S.F.

31,709

145.00'

2
1
8
.6

1
'

S.F.

29,041

129

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 

T
O
 

N
.A
.W
.S
.C
.

145.00'

(DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT)

10' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' D

R
A
IN

A
G

E
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

M
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

IN
S

T
. N

O
. 3

0
5
4
8
5
1

E
L

E
C

T
R
IC

A
L
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
5
' U

T
IL
IT

Y
 

&
 

M
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

IN
S

T
. N

O
. 3

0
5
4
8
5
1

E
L

E
C

T
R
IC

A
L
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
5
' U

T
IL
IT

Y
 

&
 

102.00' 100.00'

S.F.

21,983

130 131

S.F.

21,855

2
1
8
.4

8
'

2
1
8
.4

8
'

132

S.F.

21,855

2
1
8
.4

8
'

133

S.F.

21,855

100.00' 100.00'

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' D

R
A
IN

A
G

E
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

(DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT)

10' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

100.00'100.00'

O.R.H.C.T.

DOC. NO. 3015345

15' EASEMENT TO N.A.W.S.C.

100.00'77.00'

N
8
1
°0

2
'3

4
"W
 
 

2
5
8
.6

9
'

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 

T
O
 

N
.A
.W
.S
.C
.

 Costs. and Description FACILITIES:SEWAGE

REPORT AS FOLLOWS:

APPROVED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, HIGHLIGHTS OF THE

CONCLUDING THAT THE SITE IS SUITABLE FOR OSSF THE REPORT REVIEWED AND

SUSTAINABILITY OF THE SUBDIVISION SITE FOR OSSF AND SUBMITTED A REPORT

SITE EVALUATOR (LICENSE NUMBER OS 12258) HAS EVALUATED THE

DESIGN DUAL COMPARTMENT SEPTIC TANK AND A DRAINFIELD ON EACH LOT. THE

INDIVIDUAL ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES ("OSSF") CONSISTING OF A STANDARD

SEWAGE FROM LAS RESERVA RE-SUBDIVISION PHASE 1-C IS TREATED BY

DEPARTAMENTO DE LA SALUD DEL CONDADO DE HIDALGO.

ADECUADO PARA OSSF. EL INFORME FUE REVISADO Y APROBADO POR EL

SUBDIVISIÓN PARA OSSF Y ENVIÓ UN INFORME CONCLUYENDO QUE EL SITIO ES

LICENCIA OS 12258) HA EVALUADO LA SOSTENIBILIDAD DEL SITIO DE LA

CAMPO DE DRENAJE EN CADA LOTE. EL EVALUADOR DEL SITIO (NÚMERO DE

TANQUE SÉPTICO DE DOBLE COMPARTIMIENTO DE DISEÑO ESTÁNDAR Y UN

FASE 1-C TENDRA FOSAS SEPTICAS INDIVIDUALES ("OSSF") QUE CONSISTEN EN UN

EL DRENAGE DE LAS AGUAS RESIDUALES DE LA SUBDIVISIÓN DE "LA RESERVA"

DRENAGE AGUAS RESIDUALES: Descripción y Costos . 

 DRENAJE.

 DE LIENAS LAS Y CALLE LA DE DENTRO CONTENIDA ESTÁ CUAL LA AÑOS, 10DE

 TORMENTA LA BIEN DRENA SUBDIVISIÓN LA EXCAVACIÓN. LA DE DEBAJO POR24"

 DE MÁS EXTIENDE SE QUE II) CLASE TEXTURA (CON BARRO DE MARGA YARENOSO

 BARRO DE MARGA UNA INDICA SITIO DEL EVALUADOR EL POR PREPARADOSUELO

 DE INFORME EL LIMITADA) AREA ESTA DE DENTRO UNIFORMES MUY SONSUELOS

 LOS PORQUE NECESARIAS FUERON NO ADICIONALES (PERFORACIONES 97. y 9189,

 71, 61, 43, 27, 33, 11, 2, 1, LOTES LOS DE CENTRO EL EN ESPEFICAMETESUBDIVISIÓN.

 LA DE OPUESTAS ÁREAS EN REALIZADAS PRUEBA DE PERFORACIONES(12)

 DOCE TENÍA 12258) LICENCIA DE (NÚMERO SITIO DEL EVALUADOR ELARENOSO.

 BARRO DE MEZCLA INDICA (USDA) UNIDOS ESTADOS LOS DEAGRICULTURA

 DE DEPARTAMENTO DEL SUELO DEL CONSERVACION Y SERVICIOS DELIBRO

 EL TAMAÑO. DE ACRE ½ MENOS LO POR TIENE SUBDIVISIÓN LA EN LOTECADA

DRAINAGE EASEMENTS.

WELL. THE 10-YEAR STORM BEING CONTAINED WITHIN THE STREET AND THE

24" BELOW THE BOTTOM OF ANY EXIST. EXCAVATIONS. THE SUBDIVISION DRAINS

LOAM AND SANDY CLAY LOAM (WITH TEXTURE CLASS II) EXTENDING MORE THAN

AREA) THE SOIL REPORT AS PREPARED BY SITE EVALUATOR INDICATES A CLAY

UNNECESSARY BECAUSE THE SOILS ARE VERY UNIFORM WITHIN THIS LIMITED

CENTERS OF LOTS 1, 2, 11, 33, 27, 43, 61, 71, 89, 91, & 97. (ADDITIONAL BORINGS WERE

(120 TEST BORINGS MADE AT OPPOSITE AREAS OF THE SUBDIVISION AT THE

FINE SANDY LOAM. THE SITE EVALUATOR (LICENSE NUMBER 12258) HAD TWELVE

AGRICULTURE SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE SOIL SURVEY BOOK INDICATED A

EACH LOT IN THE SUBDIVISION IS AT LEAST ½ ACRE IN SIZE THE UNITED STATES OF

APPROVED THE INSTALLATION OF ALL OSSF ON (DATE).

OF $13,800.00. THE HIDALGO COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT HAS INSPECTED AND

INSTALLED AS OF THE APPLICATION FOR FINAL PLAT APPROVAL. AT A TOTAL COST

INCLUDING THE COST FOR REQUIRED PERMIT AND LICENSE ALL OSSFS HAVE BEEN

THE COST TO INSTALL A SEPTIC SYSTEM ON AN INDIVIDUAL LOT IS $2,300.00

TODOS LOS OSSF DESDE EL 7 DE MARZO DE 2019. 

DEL CONDADO DE HIDALGO HA INSPECCIONADO Y APROBADO LA INSTALACIÓN DE

PLACA FINAL. A UN COSTO TOTAL DE $13,800 EL DEPARTAMENTO DE SALUBRIDAD

LOS OSSFS SE HAN INSTALADO A PARTIR DE LA SOLICITUD DE APROBACIÓN DE

2,300 INCLUYENDO EL COSTO DEL PERMISO Y LICENCIA REQUERIDOS TODOS

EL COSTO DE INSTALAR UN SISTEMA SEPTICO EN UN LOTE INDIVIDUAL ES DE $

TOPOGRAPHY AND DRAINAGE 1-C

4 OF 5

ENGELMAN RESUBDIVISION

OUT OF LOTS 6 & 11, BLOCK 73

O.R.H.C.T.

DOC. NO. 3015345

15' EASEMENT TO N.A.W.S.C.

MUNICIPALITY:

 A OF JURISDICTION EXTRATERRTTORIAL THE TO RESPECT WITH SUBDIVISION OFLOCATION

 4. NO. PRECINCT IN LIES IT 42.021. § CODE GOVERNMENTLOCAL

 UNDER (ETJ) JURISDICTION TERRITORIAL EXTRA MILE 1/2 3 CITY'S THE WITHIN IS IT ANDLIMITS

 CITY THE FROM MILES 3.00 APPROXIMATELY LIES 1-C PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVA LA63.970).

 (POPULATION EDINBURG OF CITY THE OF SECRETARY THE OF OFFICE THE IN MAP OFFICIAL THETo

 ACCORDING EDINBURG OF CITY THE IS MUNICIPALITY NEARBY ONLY THE ROAD. URESTI ANDROAD

 RAMIREZ A. BENITO OF INTERSECTION THE OF CORNER NORTHWEST AND CORNERSOUTHWEST

 THE ON COUNTY HIDALGO CENTRAL IN LOCATED IS I-C, PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVALA

3
4
3
.4
9
'

457.57'



(
8
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.)

(70' R.O.W.)

50

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 

T
O
 

N
.A
.W
.S
.C
.

M
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

IN
S

T
. N

O
. 3

0
5
4
8
5
1

E
L

E
C

T
R
IC

A
L
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
5
' U

T
IL
IT

Y
 

&
 

2
1
8
.4

8
'

2
1
8
.4

8
'

2
1
8
.4

8
'

2
1
8
.6

1
'

URESTI ROAD
N08°57'26"E  289.97'

35.35'

S
53°57'03"W

35
.5
6'

S
36
°0
2'
20
"E

S08°56'46"W  377.00'

128
129

130 131 132 133M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3054851

SUBDIVISION PHASE I-A

LA RESERVA

M.R.H.C.T.

VOL. 6, PG. 7

DELTA ORCHARDS UNIT NO. 1

M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3054851

SUBDIVISION PHASE I-A

LA RESERVA

M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3054851

SUBDIVISION PHASE I-A

LA RESERVA

47
48

49

468886 8785

90
89 65

L
O

T
 
1
2
3

L
O

T
 
1
1

L
O

T
 
6

M
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

IN
S

T
. N

O
. 3

0
5
4
8
5
1

E
L

E
C

T
R
IC

A
L
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
5
' U

T
IL
IT

Y
 

&
 

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' D

R
A
IN

A
G

E
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' D

R
A
IN

A
G

E
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' D

R
A
IN

A
G

E
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' D

R
A
IN

A
G

E
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

O.R.H.C.T.

DOC. NO. 3015345

15' EASEMENT TO N.A.W.S.C.

O.R.H.C.T.

DOC. NO. 3015345

15' EASEMENT TO N.A.W.S.C.

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

N08°57'26"E  402.00'

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

S
8
1
°
0
2
'3

4
"E
  2

5
8
.5

5
'

N
8
1
°
0
2
'3

4
"W
  1

9
3
.6

3
'

40.00'

S81°03'14"E

S08°56'46"W  264.83'

40.00'

N81°03'14"W

S
8
1
°
0
2
'3

4
"E
  1

9
3
.6

1
'

N
8
1
°
0
2
'3

4
"W
  2

5
8
.8

0
'

S.F.

31,709 S.F.

31,392

S.F.

21,983

S.F.

21,855

S.F.

21,855

S.F.

21,855

(DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT)

10' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

(DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT)

10' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

100.00'100.00'100.00'102.00'

77.00' 100.00' 100.00' 100.00'119.83'145.00'

145.00' 144.97'

6
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

6
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

7
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

7
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

N
8
1
°0

2
'3

4
"W
 
 

2
5
8
.6

9
'

40.00'

N08°57'26"E

40.00'

S08°57'26"W

R
A

M
I
R

E
Z
 

R
O

A
D

B
E

N
I
T

O
 

A
.

M
.R.H.C.T.

VOL. 6, PG. 28

RE-SUBDIVISON

ENGLEM
AN

LOT 6, BLOCK 73

RESIDUE OF

M
.R.H.C.T.

VOL. 6, PG. 28

RE-SUBDIVISON

ENGLEM
AN

LOT 11, BLOCK 73

RESIDUE OF

DOC. NO. 2964039

CALLED 1.69 ACRE

LA RESERVA PHASE 1, LTD.

OWNER:

DOC. NO. 2964039

CALLED 2.36 ACRE

LA RESERVA PHASE 1, LTD.

OWNER:

E=1128062.71

N=16656960.60

P.O.C.

E=1127800.86

N=16656961.10

M&B#2

P.O.B.

E=1127813.42

N=16657040.11

M&B#1

P.O.B.DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
1
5
3
4
5

1
5
' E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 

T
O
 

N
.A
.W
.S
.C
.

N
G

A
F
F

O
R

D
-2

3
5
2

M
C

A
..
.\

H
A

L
F
F
_

M
O

N
_
P

E
N

T
A

B
L
E
.T

B
L

P
D

F
_
2

D
_

M
O

N
_
F

W
_

M
R

_
3
0
0
.p
lt

S
h
e
e
t

I:
\3

8
0
0
0
s
\3

8
3
0
0
\0

0
2
\C

A
D

D
\S

h
e
e
ts

M
C

A
\V

5
0
1
-F

P
-3

8
3
0
0
.0

0
2
-1

C
-P

G
5
.d

g
n

H
A

L
F
F

a
h
1
8
8
0

1
1
:3

1
:2

0
 A

M
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

DATE OF PREPARATION: 

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

as a final survey document.

used or viewed or relied upon

purpose and shall not be

be recorded for any

This document shall not

PRELIMINARY

Y
R

ANIMILE
R

P

TNEMMOC & WEIVER ROF

O
G

L
A

DI
H

 F
O YTN

U

O
C
 

E
H

T

SAXET HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.

HIDALGO COUNTY

FILE FOR RECORD IN

 DEPUTY                                                                          BY:

OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

                                                          INSTRUMENT NUMBER 

AM/PM                           AT                                               ON:

PRELIMINARY PLAT

TBPELS SURVEYING FIRM NO. 10194444

(956) 664-0286

McALLEN, TX 78503

5000 WEST MILITARY, SUITE 100
5000 W. MILITARY STE. 100   

5000 W. MILITARY STE. 100              

900 E. LAKEVIEW DRIVE        

SURVEYOR: HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.                       

ENGINEER:  HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.                                 

               WILLIAM A. SCHWARTZ                 

OWNER: LA RESERVA PHASE I, LTD.

PRINCIPAL CONTACTS

McALLEN, TX    78503 

McALLEN, TX    78503         

McALLEN, TX    78501      

      

(956) 664-0286

(956) 664-0286

(956) 642-9400

1/28/2022

P.E. REGISTRATION NO. 94855

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

RAUL GARCIA, JR.

___________________________

PLAT.

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS

I, RAUL GARCIA, JR., A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

STATE OF TEXAS:

SHEET NO.

0 10 20 30 40 60 80

SCALE IN FEET: 1"=40'

LA RESERVA SUBDIVISION PHASE I-C

ENGINEERING REPORT

 REGULATIONS. COUNTY AND STATE WITH ACCORDANCE INCONSTRUCTED

 BE WILL AND STANDARDS SUCH MEET WILL OR MEET TANKS SEPTIC OR LOTS THE TOINCLUDING

 CONNECTIONS SEWER THAT(b) AND STANDARDS SUCH MEET LOTS THE TO METERSWATER

 INCLUDING CONNECTIONS AND QUALITY WATER (a) THATAND  STANDARDS STATEMINIMUM

 WITH COMPLYWILL  SUBDIVIDER PLAT. THE ON DESCRIBED IMPROVEMENTS THE COMPLETINGBY

 expressed. thereby consideration and purposed the for some theexecuted

 she th.t acknowledged and correct and true are therein statements the that declared sworn.duly

 first me by being who. instrument. foregoing the to subscribed is name whose person the be toLicense

 Driver Safety Public of Department Texas their through me to proved LTD I, PHASE RESERVALA

 SCHWARZ, A. WILLIAM appeared personally day this on public, notary undersigned the ME,BEFORE

  HIDALGO OFCOUNTY

  TEXAS OFSTATE

MCALLEN, TX 78501

 MEMBER SCHWARZ, A. WILLIAMBY:

 DRIVE LAKEVIEW E.900

 LTD I, PHASE RESERVALA

 REGULATIONS. COUNTY AND STATE BY REQUIRED AS STATE THE OF LAWS THE ANDREGULATIONS

 THE WITH COMPLY TO WATER ADEQUATE HAVE LOT A PURCHASING PERSON EACHENABLE

 TO QUANTITY & QUALITY TYPE, THE OF LOT EACH TO AVAILIABLE IMMIDIEATLEY IS SOURCEWATER

 DRINKING ADEQUATE AN THAT AND DEPARTMENT HEALTH COUNTY HIDALGO THE WITHFILE

 ON ARE RECIEPTS OF COPIES AND PAID BEEN HAVE APPLICABLE, AS PERMITS, SEWERCERTIFY

 HEREBY 1-C PHASE RESERVA LA OF SUBDIVIDERS ______________________________ (WE),I

 STATEMENT:SUBDIVIDER

 CERTIFICATION:SUBDIVIDER

5 OF 5

 CERTIFICATIONENGINEER

 FOLLOWS: AS AREABOVE

 DISCUSSED FACILITIES SEWAGE ON-SITE CONSTRUCTED AND WATER THEINSTALL

 TO COSTS THE THATCERTIFY  I CODE. WATER 343 16 SECTION UNDERADOPTED

 RULES MODEL THE WITH COMPLIANCE IN ARE ABOVE DESCRIBEDFACILITIES

 SERVICE SEWAGE AND WATER THE THAT CERTIFY I BELOW, SIGNATURE MYBY

  INGENIERO DECERTIFICACION

 SIGUIENTES:

 LOS SON ANTERIORES RESIDUALES AGUAS DE LUGAR EL ENCONSTRUIDAS

 INSTALACIONES LAS Y AGUA EL INSTALAR DE COSTOS LOS QUECERTIFICO

 AGUA. DE CÓDIGO DEL 343 16 SECCIÓN LA BAJO ADOPTADAS MODELOREGLAS

 LAS CON CUMPLEN ANTERIORMENTE DESCRITAS RESIDUALES AGUAS Y AGUADE

 SERVICIO DE INSTALACIONES LAS QUE CERTIFICO CONTINUACIÓN, A FIRMA MICON

ENGINEERING REPORT

INCLUSIVE) FOR A TOTAL OF $13,800.00 FOR THE ENTIRE SUBDIVISION.

SEWAGE FACILITIES-SEPTIC SYSTEM IS ESTIMATED TO COST $2,300.00 PER LOT, (ALL

$26,833.32, WHICH EQUALS,  $4,472.22 PER LOT.  

INSTALLATION OF WATER METERS, WILL COST A GRAND TOTAL OF 

WATER FACILITIES-THESE FACILITIES FULLY CONSTRUCTED, WITH THE

ENGELMAN RESUBDIVISION

OUT OF LOTS 6 AND 11 BLOCK 73

$26,833.32, QUE ES IGUAL A $4,472.22 POR LOTE.  

CON LA INSTALACIÓN DE MEDIDORES DE AGUA, COSTARÁN UN GRAN TOTAL DE

INSTALACIONES DE AGUA - ESTAS INSTALACIONES TOTALMENTE CONSTRUIDAS,

PARA LA SUBDIVISIÓN ENTERA. 

COSTO DE $2,300 POR LOTE (TODO INCLUIDO) PARA UN TOTAL DE $13,800.00

INSTALACIONES DE AGUAS RESIDUALES: EL SISTEMA SEPTICO SE ESTIMA EN UN

MUNICIPALITY:

 A OF JURISDICTION EXTRATERRTTORIAL THE TO RESPECT WITH SUBDIVISION OFLOCATION

 4. NO. PRECINCT IN LIES IT 42.021. § CODE GOVERNMENTLOCAL

 UNDER (ETJ) JURISDICTION TERRITORIAL EXTRA MILE 1/2 3 CITY'S THE WITHIN IS IT ANDLIMITS

 CITY THE FROM MILES 3.00 APPROXIMATELY LIES 1-C PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVA LA63.970).

 (POPULATION EDINBURG OF CITY THE OF SECRETARY THE OF OFFICE THE IN MAP OFFICIAL THETo

 ACCORDING EDINBURG OF CITY THE IS MUNICIPALITY NEARBY ONLY THE ROAD. URESTI ANDROAD

 RAMIREZ A. BENITO OF INTERSECTION THE OF CORNER NORTHWEST AND CORNERSOUTHWEST

 THE ON COUNTY HIDALGO CENTRAL IN LOCATED IS I-C, PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVALA







CONTINUATION SHEET PAGE : 1 of 1

CERTIFICATE OF PROJECT PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE, containing ESTIMATED NUMBER : 1

Engineering Preliminary Estimated Quantities for Funding Purposes. PROJECT NO. :  
  

A C D E F
 

ITEM ESTIMATED SCHEDULED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED

NO. Date: QUANTITY UNIT COST TOTAL

 (C*E)

 

 ESTIMATED BID : (Using City Unit Cost Development Prices)

1 10" Subgrade Preparation 1,583 SY 3.50$              5,539.72$            

770 19 9

2  12" Flexible Caliche Base Material 1,583 SY 15.50$            24,533.06$          

770 19 9

3  3" Hot Mix Asphalt Material 1,583 SY 13.50$            21,367.50$          

770 19 9

4  24-inch Concrete Curb & Gutter 595 LF 19.00$            11,305.00$          

675 80 (57-feet Street Section + Curb Radius 25-feet)

62,745.28$       

1  5-foot Concrete Sidewalk 595 LF 25.00$            14,875.00$          

675 80 (57-feet Street Section + Curb Radius 25-feet)  

14,875.00$       
 

77,620.28$       

Cc: Peter Herminda, E.I.T., Maroqueo Hinojosa, P.E. Engineering Department  
 

 LA RESERVA I-C SUBDIVISION

 

 By :  Abel Beltran, Planner I

 LA RESERVA I-C SUBDIVISION (URESTI ROAD) IMPROVEMENTS : 

URESTI ROAD (80-ft. ROW, 57-ft Section)

URESTI ROAD STREET BID ESTIMATE TOTAL : 

URESTI ROAD SIDEWALK BID ESTIMATE TOTAL : 

URESTI ROAD GRAND TOTAL :

ESTIMATE DOCUMENT

B
 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK

May 5, 2022









 

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  01/10/2022 

— SUBDIVISION VARIANCE — 

Agenda Item No: 10D 

LA RESERVA SUBDIVISION PHASE I-D 

 

1. Agenda Item: Consider Variance Requests to the City’s Unified Development Code: 1) Section 

8.204A Streets, Paving Width and 2) Section 8.213 Sidewalks, proposed La Reserva Subdivision 

Phase I-D, being a 4.652 acre tract out of Lot 14, Block 73, Engelman, Re-Subdivision, of the 

Missouri-Texas and Irrigation Company’s Subdivision in Las Mesteñas Grant, located at 23001 

Uresti Street as requested by Halff & Associates, Inc. 

 

2. Description/Scope: The property is located at the northwest corner of Mile 20 North Road and 

Uresti Street. The property is approximately 3,100 ft. east of Brushline Road and is within the 

City of Edinburg’s Extra Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ), approximately 3.4 miles from the closest 

(northeast) boundary line. The 4.652 acre tract is currently part of a subdivision being developed. 

The proposed subdivision is for a single family residential development consisting of six lots 

averaging approximately 25,383 sq. ft. each. Halff & Associates, Inc., on behalf of the developer, 

is requesting two variances to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) for the 

aforementioned subdivision. 

 

Variance Request #1:  8.204A Streets, Paving Width  

This Variance Request is to forgo the improvements and/or escrowing the fees for said 

improvements along two roads that border the eastern and southern portion of the subdivision, 

which are Uresti Street and Mile 20 North Road respectively. UDC Section 8.204A requires 80 

ft. of right-of-way (ROW) and 57 ft. back-to-back paving for Collector streets, and 120 ft. of 

ROW and 81 ft. back-to-back for Arterial streets. The Rio Grande Valley Metropolitan Planning 

Organization (MPO) Metropolitan Transportation Plan classifies the existing portion Uresti as a 

Collector street and Mile 20 North as an Arterial street. Existing paving for Uresti Street and Mile 

20 North is 24 ft. back-to-back, which is an approximate reduction of 42% and 70% respectively. 

Estimated cost of street construction is $67,358.33. 

Variance Request #2:  Section 8.213 Sidewalks  

This Variance Request is to the required sidewalks on Uresti Street and Mile 20 North Road, 

which is approximately 392 linear feet along the east side of this development and 648 ft. along 

the south side of this development. UDC Section 8.213 requires that sidewalks be provided in the 

area between the parkway and the edge of the right-of-way. The developer is proposing to dedicate 

an additional 40 ft. of ROW, but not to construct the required sidewalks. Estimated cost for 

sidewalk improvements is $12,300.00. 

 



Page 2 of 5 

 

1. Staff’s Recommendation:  Staff recommends a disapproval of the Variances as requested.  

Variance #1:  The proposed subdivision is the fifth phase of the La Reserva Subdivision 

developments, proceeding Phase I-A, I-B, I-C and II. The three phases that also border Uresti 

Street are Phases I-A, I-B, and I-C. Of which, I-A and I-B have both been previously approved 

for variances to the Unified Development Code to not have to improve the Right of Way or escrow 

the fees. If approved phase I-D would simply be a continuation of what is already in progress for 

the other phases along Uresti street the only phase that also borders Mile 20 North is Phase II, 

which did not receive a variance for road improvement. The developer may also opt to pay the 

fee in lieu of these improvements as required by UDC Section 7.502C. 

Variance #2:  The required sidewalks along the eastern side of the proposed development (along 

Uresti Street) total approximately 356.16 ft. and approximately 612.96 ft. along the southern side 

(Mile 20 North). There are currently no sidewalks that run along the east or south side of this 

development and there are no schools nearby. However, if the developer does not wish to provide 

the required improvements, they should, provide off-street trails suitable for meeting the needs of 

pedestrians and cyclists. 

Prepared By: Approved By: 

Adan A. Elizondo, MPA  Kimberly Mendoza, MPA 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning 
 

 

 

 

 

Attachments: 

Unified Development Code 

Aerial Photo 

Site Map  

Subdivision Plat& Reduced  

Application  

Cost Estimate 

Previous Phase Approval Letters   



Page 3 of 5 

Sec. 7.404 Blocks 

A. Block pattern. In general, streets shall be laid out to create blocks. Within 
any superblock created by arterials or collectors, the design objective is to provide an 
interconnected network of streets so that people may reach other locations within 
the superblock without having to access arterial or collector streets. See Figure 
7.403.A., Illustrative Block Pattern in Superblock to Create Connectivity. If practicable, streets 
shall be arranged in a grid or comparable formal arrangement, and open spaces shall 
be integrated into the block design. Exceptions will be made for green spaces along drainage or 
stream channels or where other natural resources make a grid or comparable formal arrangement 
difficult or cost prohibitive. 

B. Block Length. Where possible, blocks shall be laid out to have their short 
length abutting arterials, collectors, or the development's major road. The blocks should not, in 
most instances, exceed nine lots in length on one side of the street, except for attached units on 
individual lots, which shall not exceed 15 lots (or, in the case of condominiums, cooperatives, or 
rental housing, 15-unit footprints plus required building side yards). See Figure 7.403.B., Block 
Length. No block may exceed 800 feet in length. The length, width, and shape of blocks should 
be determined with due regard to the provision of adequate sites for buildings of the type 
proposed, zoning requirements, fire access, emergency service, and police protection. 

C.  

Figure 7.403.B. 
Block Length 

 

 

  

http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4701
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5056
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4690
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4720
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5056
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4690
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4701
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4675
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4690
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4701
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4701
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4705
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4677


Page 4 of 5 

Sec. 8.204 Street Standards 

A. Streets. The standards in Table 8.204, Street Standards, shall govern all street 

construction, except with regard to State highways, which shall meet Texas Department 

of Transportation (TxDOT) specifications. 

  

Table 8.204 
Street Standards1 

Right-of-way Width Paving Width2 
Paving Sections 

Escrow 

50 ft. (w/5 ft. U.E.) Minor (60 ft. with 
street trees) 

32 ft. B-B 
8-inch Caliche 
2-inch HMAC 

60 ft. Residential Collector3 
43 ft. 

2 lanes (+) 2 park (+) C&G4 
8-inch Caliche 
2-inch HMAC 

80 ft. Collector 
57 ft. B-B 

2 lanes (1 OL) (+) 2 park (+) 
C&G 

10-inch Caliche 
2-inch HMAC 

100 ft. Minor Arterial 
65 ft. B-B 

5 lanes (1CL) (+) C&G 
12-inch Caliche 
3-inch HMAC 

120 ft. Arterial 
81 ft. B-B 

5 lanes (1CL) (+) 2 park (+) 
C&G 1 side 

12-inch Caliche 
3-inch HMAC 

1 Source: City Standards Manual, Section II-3. 
2 Travel lanes are 12 ft. wide and parking lanes ("park") are 8 ft. wide. Continuous Left (CL) and 
Occasional Left (OL) lanes are 14 ft. wide. 
3 Multi-family subdivisions shall be required to comply with residential collector street standards. 
4 C&G means 1.5 ft. wide curb and gutter on each side of the street. 

  

B. Adjustments. The City shall, where feasible, require the street's design to minimize the 

disturbance of natural resources, including floodplains. Where additional right-of-way is 

needed to obtain vertical curve, grade, clear sight triangles, turn lanes, or medians, the 

required right-of-way shall be adjusted to the extent necessary in accordance with local 

needs as determined by the Planning and Engineering Departments. 

C. Half Streets Prohibited. No half-streets shall be permitted in new subdivision plats. 

 
 

 

  



Page 5 of 5 

Sec. 8.213 Sidewalks 

A. Sidewalk plan and permit required. A sidewalk plan shall be submitted with the preliminary plat, 
development plat, and minor plat application and with the building permit application for unplatted 
property. A sidewalk permit shall be required to ensure compliance with the approved Sidewalk 
Plan. The sidewalk permit shall be filed with and reviewed by the City Engineer in accordance 
with the permit requirements set forth in Chapter 98 of the Code of Ordinances. 

B. Location of sidewalks. 

1. Sidewalks shall be provided in the area between the parkway and the edge of the right-of-way, 
as shown in the Engineering Standards Manual, latest edition. 

2. The outer boundaries of sidewalks shall be located in the platted street right-of-way, generally 
one foot from the property line. This one foot width shall be subtracted from the required 
parkway width. Sidewalks may meander into the parkway to protect the root system of a 
mature tree, provided that no sidewalk be located closer than four feet to the back of curb or 
edge of pavement if no curb is present. This arrangement shall not reduce the right-of-way 
width requirement. 

3. Walks shall also be installed in any pedestrian easements as may be required by the Planning 
Department. 

C. Modification of sidewalk requirements. Sidewalk requirements may be altered or waived if a 
sidewalk plan that provides equal or greater pedestrian circulation is submitted to and approved 
by the Planning and Zoning Commission at the time of platting. These trade-offs may be 
permitted: 

1. In suburban estate developments to allow off-street trails in lieu of sidewalks, thereby meeting 
the needs of walkers and cyclists; or 

2. In order to implement the City's Parks and Recreation Master Plan, as set out in subsection 
D., below. 

D. Completion of sidewalk networks. 

1. In general, sidewalks should be constructed concurrent with street construction, with special 
provisions to protect their condition and integrity during the process of building construction. 
However, this requirement may be waived at the discretion of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission if reasonable assurances are provided that: 

a. Sidewalk segments across individual lots will be constructed after buildings are constructed 
on the individual lots, but before they are occupied; and 

b. The timing and phasing of development will result in the completion of the sidewalks on 
each street segment within 2 years of the date that building  construction on the street 
segment is commenced. 

2. Sidewalks should be installed along street corridors on a priority basis in areas where they are 
not currently available. 

E. Maintenance of Sidewalks Outside of the City. Developers of property in the ETJ shall provide 
for the continuing maintenance of sidewalks by property owners, homeowners association or 
other appropriate means. If the development is located adjacent to the City limits, then voluntary 
annexation shall be required in lieu of this requirement.  Sidewalks inside the City shall be 
maintained by the City and/or adjoining property owners. 

 



PA V O
R E A L  L N

M I L E  2 0  N

UR
ES

TI
 S

T

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC. / LA RESERVA PHASE I-D SUBDIVISION

LEGEND
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
CITY LIMITS



13
05

.60

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 5 4- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 5 3- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 5 2- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 5 1- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 5 0- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 4 9- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 4 8- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 4 7- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 2 8- 0 0E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 2 7- 0 0E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 2 6- 0 0E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 2 5- 0 0E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 2 4- 0 0E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 2 3- 0 0E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 2 2- 0 0E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 2 1- 0 0
E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 2 0- 0 0E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 1 9- 0 0E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 1 8- 0 0E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 1 7- 0 0E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 1 6- 0 0E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 1 5- 0 0E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 1 4- 0 0E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 1 3- 0 0E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 1 2- 0 0E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 11 - 0 0E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 1 0- 0 0E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 0 9- 0 0

12
5.

00
'

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 3 0- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 2 9- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 7 9- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 7 8- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 7 7- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 7 6- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 7 5- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 7 4- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 7 3- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 7 2- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 7 1- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 8 0- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 0 6- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 0 5- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 0 4- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 0 3- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 0 2- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 0 1- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 2 0 0- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 9 9- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 9 8- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 9 7- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 9 6- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 9 5- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 9 4- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 9 3- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 9 2- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 9 1- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 9 0- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 8 9- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 8 8- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 8 7- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 8 6- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 8 5- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 8 4- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 8 3- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 8 2- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 8 1- 0 0
E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 0 0 A -0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 0 0- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 0 1- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 0 2- 0 0
E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 0 3- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 0 4- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 0 5- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 0 6- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 0 7- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 0 8- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 0 9- 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 11 0 - 0 0 E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 11 1 - 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 11 2 - 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 11 3 - 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 11 4 - 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 11 5 - 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 11 6 - 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 2 1- 0 0E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 1 2 0- 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 11 7 - 0 0

E 8 25 0 - 0 2 -0 0 0 - 0 11 9 - 0 0

13
5.

00
'

11
0.0

3'

348 .50'

348 .50' 80.7 0'80.7 0'80.7 0' 80.7 0'80.7 0'80.7 0'80.7 0' 80.7 0'80.7 0' 80.7 0' 80.7 0' 44.0 5'

39.9 5' 87.2 0'

27
0.

03
'

17
1 .

50
'

17
1 .

50
'

17
1 .

50
'

17
1 .

50
'

19
0 .

36
'

128 0.25 '

128 0.25 '

100 .00'

34
3.

78
' 39

3 .
78

'

39
3 .

78
'

105 .25'102 .50'102 .50'102 .50'102 .50'102 .50'102 .50'102 .50'102 .50'102 .50'102 .50'150 .00'

25
0.

00
'

25
0 .

00
'

27
0 .

72
'

174 .40' 119.5 0'87.2 0'87.2 0'87.2 0'87.2 0'87.2 0'87.2 0'87.2 0'87.2 0'87.2 0'87.2 0'87.2 0'87.2 0'87.2 0'87.2 0'87.2 0'87.2 0'87.2 0'87.2 0'

10
0.

00
'

323 .50'

348 .50'

348 .50'

12
5.

00
'

12
5 .

00
'

12
5 .

00
'

13
5 .

36
'

128 0.25 '

128 0.25 '

15
9.

14
'

17
1 .

50
'

17
1 .

50
'

17
1 .

50
'

17
1 .

50
'

17
1 .

50
'

17
1 .

50
'

17
1 .

50
'

128 0.25 '

128 0.25 '

128 0.25 '

120 .02'

51
5.

28
'

170 .02'100 .93'100 .93'100 .93'100 .93'100 .93'100 .93' 100 .93'100 .93'100 .93'100 .93'100 .93'

56
5.

28
'

56
5 .

28
'

56
5 .

28
'

39
3 .

78
'

39
3 .

78
'

103 .00'108 .25'

19
0.

36
'

17
1 .

50
'

17
1 .

50
'

17
1 .

50
'

17
1 .

50
'

128 0.25 '

128 0.25 '

77
.9

2'

12
7 .

92
'

12
7 .

93
'

12
7 .

93
'

106 9.00 '

106 9.00 '

3R
D 

ST
RE

ET

DAVIS ROAD

194

195

196

197

198

199

200

201

202

203

193 192

190191 187188189

180

179

178

177

176

175

174

173

172

171

204

205

206

251252254 253 250 247248 246249

230

229
228227226225223222 224221219 220218217216215214213212211210209

186 185 184 183 182 181 A

100 101 102 103 104 105 106 108107 109 110 111

112

113

114

115

116

122121120119

118

117

101 9.00 '

EVERGREEN VALLEY ESTATES PH 2

M5500-00-090-0005-05

E8 250 -0 1-0 00 -0 067 -0 0

E8 250 -0 1-0 00 -0 066 -0 0

E8 250 -0 1-0 00 -0 065 -0 0

E8 250 -0 1-0 00 -0 064 -0 0

E8 250 -0 1-0 00 -0 063 -0 0

E8 250 -0 1-0 00 -0 062 -0 0

E8 250 -0 1-0 00 -0 061 -0 0

E8 250 -0 1-0 00 -0 060 -0 0

E8 250 -0 1-0 00 -0 059 -0 0

E8 250 -0 1-0 00 -0 058 -0 0

E8 250 -0 1-0 00 -0 057 -0 0

E8 250 -0 1-0 00 -0 056 -0 0 E8 250 -0 1-0 00 -0 055 -0 0 E8 250 -0 1-0 00 -0 054 -0 0 E8 250 -0 1-0 00 -0 053 -0 0
E8 250 -0 1-0 00 -0 052 -0 0 E8 250 -0 1-0 00 -0 050 -0 0

BL K 90

67

66

65

64

63

62

61

60

59

58

57

56 55 54 53 52 50

169 .50'169 .50'113.0 0'113.0 0'113.0 0'

39
3.

78
'

144 .15'

17
1.

50
'

127 0.25 '

17
1.

50
'

17
1 .

50
'

17
1 .

50
'

17
1 .

50
'

17
1 .

50
'

127 0.25 '

17
1.

50
'

17
1 .

50
'

17
1 .

50
'

17
1 .

50
'

17
1 .

50
'

LOT  1,
N.W.  CORNER

EVERGREEN VALLEY ESTATES PHASE I

D3800-01-000-0126-08

D3800-01-000-0021-00

57

58

123 119

12
5

12
0

12
6

12
1

12
7

12
2

12
4

23

22

21

73
11

14

12

13

5

4

6

3

7

2

8

1

PA V O
R E A L  L N

M I L E  2 0  N

UR
ES

TI
 S

T

®
1 in = 500 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC. / LA RESERVA PHASE I-D SUBDIVISION

LEGEND
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
CITY LIMITS



G
A

F
F

O
R

D
-2

3
5
2

M
C

A
..
.\

H
A

L
F
F
_

M
O

N
_
P

E
N

T
A

B
L
E
.T

B
L

P
D

F
_
2

D
_

M
O

N
_
F

W
_

M
R

_
3
0
0
.p
lt

S
h
e
e
t

I:
\3

8
0
0
0
s
\3

8
3
0
0
\0

0
2
\C

A
D

D
\S

h
e
e
ts

M
C

A
\V

5
0
1
-F

P
-3

8
3
0
0
.0

0
2
-1

D
-P

G
1
.d

g
n

H
A

L
F
F

a
h
1
8
8
0

2
:2

2
:0

7
 P

M
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

DATE OF PREPARATION: 

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

as a final survey document.

used or viewed or relied upon

purpose and shall not be

be recorded for any

This document shall not

PRELIMINARY

Y
R

ANIMILE
R

P

TNEMMOC & WEIVER ROF

PRELIMINARY PLAT

LA RESERVA SUBDIVISION PHASE I-D

  TEXAS OFSTATE

  HIDALGO OFCOUNTY

  ATTESTATION AND CERTIFICATION, DEDICATION,OWNER'S

  HEREIN. SHOWN EASEMENTS AND PARK. STREET. THE USE PUBLICTO

 DEDICATE AND PLAT SUBDIVISION THIS IN DEPICTED AS LAND THE SUBDIVIDE HEREBYI-A.

 PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVA LA PROPOSED THE WITHIN ENCOMPASSED LAND OFTRACT

 ACRES 62.51 THE OF OWNER AS . LTD " PHASE RESERVA LA SCHWARZ' A" WILLIAMWE,

  THAT: AND §232.032 CODEGOVERNMENT

 LOCAL TEXAS OF REQUIREMENTS THE WITH COMPLIED HAVE I THAT CERTIFYI

  STANDARDS; STATEMINIMUM

 THE MEET. WILL OR MEET. LOTS THE TO CONNECTIONS AND QUALITY WATER THE(A)

  STANDARDS: STATE OF REQUIREMENTSMINIMUM

 THE MEET. WILL OR MEET. TANKS SEPTIC OR LOTS THE TO CONNECTIONS SEWER(B)

  STANDARDS; STATEMINIMUM

 THE MEET. WILL OR MEET. LOTS THE TO PROVIDED CONNECTIONS ELECTRICAL(C)

 AND

  STANDARDS. STATEMINIMUM

 THE MEET. WILL OR MEET. LOTS THE TO PROVIDED AVAILABLE. IF CONNECTIONS. GAS(D)

 COMPLETE. AND TRUE ARE PLAT THIS IN ASSERTED MATTERS THE THAT ATTESTI

  LTD. I, PHASE RESERVALA

  MEMBER SCHWARZ, A. WILLIAMBY:

  DRIVE LAKEVIEW E. 900ADDRESS:

 78501 TXMCALLEN,

  TEXAS OFSTATE

  HIDALGO OFCOUNTY

 20___ __________, of day ________ this office of seal and hand my underGiven

NOTARY PUBLIC

 Judge CountyHidalgo

ATTEST:

 Clerk CountyHidalgo

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE §232.028(a)

CERTIFICATE OF PLAT APPROVAL UNDER

HIDALGO COUNTY
Date

Date

Date

 ZONING &PLANNING

 CERTIFICATIONCOMMISSION

 COMMISSION ZONING & PLANNINGCHAIRPERSON

TBPELS SURVEYING FIRM NO. 10194444

(956) 664-0286

McALLEN, TX 78503

5000 WEST MILITARY, SUITE 100

Date

  CERTIFICATIONMAYOR'S

 REQUIRED. IS APPROVAL MY WHEREIN CITY THIS OFREGULATIONS

 SUBDIVISION THE OF REQUIREMENTS ALL TO CONFORMS PLATSUBDIVISION

 THIS THAT CERTIFY HEREBY EDINBURG, OF CITY THE OF MAYOR UNDERSIGNED, THEI,

 SIGNATUREMAYOR'S

 SECRETARYCITY

DATE

DATE

ATTEST:

 installed. pipelinethe

 being thereof line center the width. in 15' land of strip a to limited be shall granted herein easementthe

 installed. is pipeline(s) the when that except conveyed herein easement the of course thedesignate

 to authorized hereby is Grantee and width. in 15' exceed not shall granted hereby easementThe

 granted. are rights mentioned above the which for purpose the of lands adjacent Grantor's overegress

 and ingress of right the with together plat, this on shown lands the across and over appurtenancesand

 lines distribution water remove and replace, maintain, repair inspect. operate. use, thereafter andinstall

 construct. erect. to right the with easement perpetual a assigns, and successors. its Grantee.said

 to convey and transfer. Sell, bargain. grant. hereby does acknowledged. hereby is which ofsufficiency

 and receipt The 'Grantee'). called (hereinafter Corporation. Supply Water Alamo North bypaid

 consideration valuable and good other and ($1.00) dollar one of consideration in named), arepersons

 more or one whether 'Grantor' called (hereinafter transferees and assigns. successors. theirplat.

 this on shown property the of owners undersigned, the that PRESENTS, THESE BY MEN ALLKNOW

 relocated. as pipeline the being thereofline

 center the width. in 15' land of strip a to limited be shall granted hereby easement whichimprovements.

 road the clear to necessary be may as line water said relocate laterally of purpose thefor

 plat this on shown land the across and over easement additional an Grantee to grants furtherGrantor

 installed. as line water this of relocation the require to as so road public the relocates orwidens

 hereafter state or county city. the and road public a on abuts granted hereby easement the event theIn

 following: the except liensand

 encumbrances all of clear and free are lands said that and lands described above the of benefitthe

 for easement an constitute shall grant this of provisions other with together agreement Thus herein,to

 referred structures the of relocation and replacement repair. maintenance. installation. the of reasonby

 Grantor by sustained damages all for full in payment constitute shall herein recited considerationThe

 longer.is

 whichever it, owns Grantee the as long so for or extended was assistance financial which forpurpose

 similar or same the for used be to continues easement the as long so for thereto pursuantissued

 regulations the and 1964 of Act Rights Civil the of VI Title of provisions the to subject iseasement

 This assistance. financial Federal through improved or obtained was herein conveyed easementThe

20____.

 __________ of day ______ this instrument this executed Grantor said the WHEREOF WITNESSIN

 LTD. I, PHASE RESERVALA

 SCHWARTZ A. WILLIAMBY:

RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT

Date

 COUNTYHIDALGO

 APPROVAL PLAT OFCERTIFICATE

 20__________________________,

 MANAGER DIVISION HEALTHENVIRONMENTAL Date

  DISTRICT: DRAINAGE BYAPPROVED

 DETERMINATIONS. THEIR MAKE TOENGINEER

 HIS AND DEVELOPER THE OF RESPONSIBILITY THE IS IT CRITERIA.ENGINEERING

 ACCEPTED GENERALLY ON BASED SUBDIVISION SPECIFIC THE FORAPPROPRIATE

 ARE DESCRIBED STRUCTURES DRAINAGE THE THAT CERTIFY NOT DOESAND

 REVIEWED NOT HAS DISTRICT THE 49.211(C). CODE WATER TEXAS THE UNDERADOPTED

 DISTRICT THE OF STANDARDS MINIMUM THE WITH COMPLY SUBDIVISION THIS FORPLANS

 DRAINAGE THE THAT CERTIFIES HEREBY 1 NO. DISTRICT DRAINAGE COUNTYHIDALGO

 1 NO. DISTRICT DRAINAGE COUNTYHIDALGO

 C.F.M. P.E., SESIN,RAUL

GENERAL MANAGER

O
G

L
A

DI
H

 F
O YTN

U

O
C
 

E
H

T

SAXET HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.

HIDALGO COUNTY

FILE FOR RECORD IN

 DEPUTY                                                                          BY:

OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

                                                          INSTRUMENT NUMBER 

AM/PM                           AT                                               ON:

5000 W. MILITARY STE. 100   

5000 W. MILITARY STE. 100              

900 E. LAKEVIEW DRIVE        

SURVEYOR: HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.                       

ENGINEER:  HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.                                 

               WILLIAM A. SCHWARTZ                 

OWNER: LA RESERVA PHASE I, LTD.

PRINCIPAL CONTACTS

McALLEN, TX    78503 

McALLEN, TX    78503         

McALLEN, TX    78501      

      

(956) 664-0286

(956) 664-0286

(956) 642-9400

1/28/2022

Date

STATE OF TEXAS NO. 6500

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

JUAN M. CASTILLO

_____________________________

OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND.

TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY

I, JUAN M. CASTILLO, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

STATE OF TEXAS:

P.E. REGISTRATION NO. 94855

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

RAUL GARCIA, JR.

___________________________

PLAT.

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS

I, RAUL GARCIA, JR., A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

STATE OF TEXAS:

as a final survey document.

used or viewed or relied upon

purpose and shall not be

be recorded for any

This document shall not

PRELIMINARY

Y
R

ANIMILE
R

P

TNEMMOC & WEIVER ROF

NORTH

 ON DEPARTMENT HEALTH COUNTY HIDALGO THE BY APPROVED AND REVIEWEDWAS

-C I PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVA LA OF PLAT THIS THAT CERTIFY UNDERSIGNED THEI

ENGELMAN RESUBDIVISION

OUT OF LOTS 6,11 AND LOT 14, BLOCK 73

LOT S.F. AC.

134 21,822 0.50

135 24,002 0.55

136 21,816 0.50

137 21,784 0.50

138 30,870 0.71

139 32,004 0.73

AREA TABLE

 4 No DESCRIPTION BOUNDS ANDMETES

  follows: as described particularly more being tract acre 3.356 said (O.R.H.C.T.); Texas County, Hidalgoof

 Records Official the of 2964039 No. Document in recorded as LTD. 1, Phase Reserva La to conveyed tractacre

 3.36 called certain that of out being same (M.R.H.C.T.), Texas, County, Hidalgo Records Map the of 28,Page

 6, Volume in record of plat per as SUBDIVISION CAMPANY'S IRRIGATION AND MISSOURI-TEXASTHE

 OF RESUBDIVISION ENGELMAN the of 73 Block 14, Lot out land of tract ft.) sq. (146,203 acre 3.356 aBEING

 tract; described herein the of  corner southeasterly the for way), ofright

 (60.0' Road Uresti and way) of right (70.0' Road North 20 Mile of line center  the of intersection the atbeing

 same also tract, acre 3.36 said and 14 Lot said of corner common the at found spindle cotton a atBEGINNING

 tract; described herein the of corner southwesterly the for point, a to feet 435.90of

 distance a Road, North 20 Mile said and 14 Lot said of line common the along West, 21" 02' 81° NorthTHENCE,

 tract; described herein the ofcorner

 angle an for set, "Halff" stamped cap with rod iron 1/2-inch a to feet 60.00 of distance total a for way), ofright

 (50' Street Miguel San of line way of right easterly the along continuing Road, North 20 Mile said of lineway

 of right north existing the at set "Halff" stamped cap with rod iron 1/2-inch a pass feet 20.00 of distance attract,

 acre 3.36 said of line westerly the along and 14 Lot of line south said leaving East, 39" 57' 08° NorthTHENCE,

 tract; described herein the of corner angle an for set, "Halff" stamped cap with rod iron 1/2-inch a to feet35.30

 of distance a Street, Miguel San of way of right easterly said along continuing West, 27" 07' 36° NorthTHENCE,

 tract; described herein the of cornernorthwesterly

 the for M.R.H.C.T., 3069050 No. Document in recordof  plat per as 1-B PHASE SUBDIVISIONRESERVA

 LA of 109 Lot of corner southwesterly the at found "4856" stamped cap with rod iron 1/2-inch a to feet191.33

 of distance a Street, Miguel San of way of right easterly said along continuing East, 39" 57' 08° NorthTHENCE,

tract;

 described herein the of corner interior an for 109, Lot said of corner southeasterly at found "4856"stamped

 cap with rod iron 1/2-inch a  to feet 201.92 of distance a tract, acre 3.36 said and 109 Lot said of linecommon

 the along and Street Miguel San of line way of right easterly saidleaving , East 21" 02' 81° SouthTHENCE,

 tract; describedherein

 the of corner northwesterly northerly most the for 1-B, PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVA LA said of 126 Lotof

 corner southwesterly at found "4856" stamped cap with rod iron 1/2-inch a  to feet 79.90 of distance a tract,acre

 3.36 said of line westerly the along and 109 Lot said of line easterly thealong , West 30" 58' 08° NorthTHENCE,

 tract;described

 herein the of corner northeasterly the for 14, Lot said of line easterly in point a to feet 258.94 of distancetotal

 a for tract, acre 3.36 said of line northerly the    along continuing and Road, Uresti said of line way of rightwest

 existing pass feet 228.94 of distance a at tract, acre 3.36 said of line northerly the along continuing Road,Uresti

 said of line way of right westerly at found "4856" stamped cap with rod iron 1/2-inch a  pass feet 218.94of

 distance a at tract, acre 3.36 said and 126 Lot said of line common thealong , East 21" 02' 81° SouthTHENCE,

 less. or more ft.), sq. (146,203 acre 3.356 of area an containing and BEGINNING OFPOINT  the to feet356.16

 of distance a Road, Uresti said and 14 Lot said of line common the along West, 27" 57' 08° SouthTHENCE,

tract;

 described herein the of corner angle an for set, "Halff" stamped cap with rod iron 1/2-inch a to feet 203.33of

 distance a Street, Miguel San of way of right westerly said along continuing West, 39" 57' 08° SouthTHENCE,

 3 No DESCRIPTION BOUNDS ANDMETES

  follows: as described particularly more being tract acre 1.296 said (O.R.H.C.T.); Texas County, Hidalgoof

 Records Official the of 2964039 No. Document in recorded as LTD. 1, Phase Reserva La to conveyed tractacre

 1.30 called certain that of out being same (M.R.H.C.T.),, TexasCounty,  Hidalgo Records Map the of 28,Page

 ,6  Volumein  recordof  plat per as SUBDIVISION COMPANY'S IRRIGATION AND MISSOURI-TEXASTHE

 OF RESUBDIVISION ENGELMAN the of 73 Block 14, Lot out land of tract ft.) sq. (56,448 acre 1.296 aBEING

; tract described hereinthe

 of corner southwesterly the for way), of right (70.0'  Road North 20 Mile of line center the and 14 Lot said ofline

 common the in same O.R.H.C.T., 3043716 No. Document in recorded as 1 No District Drainage CountyHidalgo

 to conveyed tract acre 4.13 called certain that and tract acre 1.30 said of corner common the atBEGINNING

 tract; described herein the of corner northwesterly the for M.R.H.C.T., 3069050No.

 Document in recordof plat  peras  1-B PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVA LA of 108 Lot of cornersouthwesterly

 the at found "4856" stamped rod iron 1/2-inch a to feet 288.33 of distance total a for line, common saidalong

 continuing  Road, North 20 Mile said of line way of right north proposed the at set "Halff" stamped capwith

 rod iron 1/2-inch a  pass feet 60.0 of distance a at line, common said along continuing  Road, North 20 Milesaid

 of line way of right north existing at set "Halff" stamped cap with rod iron 1/2-inch a pass feet 20.0 ofdistance

 a at tract, acre 4.13 said and tract acre 1.30 said of line common the along East, 39" 57' 08° NorthTHENCE,

 tract; described herein the of corner northwesterly the for way), of right (50.0'Street,

 Miguel San of line way of right westerly the in found "4856" stamped cap with rod iron 1/2-inch a to feet202.06

 of distance a tract, acre 1.30 said and 108 Lot said of line common the along East, 21" 02' 81° SouthTHENCE,

 tract; described herein the of corner angle an for set, "Halff" stamped cap with rod iron 1/2-inch a to feet35.36

 of distance a Street, Miguel San of way of westerly said alongcontinuing  West, 39" 57' 53° SouthTHENCE,

 tract; described herein the of corner southeasterly the for 14, Lot of line southaforementioned

 the to feet 60.00 of distance total a for line, way of right westerly said along continuing  Road, North 20Mile

 aforementioned of line way of right northerly existing the at set "Halff" stamped cap with rod iron 1/2-inch ato

 feet 40.0 at Street, Miguel San of way of right westerly said along continuing West, 39" 57' 08° SouthTHENCE,

 less. or moreft.),

 sq. (56,448 acre 1.296 of area an containing and BEGINNING OFPOINT  the to feet 177.06 of distance aRoad,

 North 20 Mile said of line center the and 14 Lot said of line common the along West, 21" 02' 81° NorthTHENCE,

 RESTRICTIONS AND NOTES PLATGENERAL

 MAP. FLOODPUBLISHED

 CURRENT MOST THE IS IT THAT OR FIRM SAID OF ACCURACY THE TO ASREPRESENTATION

 NO MAKES SURVEYOR THE DETERMINED" ELEVATIONS FLOOD BASE "NO BYDEFINED

 IS "A" ZONE AND 500-YEARFLOODPLAIN" THE OUTSIDE BE TO DETERMINED "AREASAS

 DEFINED IS "X" ZONE "A". ZONE AND "X" ZONE IN IS PROPERTY SUBJECT 2000,THE 6,JUNE

 DATE REVISED 4803340325-D, NO. (FIRM) MAP RATE INSURANCE FLOOD (FEMA)AGENCY

 MANAGEMENT EMERGENCY FEDERAL THE ONTO TRACT SURVEYED THE SCALINGBY1.

  PLAIN. FLOOD 100-YEAR THE WITHIN BE TO SUBDIVISION PROPOSEDTHE

 WITHIN ARE PLAT THIS ON SHOWN AS AREAS OTHER NO IDENTIFIED HAVEADMINISTRATOR

 PLAIN FLOOD LOCAL THE AND COUNTY.TEXAS HIDALGO FOR MAPSAGENCY

 MANAGEMENT EMERGENCY FEDERAL THE OF 2000 6, JUNE DATE: EFFECTIVE4803340325-D

 NO. COMMUNITY-PANEL PLAIN. FLOOD 100~YEAR THE WITHIN ARERIGHT-OF-WAY

 STREET PROPOSED THE AND EASEMENTS DRAINAGE THE WITHIN AREASTHE

 4127). THROUGH4001

 SECTIONS U.S.C. (42 1968 OF ACT INSURANCE FLOOD NATIONAL THE UNDERINSURANCE

 FOR QUALIFIES HOUSING THE UNLESS PROHIBITED IS PLAIN FLOOD 100-YEAR THEIN

 IS THAT SUBDIVISION THE OF AREA ANY WITHIN HOUSING RESIDENTIAL OFCONSTRUCTION

  NOTE: FLOOR FINISHMINIMUM2.

  THE OF CENTERLINE ABOVE 18" BE SHALL ELEVATION FLOOR FINISHMINIMUM

  GREATER. IS WHICHEVER GROUND. NATURAL ABOVE 18" ORSTREET

 APPLICATION. PERMITDEVELOPMENT

 A FOR TIME THE AT ZONE FLOOD DESIGNATED A WITHIN LOTS ALL FORREQUIRED

 BE SHALL CERTIFICATE ELEVATION AN ELEVATIONS. FLOOR FINISH CONSTRUCTIONPOST

 AND PRE VERIFY TO CONSTRUCTION FOR APPLICATION FOR TIME THE AT ZONEFLOOD

 DESIGNATED A OUTSIDE LOCATED LOTS FOR REQUIRED BE MAY CERTIFICATEELEVATION

SUBDIVISION.

 THIS OF BOUNDARIES THE FROM FEET 150 WITHIN WELLS WATER NO ARETHERE3.

SETBACKS:4.

 FEET 25.00FRONT:

 FEET 15.00REAR:

 FEET 6.00SIDE:

 FEET 10.00 SIDE:CORNER

 FEET 18.00GARAGE:

 EASEMENT. THE OFMAINTENANCE

 AND OPERATIONS THE WITH INTERFERE WOULD THAT OBSTRUCTIONSOTHER

 AND FLOWERS) OR GRASS. COVER. GROUND HEIGHT. MATURE INCHES 18 THAN LESSLOW.

 (EXCEPT PLANTINGS OTHER AND TREES. SHRUBS SHEDS. BUILDINGS. FENCES. OFCLEAR

 KEPT BE SHALL EASEMENTS EASEMENT. ANY OVER PERMITTED BE SHALL STRUCTURENO5.

DRAINAGE:6.

 NOTE:BENCHMARK7.

EASEMENT.

 AN OCCUPYING PROVIDER UTILITY EACH BY REQUIRED SIZE THE WITHCOMPLY

 SHOWN EASEMENTS OTHER ALL THAT CERTIFY ENGINEER AND DEVELOPER PLATTHIS

 SIGNING BY RULES. SUBDIVISION MODEL COUNTY HIDALGO THE PER AS FEET 15.00OF

 WIDTH MINIMUM A BE SHALL PLAT THIS BY DEDICATED EASEMENTS UTILITIES PUBLICALL8.

  RESIDENCES: FAMILY SINGLE FOR NOTEGENERAL9.

 LOTS. INTERNAL ALL ON ALLOWED BESHALL

 USE COMMERCIAL NO LOT. THE OCCUPYING TO PRIOR REQUIRED ARECONSTRUCTION

 FOR APPLICATIONS APPROVAL). MARSHALL FIRE AND DEPARTMENTHEALTH

 COMPLIANCE, ENVIRONMENTAL OF OFFICE DEPARTMENT. PLANNING REQUIRE SHALLUSE

 OTHER (ANY DEEDS. FOR CONTRACTS AND DEEDS ALL ON STIPULATED BE MUST THISLOT.

 EACH ON LOCATED BE SHALL DWELLING DETACHED FAMILY ONE-SINGLE THAN MORENO

 SUBDIVISION. THE TO AVAILABLE MADE BE WILL SERVICES GAS AND ELECTRICITYSEWER.

 WATER, WHEN AND HOW DESCRIBING STATEMENT A CONTAIN SHALL SUBDIVISION THISIN

 LOT A OF PURCHASER AND SUBDIVIDER A BETWEEN MADE CONTRACT PURCHASEDEACH10.

 NOTE: (OSSF) FACILITIES SEWAGEON-SITE11.

  LOTS. ALL ON OSSF AN PROVIDING FORRESPONSIBLE

 IS SUBDIVIDER THE DISPOSAL. SEWAGE FOR REGULATIONS COUNTY HIDALGOAND

 TCEQ WITH ACCORDANCE IN FACILITIES SEWAGE ON-SITE USE SHALL SUBDIVISIONTHIS

  USE. COMMERCIAL FOR SUBMITTED BE SHALL DESIGNSEPARATE

 A ONLY SEWERAGE DOMESTIC OF DISPOSAL FOR DESIGNED BEING IS SYSTEMOSSFA.

 SUPPLY. WATER POTABLEWI'I'I-I

 APEA LOT FEET SQUARE 21.780 MINIMUM THE WITH COMPUES PLAT THIS ON LOTEACHB.

 DEPARTMENT.AUTHORIZED

 COUNTY HIDALGO BY APPROVAL AND INSPECTION REQUIRE SHALL SYSTEMOSSFC.

 LOT. A OCCUPYING TO PRIOR MATERIALSPLANNING

 LOT INDIVIDUAL INCLUDING REQUIRED IS APPLICATION PERMIT "OSSF"APPROVEDE.

 3.1.4.APPENDIX

 RULES SUBDIVISION COUNTY HIDALGO WITH ACCORDANCE IN IS THISDRAINAGE.

 POSITIVE ACCOMPLISH TO SLOPE 1.0% A AT DITCH ROADSIDE AND/OR CURB THE TOLOT

 THE CF REAR THE FROM GRADE FINISHED DEVELOPMENT POST A HAVE SHALL LOTSALL12.

 DEVELOPER. BY PAID BEEN HAS LOT PER ($300.00) FEE PARKLAND OF100%13.

 REQUIREMENTS. (SW3P) PLANPREVENTION

 POLLUTION WATER STORM WITH COMPLY SHALL IMPROVEMENTS SUBDIVISIONALL14.

 STAGE. PERMITBUILDING

 AT ENGINEER CITY PER AS OR EDITION LATEST MANUAL STANDARDSCONSTRUCTION

 EDINBURG OF CITY PER AS STREETS INTERIOR ALL ON REQUIRED IS SIDEWALK 5.0'A15.

 LENGTH. IN FEET 24 ANDDIAMETER

 IN INCHES 15 THAN LESS NO OF PIPE CONCRETE REINFORCED CULVERTDRIVEWAY

 INSTALL To RESPONSIBLE BE SHALL ROAD URESTI ALONG LOT EACH OF PURCHASERTHE16.

 OWNER. LOT BY STAGE PERMITBUILDING

 AT REQUIRED IS ENGINEER CITY THE BY APPROVED AS OR STANDARDSDEPARTMENT

 ENGINEERING EDINBURG OF CITY LATEST PER AS SIDEWALK FOOT (5.0') FIVEA17.

STANDARDS.

 STATE AND COUNTY WITH ACCORDANCE IN CONSTRUCTED AREIMPROVEMENTS

 PROPOSED AND APPROVED ARE PLAN OSSF AND PLAN DRAINAGE PLAN. SITE THEUNTIL

 ISSUED BE SHALL CLEARANCES UGHT 0R WATER NO PERMIT. DEVELOPMENTAND/OR

 BUILDING A OF ISSUANCE THE TO PRIOR CONSTRUCTION FOR APPLICATION OF TIMETHE

 AT USE MULTIFAMILY & INDUSTRIAL COMMERCIAL SCHOOLS. FOR REQUIRED BESHALL

 COMPUANCE ENVIRONMENTAL OF OFFICE THE AND DEPARTMENT PLANNINGCOUNTY

 HIDALGO THE BY APPROVED PLAN DRAINAGE & PLAN SITE LOT PARKING OFF-STREETAN18.

FOR THIS LOTS. 

SUBDIVISION AS PERLA RESERVA PLAT PHASES I-A AND I-B, HAVE ALREADY ACCOUNTED 

THIS DEVELOPMENT DOES NOT REQUIRESTORM SEWER RUNOFF DETENTIION FOR THIS 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF EDINBURG  AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS, 

     AND ABSORPTIVE DRAINFIELD SYSTEM.

     EVALATOR HAS DETERMINED THAT THE SOIL IS SUITABLE FOR A STANDARD SEPTIC TANK

     SUBDIVISION AS SUBMITTED TO THE HIDALGO COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT. THE SOIL

     DEPARTMENT AND EXCERPT MAY BE ALSO SEEN ON THE UTILITY LAYOUT FOR THIS

D. SOIL ANALYSIS HAVE BEEN SUBMITTED TO THE AUTHORIZED HIDALGO COUNTY

been approved for recording on the ______ day of __________, 20____."

all requirements of the Subdivision Regulations this City wherein my approval is  required and has

hereby certify that this subdivision plat known as LA RESERVA SUBDIVISION PHASE I-D conforms to

"I, the undersigned, Chairperson of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Edinburg,

executed the some for the purposed and consideration thereby expressed.

duly sworn. declared that the statements therein are true and correct and acknowledged th.t she

License to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument. who. being by me first

LA RESERVA PHASE I, LTD proved to me through their Texas Department of Public Safety Driver

BEFORE ME, the undersigned notary public, on this day personally appeared WILLIAM A. SCHWARZ,

reviewed and approved by the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court on ___________________

WE THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFY that this plat of LA RESERVA SUBDIVISION PHASE I-D was

PG. 1 OF 5

SITE

MILE 20 NORTH

S
A
N
 M
IG

U
E
L 

A
V
E
. 

SAN DOMINGO AVE.

U
R
E
S
TI
 R

D
.

U
R
E
S
TI
 R

D
.

VICINITY MAP: 1"=1000'

MUNICIPALITY:

 A OF JURISDICTION EXTRATERRTTORIAL THE TO RESPECT WITH SUBDIVISION OFLOCATION

 4. NO. PRECINCT IN LIES IT 42.021.§

 CODE GOVERNMENT LOCAL UNDER (ETJ) JURISDICTION TERRITORIAL EXTRA MILE 1/2 3 CITY'STHE

 WITHIN IS IT AND LIMITS CITY THE FROM MILES 3.00 APPROXIMATELY LIES1-D  PHASESUBDIVISION

  RESERVA LA 63.970). (POPULATION EDINBURG OF CITY THE OF SECRETARY THE OFOFFICE

 THE IN MAP OFFICIAL THE To ACCORDING EDINBURG OF CITY THE IS MUNICIPALITY NEARBYONLY

 THE ROAD. URESTI AND ROAD NORTH 20 MILE OF INTERSECTION THE OF CORNERNORTHWEST

 THE ON COUNTY HIDALGO CENTRAL IN LOCATED IS I-D, PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVALA

MILE 20 ROAD AND URESTI ROAD ELEVATION=75.64 (NAVD88)

COTTON PICKER SPINDLE LOCATED AT SOUTHEAST INTERSECTION OF



ZONE "A" 

ZONE "X" 

NORTH

SITE

MILE 20 NORTH

S
A
N
 M
IG

U
E
L 

A
V
E
. 

SAN DOMINGO AVE.

U
R
E
S
TI
 R

D
.

U
R
E
S
TI
 R

D
.

VICINITY MAP: 1"=1000'

G
A

F
F

O
R

D
-2

3
5
2

M
C

A
..
.\

V
8
i\
P
lo
tT

a
b
le
s
\P

E
N

T
A

B
L
E
.T

B
L

P
D

F
_
2

D
_

M
O

N
_
F

W
_

M
R

_
3
0
0
.p
lt

S
h
e
e
t

I:
\3

8
0
0
0
s
\3

8
3
0
0
\0

0
2
\C

A
D

D
\S

h
e
e
ts

M
C

A
\V

5
0
1
-F

P
-3

8
3
0
0
.0

0
2
-1

D
-P

G
2
.d

g
n

H
A

L
F
F

a
h
1
8
8
0

2
:3

1
:2

6
 P

M
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

DATE OF PREPARATION: 

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

as a final survey document.

used or viewed or relied upon

purpose and shall not be

be recorded for any

This document shall not

PRELIMINARY

Y
R

ANIMILE
R

P

TNEMMOC & WEIVER ROF

PRELIMINARY PLAT

LA RESERVA SUBDIVISION PHASE I-D

TBPELS SURVEYING FIRM NO. 10194444

(956) 664-0286

McALLEN, TX 78503

5000 WEST MILITARY, SUITE 100

O
G

L
A

DI
H

 F
O YTN

U

O
C
 

E
H

T

SAXET HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.

HIDALGO COUNTY

FILE FOR RECORD IN

 DEPUTY                                                                          BY:

OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

                                                          INSTRUMENT NUMBER 

AM/PM                           AT                                               ON:

5000 W. MILITARY STE. 100   

5000 W. MILITARY STE. 100              

900 E. LAKEVIEW DRIVE        

SURVEYOR: HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.                       

ENGINEER:  HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.                                 

               WILLIAM A. SCHWARTZ                 

OWNER: LA RESERVA PHASE I, LTD.

PRINCIPAL CONTACTS

McALLEN, TX    78503 

McALLEN, TX    78503         

McALLEN, TX    78501      

      

(956) 664-0286

(956) 664-0286

(956) 642-9400

1/28/2022

STATE OF TEXAS NO. 6146

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

JUAN M. CASTILLO

_____________________________

OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND.

TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY

I, JUAN M. CASTILLO, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

STATE OF TEXAS:

P.E. REGISTRATION NO. 94855

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

RAUL GARCIA, JR.

___________________________

PLAT.

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS

I, RAUL GARCIA, JR., A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

STATE OF TEXAS:

LEGEND

134

135

136

137

138

139

S.F.

21,822

S.F.

24,002

S.F.

21,816

S.F.

21,784

S.F.

30,870

6
0
.0

0
'

N
0
8
°
5
7
'3

9
"E

35.30'

N
36°07'27"W

S81°02'21"E  202.00'

1
2
0
.3

3
'

1
0
8
.0

0
'

1
0
8
.0

0
'

9
5
.3

3
'

1
0
8
.0

0
'

1
0
8
.0

0
'

N81°02'21"E  202.00'

8
3
.3

3
'

N81°02'21"E  181.00' N81°02'21"E  165.56'

S
0
1
°5

7
'0

6
"W
  1

0
9
.0

7
'

4
6
.9

0
'

1
4
1
.0

0
'

(DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT)

40' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

(DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT)

40' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

108

107

109

110

126

M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3069050

SUBDIVISION PHASE I-B

LA RESERVA

M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3069050

SUBDIVISION PHASE I-B

LA RESERVA

(
6
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.)

U
R

E
S

T
I
 

R
O

A
D

(70' R.O.W.)

MILE 20 NORTH ROAD

- TEMPORARY BENCHMARK

- POINT OF COMMENCING

- POINT OF BEGINNING

- CONTROL MONUMENT

- RIGHT-OF-WAY

- SQUARE FEET

- PAGE

- VOLUME

- DEED RECORDS HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS

- MAP RECORDS HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS

  WITH CAP STAMPED "HALFF"

- 1/2-INCH SET IRON ROD

- 1/2-INCH FOUND IRON ROD

N81°02'21"W  435.90'

N
36
°0
2'
27
"W
  7

0.
71
'

N
0
8
°
5
7
'3

9
"E
  
1
9
1
.3

3
'

S81°02'21"E  201.92'

7
9
.9

0
'

N
0
8
°
5
8
'3

0
"W

S81°02'21"E  258.94'

S
0
8
°
5
7
'2

7
"W
  
3
5
6
.1

6
'

N81°02'21"W  177.06'

6
0
.0

0
'

S
0
8
°
5
7
'3

9
"W

35
.3
6'

S
53
°5
7'
39
"W

N81°02'21"W  177.06'

N
0
8
°
5
7
'3

9
"E
  
2
8
8
.3

3
'

S81°02'21"E  202.06'
S
0
8
°
5
7
'3

9
"W
  
2
0
3
.3

3
'

S81°02'21"W  218.94'

1
0
5
.1

6
'

1
4
1
.0

0
'

O.R.H.C.T.

DOC. NO. 3015345

15' EASEMENT TO N.A.W.S.C.

M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3069050

ELECTRICAL EASEMENT

20' UTILITY & 

(DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT)

ELECTRICAL EASEMENT

20' UTILITY & 

M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3069050

15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3069050

15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3069050

15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

O.R.H.C.T.

DOC. NO. 3015345

15' EASEMENT TO N.A.W.S.C.

7
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

T.B.M.

P.O.C.

P.O.B.

(C.M.)

R.O.W.

S.F.

PG.

VOL.

D.R.H.C.T.

M.R.H.C.T.

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

PG. 2 OF 5

(DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT)

10' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

70' R.O.W.

EXISTING

60' R.O.W.

EXISTING

M
.R.H.C.T.

VOL. 6, PG. 28

RE-SUBDIVISON

ENGLEM
AN

LOT 14, BLOCK 73

RESIDUE OF

M
.R.H.C.T.

VOL. 6, PG. 28

RE-SUBDIVISON

ENGLEM
AN

LOT 14, BLOCK 73

RESIDUE OF

DOC. NO. 2964039

CALLED 3.36 ACRE

LA RESERVA PHASE 1, LTD.

OWNER:

DOC. NO. 2964039

CALLED 1.30 ACRE

LA RESERVA PHASE 1, LTD.

OWNER: S
A

N
 

M
I
G

U
E

L
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

(5
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.)

DOC. NO. 2964039

CALLED 1.30 ACRE

LA RESERVA PHASE 1, LTD.

OWNER:

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. 

N
O
. 
3
0
4
3
7
1
6

C
A

L
L

E
D
 
4
.1

3
 

A
C

R
E

H
ID

A
L

G
O
 

C
O

U
N

T
Y
 

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 

D
IS

T
R
IC

T
 

N
O
. 
1

LOT S.F. AC.

134 21,822 0.50

135 24,002 0.55

136 21,816 0.50

137 21,784 0.50

138 30,870 0.71

139 32,004 0.73

AREA TABLE

  MUNICIPALITY:A

 OF JURISDICTION EXTRATERRTTORIAL THE TO RESPECT WITH SUBDIVISION OFLOCATION

 4. NO. PRECINCT IN UES IT 42.021. § CODEGOVERNMENT

 LOCAL UNDER (ETJ) JURISDICTION TERRITORIAL EXTRA MILE 1/2 3 CITY'S THEWITHIN

 IS IT AND LIMITS CITY THE FROM MILES 3.00 APPROXIMATELY LIES II. PHASESUBDIVISION

 RESERVA LA 63.970). (POPULATION EDINBURG OF CITY THE OF SECRETARY THE OFOFFICE

 THE IN MAP OFFICIAL THE To ACCORDING EDINBURG OF CITY THE IS MUNICIPALITYNEARBY

 ONLY THE ROAD. URESTI AND 2812 FM OF INTERSECTION THE OF CORNERSOUTHWEST

 THE ON COUNTY HIDALGO CENTRAL IN LOCATED IS I-C, PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVALA

LOT 14

S.E. CORNER 

SPINDLE

FND. COTTON

2
0
.0
'

4
0
.0
'

2
0
.0
'

4
0
.0
'

4
0
.0
'

2
0
.0
'

S.F.

32,004

N

0 25 50 75 100 150

SCALE IN FEET: 1"=50'

E=1126947.18

N=16654463.43

M&B#3

P.O.B.

E=1127651.44

N=16654352.38

M&B#4

P.O.B.

M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3069050

ELECTRICAL EASEMENT

15' UTILITY & 

PLAT

DEDICATED BY THIS

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT

DEDICATED BY THIS

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT

DEDICATED BY THIS

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT

DEDICATED BY THIS

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT

DEDICATED BY THIS

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

CL

181182183184
185

186187

M.R.H.C.T.

VOL. 47, PG. 85-91

EVERGREEN VALLEY ESTATES PHASE I

IN LAS MESTEÑAS GRANT

COMPANY'S SUBDVISION 

OF THE MISSOURI-TEXAS AND IRRIGATION

ENGELMAN RESUBDIVISION

OUT OF LOT LOT 14, BLOCK 73

ELEV.=75.62

BENCHMARK



134

135

136

137

138

139

S.F.

21,822

S.F.

24,002

S.F.

21,816

S.F.

21,784

S.F.

30,870

108

107

109

110

126

M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3069050

SUBDIVISION PHASE I-B

LA RESERVA

M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3069050

SUBDIVISION PHASE I-B

LA RESERVA

(
6
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.)

U
R

E
S

T
I
 

R
O

A
D

(70' R.O.W.)

MILE 20 NORTH ROAD

M
.R.H.C.T.

VOL. 6, PG. 28

RE-SUBDIVISON

ENGLEM
AN

LOT 14, BLOCK 73

RESIDUE OF

M
.R.H.C.T.

VOL. 6, PG. 28

RE-SUBDIVISON

ENGLEM
AN

LOT 14, BLOCK 73

RESIDUE OF

S
A

N
 

M
I
G

U
E

L
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

S.F.

32,004

M.R.H.C.T.

VOL. 47, PG. 85-91

EVERGREEN VALLEY ESTATES PHASE I

WATER DISTRIBUTION
N

G
A

F
F

O
R

D
-2

3
5
2

M
C

A
..
.\

H
A

L
F
F
_

M
O

N
_
P

E
N

T
A

B
L
E
.T

B
L

P
D

F
_
2

D
_

M
O

N
_
F

W
_

M
R

_
3
0
0
.p
lt

S
h
e
e
t

I:
\3

8
0
0
0
s
\3

8
3
0
0
\0

0
2
\C

A
D

D
\S

h
e
e
ts

M
C

A
\V

5
0
1
-F

P
-3

8
3
0
0
.0

0
2
-1

D
-P

G
3
.d

g
n

H
A

L
F
F

a
h
1
8
8
0

2
:2

5
:1

0
 P

M
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

DATE OF PREPARATION: 

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

O
G

L
A

DI
H

 F
O YTN

U

O
C
 

E
H

T

SAXET HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.

HIDALGO COUNTY

FILE FOR RECORD IN

 DEPUTY                                                                          BY:

OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

                                                          INSTRUMENT NUMBER 

AM/PM                           AT                                               ON:

PRELIMINARY PLAT

TBPELS SURVEYING FIRM NO. 10194444

(956) 664-0286

McALLEN, TX 78503

5000 WEST MILITARY, SUITE 100
5000 W. MILITARY STE. 100   

5000 W. MILITARY STE. 100              

900 E. LAKEVIEW DRIVE        

SURVEYOR: HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.                       

ENGINEER:  HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.                                 

               WILLIAM A. SCHWARTZ                 

OWNER: LA RESERVA PHASE I, LTD.

PRINCIPAL CONTACTS

McALLEN, TX    78503 

McALLEN, TX    78503         

McALLEN, TX    78501      

      

(956) 664-0286

(956) 664-0286

(956) 642-9400

1/28/2022

SHEET NO.

0 10 20 30 40 60 80

SCALE IN FEET: 1"=40'

WATER DISTRIBUTION

LA RESERVA SUBDIVISION PHASE I-D

4 OF 5

WATERLINE RUNNING ALONG THE NORTH SIDE OF F.M. 2812.

DEVELOPMENT OF THE SUBDIVISION. N.A.W.S.C. HAS AN EXISTING 10" DIAMETER

LONG-TERM QUANTITY OF THE AVAILABLE WATER SUPPLIES TO SERVE THE FULL

N.A.W.S.C. HAVE PROVIDED DOCUMENTATION TO SUFFICENTLY ESTABLISH THE

PROVIDE SUFFICIENT WATER TO THE SUBDIVISION FOR AT LEAST 30 YEARS.

N.A.W.S.C. HAVE ENTERED INTO CONTRACT IN WHICH N.A.W.S.C. PROMISED TO

NORTH ALAMO WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION ("N.A.W.S.C.") THE SUBDIVIDER AND

LA RESERVA SUBDIVISION PHASE 1-C WILL BE PROVIDED WITH POTABLE WATER BY

WATER SUPPLY: Description and Costs.

SOUTH ALONG THE WEST SIDE OF URESTI ROAD. 

WATERLINE THAT TIE INTO THE EXISTING 10" DIAMATER WATERLINE AND RUNS

THE WATER SYSTEM FOR LA RESERVA SUBDIVISION CONSISTS OF AN 8" DIAMETER

DIAMETER SINGLE SERVICES GOING TO THE METER BOXES FOR EACH LOT.

THE TWO PREVIOS WATERLINES TOGETHER. FROM THE 8" WATER LINE FIVE (5) ¾

ALONG THE NORTH SIDE OF SAN DIEGO AVE AND BENITO RAMIREZ RD AND LOOPS

SOUTH SIDE OF THE SUBDIVISION. AN ADDITIONAL 8" DIAMETER WATERLINE RUNS

THE 8" DIAMETER WATERLINE END WITH A 2" FLUSH VALVE LOCATED ON THE

RECORDING OF THE PLAT.

N.A.W.S.C. AND SAID DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IS OPERABLE AS OF THE DATE OF THE

$35,200.00 THE ENTIRE WATER FACILITIES HAVE BEEN APPROVE AND ACCEPTED BY

ELEVEN (11) FIREHYDRANTS AT UNIT COST OF $3,200.00 FOR A TOTAL COST OF

CHARGE THE WATER METER FOR THAT LOT. THE SUBDIVIDER HAS INSTALLED

REQUEST BY THE LOT OWNER OF A LOT N.A.W.S.C. WILL PROMPLY INSTALL AT NO

CONNECTING THE INDIVIDUAL LOTS IN THE SUBDIVISION TO N.A.W.S.C.  UPON

ACQUISITION FEES AND ALL MEMBERSHIPS OR OTHER FEES ASSOCIATED WITH

WHICH SUM REPRESENTS THE TOTAL COST OF WATER METER, RIGHTS

OR $1,286.36 PER LOT AS STATED IN THE 30 YEAR WATER SERVICE AGREEMENT

PER LOT. IN ADDITION, THE SUBDIVIDER WILL PAY N.A.W.S.C.THE SUM OF $7,718.16

METER BOXES HAVE BEEN INSTALLED AT A TOTAL COST OF $ 19,115.10 OR $3,185.85

THE 8" DIAMETER WATERLINE, THE ¾" SINGLE SERVICE LINES AND THE WATER

SUMINISTRO DE AGUA: Descripcion y Costos.

CORRE A LO LARGO DEL LADO NORTE DE LA CALLE F.M. 2812.

DE LA SUBDIVISIÓN. N.A.W.S.C. TIENE UNA LÍNEA DE AGUA EXISTENTE DE 10" DE DIÁMETRO QUE

CALIDAD DE LOS SUMINISTROS DE AGUA DISPONIBLES PARA SERVIR EL DESARROLLO COMPLETO

PROPORCIONADO DOCUMENTACIÓN DEMOSTRANDO LA DISPONIBILIDAD DE CANTIDAD Y

SUFICIENTE AGUA A LA SUBDIVISIÓN DURANTE AL MENOS 30 AÑOS. N.A.W.S.C. HA

HAN REALIZADO UN CONTRATO EN EL CUAL N.A.W.S.C. SE COMPROMETIO A PROPORCIONAR

AGUA NORTH ALAMO WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION ("N.A.W.S.C.") EL SUBDIVISOR Y N.A.W.S.C.

LA SUBDIVISIÓN LA RESERVA FASE 1-C SERÁ PROVISTA DE AGUA POTABLE POR LA COMPANIA DE

SUBDIVISIÓN.

DIÁMETRO TERMINA CON UNA VÁLVULA DE DESCARGA DE 2" UBICADA EN EL LADO SUR DE LA

CORRIDA HACIA EL SUR POR EL LADO OESTE DE URESTI ROAD. LA LÍNEA DE AGUA DE 8" DE

8" DE DIÁMETRO QUE SE ENCUENTRA CON LA LÍNEA DE AGUA DE DIÁMETRO EXISTENTE DE 10" Y

EL SISTEMA DE AGUA PARA LA SUBDIVISIÓN DE LA RESERVA CONSTA DE UNA LÍNEA DE AGUA DE

SAN DIEGO AVE Y BENITO RAMIREZ RD Y BUCE LAS DOS LÍNEAS DE AGUA PREVIOS JUNTAS.

UNA LÍNEA DE AGUA ADICIONAL DE 8" DE DIÁMETRO CORRE A LO LARGO DEL LADO NORTE DE

DE MEDIDOR PARA CADA LOTE.

DESDE LA LÍNEA DE AGUA DE 8", CINCO (5) SERVICIOS ÚNICOS DE ¾" DE DIÁMETRO Y LAS CAJAS

PARTIR DE LA FECHA EN LA QUE LA SUBDIVISION SEA REGISTRADA.

APROBADAS Y ACEPTADAS POR N.A.W.S.C. Y DICHO SISTEMA DE DISTRIBUCIÓN ES OPERATIVO A

POR UN COSTO TOTAL DE $ 35,200.00. TODAS LAS INSTALACIONES DE AGUA HAN SIDO

SUBDIVISOR HA INSTALADO ONCE (11) HIDRANTES DE FUEGO A UN COSTO UNITARIO DE $ 3,200.00

PROMPLEMENTARÁ INSTALARÁ SIN CARGO EL MEDIDOR DE AGUA PARA ESE LOTE. EL

INDIVIDUALES LA SUBDIVISIÓN DE NAWSC. A SOLICITUD DEL PROPIETARIO DE UN LOTE N.A.W.S.C.

DERECHOS Y TODAS LAS MEMBRESÍAS U OTRAS TARIFAS ASOCIADAS CON LAS CONDICIONES

REPRESENTA EL COSTO TOTAL DEL MEDIDOR DE AGUA, LAS TARIFAS DE ADQUISICIÓN DE

LOTE COMO SE INDICA EN EL ACUERDO DE SERVICIO DE AGUA DE 30 AÑOS, CUYA SUMA

LOTE. ADEMÁS, EL SUBDIVISIONADOR PAGARÁ A NAWSCLA SUMA DE $ 7,718.16 O $ 1,286.36 POR

DEL MEDIDOR DE AGUA SE HAN INSTALADO A UN COSTO TOTAL DE $ 19.115.10 O $ 3,185.85 POR

LA LÍNEA DE AGUA DE 8" DE DIÁMETRO,", LAS LÍNEAS DE SERVICIO ÚNICAS DE ¾" Y LAS CAJAS

as a final survey document.

used or viewed or relied upon

purpose and shall not be

be recorded for any

This document shall not

PRELIMINARY

Y
R

ANIMILE
R

P

TNEMMOC & WEIVER ROF

as a final survey document.

used or viewed or relied upon

purpose and shall not be

be recorded for any

This document shall not

PRELIMINARY

Y
R

ANIMILE
R

P

TNEMMOC & WEIVER ROF

STATE OF TEXAS NO. 6500

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

JUAN M. CASTILLO

_____________________________

OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND.

TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY

I, JUAN M. CASTILLO, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

STATE OF TEXAS:

P.E. REGISTRATION NO. 94855

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

RAUL GARCIA, JR.

___________________________

PLAT.

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS

I, RAUL GARCIA, JR., A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

STATE OF TEXAS:

 CERTIFICATION:SUBDIVIDER

 STATEMENT:SUBDIVIDER

 LTD I, PHASE RESERVALA

 MEMBER SCHWARZ, A. WILLIAMBY:

 DRIVE LAKEVIEW E.900

MCALLEN, TX 78501

  TEXAS OFSTATE

  HIDALGO OFCOUNTY

 expressed. thereby consideration and purposed the for some theexecuted

 she th.t acknowledged and correct and true are therein statements the that declared sworn.duly

 first me by being who. instrument. foregoing the to subscribed is name whose person the be toLicense

 Driver Safety Public of Department Texas their through me to proved LTD I, PHASE RESERVALA

 SCHWARZ, A. WILLIAM appeared personally day this on public, notary undersigned the ME,BEFORE

 20___ __________, of day ________ this office of seal and hand my underGiven

CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE AND COUNTY REGULATIONS.

INCLUDING TO THE LOTS OR SEPTIC TANKS MEET OR WILL MEET SUCH STANDARDS AND WILL BE

WATER METERS TO THE LOTS MEET SUCH STANDARDS AND THAT(b) SEWER CONNECTIONS

MINIMUM STATE STANDARDS AND THAT (a) WATER QUALITY AND CONNECTIONS INCLUDING

BY COMPLETING THE IMPROVEMENTS DESCRIBED ON THE PLAT. SUBDIVIDER WILL COMPLY WITH

WATER DISTRIBUTION

ST SEPTIC TANK (OSSF)

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

(DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT)

40' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

(DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT)

40' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

O.R.H.C.T.

DOC. NO. 3058922

15' EASEMENT TO N.A.W.S.C.

(DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT)

10' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

70' R.O.W.

EXISTING

60' R.O.W.

EXISTING

7
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. 

N
O
. 
3
0
4
3
7
1
6

C
A

L
L

E
D
 
4
.1

3
 

A
C

R
E

H
ID

A
L

G
O
 

C
O

U
N

T
Y
 

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 

D
IS

T
R
IC

T
 

N
O
. 
1

15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

EXIST. 8" WATER LINE 

CONN. (TYP.)

SERVICES 

EXIST. 1" DUAL 

CONN. (TYP.)

SERVICES 

EXIST. 1" DUAL 

SERVICES CONN. (TYP.)

EXIST. 3/4" SINGLE

EXIST. FIRE HYDRANT EXIST. FIRE HYDRANT

EXIST. FIRE HYDRANT

EXIST. FIRE HYDRANT

CONN. (TYP.)

SERVICES 

EXIST. 1" DUAL 

REGULATIONS AND THE LAWS OF THE STATE AS REQUIRED BY STATE AND COUNTY REGULATIONS.

ENABLE EACH PERSON PURCHASING A LOT HAVE ADEQUATE WATER TO COMPLY WITH THE

WATER SOURCE IS IMMIDIEATLEY AVAILIABLE TO EACH LOT OF THE TYPE, QUALITY & QUANTITY TO

FILE WITH THE HIDALGO COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT AND THAT AN ADEQUATE DRINKING

CERTIFY SEWER PERMITS, AS APPLICABLE, HAVE BEEN PAID AND COPIES OF RECIEPTS ARE ON

I (WE), ______________________________ SUBDIVIDERS OF LA RESERVA PHASE 1-D HEREBY

ENGELMAN RESUBDIVISION

OUT OF LOT 14, BLOCK 73

MUNICIPALITY:

 A OF JURISDICTION EXTRATERRTTORIAL THE TO RESPECT WITH SUBDIVISION OFLOCATION

 4. NO. PRECINCT IN LIES IT 42.021. § CODE GOVERNMENTLOCAL

 UNDER (ETJ) JURISDICTION TERRITORIAL EXTRA MILE 1/2 3 CITY'S THE WITHIN IS IT ANDLIMITS

 CITY THE FROM MILES 3.00 APPROXIMATELY LIES 1-C PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVA LA63.970).

 (POPULATION EDINBURG OF CITY THE OF SECRETARY THE OF OFFICE THE IN MAP OFFICIAL THETo

 ACCORDING EDINBURG OF CITY THE IS MUNICIPALITY NEARBY ONLY THE ROAD. URESTI ANDROAD

 RAMIREZ A. BENITO OF INTERSECTION THE OF CORNER NORTHWEST AND CORNERSOUTHWEST

 THE ON COUNTY HIDALGO CENTRAL IN LOCATED IS I-C, PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVALA



N

G
A

F
F

O
R

D
-2

3
5
2

M
C

A
..
.\

H
A

L
F
F
_

M
O

N
_
P

E
N

T
A

B
L
E
.T

B
L

P
D

F
_
2

D
_

M
O

N
_
F

W
_

M
R

_
3
0
0
.p
lt

S
h
e
e
t

I:
\3

8
0
0
0
s
\3

8
3
0
0
\0

0
2
\C

A
D

D
\S

h
e
e
ts

M
C

A
\V

5
0
1
-F

P
-3

8
3
0
0
.0

0
2
-1

D
-P

G
4
.d

g
n

H
A

L
F
F

a
h
1
8
8
0

2
:2

7
:4

5
 P

M
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

DATE OF PREPARATION: 

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

as a final survey document.

used or viewed or relied upon

purpose and shall not be

be recorded for any

This document shall not

PRELIMINARY

Y
R

ANIMILE
R

P

TNEMMOC & WEIVER ROF

O
G

L
A

DI
H

 F
O YTN

U

O
C
 

E
H

T

SAXET HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.

HIDALGO COUNTY

FILE FOR RECORD IN

 DEPUTY                                                                          BY:

OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

                                                          INSTRUMENT NUMBER 

AM/PM                           AT                                               ON:

PRELIMINARY PLAT

TBPELS SURVEYING FIRM NO. 10194444

(956) 664-0286

McALLEN, TX 78503

5000 WEST MILITARY, SUITE 100
5000 W. MILITARY STE. 100   

5000 W. MILITARY STE. 100              

900 E. LAKEVIEW DRIVE        

SURVEYOR: HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.                       

ENGINEER:  HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.                                 

               WILLIAM A. SCHWARTZ                 

OWNER: LA RESERVA PHASE I, LTD.

PRINCIPAL CONTACTS

McALLEN, TX    78503 

McALLEN, TX    78503         

McALLEN, TX    78501      

      

(956) 664-0286

(956) 664-0286

(956) 642-9400

1/28/2022

P.E. REGISTRATION NO. 94855

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

RAUL GARCIA, JR.

___________________________

PLAT.

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS

I, RAUL GARCIA, JR., A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

STATE OF TEXAS:

SHEET NO.

0 10 20 30 40 60 80

SCALE IN FEET: 1"=40'

LA RESERVA SUBDIVISION PHASE I-D

TOPOGRAPHY AND DRAINAGE

4 OF 5

TOPOGRAPHY AND DRAINAGE

S=0.30% Q=6.25 CFS
EXIST. 18" R.R.G.C.P. 220.00 LF.

S=1.025 Q=6.25 CFS
EXIST. 18" R.R.G.C.P. 220.00 LF.

S=1.025 Q=6.25 CFS
EXIST. 18" R.R.G.C.P. 230.0 LF.

FL=71.00
EXIST. S.E.T..

FL=69.35
TOP=74.00
EXIST. STORM M.H.

FL-69.25
TOP=74.00
EXIST. STORM M.H.

FL=68.55
TOP=73.50
EXIST. TYPE "A" INLET

FL=68.35
TOP=73.50
EXIST. TYPE "A" INLET

S=0.30% Q=13.45 CFS
EXIST. 24" R.R.G.C.P. 275.00 LF.

S=0.30% Q=6.25 CFS
EXIST. 18" R.R.G.C.P. 20.00 LF.

Q=19.49 CFS
EXIST. 24" R.R.G.C.P. 32.00 LF.

(64.00 LF. TOTAL)
WITH S.E.T. FL=68.15
EXIST. 18" R.R.G.C.P. 48.00 LF.

 Costs. and Description FACILITIES:SEWAGE

 EASEMENTS.DRAINAGE

 THE AND STREET THE WITHIN CONTAINED BEING STORM 10-YEAR THEWELL.

 DRAINS SUBDIVISION THE EXCAVATIONS. EXIST. ANY OF BOTTOM THE BELOW24"

 THAN MORE EXTENDING II) CLASS TEXTURE (WITH LOAM CLAY SANDY ANDLOAM

 CLAY A INDICATES EVALUATOR SITE BY PREPARED AS REPORT SOIL THEAREA)

 LIMITED THIS WITHIN UNIFORM VERY ARE SOILS THE BECAUSEUNNECESSARY

 WERE BORINGS (ADDITIONAL 97. & 91, 89, 71, 61, 43, 27, 33, 11, 2, 1, LOTS OFCENTERS

 THE AT SUBDIVISION THE OF AREAS OPPOSITE AT MADE BORINGS TEST(120

 TWELVE HAD 12258) NUMBER (LICENSE EVALUATOR SITE THE LOAM. SANDYFINE

 A INDICATED BOOK SURVEY SOIL SERVICE CONSERVATION SOILAGRICULTURE

 OF STATES UNITED THE SIZE IN ACRE ½ LEAST AT IS SUBDIVISION THE IN LOTEACH

 DRENAJE.

 DE LIENAS LAS Y CALLE LA DE DENTRO CONTENIDA ESTÁ CUAL LA AÑOS, 10DE

 TORMENTA LA BIEN DRENA SUBDIVISIÓN LA EXCAVACIÓN. LA DE DEBAJO POR24"

 DE MÁS EXTIENDE SE QUE II) CLASE TEXTURA (CON BARRO DE MARGA YARENOSO

 BARRO DE MARGA UNA INDICA SITIO DEL EVALUADOR EL POR PREPARADOSUELO

 DE INFORME EL LIMITADA) AREA ESTA DE DENTRO UNIFORMES MUY SONSUELOS

 LOS PORQUE NECESARIAS FUERON NO ADICIONALES (PERFORACIONES 97. y 9189,

 71, 61, 43, 27, 33, 11, 2, 1, LOTES LOS DE CENTRO EL EN ESPEFICAMETESUBDIVISIÓN.

 LA DE OPUESTAS ÁREAS EN REALIZADAS PRUEBA DE PERFORACIONES(12)

 DOCE TENÍA 12258) LICENCIA DE (NÚMERO SITIO DEL EVALUADOR ELARENOSO.

 BARRO DE MEZCLA INDICA (USDA) UNIDOS ESTADOS LOS DEAGRICULTURA

 DE DEPARTAMENTO DEL SUELO DEL CONSERVACION Y SERVICIOS DELIBRO

 EL TAMAÑO. DE ACRE ½ MENOS LO POR TIENE SUBDIVISIÓN LA EN LOTECADA

DEPARTAMENTO DE LA SALUD DEL CONDADO DE HIDALGO.

ADECUADO PARA OSSF. EL INFORME FUE REVISADO Y APROBADO POR EL

SUBDIVISIÓN PARA OSSF Y ENVIÓ UN INFORME CONCLUYENDO QUE EL SITIO ES

LICENCIA OS 12258) HA EVALUADO LA SOSTENIBILIDAD DEL SITIO DE LA

CAMPO DE DRENAJE EN CADA LOTE. EL EVALUADOR DEL SITIO (NÚMERO DE

TANQUE SÉPTICO DE DOBLE COMPARTIMIENTO DE DISEÑO ESTÁNDAR Y UN

FASE 1-C TENDRA FOSAS SEPTICAS INDIVIDUALES ("OSSF") QUE CONSISTEN EN UN

EL DRENAGE DE LAS AGUAS RESIDUALES DE LA SUBDIVISIÓN DE "LA RESERVA"

DRENAGE AGUAS RESIDUALES: Descripción y Costos . 

REPORT AS FOLLOWS:

APPROVED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, HIGHLIGHTS OF THE

CONCLUDING THAT THE SITE IS SUITABLE FOR OSSF THE REPORT REVIEWED AND

SUSTAINABILITY OF THE SUBDIVISION SITE FOR OSSF AND SUBMITTED A REPORT

SITE EVALUATOR (LICENSE NUMBER OS 12258) HAS EVALUATED THE

DESIGN DUAL COMPARTMENT SEPTIC TANK AND A DRAINFIELD ON EACH LOT. THE

INDIVIDUAL ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES ("OSSF") CONSISTING OF A STANDARD

SEWAGE FROM LAS RESERVA RE-SUBDIVISION PHASE 1-C IS TREATED BY

 APPROVED THE INSTALLATION OF ALL OSSF ON MARCH 7, 2019.

OF $27,600.00 THE HIDALGO COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT HAS INSPECTED AND

INSTALLED AS OF THE APPLICATION FOR FINAL PLAT APPROVAL. AT A TOTAL COST

INCLUDING THE COST FOR REQUIRED PERMIT AND LICENSE ALL OSSFS HAVE BEEN

THE COST TO INSTALL A SEPTIC SYSTEM ON AN INDIVIDUAL LOT IS $2,300.00

 TODOS LOS OSSF DESDE EL 7 DE MARZO DE 2019.

DEL CONDADO DE HIDALGO HA INSPECCIONADO Y APROBADO LA INSTALACIÓN DE

PLACA FINAL. A UN COSTO TOTAL DE $27,600.00 EL DEPARTAMENTO DE SALUBRIDAD

LOS OSSFS SE HAN INSTALADO A PARTIR DE LA SOLICITUD DE APROBACIÓN DE

2,300.00 INCLUYENDO EL COSTO DEL PERMISO Y LICENCIA REQUERIDOS TODOS

EL COSTO DE INSTALAR UN SISTEMA SEPTICO EN UN LOTE INDIVIDUAL ES DE $

ENGELMAN RESUBDIVISION

OUT OF LOT 14, BLOCK 73

3
3
5
.9

0
'

5
19
.3
5
'

MUNICIPALITY:

 A OF JURISDICTION EXTRATERRTTORIAL THE TO RESPECT WITH SUBDIVISION OFLOCATION

 4. NO. PRECINCT IN LIES IT 42.021.§

 CODE GOVERNMENT LOCAL UNDER (ETJ) JURISDICTION TERRITORIAL EXTRA MILE 1/2 3 CITY'STHE

 WITHIN IS IT AND LIMITS CITY THE FROM MILES 3.00 APPROXIMATELY LIES1-D  PHASESUBDIVISION

  RESERVA LA 63.970). (POPULATION EDINBURG OF CITY THE OF SECRETARY THE OFOFFICE

 THE IN MAP OFFICIAL THE To ACCORDING EDINBURG OF CITY THE IS MUNICIPALITY NEARBYONLY

 THE ROAD. URESTI AND ROAD NORTH 20 MILE OF INTERSECTION THE OF CORNERNORTHWEST

 THE ON COUNTY HIDALGO CENTRAL IN LOCATED IS I-D, PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVALA



STATE OF TEXAS NO. 6146

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

JUAN M. CASTILLO

_____________________________

OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND.

TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY

I, JUAN M. CASTILLO, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

STATE OF TEXAS:

P.E. REGISTRATION NO. 94855

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

RAUL GARCIA, JR.

___________________________

PLAT.

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS

I, RAUL GARCIA, JR., A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

STATE OF TEXAS:

134

135

136

137

138

139

S.F.

21,822

S.F.

24,002

S.F.

21,816

S.F.

21,784

S.F.

30,870

6
0
.0

0
'

N
0
8
°
5
7
'3

9
"E

35.30'

N
36°07'27"W

S81°02'21"E  202.00'

1
2
0
.3

3
'

1
0
8
.0

0
'

1
0
8
.0

0
'

9
5
.3

3
'

1
0
8
.0

0
'

1
0
8
.0

0
'

N81°02'21"E  202.00'

8
3
.3

3
'

N81°02'21"E  181.00' N81°02'21"E  165.56'

S
0
1
°5

7
'0

6
"W
  1

0
9
.0

7
'

4
6
.9

0
'

1
4
1
.0

0
'

(DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT)

40' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

(DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT)

40' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

108

107

109

110

126

M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3069050

SUBDIVISION PHASE I-B

LA RESERVA

M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3069050

SUBDIVISION PHASE I-B

LA RESERVA

(
6
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.)

U
R

E
S

T
I
 

R
O

A
D

(70' R.O.W.)

MILE 20 NORTH ROAD
N81°02'21"W  435.90'

N
36
°0
2'
27
"W
  7

0.
71
'

N
0
8
°
5
7
'3

9
"E
  
1
9
1
.3

3
'

S81°02'21"E  201.92'

7
9
.9

0
'

N
0
8
°
5
8
'3

0
"W

S81°02'21"E  258.94'

S
0
8
°
5
7
'2

7
"W
  
3
5
6
.1

6
'

N81°02'21"W  177.06'

6
0
.0

0
'

S
0
8
°
5
7
'3

9
"W

35
.3
6'

S
53
°5
7'
39
"W

N81°02'21"W  177.06'

N
0
8
°
5
7
'3

9
"E
  
2
8
8
.3

3
'

S81°02'21"E  202.06'

S
0
8
°
5
7
'3

9
"W
  
2
0
3
.3

3
'

S81°02'21"W  218.94'

1
0
5
.1

6
'

1
4
1
.0

0
'

O.R.H.C.T.

DOC. NO. 3015345

15' EASEMENT TO N.A.W.S.C.

M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3069050

ELECTRICAL EASEMENT

20' UTILITY & 

(DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT)

ELECTRICAL EASEMENT

20' UTILITY & 

M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3069050

15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3069050

15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3069050

15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

O.R.H.C.T.

DOC. NO. 3015345

15' EASEMENT TO N.A.W.S.C.

7
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

"4856"

W/CAP

1/2" FIR

(DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT)

10' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

70' R.O.W.

EXISTING

60' R.O.W.

EXISTING

M
.R.H.C.T.

VOL. 6, PG. 28

RE-SUBDIVISON

ENGLEM
AN

LOT 14, BLOCK 73

RESIDUE OF

M
.R.H.C.T.

VOL. 6, PG. 28

RE-SUBDIVISON

ENGLEM
AN

LOT 14, BLOCK 73

RESIDUE OF

DOC. NO. 2964039

CALLED 3.36 ACRE

LA RESERVA PHASE 1, LTD.

OWNER:

DOC. NO. 2964039

CALLED 1.30 ACRE

LA RESERVA PHASE 1, LTD.

OWNER:

S
A

N
 

M
I
G

U
E

L
 

S
T

R
E

E
T (5

0
' 

R
.O
.W
.)

DOC. NO. 2964039

CALLED 1.30 ACRE

LA RESERVA PHASE 1, LTD.

OWNER:

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
. 

N
O
. 
3
0
4
3
7
1
6

C
A

L
L

E
D
 
4
.1

3
 

A
C

R
E

H
ID

A
L

G
O
 

C
O

U
N

T
Y
 

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 

D
IS

T
R
IC

T
 

N
O
. 
1

  MUNICIPALITY:A

 OF JURISDICTION EXTRATERRTTORIAL THE TO RESPECT WITH SUBDIVISION OFLOCATION

 4. NO. PRECINCT IN UES IT 42.021. § CODEGOVERNMENT

 LOCAL UNDER (ETJ) JURISDICTION TERRITORIAL EXTRA MILE 1/2 3 CITY'S THEWITHIN

 IS IT AND LIMITS CITY THE FROM MILES 3.00 APPROXIMATELY LIES II. PHASESUBDIVISION

 RESERVA LA 63.970). (POPULATION EDINBURG OF CITY THE OF SECRETARY THE OFOFFICE

 THE IN MAP OFFICIAL THE To ACCORDING EDINBURG OF CITY THE IS MUNICIPALITYNEARBY

 ONLY THE ROAD. URESTI AND 2812 FM OF INTERSECTION THE OF CORNERSOUTHWEST

 THE ON COUNTY HIDALGO CENTRAL IN LOCATED IS I-C, PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVALA

LOT 14

S.E. CORNER 

SPINDLE

FND. COTTON

2
0
.0
'

4
0
.0
'

2
0
.0
'

4
0
.0
'

4
0
.0
'

2
0
.0
'

S.F.

32,004

E=1126947.18

N=16654463.43

M&B#3

P.O.B.

E=1127651.44

N=16654352.38

M&B#4

P.O.B.

M.R.H.C.T.

INST. NO. 3069050

ELECTRICAL EASEMENT

15' UTILITY & 

PLAT

DEDICATED BY THIS

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT

DEDICATED BY THIS

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT

DEDICATED BY THIS

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT

DEDICATED BY THIS

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT

DEDICATED BY THIS

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

CL

181

M.R.H.C.T.

VOL. 47, PG. 85-91

EVERGREEN VALLEY ESTATES PHASE I

ELEV.=75.62

BENCHMARK

N

G
A

F
F

O
R

D
-2

3
5
2

M
C

A
..
.\

V
8
i\
P
lo
tT

a
b
le
s
\P

E
N

T
A

B
L
E
.T

B
L

P
D

F
_
2

D
_

M
O

N
_
F

W
_

M
R

_
3
0
0
.p
lt

S
h
e
e
t

I:
\3

8
0
0
0
s
\3

8
3
0
0
\0

0
2
\C

A
D

D
\S

h
e
e
ts

M
C

A
\V

5
0
1
-F

P
-3

8
3
0
0
.0

0
2
-1

D
-P

G
5
.d

g
n

H
A

L
F
F

a
h
1
8
8
0

2
:3

0
:2

4
 P

M
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

DATE OF PREPARATION: 

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

as a final survey document.

used or viewed or relied upon

purpose and shall not be

be recorded for any

This document shall not

PRELIMINARY

Y
R

ANIMILE
R

P

TNEMMOC & WEIVER ROF

L
O

T
 
1
2
4

L
O

T
 
1
2
3

M.R.H.C.T.

VOL. 6, PG. 7

DELTA ORCHARDS UNIT NO. 1

O
G

L
A

DI
H

 F
O YTN

U

O
C
 

E
H

T

SAXET HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.

HIDALGO COUNTY

FILE FOR RECORD IN

 DEPUTY                                                                          BY:

OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

                                                          INSTRUMENT NUMBER 

AM/PM                           AT                                               ON:

PRELIMINARY PLAT

TBPELS SURVEYING FIRM NO. 10194444

(956) 664-0286

McALLEN, TX 78503

5000 WEST MILITARY, SUITE 100
5000 W. MILITARY STE. 100   

5000 W. MILITARY STE. 100              

900 E. LAKEVIEW DRIVE        

SURVEYOR: HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.                       

ENGINEER:  HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.                                 

               WILLIAM A. SCHWARTZ                 

OWNER: LA RESERVA PHASE I, LTD.

PRINCIPAL CONTACTS

McALLEN, TX    78503 

McALLEN, TX    78503         

McALLEN, TX    78501      

      

(956) 664-0286

(956) 664-0286

(956) 642-9400

1/28/2022

P.E. REGISTRATION NO. 94855

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

RAUL GARCIA, JR.

___________________________

PLAT.

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS

I, RAUL GARCIA, JR., A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

STATE OF TEXAS:

SHEET NO.

0 10 20 30 40 60 80

SCALE IN FEET: 1"=40'

LA RESERVA SUBDIVISION PHASE I-D

ENGINEERING REPORT

 REGULATIONS. COUNTY AND STATE WITH ACCORDANCE INCONSTRUCTED

 BE WILL AND STANDARDS SUCH MEET WILL OR MEET TANKS SEPTIC OR LOTS THE TOINCLUDING

 CONNECTIONS SEWER THAT(b) AND STANDARDS SUCH MEET LOTS THE TO METERSWATER

 INCLUDING CONNECTIONS AND QUALITY WATER (a) THATAND  STANDARDS STATEMINIMUM

 WITH COMPLYWILL  SUBDIVIDER PLAT. THE ON DESCRIBED IMPROVEMENTS THE COMPLETINGBY

  HIDALGO OFCOUNTY

  TEXAS OFSTATE

MCALLEN, TX 78501

 MEMBER SCHWARZ, A. WILLIAMBY:

 DRIVE LAKEVIEW E.900

 LTD I, PHASE RESERVALA

 STATEMENT:SUBDIVIDER

 CERTIFICATION:SUBDIVIDER

5 OF 5

 CERTIFICATIONENGINEER

 FOLLOWS: AS AREABOVE

 DISCUSSED FACILITIES SEWAGE ON-SITE CONSTRUCTED AND WATER THEINSTALL

 TO COSTS THE THATCERTIFY  I CODE. WATER 343 16 SECTION UNDERADOPTED

 RULES MODEL THE WITH COMPLIANCE IN ARE ABOVE DESCRIBEDFACILITIES

 SERVICE SEWAGE AND WATER THE THAT CERTIFY I BELOW, SIGNATURE MYBY

  INGENIERO DECERTIFICACION

 SIGUIENTES:

 LOS SON ANTERIORES RESIDUALES AGUAS DE LUGAR EL ENCONSTRUIDAS

 INSTALACIONES LAS Y AGUA EL INSTALAR DE COSTOS LOS QUECERTIFICO

 AGUA. DE CÓDIGO DEL 343 16 SECCIÓN LA BAJO ADOPTADAS MODELOREGLAS

 LAS CON CUMPLEN ANTERIORMENTE DESCRITAS RESIDUALES AGUAS Y AGUADE

 SERVICIO DE INSTALACIONES LAS QUE CERTIFICO CONTINUACIÓN, A FIRMA MICON

  LOTE. POR $4,472.22 A IGUAL ES QUE$53,666.64,

 DE TOTAL GRAN UN COSTARÁN AGUA, DE MEDIDORES DE INSTALACIÓN LACON

 CONSTRUIDAS, TOTALMENTE INSTALACIONES ESTAS - AGUA DEINSTALACIONESexecuted the some for the purposed and consideration thereby expressed.

duly sworn. declared that the statements therein are true and correct and acknowledged that she

License to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument. who. being by me first

LA RESERVA PHASE I, LTD proved to me through their Texas Department of Public Safety Driver

BEFORE ME, the undersigned notary public, on this day personally appeared WILLIAM A. SCHWARZ,

ENGINEERING REPORT

$53,666.64, WHICH EQUALS $4,472.22 PER LOT.  

INSTALLATION OF WATER METERS, WILL COST A GRAND TOTAL OF 

WATER FACILITIES-THESE FACILITIES FULLY CONSTRUCTED, WITH THE

INCLUSIVE) FOR A TOTAL OF $27,600.00 FOR THE ENTIRE SUBDIVISION. 

SEWAGE FACILITIES-SEPTIC SYSTEM IS ESTIMATED TO COST $2,300 PER LOT (ALL

 PARA LA SUBDIVISIÓN ENTERA.

COSTO DE $2,300.00 POR LOTE (TODO INCLUIDO) PARA UN TOTAL DE $27,600.00

INSTALACIONES DE AGUAS RESIDUALES: EL SISTEMA SEPTICO SE ESTIMA EN UN

ENGELMAN RESUBDIVISION

OUT OF LOT LOT 14, BLOCK 73

 REGULATIONS AND THE LAWS OF THE STATE AS REQUIRED BY STATE AND COUNTY REGULATIONS.

ENABLE EACH PERSON PURCHASING A LOT HAVE ADEQUATE WATER TO COMPLY WITH THE

WATER SOURCE IS IMMIDIEATLEY AVAILIABLE TO EACH LOT OF THE TYPE, QUALITY & QUANTITY TO

FILE WITH THE HIDALGO COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT AND THAT AN ADEQUATE DRINKING

CERTIFY SEWER PERMITS, AS APPLICABLE, HAVE BEEN PAID AND COPIES OF RECIEPTS ARE ON

I (WE), ______________________________ SUBDIVIDERS OF LA RESERVA PHASE 1-DHEREBY

MUNICIPALITY:

 A OF JURISDICTION EXTRATERRTTORIAL THE TO RESPECT WITH SUBDIVISION OFLOCATION

 4. NO. PRECINCT IN LIES IT 42.021.§

 CODE GOVERNMENT LOCAL UNDER (ETJ) JURISDICTION TERRITORIAL EXTRA MILE 1/2 3 CITY'STHE

 WITHIN IS IT AND LIMITS CITY THE FROM MILES 3.00 APPROXIMATELY LIES1-D  PHASESUBDIVISION

  RESERVA LA 63.970). (POPULATION EDINBURG OF CITY THE OF SECRETARY THE OFOFFICE

 THE IN MAP OFFICIAL THE To ACCORDING EDINBURG OF CITY THE IS MUNICIPALITY NEARBYONLY

 THE ROAD. URESTI AND ROAD NORTH 20 MILE OF INTERSECTION THE OF CORNERNORTHWEST

 THE ON COUNTY HIDALGO CENTRAL IN LOCATED IS I-D, PHASE SUBDIVISION RESERVALA







CONTINUATION SHEET PAGE : 1 of 1

CERTIFICATE OF PROJECT PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE, containing ESTIMATED NUMBER : 1

Engineering Preliminary Estimated Quantities for Funding Purposes. PROJECT NO. :  
  

A C D E F
 

ITEM ESTIMATED SCHEDULED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED

NO. Date: QUANTITY UNIT COST TOTAL

 (C*E)

 

 ESTIMATED BID : (Using City Unit Cost Development Prices)

1  10" Subgrade Preparation 1,811 SY 3.50$              6,339.67$            

572 29 9

2  12" Flexible Caliche Base Material 1,811 SY 15.50$            28,075.67$          

572 29 9

3  3" Hot Mix Asphalt Material 1,748 SY 13.50$            23,595.00$          

572 28 9

4  24-inch Concrete Curb & Gutter 492 LF 19.00$            9,348.00$            

572 80 (57-feet Street Section + Curb Radius 25-feet)

67,358.33$       

1  5-foot Concrete Sidewalk 492 LF 25.00$            12,300.00$          

572 80 (57-feet Street Section + Curb Radius 25-feet)  

12,300.00$       
 

79,658.33$       

Cc: Peter Herminda, E.I.T., Maroqueo Hinojosa, P.E. Engineering Department  
 

 LA RESERVA I-D SUBDIVISION

 

MILE 20 NORTH ROAD 

 By :  Abel Beltran, Planner I

 LA RESERVA I-D SUBDIVISION (MILE 20 N. ROAD) IMPROVEMENTS : 

MILE 20 N. ROAD (120-ft. ROW, 81-ft Section)

MILE 20 N. ROAD BID ESTIMATE TOTAL : 

MILE 20 N. ROAD SIDEWALK BID ESTIMATE TOTAL : 

MILE 20 N. ROAD GRAND TOTAL :

ESTIMATE DOCUMENT

B
 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK

May 5, 2022









 

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  05/10/2022 

— SUBDIVISION VARIANCE — 

Agenda Item No: 10E 

LAS ENCINITAS PHASE III 

 

1. Agenda Item:  Consider Variance Requests to the City’s Unified Development Code Section 

7.404B Block Length. Being a 121.04 acre tract of land out of Lots “R” and “Q”, Block 2, 

Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at 5721 East Monte Cristo Road, as requested by 

Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc. 

 

2. Description/Scope:  The proposed Las Encinitas Phase III is located on the north side of East 

Monte Cristo Road (FM 1925), approximately 530 ft. west of Terry Road, the City’s Extra-

Territorial Jurisdiction. The proposed subdivision is for a single-family residential 

development consisting of 188, lots averaging from 1.00 acre (43,560 square feet) to 3.9 acres 

(169,884 square feet) each. Quintanilla, Headley, & Associates, Inc., on behalf of the 

developer, is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) for the 

aforementioned subdivision. 

Variance Request: Section 7.404B Blocks and Block Length 

This Variance Request is to the maximum block length allowed for subdivisions. 

UDC Section 7.404B states: “No block may exceed 800 feet in length.” The proposed 

subdivision has blocks measuring 1,020.5 ft. and 904 ft. from east to west. These blocks are 

up to 27.56% and 13%, longer than the maximum allowed by UDC regulations, respectively.  

3. Staff’s Recommendation:   

Staff recommends disapproval of the requested Variance. The proposed subdivision is the 

third phase of the Las Encinitas Subdivision developments. Las Encinitas Phase 2 

Subdivision, located to the east, received a variance for block length and provided stub out 

streets for connecting to this phase, Phase 2. Shortening the block length along the east side 

of La Reserva Phase II is not possible due to the existing design of Phase 1. However, the 

developer should adhere to the block length requirements for the west side of this development 

and provide stub outs to the west at a spacing of no more than 800 ft., such that future 

development will meet UDC block length requirements. 

 

Prepared By: Approved By: 

Adan A. Elizondo, MPA  Kimberly Mendoza, MPA 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning 
 

 



Page 2 of 3 

 

 

 

Attachments: 

Unified Development Code 

Aerial Photo 

Site Map 

Subdivision Plat 

  



Page 3 of 3 

Sec. 7.404 Blocks 

A. Block pattern. In general, streets shall be laid out to create blocks. Within 
any superblock created by arterials or collectors, the design objective is to provide an 
interconnected network of streets so that people may reach other locations within 
the superblock without having to access arterial or collector streets. See Figure 
7.403.A., Illustrative Block Pattern in Superblock to Create Connectivity. If practicable, streets 
shall be arranged in a grid or comparable formal arrangement, and open spaces shall 
be integrated into the block design. Exceptions will be made for green spaces along drainage or 
stream channels or where other natural resources make a grid or comparable formal arrangement 
difficult or cost prohibitive. 

B. Block Length. Where possible, blocks shall be laid out to have their short 
length abutting arterials, collectors, or the development's major road. The blocks should not, in 
most instances, exceed nine lots in length on one side of the street, except for attached units on 
individual lots, which shall not exceed 15 lots (or, in the case of condominiums, cooperatives, or 
rental housing, 15-unit footprints plus required building side yards). See Figure 7.403.B., Block 
Length. No block may exceed 800 feet in length. The length, width, and shape of blocks should 
be determined with due regard to the provision of adequate sites for buildings of the type 
proposed, zoning requirements, fire access, emergency service, and police protection. 

C.  

Figure 7.403.B. 
Block Length 

 

 

 

http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4701
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5056
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4690
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4720
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5056
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4690
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4701
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4675
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4690
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4701
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4701
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4705
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4677


N
 T

E
R

R
Y

 R
D

C O U N T YR O A D3 0 6 3

E  R O G E R S  R D

B A R C E L O N A  S T

N
 T

O
W

E
R

 R
D

C
O

U
N

T
Y

R
O

A
D

 3
0 7

0

N
 A

L
A

M
O

 R
D

L I Z E T T E  D R

C
O

U
N

T
Y

R
O

A
D

 3
0 6

2

E  M O N T E
C R I S T O  R D

R A M B O  D R

LA
 P

A
Z

 S
T

S
A

N
T

IA
G

O
 S

T C
I T

AT
I O

N
 S

T

R
I O

S
 S

R

SA
U

C
ED

A
 S

R

E  M O N T E  C R I S T O  R D

N
 T

E
R

R
Y

 R
D

M I L E  1 9  N

N
 A

L
A

M
O

 R
D

N
 A

L
A

M
O

 R
D

N  A L A M O  R D

®
1 in = 1,100 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
LAS ENCINITAS SUBDIVISION PHASE III

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



GUERRA'S ACRES

31
.7

0'

31
.7

0'

33
. 2

2'

290. 43 '

78
.0

0'

78
. 0

0'

290. 43 '

78
.0

0'

78
. 0

0'

290. 43 '

78
.0

0'

78
. 0

0'

39
. 7

2'

78
. 0

0'

1

2

3

12

11

10

9

8

76

5

4

78
.0

0'

78
.0

0'
80

. 0
4'

290. 43 '

290. 43 '

265. 82 '

70
.0

0'
70

. 0
0'

70
. 0

0'
89

. 4
8'

111. 15'

208. 42 '

319. 57 '

72
.5

3'
70

. 0
0'

70
. 0

0'
70

. 0
0'

71
. 5

0'

319. 57 '

319. 57 '

319. 57 '

294. 82 '

80
.0

2'

319. 57 '290. 43 '

56
1.

0

195.6

45
.6

36
3.

0

657.0330.0330.0

13
20

.0

49
5.

0

330.0

535.0

785.0

66
0.

0
33

0.
0

Q7 030 -00 -0 00- 00 03- 00

Q7 030 -00 -0 00- 00 02- 00
5 2 8 .0 0 '

1
6

5
.0

0
'

1
6

5
.0

0
'

11
0

.0
0

'

7 5 2 .0 0 '

1 2 8 0 .0 0 '

3

2

1 Q7 030 -00 -0 00- 00 01- 00

1 2 8 0 .0 0 '

L635700

QUINTANILLA

T2100-00-251-0010

-02
-00

-01

-01

-02

T2100-00-251-0004-00

T2100-00-251-0004-00

330.0555555165.0660.0

-02

-10

-07

-04

-08
-01
-05

T2100-00-251-0003-00

T2100-00-251-0003-01

-02-0
4

-0
6

-0
5

-01

-00

R0530

11 10

14 16

L5193 -00-00 0-000 2-00

L5193 -00-00 0-000 1-00

1

2

RAMBO ESTATES

26 25
24

23 22 21 20 19
18

17161514131211109

87654321

RAMBO ROAD

11

5 6

34

De
lta

Or
ch

ard
sC

om
pa

ny
Re

su
b.

Lo
t1

6B
lk

92

SH
AR

P
RO

AD

BR
US

HL
IN

E
RO

AD

251

24

THE STABLES SUBD.

12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2

1

12
11
10
9
8

7
6
5
4
3
2

124
23
22
21
20
19
18
17
16
15

14
1312

11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2

1

123

ROGERS RD.

TO
W

ER
 R

D.

TE
RR

Y R
D.

AL
AM

O 
RD

.

3

2

12

4

6

8

3

5

7

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

10

12

14

16

18

9

11

13

15

17

19

21

24

27

26

25

23

22

20

4

6

8

9

5

7
8

1010 11

13

15

18

12

14

16

20

22

24

26

28

3030

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

21

23

25

27

29

ALONZO
1

2
SUB'D.

17

19

S
T

RQ

16

6

78

10

12 11

9

14

16

18

20

22

24

26

28

30 29

27

25

23

21

19

17

15

13

P

SANTA CRUZ RANCH

1

8

9

TOWER HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION
12345678910

2

7

10

40
3934 35 36 37 38

2526272829 24 23

19

20

21

22

SUBDIVISION
TERRY MEADOWS

1112

3

6

11

14
32 33

31 30

4

13

SIE
RR

A T
ER

RA
CE

 SU
BD

.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

40

39

38

37

36

35

34

33

32

31

46 45 44 43
42

41

1

2

3

4

5

6
7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

TH
E 

ST
AB

LE
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

VENTURA SUBD.
5

4

3

2

1

6

7

8

9 10 11 12

1

8

9

16

ALAMO ACRES

1 2 3

4

5

6789

10 11 12 13

SUBDIVISION

1

47

ALAMO BRISAS SUBD. 
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

2

7

10

15

R
e

y
n

a
ld

o
 &

 
M

a
ri

a
 I

s
a

b
e

l 
S

a
l

in
a

s

C
.O

.C
 N

O
.

 2
0

1
0

-0
8

-
0

4

1
0

 a
c

r
e

s
 o

f
 

th
e

 
s

o
u

th
 

2
0

 
a

c
 o

f
 L

t
 1

1
,

 
S

e
c

 2
5

2
3

.0
 

a
c

 o
u

t
 o

f 
th

e
 

E
a

s
t

 5
.

0
 a

c
 

o
f

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 

Te
xa

s
 M

e
x

ic
a

n
 

R
a

i
lw

a
y 

C
o

m
p

a
n

y
 

S
u

r
v

e
y

N
 T

E
R

R
Y

 R
D

C O U N T YR O A D3 0 6 3

E  R O G E R S  R D

B A R C E L O N A  S T

N
 T

O
W

E
R

 R
D

C
O

U
N

T
Y

R
O

A
D

 3
0 7

0

N
 A

L
A

M
O

 R
D

L I Z E T T E  D R

C
O

U
N

T
Y

R
O

A
D

 3
0 6

2

E  M O N T E
C R I S T O  R D

R A M B O  D R

LA
 P

A
Z

 S
T

S
A

N
T

IA
G

O
 S

T C
I T

AT
I O

N
 S

T

R
I O

S
 S

R

SA
U

C
ED

A
 S

R

E  M O N T E  C R I S T O  R D

N
 T

E
R

R
Y

 R
D

M I L E  1 9  N

N
 A

L
A

M
O

 R
D

N
 A

L
A

M
O

 R
D

N  A L A M O  R D

®
1 in = 1,100 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

CILAS EN NITAS SUBDIVISION PHASE III

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE









AGENDA ITEM AND RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

MAY 10, 2022

Unified Development Code Update

STAFF COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION
 

RECOMMENDATION
 

Prepared By: Approved By:

  
STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICATION:  

APPLICANT:  

AGENT:  

LEGAL:  

LOCATION:  

LOT/TRACT SIZE:  

CURRENT USE OF PROPERTY:  

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY:  

EXISTING LAND USE:  

ADJACENT ZONING:  

LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION:  

ACCESS AND CIRCULATION:  

PUBLIC SERVICES:  

RECOMMENDATION:  

Evaluation

 



ATTACHMENTS:



AGENDA ITEM AND RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

MAY 10, 2022

City Council Actions: April 19, 2022 & May 3, 2022

STAFF COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION
 

RECOMMENDATION
 

Prepared By: Approved By:

  
STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICATION:  

APPLICANT:  

AGENT:  

LEGAL:  

LOCATION:  

LOT/TRACT SIZE:  

CURRENT USE OF PROPERTY:  

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY:  

EXISTING LAND USE:  

ADJACENT ZONING:  

LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION:  

ACCESS AND CIRCULATION:  

PUBLIC SERVICES:  

RECOMMENDATION:  

Evaluation

 



ATTACHMENTS: City Council Actions
City Council Actions



www.cityofedinburg.com 

415 W. University Drive  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 388-8204 

City Council Actions 
Meeting Date:  May 3, 2022 

REZONING: 

Hold Public Hearing and Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-

Urban Residential (AU) District, 13.785 acres out of Lot 9, Section 246, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Company’s Survey, located at 2200 East Chapin Street, as requested by M2 Engineering, PLLC, City 

Place at Chapin, LLC. 

• Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval on April 13, 2022

• City Council approved on May 3, 2022

Hold Public Hearing and Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial General (CG) District to 
Industrial (I) District, 5.157 acres out of Lot 39, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at 4805 
North Expressway 281, as requested by Spoor Engineering Consultants, Inc., Nogales-Texas 
Properties, LLC. 

• Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval on April 13, 2022

• City Council approved on May 3, 2022

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT & REZONING: 

Hold Public Hearing and Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto-Urban Uses to 

General Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Commercial 

General (CG) District, Lot 5, Villa Del Mundo Subdivision, located at 5121 South Veterans 

Boulevard, as requested by Jose A Pardo 

• Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval on April 13, 2022

• City Council approved on May 3, 2022

Hold Public Hearing and Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Industrial Uses to 
General Commercial and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Commercial 
General (CG) District, 8.409 acres out of Lot 2, Section 241, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s 
Survey, located at 500 East Russell Road, as requested by Iden I. Trevino, EIA Properties 

 Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval on April 13, 2022

 Item was TABLED at the owner’s request on May 2, 2022



Hold Public Hearing and Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Industrial Uses and 
Office Business Park Uses to Auto-Urban Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) 
District to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District, 68.277 acres being all of Lot 1 and 28.277 acres 
out of Lot 2, Section 241, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 500 East Russell 
Road, as requested by Iden I. Trevino, EIA Properties 

 Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval on April 13, 2022

 Item was TABLED at the owner’s request on May 2, 2022

Hold Public Hearing and Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Suburban Uses to 
Auto-Urban Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban 
Residential (AU) District, a 20.0 acre tract of land out of Lot 5, Block 1, John Closner, et al. 
Subdivision, located at 3301 South Raul Longoria Road, as requested by Isidro Navarro, Maverick 
Valley Builders, LLC. 

• Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval on April 13, 2022

• City Council approved on May 3, 2022

Hold Public Hearing and Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Urban Uses to 
Industrial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) District to Industrial (I) 
District, 6.39 acres out of Lot 39, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at 4805 North Expressway 
281, as requested Spoor Engineering Consultants, Inc., Nogales-Texas Properties, LLC. 

• Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval on April 13, 2022

• City Council approved on May 3, 2022

SPECIAL USE PERMITS: 

Consider Ordinance providing for a temporary special use permit and request for waiver of fees 

for the “70th Annual National Day of Prayer” to be held on Thursday, May 5, 2022 at Hidalgo 

County Executive Office, Lots 15-32, Block 1, West Meadows Subdivision, located at 505 South 

McColl Road, as requested by National Day of Prayer RGV, Elma Esparza 

• City Council approved on May 3, 2022



 

 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

415 W. University Drive  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 388-8204   

 

 

 

 
 

City Council Actions 
Meeting Date:  April 19, 2022  

 

 
SPECIAL USE PERMIT: 
Consider the Ordinance providing for a temporary special use permit and a request for waiver of 
fees for a Special Event, “2nd Annual Dia Del Nino Celebration” to be held on Sunday, April 24, 
2022 at UR Home Church, Lots 1 & 2, Block 282, Original Townsite of Edinburg, located at 704 East 
Cano Street, as requested by UR Home Church, Pastor Eddie Salinas 

 City Council approved on April 19, 2022 

VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION: 
Consider the Petition providing for the Voluntary Annexation of 12.436 acres out of Lots 3 and 6, 
Section 235, and 2.42 acres out of Lots 6 and 7, Section 235, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s 
Survey, being all of the existing road right-of-way of North Trooper Moises Sanchez Boulevard, 
located at 3101 Trooper Moises Sanchez Boulevard, as requested by Be the Light Ventures, LLC., 
Maria Elena Falcon 
 

 City Council approved on April 19, 2022 
 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT: 
Consider authorizing the City Manager to execute a Development Agreement between the City of 
Edinburg and Be the Light Ventures, LLC., pursuant to Section 212.172 of the Texas local 
Government Code, for a 12.436 acre tract of land out of Lots 3 & 6, Section 235, Texas-Mexican 
Railway Company’s Survey, located at 3101 Trooper Moises Sanchez Boulevard, as requested by 
Be the Light Ventures, LLC., Maria Elena Falcon 
 

 City Council approved on April 19, 2022 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM AND RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

MAY 10, 2022

Attendance Roster

STAFF COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION
 

RECOMMENDATION
 

Prepared By: Approved By:

  
STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICATION:  

APPLICANT:  

AGENT:  

LEGAL:  

LOCATION:  

LOT/TRACT SIZE:  

CURRENT USE OF PROPERTY:  

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY:  

EXISTING LAND USE:  

ADJACENT ZONING:  

LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION:  

ACCESS AND CIRCULATION:  

PUBLIC SERVICES:  

RECOMMENDATION:  

Evaluation

 



ATTACHMENTS: Attendance



Planning and Zoning Commission
Attendance - 2022

First Name Last Name Position Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July August September October November December

Joe Ochoa Chairperson P P P A

Hiren Govind Vice-Chair P P P P

Jorge Sotelo Commissioner P P P P

Ruby Casas Commissioner P P P P

2022


	Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting
	 Consider approval of the Minutes for the April 13, 2022 Regular Meeting
	 MInutes

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Urban Residential (UR) District to Commercial General (CG) District, Lots 13-16, Block 12, Country Club Place Subdivision, located at 101 West Freddy Gonzalez Drive, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc., on behalf of 3BU Family Limited Partnership  (TABLED 04/13/2022) 
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Survey
	 Site Picture

	 Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Suburban Uses to General Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) District to Commercial General (CG) District, a 1.09 acre tract of land out of the North 10 acres of the North 15 acres of the South 20 acres of Lot 12, Section 268, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 1002 South Raul Longoria Road, as requested by Julio C. Martinez
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Site Picture

	 Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Urban Uses to General Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) District to Commercial General (CG) District, a 2.00 acre tract of land being a portion of Block 39, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at 5016 North Denkhaus Boulevard, as requested by Sandra Ozuna
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Survey
	 Site Picture
	 Notification Responses

	 Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto-Urban Uses to Neighborhood Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Urban Residential (UR) District to Commercial Neighborhood (CN) District, 0.897 acre out of Lot 1, Section 276, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 613 North Jackson Road, as requested by Ricardo Pedraza, PE, on behalf of Rodolfo V. Garcia
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Site Picture

	 Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Office Business Park Uses to General Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Commercial General (CG) District, 1.402 acres out of Lot 2, Block 4, Steele and Pershing Subdivision, located at 4421 South McColl Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc., on behalf of MVP Partnership LTD
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Reduced Plat
	 Site Plan
	 Site Picture

	 Consider the Initial Zoning Request to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District, 38.786 acres out of Lot 15, Section 247, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 2300 North Cesar Chavez Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc., on behalf of Gomez Paving, LLC.
	 Aerial Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Survey
	 Plat
	 Site Picture

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial General (CG) District to Neighborhood Conservation 5 (NC5) District, 11.878 acres out of Lot 3, Section 275, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 931 South McColl Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc., on behalf of Garman Investments, LP
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Survey
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat of Las Encinitas Phase III Subdivision, being a 121.04 acre tract of land out of Lots 'R' and 'Q', Block 2, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at 5721 East Monte Cristo Road as requested by Quintanilla, Headley and Associates, Inc.
	 Engineering Comments
	 Aerial
	 Site
	 check list
	 Plat
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat of Sol Alegre Phase 2 Subdivision, being a 15.155 acre tract of land out of Lots 3, 4, 5, and 6, Block 37, Amended Map of Santa Cruz Gardens Unit No. 2, located at 1001 East Flag Drive as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Engineering Comments
	 Aerial
	 SITE
	 Plat
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider Final Plat of Brentwood Manor Subdivision, being a 36.65 acre tract of land, out of Lot 11, Section 275, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 3100 West Freddy Gonzalez Drive as requested by AEC Engineering, LLC
	 Reduced Plat
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Checklist

	 Consider a Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code, Article 7 Plat and Site Plan Design, Section 7.301 Family Partitions, a 1.20 acre tract of land out of Lot 10, Section 237, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 2710 West Chapin Street, as requested by R.E. Garcia and Associates, Inc.
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application

	 Consider a Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code, Article 8 Street, Utilities, and Drainage Section 8.402 Water Supply. Hacienda San Miguel-Cisneros Subdivision, 2.36 acre tract of land out of Lot 11, Section 266, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 7935 Tex-Mex Road, as requested by R.E. Garcia and Associates, Inc.
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application
	 Hydrant Cost

	 Consider Variance Requests to the City's Unified Development Code: 1) Section 8.204A Streets, Paving Width and 2) Section 8.213 Sidewalks, proposed La Reserva Subdivision Phase I-C, being a 4.048 acre tract out of Lots 6 & 11, Block 73, Engelman, Re-Subdivision Las Meste&ntilde;as Grant, of the Missouri-Texas and Irrigation Company's Subdivision, located at 23501 Uresti Street, as requested by HALFF & Associates, Inc.
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Plat
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application
	 Checklist
	 Supporting Documentation

	 Consider Variance Requests to the City's Unified Development Code: 1) Section 8.204A Streets, Paving Width and 2) Section 8.213 Sidewalks, proposed La Reserva Subdivision Phase I-D, being a 4.652 acre tract out of Lot 14, Block 73, Engelman, Re-Subdivision, of the Missouri-Texas and Irrigation Company's Subdivision in Las Meste&ntilde;as Grant, located at 23001 Uresti Street as requested by HALFF & Associates, Inc.
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Plat
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application
	 Checklist
	 Supporting Documentation

	 Consider Variance Requests to the City's Unified Development Code Section 7.404.B Block Length. Las Encinitas Phase III Subdivision being a 121.04 acre tract of land out of Lots 'R' and 'Q', Block 2, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at 5721 East Monte Cristo Road, as requested by Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc.
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Plat
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application

	 Unified Development Code Update
	 City Council Actions: April 19, 2022 & May 3, 2022
	 City Council Actions
	 City Council Actions

	 Attendance Roster
	 Attendance




